
LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

11/14/2016 5:30 PM 
Town of Lake Placid 

Town Hall 
 
Invocation 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Call to Order – Mayor Holbrook 
 
Roll Call 
Mayor John Holbrook 
Council Member Ray Royce 
Council Member Debra Worley 
Council Member Arlene Tuck 
Council Member Donald Boyd  
 
1.  CONSENT AGENDA 1 

A. Approval of Agenda 
B. Approval of Minutes Town Council Regular Meeting October 10 2016, and Special Town 

Council Meeting October 24, 2016. 
C. Approval of Department Head Reports 
D. Approval of Departmental Financial Reports for the month of October 2016 
E. Approval of all duly authorized monthly bills less Royce Supply 
F. Approval of Interlocal Agreement with Highlands County for Aquatic Weed Control at Lake 

June Park 
G. RPAC Funding request for basketball court 
H. DEO Grant through CFRPA to prepare Community Redevelopment Area Plan 
I. Planning Services Agreement for Administering Item 1.H. to prepare Community 

Redevelopment Area Plan 
J. Resolution 2016-34 Request State Legislature to address Florida’s Workers Compensation 

System. 
K. Resolution 2016-35 Budget Amendment #1  2015/2016 
L. Resolution 2016-36 AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A JOINT PARTICIPATION 

AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PROVIDING 
FOR A PARTIAL PROJECT FUNDING IN AN AMOUNT UP TO $ 477,939 FOR GREEN 
DRAGON  
  

2.  CONSENT AGENDA 2 
      A.   Approval of all bills for the Royce Supply 
 
3.  PRESENTATIONS 
                   
4.  Public Hearing Ordinances 

A. Adoption Hearing Ordinance No. 2016-733.  Request for a Zoning Change from Highlands 
    County R-1, Residential District, to Town of Lake Placid Planned Development (North  
    Triangle II), LPTC.16.008RZ 

     B.  Request for a Zoning change from C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing District, to a 

1 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



          Planned Development (PD) with an underlying C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing zoning  
          district. LPTC.16.010RZ. 
     C. Capital Improvement Plan Annual 
 
5.  Resolutions 
     A.    
            
6.  TOWN ATTORNEY/PLANNING/DEPARTMENT HEADS/MAYOR/COUNCIL MEMBERS 

A.  Planning 
1. Sirena Shores discussion 

      
B.  Town Attorney 
  
C.  Town Administrator 

1. Discussion of changing fee schedule for park rentals 
2. Recreation Commission request 
3. Consideration for Street Light decorating contest (Police Chief) 
4. Main Street Cross Walk 
5. Discussion of Fire Protection Fees 
6. Wastewater line for recreation facility (Envisor’s Invoice) 
7. US27 Lighting 

 
  

D.  Project updates 
 

7.  MAYOR/COUNCILMEMBERS 
 
8.  CITIZENS ON AGENDA 
           
9.  CITIZENS NOT ON AGENDA (Comments are to be limited to 3 minutes, unless a longer period of time is 
Permitted by the presiding officer or by a majority of the Town Council) 
 
10.  AJOURNMENT 
 
Additional Information: 
 

Friday November 18, 2016 1:30 Special Magistrate 
Monday November 21, 2016 5:30 LP Local Planning Agency 
Tuesday December 6, 2016 3:00 LP Regional Utilities Advisory Commission 
Monday December 12, 2016 5:30 Town Council Regular Meeting 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Announcements advertised on the Town of Lake Placid Website  
 

http://www.lakeplacidfl.net/election2016.html 
 

The Town of Lake Placid 

2 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16

http://www.lakeplacidfl.net/election2016.html


Commission and Board Openings 
for 

The Lake Placid Regional Utilities Commission  
And 

The Lake Placid Recreation Commission 
And 

The Lake Placid Watershed Advisory Board 
 
Lake Placid Regional Utilities Commission 
The Town of Lake Placid is receiving resumes from persons who would like to volunteer to serve on the Lake 
Placid Regional Utilities Advisory Commission.  The Commission meets, on average, once per month at the 
Town of Lake Placid Town Hall.  The Commission is an important advisory function for the town regional 
utilities.  Members serve at the direction of the town council.  Generally, members should have experience 
related to utilities services.  The administration of utilities services include but are not limited to - engineering 
experience, finance, governmental experience, public relations, planning, and utilities experience. The 
commission is an advisory board appointed by the Lake Placid Town Council and formed by town code 
Section 135.  As such, the meetings and all commissioners are governed by Florida State Laws.   
Lake Placid Recreation Commission 
The Town of Lake Placid is receiving resumes from persons who would like to volunteer to serve on the Lake 
Placid Recreation Commission.  The Commission meets, on average, quarterly, four times a year at the 
Town of Lake Placid Town Hall.  The Commission is an important advisory function for the purpose of 
recommending to the Town Council policies to enhance and coordinate athletic and recreational activities for 
the residents of the town and the Lake Placid Area, in accordance’s with the Lake Placid Town Code 
Chapter 5, Article II.  Members serve at the direction of the town council. As such, the meetings and all 
commissioners are governed by Florida State Laws.  
Lake Placid Watershed Advisory Board 
The Town of Lake Placid is receiving resumes from persons who would like to volunteer to serve on the Lake 
Placid Watershed Advisory Board.  The Board meets, on average, once per month at the Town of Lake 
Placid Town Hall.  The Board is an important advisory function for the purpose of recommending to the Town 
Council regarding issues related to watershed issues, in accordance’s with the Lake Placid Town Code 
Chapter 5, Section 63.  Members serve at the direction of the town council. As such, the meetings and all 
commissioners are governed by Florida State Laws.  
 

 Any applicant wishing to apply may contact the Town Administrator if they have a question regarding any 
legal aspect of serving on the one of the Town of Lake Placid’s Commissions or Boards.  Board Members 

and Commissioners are expected to maintain an email account wherein notices and materials can be 
received. 

 
Interested persons should submit two-page resumes to Town Administrator, 311 West Interlake Boulevard, 

Lake Placid, Fl. 33852. 
 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

BID Requests, RFP’s and RFQ advertised on the Town of Lake Placid Website 
www.lakeplacidfl.net 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Recognitions: 

 
 

Work Anniversaries 
Green, Bradley November 11, 2015 

McGehee, Nicholas  November 16, 2015 
 

Commendations 
 
 
 

3 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16

http://www.lakeplacidfl.net/


 
LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 
10/24/2016 5:30 PM 
Town of Lake Placid 

Town Hall 
 
Mayor Holbrook called this special meeting of the Lake Placid Town Council to order on Monday, October 
24,  2016, at 5:30 pm at Town Hall, 311 W. Interlake Boulevard, Lake Placid, Florida. Mayor Holbrook gave 
the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  A quorum was present. 
 
5:30 PM Meeting Call to Order – Mayor Holbrook 
 
Present 
Mayor John Holbrook 
Council Member Arlene Tuck 
Council Member Donald Boyd 
 
Absent 
Council Member Debra Worley 
 
Others Present 
Town Administrator Phil Williams 
Town Attorney Bert Harris 
Town Clerk Eva Cooper Hapeman 
Utilities Director Joe Barber 
 

• Mr. Williams informed council that Council Member Worley had expressed to him that she 
believed that he (Mr. Williams) did not have the authority to call a special meeting and that 
only the Mayor or the council had that authority, therefore Council Member Worley would 
not attend.  

o Mayor Holbrook, Council, Mr. Harris, and Mr. Williams discussed.  Mayor Holbrook 
confirmed that he was consulted and agreed a special meeting should be held. 

 
1.  A. Consideration of appointment for legal services for Lake Sirena Vista Project 

• Mr. Williams informed council that own Attorney Harris has conflict of interest to conduct 
required legal work on replat review for the Lake Sirena Vista replat project.  In addition, 
that there is not process in place whereby an alternate attorney can be appointed. 

• The applicant is Heartland National Bank, which does pose a conflict of interest for Mr. 
Harris to represent the town.  

• Rhodes Law Firm has been contacted, as their firm is serves as alternates for the Towns 
Code Enforcement Magistrate.  Mr. Williams commented that Ms. Rhodes would not be 
available to become the alternate for this project. 

• Council discussed having Mr. Williams and the Mayor move forward obtain an alternate 
attorney for this project. Additional discussion to bring before council in a future meeting to 
discuss giving the Mayor and/or Mr. Williams the ability when there has been a 
determination that there is a conflict for the Town Attorney that they are able to seek out 
additional legal council on the Towns behalf. 

• Council Member Tuck inquired on the cost to be paid by the developer. Mr. Harris 
confirmed that the cost of development review could be passed through to the developer.  

 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Boyd, to approve in 
regards to all aspects of the Town Council legal representation on the development issues, 
planning, zoning, and plat review related to Heartland National Bank Serena property that 
authorization be given to the Mayor and Mr. Williams to secure the appropriate legal counsel to 
represent the Town.   Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval. 

4 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.B Special Town Council Minutes 20161024 Draft



 
 
2.  CITIZENS NOT ON AGENDA (None) 
 
3.  AJOURNMENT 
Mayor Holbrook, hearing no objections, declared the meeting adjourned at 8:12 pm. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
Town Clerk Eva Cooper Hapeman 
 

5 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 
 

MINUTES 
LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 
10/10/2016 5:30 PM 
Town of Lake Placid 

Town Hall 
 
 
Mayor John Holbrook called the regular meeting of the Lake Placid Town Council to order on 
Monday, October 10, 2016 at 5:30 pm at Town Hall, 311 W. Interlake Boulevard, Lake Placid, 
Florida.  Pastor Bill Cole, Faith Baptist Church, gave the invocation and led the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  A quorum was present. 
 
Present 
Mayor John Holbrook 
Council Member Ray Royce 
Council Member Debra Worley 
Council Member Arlene Tuck 
Council Member Donald Boyd  
 
Others Present 
Town Administrator Phil Williams 
Town Attorney Bobby Swain 
Finance Manager Rachel Osborne  
Police Chief James Fansler 
Utilities Director Joe Barber 
Acting Deputy Clerk Vickie Bollinger 
Town Planner Sue Buchans 
Town Planner Joedene Thayer 
Town Planner Isis Brown 
 
1. CONSENT AGENDA 1 

A. Approval of Agenda 
B. Approval of Minutes Town Council Regular Meeting September 12, 2016, Town Council 

Special Meeting September 19, and Town Council Special Meeting September 22, 2016. 
C. Approval of Department Head Reports 
D. Approval of Departmental Financial Reports for the month of September 2016 
E. Approval of all duly authorized monthly bills less Royce Supply 
F. Continuation of upgrades Belleview St and Oak Ave with Excavation Point 
G. Presbyterian Church Request to rename portion of Belleview which was vacated to the 

church to Genesis Way 
H. Police Department Explorer Program 
I. Personnel Policy re Employee Gym Memberships 

 
• Council recommended the church be sure there is no other street with the same name in 

the county. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Tuck, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve 
Consent Agenda 1 Items A though I.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
2.  CONSENT AGENDA 2 
 A. Approval of all bills for Royce Supply 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Tuck, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve 
Consent Agenda 2 Item A. Roll Call Vote: Yes – Tuck, Boyd, Worley; Abstain – Royce.  The 
proper paperwork has been filed with the Town Clerk.  Motion Carried. 
 

6 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.B. TCRegularMTG Minutes-20161010-Draft



 
 
3. PRESENTATIONS 
  A.  Appreciation for Sheriff Susan Benton (taken after Agenda Item 4.C) 

Mayor Holbrook presented Sheriff Susan Benton with a plaque in appreciation of all her 
service to the Town especially during the last 8 years that she has served as Sheriff of 
Highlands County, and for her support of the Town’s law enforcement efforts.  Sheriff 
Benton received a standing ovation. 
Sheriff Benton thanked the council for their support of her and all law enforcement in 
Highlands County.  She complimented our Police Department for all the services they 
provide to our citizens. 

 
B. Appreciation for Lake Placid Interact Students (taken after Agenda Item 2.A) 
Mayor Holbrook presented Sean Dolan and members of Interact with a plaque in 
appreciation of their efforts to keep the Town’s parks clean.  He complimented the young 
people for the good work they have done. 

 
4.  Public Hearing Ordinances 

A.  Request for a future land use amendment from Highlands County Medium Density 
Residential to Town of Lake Placid Commercial-General, LPTC.16.007SS 

• Town Planner Joedene Thayer stated that Agenda Items 4.A and 4.B are about the 
same property.  Item 4.A is about Land Use and Item 4.B addresses Zoning.  These 
issues require separate votes. 

• Ms. Thayer stated the property involves 3 parcels totaling 2.47 acres.  The owner is 
requesting a Land Use change from Medium Density Residential to Commercial.  LPA 
recommended approval.  This change was made to the adjacent property (called North 
Triangle) and the only difference is the applicant still resides on this property.  This 
property is encircled by the North Triangle property.  A developer will probably want all of 
these properties and it makes sense to have all acres with the same Land Use and 
Zoning designations. 

• Mayor Holbrook read by title only Ordinance 2016-732. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Worley, seconded by Council Member Royce, to approve 
and adopt Ordinance 2016-732 amending the Town’s Future Land Use Map from Highlands 
County Medium Density Residential to Town of Lake Placid Commercial-General.  Roll Call 
Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 

B. Request for a Zoning change from Highlands county R-1 Residential District to 
Town of Lake Placid Planned Development (North Triangle II), LPTC.16.008RZ  

• Mayor Holbrook read by title only Ordinance 2016-733. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve 
on 1st Reading Ordinance 2016-733, amending the Town’s Official Zoning map from Highlands 
county Residential District to Town of Lake Placid Planned Development, utilizing Option 1 and 
contingent upon the State’s approval of the companion Small Scale Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment Ordinance 2016-732.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
     C. Request for a Zoning change from C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing District, 

to a Planned Development (PD) with an underlying C-3, Commercial Light 
Manufacturing zoning district.  LPTC.16.010RZ  

• Town Planner Joedene Thayer stated this public hearing was to address a zoning 
change from C-3 Commercial Light Manufacturing to a Planned Development, but also 
keeping the C-3 designation.  She stated the property owner wanted to be able to lease 
space to businesses that would not be allowed under C-3 Commercial Light 
Manufacturing.   Ms. Thayer listed permitted uses for the space. 

• Ken LeBlanc, property owner, stated the current zoning allows for manufacturing at the 
location which means semi-trucks are allowed.  He would like to continue to revitalize 
the downtown area and use the building for things like a dance/gymnastics or an event 

7 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 
facility.  He said the current zoning would not allow these uses. The new uses would 
eliminate semi-trucks coming to this building.  The plan is to keep the manufacturing 
designation but try to lease the space for other purposes.  Mr. LeBlanc stated he needed 
flexibility to fill the space as opportunities presented themselves in order for the project 
to be financially feasible. 

• Council, Town Planners, and Mr. LeBlanc discussed the parking requirements for the 
property if it were re-zoned.  The questions were:  if there was adequate on-site parking 
to meet town codes for parking, whether parking on the right-of-way could and/or should 
be used, and how the council could be sure that parking codes were met as the property 
changed uses.   Discussion continued on:  use of an adjacent property for additional 
parking, parking lot design, number of spaces available, number of spaces required for 
different uses, control of storm water runoff from the paved surfaces, and ways to ensure 
parking codes were met as the building use changed.  Town codes do not specifically 
detail how to determine if parking requirements are met; i.e. can grass areas be used.  
However, a property’s use must be decided in order to calculate the number of on-site 
parking spaces required. 

• Council expressed support for the project and Mr. LeBlanc’s efforts to revitalize the 
downtown area, but there was concern about how town parking regulations will be met. 

• Mayor read by title only Ordinance 2016-734. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Tuck, to approve on 
1st Reading Ordinance 2016-734 amending the Town’s Official Zoning Map from C-3, 
Commercial Light Manufacturing District to Planned Development with an underlying C-3, 
Commercial Light Manufacturing Zoning District, pursuant to all appropriate town codes being 
met including parking or to come to Town Council with a site specific parking plan. 
 

• LPA has recommended approval of this re-zoning.  Prospective tenants will decide if the 
building is appropriate for their use.  

• Adriana Rodriguez stated she has been working with Mr. LeBlanc to open an up-scale 
special events venue in Highlands County.  Her business would use 10,000 to 15,000 
square feet and could possibly offer valet parking to ease the parking concerns.  She 
stated her business would benefit the town and help to revitalize the downtown area. 

• Mr. LeBlanc thanked the council for working with him and stated he believes there is 
adequate on-site parking.  However, parking and drainage requirements could make the 
project to not be financially feasible. 

On the Motion:  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 

D.   Variance Request for a zero front setback in the C-3, Commercial Light 
Manufacturing zoning district, for a proposed addition to an existing 
manufacturing facility (LPTC.16.009) 

• Town Planner Joedene Thayer stated this was the public hearing for a request for a zero 
front yard setback for a property in the C-3 zoning district along the rail lines on Ranier 
Drive.  The Board of Adjustment recommended approval of the variance.  She stated 
that there are other properties in this zoning district with zero setbacks and others with 
setbacks less than the current code requires.  The owner wants to have more storage 
space for the manufacturing facility and in the future it may be used for manufacturing.  
Ms. Thayer said the variance must be approved before the applicant can bring a 
commercial site plan to Council for approval. 

• Kimberly Sapp, representing Pure Lead Products, stated the owners are asking for the 
variance only at this time; a commercial site development plan will be presented at a 
later date for Council approval.  There have been no objections to this variance and it is 
in keeping with other properties in the area.  This will improve the area. 

Motion – Moved by Council Member Tuck, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve 
the request for variance of a zero front setback for the proposed addition. Roll Call Vote:  
Unanimous approval. 
 

8 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 
     E. Capital Improvement Plan Annual 

• Mayor read by title only Ordinance 2016-717. 
• Town Planner Isis Brown stated this ordinance was to modify the 5-Year Capital 

Improvement Plan and the 10-Year Capital Financial Strategy in the Capital 
Improvement Element of the 2030 Comprehensive Plan.  The Plan identifies projects 
and funding sources to enhance and maintain the service levels to the citizens.  The 
ordinance modifies the current plan.  At a later date the plan will be completely updated 
and amended and presented to council for approval. 

Motion - Moved by Council Member Worley, seconded by Council Member Tuck, to approve on 
1st Reading Ordinance 2016-717, providing for modifications to the 5-Year Capital Improvement 
Schedule and 10-Year Capital Financial Strategy and the adoption date for the School District 
Five-Year District Work Program in the Capital Improvements Element of the Town of Lake 
Placid 2030 Comprehensive Plan and to forward the adopting ordinance to the Florida 
Department of Economic Opportunity for notification.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval.  
 
5. Resolutions 
     A.   Resolution 2016-33 Of The Lake Placid Town Council Regarding The Annexation 

Of Bishop Park.  
• Mayor Holbrook read by title only Resolution 2016-33. 

Motion - Moved by Council Member Tuck, seconded by Council Member Royce, to adopt 
Resolution 2016-33 of the Lake Placid Town Council Regarding The Annexation Of Bishop 
Park.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 

B.   Resolution 2016-32 Of the Lake Placid Town Council Regarding Annexing Steiner, 
Gissendanner, Miller, Gavagni, Vassallo-Llanos, Hays-Freewin 

• Mayor Holbrook read by title only Resolution 2016-32. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, to adopt 
Resolution 2016-32 of the Lake Placid Town Council Regarding Annexing Steiner, 
Gissendanner, Miller, Gavagni, Vassallo-Llanos, Hays-Freewin.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous 
approval. 
 
6.  TOWN ATTORNEY/PLANNING/DEPARTMENT HEADS/MAYOR/COUNCILMEMBERS 

A. Planning – No report. 
 
B. Town Attorney – No report. 

 
C. Town Administrator 

1. Basketball Court Upgrade (taken after Agenda Item 6.C.3) 
• Town Council and Administrator Williams discussed:  moving the courts to Lake June 

Park; applying to RPAC for funding; service organizations that may be willing to help 
fund repairs; other surfaces such as asphalt or clay; repairs to cracks and uneven 
pavement will be temporary; and repair of fencing. 

Council directed staff to move forward on sending a proposal to RPAC for the upgrade to 
the basketball courts. 

 
2. “Jerry’s Park” name change to “Policeman’s Park” (taken after Agenda Item 5.B) 

• Chief Fansler stated the name change is to recognize past, present and future officers.  
Some enhancements to the park would be made, but it would be done at no cost to the 
Town. 

• Mayor Holbrook asked Chief Fansler to speak with former Chief Jerry Pendarvis before 
making the changes. 

Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve 
change to name of “Jerry’s Park” to “Policeman’s Park.”   
 
There was a question as to whether the name should be Policemen’s Park. 

9 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 
Amended Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, 
to approve change to name of “Jerry’s Park” to “Police Officer’s Park.”  Roll Call Vote:  
Unanimous approval.  
 

3.  Dewey Junction request for town to waive fire sprinkler tie in fee 
• Ken LeBlanc stated he wanted to install a sprinkler system in this building and it requires 

a fee of about $18,000 being paid to the Town.  He asked the council to waive this fee 
and he will use the funds to beautify the exterior of the property.  In addition, he will pay 
the required monthly fee for the fire protection. 

• Town Council, Town Administrator Williams, Utilities Director Joe Barber and Mr. 
LeBlanc discussed:  whether of not the town codes give the council the authority to 
waive the fee; the council has waived impact fees in other projects; codes should be 
reviewed for possible amendments to allow waivers or a different fee structure; using 
Business Tax or other general fund money to help offset the cost to businesses. 

• Utilities Director Barber stated the fee is to offset the cost of the storage capacity to 
support the sprinkler system.  The DEP requires the Town to maintain storage capacity, 
over and above capacity to service all regular use of water, to specifically support these 
systems.  He stated other customers have recently paid this fee. 

• Attorney Swain stated that amending the ordinance would take two hearings which 
means two months or special meetings are required, or the town could make the 
ordinance effective date retroactive and provide refunds to customers. 

• Mayor Holbrook stated the council wants to work with Mr. LeBlanc in support of his 
revitalization of the downtown area. 

Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Tuck, to direct staff 
to look into the Fire Protection fee structure and come back to Town Council with options for 
changes to town code and/or the fee structure.  Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
7. MAYOR/COUNCILMEMBERS (taken after Agenda Item 6.C.1) – No Report.   

 
8. CITIZENS ON AGENDA – None  

 
9. CITIZENS NOT ON AGENDA – None  
 
10. ADJOURNMENT   
Mayor Holbrook, hearing no objections, declared the meeting adjourned at 6:50 pm. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
Acting Deputy Clerk Vickie L. Bollinger 

10 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 

 

LPPD 1

LAKE PLACID POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Monthly Department Report 

During the month of October, the police department: 

 Officers participated in first Coffee with a Cop at McDonald's 

 Hosted the first Meet the Chief's meeting to allow community to meet the Fire and Police 

Chiefs.  

 Assisted in the Mason G Smoak Foundation 5K.  

 Assisted in the annual LP Community Halloween Event. Estimated over 5,000 people in 

attendance.  

 Assisted in Barktoberfest at Stuart Park 

 Raised $950 in donations for No-Shave November Foundation.  

 Due to changes in minimum wage laws, Reserve Officer pay was adjusted up by 

$0.05 per hour per officer. Adjustments have been forwarded to Finance. This is a 

minimal difference to approved budget.  

 

Traffic Safety and Patrol:  

 Total Traffic Contacts: 85 

 Total Citations: 28 

 Total Warnings: 57 

 Total Crash Responses: 19 (down from 25 last month) 

11 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.C LPPD Monhtly Report



 

 

LPPD 2

 Total calls for service: 769 (Includes dispatched and officer initiated calls) This is a 

14% decrease from last year.  

 Officers made 7 arrests.  

Code Enforcement: 

 Cases issued in October:  30 
 

 Cases issued year to date:  370 
 

 Open cases carried over from 2015:    21 
 

 Cases closed in October:  31 
 

 Cases closed/in compliance this year:   377 
 

 17 open cases  ( YTD compliance rate   %  ) 
 

 Letters mailed:  4 
 

 Contacted in person:    2 
 

 Contacted by phone:    17 
 

 Signs pulled :  7 
 

 Training :   sat in with Bev on Excel/property inventory due to Smartcops not 
working properly, covered property & evidence while Bev was on vacation, 
covered phones for Anita’s lunches while Bev was out on vacation, covered 
phones for Bev while Anita was out of the office 

 
 Other:     25 car seats distributed, worked on Business Tax renewals, worked on 

Bike Rodeo stuff, distributed Operation Medicine Cabinet Drug Takeback flyers, 
attended PEAF meeting sponsored by LPPD 

 
 Community Outreach : Spoke at Lake placid Christian School with Sgt. Troutman, 

spoke at Rotary Club of Highlands County, attended Drug Free Highlands 
meeting, Spoke at RCMA Head Start program about car seat safety, spoke at Lake 
Placid Noon Rotary, attended 4 meetings for Christmas on the Circle, spoke at LP 
morning Rotary, purchased 50 car seats with money raised, spoke at Noon Rotary 
about Bike Rodeo, purchased 7 bicycles for Bike Rodeo from money that was 
raised 

 

12 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 

 

LPPD 3

 Sign permit fees  :   $50 
 

 
 

After learning of the town lost a majority of the Christmas lights from 
last year, I presented the community with an idea to have a street light 
decorating contest. This idea is being presented to Council for their 
recommendation.  

13 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



             Town of Lake Placid  

Lake Placid Town Hall          311 West Interlake Boulevard            Lake Placid, Florida 33852 
Telephone 863-699-3747           Fax 863-699-3749                      http://www.lakeplacidfl.net 
 

LAKE PLACID REGIONAL UTILITIES 
 

DIRECTORS REPORT  
 

November 2016 
 
 

There have not been any significant changes since the last director’s report issued in October.  The 
one item to take note of is the SRF Grant noted below.  I am currently working on the Rate Study and 
Utility Code that will have to be amended and approved by March of next year per agreement with 
Highlands County. 
 

                     
BUDGET  
 

- Nothing new to report. 
 

PROJECTS: 
 

- I am going to begin exploring the possibility of using trenchless methods to repair a deteriorated 
water main in Tomoka Heights.  It may be possible to use pipe bursting to replace the main 
without having to repair driveways. 

- I have spoken with Smoak Groves and we are preparing a sketch and description for a proposed 
easement to loop Lake June Point through their grove.  The easement will be directly south of 
the cul-de-sac and intersect the town property at the baseball fields.  We will begin negotiations 
with Mr. Smoak to acquire this needed easement.  If successful we will permit and install the 
main using town staff. 

- GPS location of water meters and backflow devices is underway. 
- Cartegraph has been implemented and currently in use.  It has already proved to be a great 

resource.  We will continue to add more information and work scheduling to the system as we 
become comfortable. 

- Clarifier returns at the North plant will have been separated. 
- We are looking into the possibility of converting Tomoka WTP over to liquid chlorine disinfection 

and removing the gas system.  This will need to be permitted as well.  The benefits of doing this 
will be safer working environment for our employees and redundancy with our other water 
systems.  They will all have the same systems so that we can use the same parts if something 
needs emergency repairs. 

- Lagoni Lane line extension – When workload allows we plan on exploring project feasibility. 
 
 
MAINTENANCE: 
 

- Nothing new to report. 
 
 

14 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.C Utlities Directors Report



             Town of Lake Placid  

Lake Placid Town Hall          311 West Interlake Boulevard            Lake Placid, Florida 33852 
Telephone 863-699-3747           Fax 863-699-3749                      http://www.lakeplacidfl.net 
 

 
 
GRANTS: 
 

- SRF Grant – It is my understanding that the SRF grant has been approved and Town Council will 
need to determine how to proceed. 

- 2015 CDBG Grant Projects – Lake Blue Water Main Improvement – We have obtained the 
needed easement for the project and Envisors is currently working on finalizing the plans.  
Letters have been sent to the homeowners who will have to have meters relocated.  
Approximately 90% of the needed easements have been returned. 

- 2016 Phase 1B Sewer Expansion – We have been informed the grant was not funded due to an 
advertising mistake.  Corbett has explained this was due to a rule change that he and very many 
other applicants were not aware of and missed.  I believe mine as well as Corbetts 
recommendation will be to resubmit during the next grant cycle.   

- I am going to explore the possibility of acquiring a FEMA grant to replace the aging generator at 
Magnolia Water Plant. 

 
 
 
OTHER: 
 

- The Town Water system was slightly over when testing at one location for TTHM’s.  This means 
we will now have to begin quarterly sampling for the next year until the average is below the 
required amount.  We normally never have any problems with this system, and I believe the 
slightly high value was from disinfection residuals from a main break we had in Lake Blue where 
the distribution system had to be shut down and re-filled in that area. 

- The North WWTP is up for FDEP permit renewal.  Polston Engineering has been authorized to 
proceed with preparing the permit renewal package. 

- Tomoka Ground Storage Tank –I recommend we reimburse the Capital Improvement account 
for the generator purchase at Tomoka water from these funds per the amdended agreement. 

- The rate study is in progress.  I intend on presenting two different rate structures, we can either 
switch over to the current town rate structure, or utilize the rate structure the county had.  

- I will be beginning the process of compiling the highlands county utility codes with the town 
codes to propose a unified code to council to go along with the unified rate structure. 

- I have hired a new operator, Troy Bryant has begun work and is currently operating the North 
WWTP. 

- We have hired a new meter reader, and are training existing personnel to fill the operator 
vacancy. 
 

 
 
Joseph Barber, P.E. 
Town Engineer/Utility Director 

15 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 1 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

001-300-000 GEN BUDGET FUND BALANCE          0.00    160,324.00          0.00    160,324.00    160,324.00       0.00 %

001-311-000 GEN AD VALOREM TAXES     10,624.36    622,857.00     10,624.36    622,857.00    622,857.00       1.71 %

001-312-400 GEN LOCAL OPTION GAS TAX-FIRST      4,196.79     53,878.00      4,196.79     53,878.00     53,878.00       7.79 %

001-312-420 GEN LOCAL OPTION GAS TAX-SECON      2,233.91     28,853.00      2,233.91     28,853.00     28,853.00       7.74 %

001-313-100 GEN FRANCHISE FEE: ELECTRIC          0.00    189,000.00          0.00    189,000.00    189,000.00       0.00 %

001-314-100 GEN UTILITY SERVICE TAXES: ELE          0.00    210,000.00          0.00    210,000.00    210,000.00       0.00 %

001-314-800 GEN UTILITY SERVICE TAXES: PRO        614.94      7,000.00        614.94      7,000.00      7,000.00       8.78 %

001-315-000 GEN (CST) COMMUNICATION SERVIC      7,780.37    100,317.00      7,780.37    100,317.00    100,317.00       7.76 %

001-316-012 GEN LOCAL BUSINESS TAX      1,928.00     14,800.00      1,928.00     14,800.00     14,800.00      13.03 %

001-316-013 GEN PEDDLER TAX          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-324-620 GEN RECREATON USER FEES      2,660.00     13,000.00      2,660.00     13,000.00     13,000.00      20.46 %

001-329-000 GEN ZONING-VARIANCE PERMITS          0.00      1,500.00          0.00      1,500.00      1,500.00       0.00 %

001-329-100 GEN SIGN PERMIT FEES         50.00        500.00         50.00        500.00        500.00      10.00 %

001-331-210 GEN DRUG GRANT - STATE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-331-220 GEN GRANT DISBURSEMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-334-101 GEN FDOT-NORTH US MAINTENANCE          0.00     17,066.00          0.00     17,066.00     17,066.00       0.00 %

001-334-400 GEN CDBG STATE GRANT DISBURSEM          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-334-500 GEN ST GRANT - DEPT OF ECONOMI          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-334-713 GEN COUNTY CULTURE/RECREATION          0.00    110,000.00          0.00    110,000.00    110,000.00       0.00 %

001-335-120 GEN STATE REVENUE SHARING PROC      6,104.12     74,524.00      6,104.12     74,524.00     74,524.00       8.19 %

001-335-130 GEN STATE LIGHT MAINTENANCE FE          0.00     10,484.00          0.00     10,484.00     10,484.00       0.00 %

001-335-140 GEN MOBILE HOME LICENSES         76.25      1,500.00         76.25      1,500.00      1,500.00       5.08 %

001-335-150 GEN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE          0.00      4,000.00          0.00      4,000.00      4,000.00       0.00 %

001-335-180 GEN LOCAL GOVT. HALF CENT SALE      8,792.20    123,366.00      8,792.20    123,366.00    123,366.00       7.13 %

001-335-490 GEN FUEL TAX REFUNDS & CREDITS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-341-900 GEN ELECTION ASSESSMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-342-100 P.D. REPORT FEE         32.00        450.00         32.00        450.00        450.00       7.11 %

001-342-101 P.D. PARKING TICKET         60.00        200.00         60.00        200.00        200.00      30.00 %

001-342-900 P.D. CODE PENALTIES          0.00        500.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

001-342-907 P.D. (CE) MAGISTRATE FINES          0.00        500.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

001-342-909 P.D. (CE) MAGISTRATE ADMINISTR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-351-100 P.D. FINES-FORFEITURES        778.95     12,000.00        778.95     12,000.00     12,000.00       6.49 %

001-351-300 P.D. EDUCATION ASSESSMENT         35.57        700.00         35.57        700.00        700.00       5.08 %

001-358-001 GEN REC. TOWN PARKS RENTAL -US      1,415.00      3,000.00      1,415.00      3,000.00      3,000.00      47.17 %

001-361-000 GEN INTEREST          0.00      3,000.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

001-361-001 GEN INTEREST: CD & MM          0.00      1,000.00          0.00      1,000.00      1,000.00       0.00 %

16 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.D. Approval of Departmental Financial Reports for the month of October 2016



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 2 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-362-007 GEN ADM. BUILDING RENT: WATER          0.00     17,700.00          0.00     17,700.00     17,700.00       0.00 %

001-362-008 GEN ADM. BUILDING RENT: SANITA          0.00      4,023.00          0.00      4,023.00      4,023.00       0.00 %

001-362-009 GEN ADM. BUILDING RENT: WASTEW          0.00      9,220.00          0.00      9,220.00      9,220.00       0.00 %

001-362-010 GEN ADM. BUILDING RENT: CEMETE          0.00      1,060.00          0.00      1,060.00      1,060.00       0.00 %

001-364-005 P.D. DISPOSITION OF FIXED ASSE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-365-002 ST & RD. SALE OF SURPLUS ASSET          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-365-005 P.D. SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-366-000 GEN ADM. DONATIONS FROM PRIVAT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-366-200 P.D. DONATIONS FROM PRIVATE SO      2,491.50          0.00      2,491.50          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-366-202 P.D. DONATIONS FROM FINGERPRIN        196.00          0.00        196.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-366-710 REC. DONATIONS FROM PRIVATE SO          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-369-010 GEN ADM. MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-381-901 GEN ADM. TRANSFER IN - SANIT.          0.00     40,827.00          0.00     40,827.00     40,827.00       0.00 %

001-381-999 GEN ADM. TRANSFER-IN INFRA          0.00    120,000.00          0.00    120,000.00    120,000.00       0.00 %

001-392-000 GEN ADM. INSURANCE PROCEEDS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-300-000 BUDGET FUND BALANCE          0.00     55,273.00          0.00     55,273.00     55,273.00       0.00 %

101-312-600 INFRA SURTAX          0.00    241,139.00          0.00    241,139.00    241,139.00       0.00 %

101-361-010 INFRA INTEREST          0.00      2,500.00          0.00      2,500.00      2,500.00       0.00 %

101-381-016 INFRA OPERATING TRANSFER-IN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-381-402 INFRA TRANSFER-IN SEWER          0.00     18,088.00          0.00     18,088.00     18,088.00       0.00 %

300-331-100 PRE-DISASTER MITIGATION GRANT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-334-100 CDBG DISBURSEMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-361-000 GRANT INTEREST          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-381-100 GRANT TRANSFER IN - ADMIN FEMA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-381-101 GRANT TRANSFER IN - INFRA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-381-401 GRANT TRANSFER IN - WATER SYS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-381-402 GRANT TRANSFER IN - SEWER FEMA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-324-210 WA IMPACT FEE- RESIDENTIAL (WA        750.00      3,000.00        750.00      3,000.00      3,000.00      25.00 %

401-324-212 WA PROMISSORY NOTE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-324-213 WA PROMISSORY INT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-324-220 WA IMPACT FEE - COMMERCIAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-334-310 STATE GRANT - WATER SUPPLY SYS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-334-311 10 YR WATER SUPPLY PLAN (DEO)          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-342-200 FIRE PROTECTION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-343-300 WATER UTILITY REVENUE     95,538.39  1,168,122.00     95,538.39  1,168,122.00  1,168,122.00       8.18 %

401-343-350 WATER PENALTIES        361.97      5,000.00        361.97      5,000.00      5,000.00       7.24 %

401-343-355 WA TAP FEE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-343-900 SERVICE CONNECTION FEES      2,425.00     22,000.00      2,425.00     22,000.00     22,000.00      11.02 %

17 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 3 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

401-361-000 INTEREST INCOME          0.00      3,500.00          0.00      3,500.00      3,500.00       0.00 %

401-364-000 GAIN/LOSS ON DISPOSAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-365-000 SURPLUS MATERIAL & SCRAP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-369-000 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME          0.00      5,000.00          0.00      5,000.00      5,000.00       0.00 %

401-369-200 SETTING/REPAIRING METERS        850.00      4,500.00        850.00      4,500.00      4,500.00      18.89 %

401-381-000 TRANSFER IN - CAP. IMPROV. ACC          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-381-001 WW CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION - CDBG          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-381-003 TRANSFER IN  - SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-381-402 CONTRIB. CAPITAL - IN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-300-000 FUND BALANCE          0.00    139,988.00          0.00    139,988.00    139,988.00       0.00 %

402-324-110 WW SDC RESIDENTIAL          0.00      3,000.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

402-324-120 WW SDC - COMMERCIAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-334-350 CDBG GRANT DISBURSEMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-343-350 SEWER PENALTIES        129.62      1,800.00        129.62      1,800.00      1,800.00       7.20 %

402-343-355 WW TAP FEE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-343-500 SEWER SERVICE FEES     48,019.82    621,800.00     48,019.82    621,800.00    621,800.00       7.72 %

402-343-501 GREASE TRAP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-343-504 SEWER AVAILABILITY FEE      1,698.47     19,583.00      1,698.47     19,583.00     19,583.00       8.67 %

402-361-000 INTEREST INCOME          0.00        300.00          0.00        300.00        300.00       0.00 %

402-392-001 WW  INSURANCE PROCEEDS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-300-000 FUND BALANCE          0.00     13,914.00          0.00     13,914.00     13,914.00       0.00 %

403-343-700 MAUSOLEUM SALES          0.00      3,000.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

403-343-800 CASH LOT SALE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-343-801 CEM CREMAIN LOT 4X4          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-343-802 CEM MEMORIAL LOT 3.6X10          0.00      4,000.00          0.00      4,000.00      4,000.00       0.00 %

403-343-803 CEM TRADITIONAL 4X11        900.00     12,000.00        900.00     12,000.00     12,000.00       7.50 %

403-361-000 INTEREST ON C.D. & MONEY MARKE          0.00        150.00          0.00        150.00        150.00       0.00 %

403-369-020 PERPETUAL CARE FEES        600.00     10,500.00        600.00     10,500.00     10,500.00       5.71 %

403-369-040 VASE-EMBLEM INCOME          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-369-050 CEM OPENING-CLOSING CRYPTS          0.00      1,000.00          0.00      1,000.00      1,000.00       0.00 %

403-369-051 CEM OPENING-CLOSING NICHES        300.00      1,200.00        300.00      1,200.00      1,200.00      25.00 %

403-369-900 CEM MARKING          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-369-901 CEM MARKING FEE BURIAL        100.00      5,000.00        100.00      5,000.00      5,000.00       2.00 %

403-369-902 CEM MARKING FEE HEADSTONE        300.00      2,000.00        300.00      2,000.00      2,000.00      15.00 %

404-300-000 BUDGET FUND BALANCE          0.00    200,000.00          0.00    200,000.00    200,000.00       0.00 %

404-361-000 INTEREST          0.00      2,000.00          0.00      2,000.00      2,000.00       0.00 %

404-369-009 BACKHOE PURCHASE 2015 (2 YRS)          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-369-220 IMPACT FEES - WATER          0.00      3,000.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

18 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 4 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

404-369-221 IMPACT FEES - SEWER          0.00      3,000.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

404-381-000 TRANSFER IN - WATER REV          0.00    100,000.00          0.00    100,000.00    100,000.00       0.00 %

404-381-001 TRANSFER IN - REPYMT OF BOA LO          0.00     33,124.00          0.00     33,124.00     33,124.00       0.00 %

405-361-000 WATER CONT. INTEREST INCOME          0.00        250.00          0.00        250.00        250.00       0.00 %

405-369-006 WATER CONT. TRANSFER-IN WATER          0.00     40,000.00          0.00     40,000.00     40,000.00       0.00 %

405-369-007 WASTEWATER SYSTEM TRANSFER-IN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

405-381-000 MISC REVENUE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-300-003 SA FUND BALANCE - 409          0.00     43,008.00          0.00     43,008.00     43,008.00       0.00 %

409-343-350 SANITATION PENALTIES         68.27      1,000.00         68.27      1,000.00      1,000.00       6.83 %

409-343-400 GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE DUMPSTER R     29,225.47    340,000.00     29,225.47    340,000.00    340,000.00       8.60 %

409-343-401 GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE RESIDENTIA       -141.69    107,820.00       -141.69    107,820.00    107,820.00       0.13-%

409-343-410 EXTRA/BULK TRASH PICKUP        255.00          0.00        255.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-343-430 SANIT. SETUP FEE        250.00      2,000.00        250.00      2,000.00      2,000.00      12.50 %

409-361-000 INTEREST INCOME          0.00        500.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

409-381-100 OPERATING TRANSFER IN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412-361-000 INTEREST          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412-381-001 TRANSFER IN LOAN I          0.00     66,669.00          0.00     66,669.00     66,669.00       0.00 %

412-381-002 TRANSFER IN LOAN II          0.00     61,362.00          0.00     61,362.00     61,362.00       0.00 %

413-361-010 INTEREST          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

413-381-010 TRANSFER IN-CEMETERY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

-------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE    231,700.28  5,328,239.00    231,700.28  5,328,239.00  5,328,239.00       4.35 %

-------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------

GOVERNMENTAL EXPENSES

001-511-500 ADM. CHAMBER DUES & DONATION          0.00        250.00          0.00        250.00        250.00       0.00 %

001-513-012 ADM REG WAGES      4,818.32     68,706.00      4,818.32     68,706.00     68,706.00       7.01 %

001-513-014 ADM OT WAGES         53.78         70.00         53.78         70.00         70.00      76.83 %

001-513-016 ADM VACATION LEAVE        257.09          0.00        257.09          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-017 ADM SICK LEAVE        294.59          0.00        294.59          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-023 ADM HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      3,604.14     34,875.00      3,604.14     34,875.00     34,875.00      10.33 %

001-513-024 ADM WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-120 ADM. SALARIES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-121 ADM AUTO USE         52.50          0.00         52.50          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-122 ADM. DEFERRED COMP.          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-210 ADM. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE        392.34      5,618.00        392.34      5,618.00      5,618.00       6.98 %

001-513-220 ADM. RETIREMENT      1,188.70     15,026.00      1,188.70     15,026.00     15,026.00       7.91 %

19 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 5 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-513-310 ADM. LEGALS      4,566.31     10,000.00      4,566.31     10,000.00     10,000.00      45.66 %

001-513-311 ADM. SIMPLEFILE E-RECORDING        725.00      5,000.00        725.00      5,000.00      5,000.00      14.50 %

001-513-312 ADM. RESEARCH (TLO)          0.00        360.00          0.00        360.00        360.00       0.00 %

001-513-320 ADM. ACCOUNTING & AUDITING          0.00        710.00          0.00        710.00        710.00       0.00 %

001-513-322 ADM. IT SERVICES         22.75      2,500.00         22.75      2,500.00      2,500.00       0.91 %

001-513-410 ADM. COMMUNICATION         74.75      2,500.00         74.75      2,500.00      2,500.00       2.99 %

001-513-420 ADM. POSTAGE          0.00        500.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

001-513-430 ADM. ELECTRICITY         49.72      3,000.00         49.72      3,000.00      3,000.00       1.66 %

001-513-440 ADM. CHAMBER PUBLIC RESTROOM          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-450 ADM. TOWN INSURANCE      2,000.00      2,664.00      2,000.00      2,664.00      2,664.00      75.08 %

001-513-461 ADM. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE         45.00      2,500.00         45.00      2,500.00      2,500.00       1.80 %

001-513-470 ADM. CODIFICATION          0.00      6,500.00          0.00      6,500.00      6,500.00       0.00 %

001-513-480 ADM. ADVERTISEMENT          0.00      6,000.00          0.00      6,000.00      6,000.00       0.00 %

001-513-490 ADM. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES         40.80      2,000.00         40.80      2,000.00      2,000.00       2.04 %

001-513-491 ADM. TRIBUTES          0.00        500.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

001-513-493 ADM. ELECTION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-496 ADM. CHAMBER EVENTS          0.00        600.00          0.00        600.00        600.00       0.00 %

001-513-497 ADM. HIGHLANDS CTY HUMAN RES D      1,000.00      1,000.00      1,000.00      1,000.00      1,000.00     100.00 %

001-513-499 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-510 ADM. OFFICE SUPPLIES         28.05      2,000.00         28.05      2,000.00      2,000.00       1.40 %

001-513-520 ADM. OPERATING SUPPLIES         48.80      2,000.00         48.80      2,000.00      2,000.00       2.44 %

001-513-522 ADM. FUEL         31.83        300.00         31.83        300.00        300.00      10.61 %

001-513-527 ADM. SAFETY PROGRAM          0.00        300.00          0.00        300.00        300.00       0.00 %

001-513-529 ADM. SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENAN          0.00        277.00          0.00        277.00        277.00       0.00 %

001-513-540 ADM. BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAVEL,         43.80      3,885.00         43.80      3,885.00      3,885.00       1.13 %

001-513-541 ATHLETIC FACILITY MEMBERSHIP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-550 ADM. TRAINING & EDUCATION         28.00      3,000.00         28.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.93 %

001-513-551 ADM. COUNCIL BOOKS, DUES, ED          0.00      1,500.00          0.00      1,500.00      1,500.00       0.00 %

001-513-580 ADM. KEEP LAKE PLACID BEAUTIFU          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-600 ADM. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          0.00     10,000.00          0.00     10,000.00     10,000.00       0.00 %

001-513-602 ADM. TOWN HALL UPGRADE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-603 ADM. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS: OTH          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-513-910 ADM. INTRAGOVT TRANSFER TO GEN          0.00     50,000.00          0.00     50,000.00     50,000.00       0.00 %

001-513-911 ADM. INTRAGOVT TRANSFER OTHER       -141.69          0.00       -141.69          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-514-310 ADM. LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00        100.00          0.00        100.00        100.00       0.00 %

001-514-313 ADM. LEGAL COUNSEL: MAGISTRATE          0.00        100.00          0.00        100.00        100.00       0.00 %

001-515-000 ADM. ZONING/PLANNING CONSULTAN      8,750.00     35,000.00      8,750.00     35,000.00     35,000.00      25.00 %

001-515-100 ADM. ZONING/PLANNING: ENG. REV       -575.00      1,000.00       -575.00      1,000.00      1,000.00      57.50-%

20 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 6 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-521-012 P.D. REG WAGES     32,070.43    429,727.00     32,070.43    429,727.00    429,727.00       7.46 %

001-521-013 P.D. OTHER PAY          0.00        709.00          0.00        709.00        709.00       0.00 %

001-521-014 P.D. OT WAGES        446.98          0.00        446.98          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-016 P.D. VACATION        770.96          0.00        770.96          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-017 P.D. SICK LEAVE        107.08          0.00        107.08          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-023 P.D. HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      6,813.94     82,090.00      6,813.94     82,090.00     82,090.00       8.30 %

001-521-024 P.D. WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-025 P.D. UNEMPLOYMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-121 P.D. AUTO USE         35.00          0.00         35.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-210 P.D. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE      2,471.73     32,874.00      2,471.73     32,874.00     32,874.00       7.52 %

001-521-220 P.D. RETIREMENT      6,403.11     72,935.00      6,403.11     72,935.00     72,935.00       8.78 %

001-521-231 P.D. GARNISHMENT: CHILD SUPPOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-310 P.D. LEGAL COUNSEL        123.29      2,500.00        123.29      2,500.00      2,500.00       4.93 %

001-521-320 P.D. ACCOUNTING FEES & SERVICE          0.00      1,419.00          0.00      1,419.00      1,419.00       0.00 %

001-521-350 P.D. INVESTIGATION          0.00      1,500.00          0.00      1,500.00      1,500.00       0.00 %

001-521-410 P.D. COMMUNICATIONS        770.23     11,700.00        770.23     11,700.00     11,700.00       6.58 %

001-521-413 P.D. SMART COP CARDS          0.00      2,600.00          0.00      2,600.00      2,600.00       0.00 %

001-521-414 P.D. TELEPHONE SYSTEM MAIN. CO          0.00      1,100.00          0.00      1,100.00      1,100.00       0.00 %

001-521-416 P.D. SMART COP CONTRACT          0.00      3,000.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

001-521-420 P.D. POSTAGE          0.00      2,000.00          0.00      2,000.00      2,000.00       0.00 %

001-521-430 P.D. ELECTRICITY        409.65      5,300.00        409.65      5,300.00      5,300.00       7.73 %

001-521-450 P.D. TOWN INSURANCE      5,000.00     12,384.00      5,000.00     12,384.00     12,384.00      40.37 %

001-521-460 P.D. BUILDING REPAIR          0.00      5,000.00          0.00      5,000.00      5,000.00       0.00 %

001-521-463 P.D. EQUIPMENT REPAIR      1,153.11     18,000.00      1,153.11     18,000.00     18,000.00       6.41 %

001-521-480 P.D. ADVERTISEMENT          0.00        100.00          0.00        100.00        100.00       0.00 %

001-521-490 P.D. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES         25.50          0.00         25.50          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-492 P.D. TRIBUTES          0.00        150.00          0.00        150.00        150.00       0.00 %

001-521-493 P.D. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES          0.00      1,000.00          0.00      1,000.00      1,000.00       0.00 %

001-521-510 P.D. OFFICE SUPPLIES         44.89      5,300.00         44.89      5,300.00      5,300.00       0.85 %

001-521-511 P.D. COPIER CHARGE        203.07      2,500.00        203.07      2,500.00      2,500.00       8.12 %

001-521-519 P.D. OPE. SUPPLIES-DONATIONS        829.94          0.00        829.94          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-520 P.D. OPERATING SUPPLIES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-521 P.D. FUEL      1,313.08     20,000.00      1,313.08     20,000.00     20,000.00       6.57 %

001-521-522 P.D. CLEANING SUPPLIES          0.00        200.00          0.00        200.00        200.00       0.00 %

001-521-523 P.D. OPERATING SUPPLIES      1,858.04     14,000.00      1,858.04     14,000.00     14,000.00      13.27 %

001-521-524 P.D. OFFICERS SHOE ALLOWANCE         67.84        600.00         67.84        600.00        600.00      11.31 %

001-521-525 P.D. SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENAN          0.00        554.00          0.00        554.00        554.00       0.00 %

001-521-529 P.D. GRANT EXPENSES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

21 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 7 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-521-540 P.D. BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAVEL,        579.45      1,600.00        579.45      1,600.00      1,600.00      36.22 %

001-521-541 ATHLETIC FACILITY MEMBERSHIP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-550 P.D. TRAINING & EDUCATION         17.50      6,000.00         17.50      6,000.00      6,000.00       0.29 %

001-521-600 P.D. GRANT EXPENSE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-610 P.D. CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-521-640 P.D. CAPITAL OUTLAY  MACHINERY          0.00      5,000.00          0.00      5,000.00      5,000.00       0.00 %

001-521-643 P.D. CAPITAL OUTLAY: VEHICLE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-012 ST & RD REG WAGES      9,835.40    175,581.00      9,835.40    175,581.00    175,581.00       5.60 %

001-541-013 ST & RD OTHER PAY          0.00        305.00          0.00        305.00        305.00       0.00 %

001-541-014 ST & RD OT WAGES         46.07          0.00         46.07          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-016 ST & RD VACATION LEAVE        892.10          0.00        892.10          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-017 ST & RD SICK LEAVE        268.42          0.00        268.42          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-023 ST & RD HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      3,733.22     49,238.00      3,733.22     49,238.00     49,238.00       7.58 %

001-541-024 ST & RD WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-120 ST & RD SALARIES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-121 ST & RD AUTO USE         24.50          0.00         24.50          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-210 ST & RD SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICA        830.12     13,432.00        830.12     13,432.00     13,432.00       6.18 %

001-541-220 ST & RD RETIREMENT        902.67     17,661.00        902.67     17,661.00     17,661.00       5.11 %

001-541-233 ST & RD GARNISHMENT: STUDENT L          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-251 ST & RD UNEMPLOYMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-310 ST & RD LEGAL COUNSEL      1,144.87      9,000.00      1,144.87      9,000.00      9,000.00      12.72 %

001-541-311 ST & RD ENGINEERING          0.00      5,000.00          0.00      5,000.00      5,000.00       0.00 %

001-541-320 ST & RD ACCOUNTING AND AUDITIN          0.00        946.00          0.00        946.00        946.00       0.00 %

001-541-410 ST & RD COMMUNICATIONS        298.92      3,500.00        298.92      3,500.00      3,500.00       8.54 %

001-541-420 ST & RD POSTAGE          0.00        200.00          0.00        200.00        200.00       0.00 %

001-541-430 ST & RD ELECTRICITY      3,743.39     40,000.00      3,743.39     40,000.00     40,000.00       9.36 %

001-541-450 ST & RD TOWN INSURANCE      2,000.00      2,752.00      2,000.00      2,752.00      2,752.00      72.67 %

001-541-460 ST & RD REPAIR & MAINT.          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-461 ST & RD REPAIR RAILROAD CROSSI          0.00      3,700.00          0.00      3,700.00      3,700.00       0.00 %

001-541-463 ST & RD REPAIR & MAINT.      4,388.59     35,000.00      4,388.59     35,000.00     35,000.00      12.54 %

001-541-480 ST & RD  ADVERTISEMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-490 ST & RD OTHER CURRENT CHARGES         27.40        480.00         27.40        480.00        480.00       5.71 %

001-541-510 ST & RD OFFICE SUPPLIES         17.53      1,000.00         17.53      1,000.00      1,000.00       1.75 %

001-541-520 ST & RD OPERATING SUPPLIES         31.36      2,500.00         31.36      2,500.00      2,500.00       1.25 %

001-541-521 ST & RD SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTE          0.00        370.00          0.00        370.00        370.00       0.00 %

001-541-523 ST & RD UNIFORMS        159.33      2,000.00        159.33      2,000.00      2,000.00       7.97 %

001-541-524 ST & RD FUEL        864.36     14,000.00        864.36     14,000.00     14,000.00       6.17 %

001-541-540 ST & RD BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAV         11.45        500.00         11.45        500.00        500.00       2.29 %

22 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 8 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-541-541 ATHLETIC FACILITY MEMBERSHIP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-55 ST & RD FUEL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-541-550 ST & RD TRAINING AND EDUCATION         14.00        500.00         14.00        500.00        500.00       2.80 %

001-541-600 ST & RD CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          0.00      3,000.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

001-541-630 ST & RD ROAD PAVING          0.00    200,000.00          0.00    200,000.00    200,000.00       0.00 %

001-541-640 ST & RD MACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN          0.00     28,751.00          0.00     28,751.00     28,751.00       0.00 %

001-572-012 REC. REG WAGES      4,675.29     66,431.00      4,675.29     66,431.00     66,431.00       7.04 %

001-572-013 REC. OTHER PAY          0.00        105.00          0.00        105.00        105.00       0.00 %

001-572-014 REC. OT WAGES         27.22          0.00         27.22          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-016 REC. VACATION        307.67          0.00        307.67          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-017 REC. SICK LEAVE        143.19          0.00        143.19          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-023 REC. HEALH-LIFE INSURANCE      1,943.95     16,951.00      1,943.95     16,951.00     16,951.00      11.47 %

001-572-024 REC. WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-120 REC. SALARY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-121 REC AUTO USE         24.50          0.00         24.50          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-210 REC. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE        373.47      4,763.00        373.47      4,763.00      4,763.00       7.84 %

001-572-220 REC. RETIREMENT        487.49      6,263.00        487.49      6,263.00      6,263.00       7.78 %

001-572-251 REC. UNEMPLOYMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-310 REC. LEGAL COUNSEL      1,739.46      3,500.00      1,739.46      3,500.00      3,500.00      49.70 %

001-572-320 REC. ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING          0.00      1,656.00          0.00      1,656.00      1,656.00       0.00 %

001-572-410 REC. COMMUNICATIONS        348.59      3,000.00        348.59      3,000.00      3,000.00      11.62 %

001-572-420 REC.POSTAGE          0.00        200.00          0.00        200.00        200.00       0.00 %

001-572-430 REC. ELECTRICITY      1,289.64     18,000.00      1,289.64     18,000.00     18,000.00       7.16 %

001-572-450 REC. TOWN INSURANCE      8,500.00     17,888.00      8,500.00     17,888.00     17,888.00      47.52 %

001-572-460 REC. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE      1,854.34     40,000.00      1,854.34     40,000.00     40,000.00       4.64 %

001-572-461 REC. REPAIR EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-462 REC. REPAIR LK JUNE COMPLEX          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-463 REC. SAFETY EQUIPMENT          0.00        500.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

001-572-470 REC. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-473 REC. SAFETY EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-480 REC. ADVERTISEMENT          0.00        500.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

001-572-490 REC. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES        221.37      1,000.00        221.37      1,000.00      1,000.00      22.14 %

001-572-491 REC. PARK HOLIDAY EQUIPMENT          0.00      5,000.00          0.00      5,000.00      5,000.00       0.00 %

001-572-492 REC. PK SPECIAL EVENTS - FIREW          0.00      5,000.00          0.00      5,000.00      5,000.00       0.00 %

001-572-510 REC. OFFICE SUPPLIES         57.65      2,000.00         57.65      2,000.00      2,000.00       2.88 %

001-572-520 REC. OPERATING SUPPLIES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-521 REC. FUEL        336.52      4,000.00        336.52      4,000.00      4,000.00       8.41 %

001-572-522 REC. UNIFORMS         32.81        600.00         32.81        600.00        600.00       5.47 %

23 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 9 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

001-572-523 REC. OPERATING SUPPLIES         52.46      3,000.00         52.46      3,000.00      3,000.00       1.75 %

001-572-525 REC. SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENAN          0.00        647.00          0.00        647.00        647.00       0.00 %

001-572-530 REC. LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-540 REC. BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAVEL,         20.40        500.00         20.40        500.00        500.00       4.08 %

001-572-541 ATHLETIC FACILITY MEMBERSHIP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-572-550 REC. TRAINING AND EDUCATION         77.50        500.00         77.50        500.00        500.00      15.50 %

001-572-600 REC. CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00      5,000.00          0.00      5,000.00      5,000.00       0.00 %

001-572-640 REC. MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT          0.00     28,750.00          0.00     28,750.00     28,750.00       0.00 %

001-579-012 HORT. REG WAGES      1,876.37     33,206.00      1,876.37     33,206.00     33,206.00       5.65 %

001-579-013 HORT. OTHER PAY          0.00         51.00          0.00         51.00         51.00       0.00 %

001-579-023 HORT. HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE          0.00      8,233.00          0.00      8,233.00      8,233.00       0.00 %

001-579-121 HORT. AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-210 HORT. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE        142.65      2,540.00        142.65      2,540.00      2,540.00       5.62 %

001-579-220 HORT. RETIREMENT        153.51      2,712.00        153.51      2,712.00      2,712.00       5.66 %

001-579-310 HORT. LEGAL COUNSEL          0.00        500.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

001-579-320 HORT. ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING          0.00        237.00          0.00        237.00        237.00       0.00 %

001-579-410 HORT. COMMUNICATIONS          0.00        700.00          0.00        700.00        700.00       0.00 %

001-579-420 HORT. POSTAGE          0.00         50.00          0.00         50.00         50.00       0.00 %

001-579-450 HORT. TOWN INSURANCE        500.00      1,376.00        500.00      1,376.00      1,376.00      36.34 %

001-579-460 HORT. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE        150.00     15,000.00        150.00     15,000.00     15,000.00       1.00 %

001-579-463 HORT. SAFETY EQUIPMENT          0.00        100.00          0.00        100.00        100.00       0.00 %

001-579-480 HORT. ADVERTISEMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-490 HORT. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-510 HORT. OFFICE SUPPLIES          0.00        500.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

001-579-520 HORT. INMATE EXPENSES         24.56          0.00         24.56          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-521 HORT. FUEL          0.00      1,000.00          0.00      1,000.00      1,000.00       0.00 %

001-579-522 HORT. UNIFORMS          0.00        500.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

001-579-525 HORT. SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENA          0.00         92.00          0.00         92.00         92.00       0.00 %

001-579-540 HORT. BOOKS, DUES, PUB AND TRA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-541 ATHLETIC FACILITY MEMBERSHIP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-550 HORT. TRAINING AND EDUCATION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-579-600 HORT. CAPITAL OUTLAY - SIDEWAL          0.00      5,000.00          0.00      5,000.00      5,000.00       0.00 %

001-579-640 HORT. MACHINE AND EQUIPMENT          0.00     18,000.00          0.00     18,000.00     18,000.00       0.00 %

001-581-001 ADM OPERATING TRANSFER OUT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-581-499 ST & RD TRANSFER OUT - BACKHOE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

001-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-513-601 INFRA CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-513-605 INFRA CAPITAL IMPRV: NEW ROOF          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

24 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 10 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

101-521-644 INFRA VEHICLE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-541-633 INFRA ROADS/SIDEWALKS/PATH          0.00    120,000.00          0.00    120,000.00    120,000.00       0.00 %

101-572-600 INFRA STUART PK RESTROOM          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-572-630 INFRA RESTROOM/FACILITY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-581-002 INFRA TRANSFER OUT-GENERAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-581-910 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES          0.00    197,000.00          0.00    197,000.00    197,000.00       0.00 %

101-581-998 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

101-581-999 TRANSFER OUT - CDBG          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-525-310 PDMG PROFESSIONAL SERV ADMIN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-525-311 CDBG PROFESSIONAL SERV ADMIN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-525-650 PDMG CONTRACTOR GEN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-533-310 CDBG ENGINEERING WATER/SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-533-311 CDBG PROFESSIONAL SERV WATER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-535-310 PDMG PROFESSIONAL SERV WWTP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-535-311 CDBG PROFESSIONAL SERV SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-535-601 CDBG WATER PLT/LS/WW LINE REPL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-535-650 PDMG CONTRACTOR WWTP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-541-310 CDBG ENGINEERING STREETS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-541-311 CDBG PROFESSIONAL SERV STREETS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300-541-601 CDBG STREET IMPROVEMENT PAVING          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-012 REG WAGES     24,496.32    357,182.00     24,496.32    357,182.00    357,182.00       6.86 %

401-533-013 OTHER PAY          0.00        467.00          0.00        467.00        467.00       0.00 %

401-533-014 OT WAGES      1,150.45          0.00      1,150.45          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-016 VACATION LEAVE        965.98          0.00        965.98          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-017 SICK LEAVE        602.38          0.00        602.38          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      6,470.89     70,467.00      6,470.89     70,467.00     70,467.00       9.18 %

401-533-024 WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-120 SALARIES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-121 AUTO USE        105.00          0.00        105.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-125 EMPLOYEE'S UNITED WAY DEDUCTIO          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-127 EMPLOYEE'S DEFERRED COMP DEDUC          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-128 EMPLOYEE'S VOL VISION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-129 EMPLOYEE'S VOL DENTAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE      2,042.00     27,193.00      2,042.00     27,193.00     27,193.00       7.51 %

401-533-220 RETIREMENT      3,087.93     38,064.00      3,087.93     38,064.00     38,064.00       8.11 %

401-533-310 PROFESSIONAL FEES-LEGAL      1,742.30     10,000.00      1,742.30     10,000.00     10,000.00      17.42 %

401-533-311 ENGINEERING          0.00     30,000.00          0.00     30,000.00     30,000.00       0.00 %

401-533-312 10 YR WATER SUPPLY PLAN EX(DEO          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

25 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 11 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

401-533-320 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING          0.00      9,460.00          0.00      9,460.00      9,460.00       0.00 %

401-533-340 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES        350.00      2,000.00        350.00      2,000.00      2,000.00      17.50 %

401-533-341 LAB TESTING      1,865.00     10,000.00      1,865.00     10,000.00     10,000.00      18.65 %

401-533-342 WATER TANK MAINTENANCE          0.00     49,400.00          0.00     49,400.00     49,400.00       0.00 %

401-533-343 COMPUTER SERVICES        134.50      2,500.00        134.50      2,500.00      2,500.00       5.38 %

401-533-410 COMMUNICATION        688.85     13,100.00        688.85     13,100.00     13,100.00       5.26 %

401-533-411 POSTAGE          0.00      9,200.00          0.00      9,200.00      9,200.00       0.00 %

401-533-420 POSTAGE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-430 ELECTRICITY      3,371.72     42,000.00      3,371.72     42,000.00     42,000.00       8.03 %

401-533-450 TOWN INSURANCE     41,555.00     53,664.00     41,555.00     53,664.00     53,664.00      77.44 %

401-533-460 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - OTHER        -98.43      5,000.00        -98.43      5,000.00      5,000.00       1.97-%

401-533-461 CROSS CONNECTION        315.00     10,000.00        315.00     10,000.00     10,000.00       3.15 %

401-533-462 DISTRIBUTION LINE REPAIR      1,343.33     10,000.00      1,343.33     10,000.00     10,000.00      13.43 %

401-533-463 EMERGENCY GENERATOR        123.49     10,150.00        123.49     10,150.00     10,150.00       1.22 %

401-533-464 WA WATER TANK MAINTENANCE REPA     12,348.72      5,000.00     12,348.72      5,000.00      5,000.00     246.97 %

401-533-465 HYDRANT REPAIR          0.00      7,500.00          0.00      7,500.00      7,500.00       0.00 %

401-533-466 VEHICLE REPAIR        893.29     15,000.00        893.29     15,000.00     15,000.00       5.96 %

401-533-467 SAFETY PRORAM          0.00      1,000.00          0.00      1,000.00      1,000.00       0.00 %

401-533-469 WATER PLANT MAINTENANCE        317.99     15,000.00        317.99     15,000.00     15,000.00       2.12 %

401-533-480 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT          0.00      3,000.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

401-533-490 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES        173.40      2,500.00        173.40      2,500.00      2,500.00       6.94 %

401-533-491 BANK CHARGES & FEES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-494 PLANT LICENSES RENEWAL          0.00        500.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

401-533-499 WA BAD DEBT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES        247.80      4,000.00        247.80      4,000.00      4,000.00       6.20 %

401-533-520 OPERATING SUPPLIES        323.81      7,000.00        323.81      7,000.00      7,000.00       4.63 %

401-533-521 FUEL      1,148.76     20,000.00      1,148.76     20,000.00     20,000.00       5.74 %

401-533-522 UNIFORMS         82.51      1,600.00         82.51      1,600.00      1,600.00       5.16 %

401-533-525 CHEMICALS      1,708.10     35,000.00      1,708.10     35,000.00     35,000.00       4.88 %

401-533-526 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS          0.00     17,700.00          0.00     17,700.00     17,700.00       0.00 %

401-533-529 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE          0.00      3,696.00          0.00      3,696.00      3,696.00       0.00 %

401-533-540 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP         49.95      3,600.00         49.95      3,600.00      3,600.00       1.39 %

401-533-541 ATHLETIC FACILITY MEMBERSHIP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION        990.68      5,000.00        990.68      5,000.00      5,000.00      19.81 %

401-533-560 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE         89.76      2,000.00         89.76      2,000.00      2,000.00       4.49 %

401-533-600 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          0.00    121,179.00          0.00    121,179.00    121,179.00       0.00 %

401-533-631 REPLACE/NEW METERS AND LINES        432.00          0.00        432.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-643 LOCATING EQUIPMENT          0.00      3,000.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

26 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 12 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

401-533-644 NEW EQUIPMENT        595.77      2,000.00        595.77      2,000.00      2,000.00      29.79 %

401-533-645 VEHICLE PURCHASE          0.00     27,000.00          0.00     27,000.00     27,000.00       0.00 %

401-533-646 SYSTEM/PROGRAM          0.00      6,000.00          0.00      6,000.00      6,000.00       0.00 %

401-533-651 VEHICLE PURCHASE          0.00    100,000.00          0.00    100,000.00    100,000.00       0.00 %

401-533-653 SYSTEM/PROGRAM          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-910 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER W/S CAP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-533-911 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER          0.00      3,000.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

401-533-912 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER CAP CONTRIB          0.00     40,000.00          0.00     40,000.00     40,000.00       0.00 %

401-533-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-536-650 ENGINEER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-581-006 TRANSFER SYS DEVELOPMENT FEE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-581-010 TRANSFERS OUT OPERATING          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-581-110 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-581-307 TRANSFER OUT- CAPITAL CONTRIBU          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-002 TRANSFER OUT-SEWER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-012 REG WAGES      8,987.62    180,709.00      8,987.62    180,709.00    180,709.00       4.97 %

402-535-013 OTHER PAY          0.00        217.00          0.00        217.00        217.00       0.00 %

402-535-014 OT WAGES        338.74          0.00        338.74          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-016 VACATION LEAVE        568.27          0.00        568.27          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-017 SICK LEAVE        262.90          0.00        262.90          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      2,044.85     32,691.00      2,044.85     32,691.00     32,691.00       6.26 %

402-535-024 WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-120 SALARY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-121 AUTO USE         70.00          0.00         70.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-122 EMP UNITED WAY DONATION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-124 EMP DEFERRED COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-128 EMPLOYEE'S VOL VISION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-129 EMPLOYEE'S VOL DENTAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE        756.28     13,824.00        756.28     13,824.00     13,824.00       5.47 %

402-535-220 RETIREMENT      1,386.30     21,192.00      1,386.30     21,192.00     21,192.00       6.54 %

402-535-310 LEGAL COUNSEL        945.23      5,000.00        945.23      5,000.00      5,000.00      18.90 %

402-535-312 ENGINEERING      3,500.00     15,000.00      3,500.00     15,000.00     15,000.00      23.33 %

402-535-313 PERMIT - DEP          0.00      3,000.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

402-535-320 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING          0.00      4,730.00          0.00      4,730.00      4,730.00       0.00 %

402-535-340 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES        350.00     52,500.00        350.00     52,500.00     52,500.00       0.67 %

402-535-410 COMMUNICATION        880.50      6,400.00        880.50      6,400.00      6,400.00      13.76 %

402-535-412 POSTAGE EXP          0.00      4,000.00          0.00      4,000.00      4,000.00       0.00 %

27 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 13 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

402-535-420 POSTAGE          0.00     52,000.00          0.00     52,000.00     52,000.00       0.00 %

402-535-430 ELECTRICITY      3,877.83     30,272.00      3,877.83     30,272.00     30,272.00      12.81 %

402-535-450 TOWN INSURANCE     15,000.00     12,000.00     15,000.00     12,000.00     12,000.00     125.00 %

402-535-460 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-463 REPAIR VEHICLE          0.00      2,000.00          0.00      2,000.00      2,000.00       0.00 %

402-535-464 REPAIR GRAVITY (LIFT STATION)        872.00      6,000.00        872.00      6,000.00      6,000.00      14.53 %

402-535-465 REPAIR WWTP GENERATORS        373.99      6,525.00        373.99      6,525.00      6,525.00       5.73 %

402-535-466 REPAIR WWTP          0.00     10,000.00          0.00     10,000.00     10,000.00       0.00 %

402-535-480 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT          0.00      1,000.00          0.00      1,000.00      1,000.00       0.00 %

402-535-490 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES         66.70          0.00         66.70          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-493 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES         90.85      1,000.00         90.85      1,000.00      1,000.00       9.09 %

402-535-499 WW BAD DEBT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES        193.68      2,500.00        193.68      2,500.00      2,500.00       7.75 %

402-535-520 OPERATING SUPPLIES        750.32      8,000.00        750.32      8,000.00      8,000.00       9.38 %

402-535-521 FUEL        145.87      4,500.00        145.87      4,500.00      4,500.00       3.24 %

402-535-522 UNIFORMS         58.71      1,000.00         58.71      1,000.00      1,000.00       5.87 %

402-535-524 SLUDGE      6,930.00     55,000.00      6,930.00     55,000.00     55,000.00      12.60 %

402-535-525 LAB      1,260.00     22,000.00      1,260.00     22,000.00     22,000.00       5.73 %

402-535-526 SAFETY          0.00      1,000.00          0.00      1,000.00      1,000.00       0.00 %

402-535-527 CHEMICALS      1,095.30     15,000.00      1,095.30     15,000.00     15,000.00       7.30 %

402-535-528 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS          0.00      9,220.00          0.00      9,220.00      9,220.00       0.00 %

402-535-529 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE          0.00      1,848.00          0.00      1,848.00      1,848.00       0.00 %

402-535-540 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP         24.30        800.00         24.30        800.00        800.00       3.04 %

402-535-541 ATHLETIC FACILITY MEMBERSHIP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION        145.50      4,000.00        145.50      4,000.00      4,000.00       3.64 %

402-535-560 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES          0.00        300.00          0.00        300.00        300.00       0.00 %

402-535-600 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS      4,468.44     15,000.00      4,468.44     15,000.00     15,000.00      29.79 %

402-535-602 CAPITAL OUTLAY - GRANT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-608 SYSTEM/SOFTWARE          0.00      2,000.00          0.00      2,000.00      2,000.00       0.00 %

402-535-644 NEW EQUIPMENT          0.00      2,000.00          0.00      2,000.00      2,000.00       0.00 %

402-535-700 DEBT - DEP LOAN I          0.00     66,669.00          0.00     66,669.00     66,669.00       0.00 %

402-535-701 DEBT - DEP LOAN II          0.00     61,361.00          0.00     61,361.00     61,361.00       0.00 %

402-535-720 INTEREST EXPENSE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-910 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - GEN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-911 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - W/S CAP S          0.00     33,124.00          0.00     33,124.00     33,124.00       0.00 %

402-535-912 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER  CAP CONTRI          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-913 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - WA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-535-914 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - W/S CAP T          0.00      3,000.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

28 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 14 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

402-535-915 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - INFRA          0.00     18,088.00          0.00     18,088.00     18,088.00       0.00 %

402-581-000 TRANSFER OUT- GEN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-002 TRANSFER OUT - W/S CAP BACKHOE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-005 TRANSFER OUT- W/S SYS DEVELOPM          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-010 TRANSFER OUT - WATER          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-110 TRANSFER OUT- W/S CAP (TOMOKA)          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-111 TRANSFER OUT - W/S CAP/ INFRA          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-112 TRANSFER OUT- BACKHOE & TRAILE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-200 DEPT. OF ENVIRON. LOAN-I TRANS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-21 DEPT. OF ENVIRON. LOAN-II TRAN          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-012 REG WAGES        881.21     19,690.00        881.21     19,690.00     19,690.00       4.48 %

403-580-013 OTHER PAY          0.00         31.00          0.00         31.00         31.00       0.00 %

403-580-014 OT WAGES          0.30          0.00          0.30          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-016 VACATION LEAVE         93.72          0.00         93.72          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-017 SICK LEAVE         34.23          0.00         34.23          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE        289.26      4,924.00        289.26      4,924.00      4,924.00       5.87 %

403-580-024 WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-120 SALARY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-121 AUTO USE          3.50          0.00          3.50          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-126 AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE         72.96      1,506.00         72.96      1,506.00      1,506.00       4.84 %

403-580-220 RETIREMENT         93.49      2,360.00         93.49      2,360.00      2,360.00       3.96 %

403-580-233 GARNISHMENT CHILD SUPPORT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-270 DEFERRED COMPENSATION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-310 ACCOUNTING & AUDIT          0.00        946.00          0.00        946.00        946.00       0.00 %

403-580-311 LEGAL COUNSEL         82.19        300.00         82.19        300.00        300.00      27.40 %

403-580-320 LEGAL COUNSEL FEES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-321 ACCOUNTING & AUDIT          0.00        300.00          0.00        300.00        300.00       0.00 %

403-580-410 COMMUNICATIONS         18.13          0.00         18.13          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-420 POSTAGE          0.00         50.00          0.00         50.00         50.00       0.00 %

403-580-430 ELECTRICITY        195.77      2,200.00        195.77      2,200.00      2,200.00       8.90 %

403-580-450 TOWN INSURANCE      3,000.00      4,128.00      3,000.00      4,128.00      4,128.00      72.67 %

403-580-460 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE          0.00      1,000.00          0.00      1,000.00      1,000.00       0.00 %

403-580-480 ADVERTISEMENT          0.00         50.00          0.00         50.00         50.00       0.00 %

403-580-490 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES         13.70      1,500.00         13.70      1,500.00      1,500.00       0.91 %

403-580-493 HOLIDAY GIFT CERTIFICATE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES         10.85        350.00         10.85        350.00        350.00       3.10 %

29 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 15 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

403-580-520 OPERATING SUPPLIES          7.19        100.00          7.19        100.00        100.00       7.19 %

403-580-521 FUEL          0.00        600.00          0.00        600.00        600.00       0.00 %

403-580-522 UNIFORMS          8.16        100.00          8.16        100.00        100.00       8.16 %

403-580-523 OPERATING SUPPLIES - OTHER          0.00        100.00          0.00        100.00        100.00       0.00 %

403-580-525 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS          0.00      1,060.00          0.00      1,060.00      1,060.00       0.00 %

403-580-529 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE          0.00        370.00          0.00        370.00        370.00       0.00 %

403-580-540 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP          1.35         50.00          1.35         50.00         50.00       2.70 %

403-580-541 ATHLETIC FACILITY MEMBERSHIP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION          7.00         50.00          7.00         50.00         50.00      14.00 %

403-580-600 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS          0.00        500.00          0.00        500.00        500.00       0.00 %

403-580-601 CAPITAL PROGRAM          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-630 CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-580-910 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - CEM TRST          0.00     10,500.00          0.00     10,500.00     10,500.00       0.00 %

403-581-100 TRANSFER OUT- CEMETERY TRUST          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

403-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-533-310 ENGINEERING US 27 Wtr Service          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-533-600 CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00     16,124.00          0.00     16,124.00     16,124.00       0.00 %

404-533-601 PROJECT US 27 Wtr Service Exte          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-533-605 GENERATOR     11,500.00          0.00     11,500.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-533-610 WA TOMOKA & HWY PK CAPITAL EXP          0.00    200,000.00          0.00    200,000.00    200,000.00       0.00 %

404-533-631 REPLACE/NEW METERS AND LINES          0.00     25,000.00          0.00     25,000.00     25,000.00       0.00 %

404-535-600 CAPITAL OUTLAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-535-610 WW TOMOKA & HWY PK CAPITAL EXP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-535-620 SEWER PLANT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-581-003 TRANSFER OUT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-581-998 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

404-581-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES          0.00    100,000.00          0.00    100,000.00    100,000.00       0.00 %

405-535-631 Engineering Fees, HU          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

405-581-998 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

405-581-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES          0.00     40,250.00          0.00     40,250.00     40,250.00       0.00 %

409-534-012 REG WAGES      8,462.89    148,455.00      8,462.89    148,455.00    148,455.00       5.70 %

409-534-013 OTHER PAY          0.00        246.00          0.00        246.00        246.00       0.00 %

409-534-014 OT WAGES        116.54          0.00        116.54          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-016 VACATION LEAVE        598.84          0.00        598.84          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-017 SICK LEAVE        389.36          0.00        389.36          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE      3,040.37     39,706.00      3,040.37     39,706.00     39,706.00       7.66 %

409-534-024 WRK COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-121 AUTO USE         35.00          0.00         35.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

30 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 16 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

409-534-122 EMP UNITED WAY DEDUCTION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-124 DEFERRED COMP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-126 AUTO USE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-129 EMPLOYEE'S VOL VISION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-130 EMPLOYEE'S VOL DENTAL          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-210 SOCIAL SECURITY TAXES        717.21     11,444.00        717.21     11,444.00     11,444.00       6.27 %

409-534-220 RETIREMENT        861.04     15,559.00        861.04     15,559.00     15,559.00       5.53 %

409-534-230 HEALTH-LIFE INS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-250 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-310 PRO FEES-LEGAL COUNSEL      4,349.87      1,500.00      4,349.87      1,500.00      1,500.00     289.99 %

409-534-313 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT          0.00        250.00          0.00        250.00        250.00       0.00 %

409-534-320 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING          0.00      3,548.00          0.00      3,548.00      3,548.00       0.00 %

409-534-410 COMMUNICATION        159.97      2,500.00        159.97      2,500.00      2,500.00       6.40 %

409-534-411 POSTAGE          0.00      1,000.00          0.00      1,000.00      1,000.00       0.00 %

409-534-420 POSTAGE          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-430 ELECTRICITY        188.37      2,000.00        188.37      2,000.00      2,000.00       9.42 %

409-534-450 TOWN INSURANCE      5,000.00     12,384.00      5,000.00     12,384.00     12,384.00      40.37 %

409-534-460 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE: OTHER         72.60          0.00         72.60          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-461 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE      1,766.54     45,000.00      1,766.54     45,000.00     45,000.00       3.93 %

409-534-463 LANDFILL FEE     13,351.20    140,000.00     13,351.20    140,000.00    140,000.00       9.54 %

409-534-480 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-490 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES        187.15        500.00        187.15        500.00        500.00      37.43 %

409-534-492 HOLIDAY CERTIFICATES          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-499 SA BAD DEBT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES         39.07      2,000.00         39.07      2,000.00      2,000.00       1.95 %

409-534-521 FUEL      1,084.24     15,000.00      1,084.24     15,000.00     15,000.00       7.23 %

409-534-522 UNIFORMS        120.70      1,000.00        120.70      1,000.00      1,000.00      12.07 %

409-534-523 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE          0.00      1,386.00          0.00      1,386.00      1,386.00       0.00 %

409-534-526 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS          0.00      4,023.00          0.00      4,023.00      4,023.00       0.00 %

409-534-527 OPERATING SUPPLIES: OTHER         31.85      2,500.00         31.85      2,500.00      2,500.00       1.27 %

409-534-529 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE          0.00        200.00          0.00        200.00        200.00       0.00 %

409-534-540 MEMBERSHIP, DUES, TRAVEL & SUB         13.50        300.00         13.50        300.00        300.00       4.50 %

409-534-541 ATHLETIC FACILITY MEMBERSHIP          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION         31.50          0.00         31.50          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-600 CAPITAL IMP/OUTLAY          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-610 TRUCK PURCHASE          0.00      3,000.00          0.00      3,000.00      3,000.00       0.00 %

409-534-620 DUMPSTER REPLACEMENT         12.85          0.00         12.85          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-534-641 MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

31 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:38
gb8501_pg.php/Job No: 49131

Page 17 of 17
USER: ECOOPER

FINANCIAL
FUNDS:  ALL

 8.33 % Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2017 / 10

GL

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

DESCRIPTION

MONTH

ACTUAL

MONTHLY

BUDGET

YTD

ACTUAL

YTD

BUDGET

ANNUAL

BUDGET

REC'D/EXP

BUDGET

409-534-700 TRANSFER TO RESERVE ACCOUNT -          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-581-400 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409-581-700 TRANSFER OUT - GEN          0.00     40,827.00          0.00     40,827.00     40,827.00       0.00 %

409-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412-535-730 DEBT - DEP LOAN I          0.00     66,669.00          0.00     66,669.00     66,669.00       0.00 %

412-535-731 DEBT - DEP LOAN II          0.00     61,362.00          0.00     61,362.00     61,362.00       0.00 %

412-581-001 DEP LOAN I          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412-581-002 DEP LOAN II          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

413-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

-------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENSES    365,610.81  5,328,240.00    365,610.81  5,328,240.00  5,328,240.00       6.86 %

-------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------- -------------

001 GENERAL NET OPERATIONS    -93,438.75         -1.00    -93,438.75         -1.00         -1.00    9999.00 %

101 INFRA NET OPERATIONS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

300 GRANT NET OPERATIONS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

401 WA NET OPERATIONS     -9,788.89          0.00     -9,788.89          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

402 WW NET OPERATIONS     -5,596.27          1.00     -5,596.27          1.00          1.00  559627.00-%

403 CEM NET OPERATIONS     -2,613.01         -1.00     -2,613.01         -1.00         -1.00    9999.00 %

404 W/S CAP NET OPERATIONS    -11,500.00          0.00    -11,500.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

405 WA CONT. NET OPERATIONS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

409 SANIT NET OPERATIONS    -10,973.61          0.00    -10,973.61          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

412 WW LOAN RPYMT NET OPERATIONS          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00          0.00       0.00 %

============== ============== ============== ============== ============== =============

32 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 1 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

1055 MILLER'S CENTRAL AIR

1481 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        45.00 1 19909        45.00 09/23/2016 AC BELT

**TOTAL**         0.00        45.00  Number of Checks:      1

1068 MOSTYN MULLINS

1529 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       267.44 1 10202016       267.44 10/20/2016 REIMBURSE FOR WALMART PURCHASE

**TOTAL**         0.00       267.44  Number of Checks:      1

1079 NAPA

1182 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        68.10 1 251939        68.10 08/12/2016 HYDRAULIC HOSES / FITTINGS / S

1397 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       123.49 1 255312       123.49 10/05/2016 Battery - Bobby Klemm to pick

1413 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        31.18 1 255824        31.18 10/13/2016 Fuel filter and oil filter for

1482 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       224.35 1 254690       224.35 09/26/2016 DEF FLUID / VEHICLE MAINTENANC

1502 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        49.05 1 255195        49.05 10/04/2016 14w40w oil for new mower servi

1530 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       229.68 1 255881       229.68 10/13/2016 AIR FILTER TRUCK #6 / CARB CLE

**TOTAL**         0.00       725.85  Number of Checks:      6

1088 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS

1470 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       100.00 1 292:33        50.00 09/29/2016 DEF COMP:292:200:09/25/16

2 295:30        50.00 10/06/2016 DEF COMP:295:200:10/02/16

1509 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        50.00 1 298:28        50.00 10/13/2016 DEF COMP:298:200:10/09/16

1531 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        50.00 1 300:33        50.00 10/20/2016 DEF COMP:300:200:10/16/16

**TOTAL**         0.00       200.00  Number of Checks:      3

1131 PARAMOUNT CHEMICALS & PLASTICS, INC

1247 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       324.80 1 201635912        59.50 09/20/2016 TOMOKA

2 201635913        76.00 09/20/2016 WWP2

3 201635914       189.30 09/20/2016 WWP1

1277 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       470.00 1 201636013        87.00 10/04/2016 TOMOKA

2 201636014       186.00 10/04/2016 WWP2

3 201636015       197.00 10/04/2016 WWP1

1376 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       620.70 1 201635915       336.70 09/20/2016 SERENA WELL

2 201635916       191.50 09/20/2016 MAGNOLIA WELL

3 201635917        92.50 09/20/2016 HWY PARK

1427 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       613.00 1 201636016       318.00 10/04/2016 SERENA WELL

2 201636017       175.00 10/04/2016 MAGNOLIA WELL

3 201636018       120.00 10/04/2016 HWY PARK

**TOTAL**         0.00     2,028.50  Number of Checks:      4

117 ACS SLS EXPERTPAY

33 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.E. Approval of all duly authorized monthly bills less Royce Supply



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 2 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

983 NOD 10/06/2016         0.00        73.81 1 2-107        73.81 10/06/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

997 NOD 10/06/2016         0.00       241.57 1 1-108       241.57 10/06/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SM

1031 NOD 10/13/2016         0.00        73.81 1 2-109        73.81 10/13/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

1075 NOD 10/20/2016         0.00       241.57 1 1-110       241.57 10/20/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SM

1076 NOD 10/20/2016         0.00        73.81 1 2-110        73.81 10/20/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

1117 NOD 10/27/2016         0.00        73.81 1 2-112        73.81 10/27/2016 CHILD SUPPORT SD

**TOTAL**         0.00       778.38  Number of Checks:      6

1180 NEXAIR, LLC

1177 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        12.85 1 04564458        12.85 09/30/2016 TANK RENTAL

1503 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       249.66 1 04581624       249.66 10/05/2016 WELDING SUPPLIES / WIRE SPOOL

**TOTAL**         0.00       262.51  Number of Checks:      2

1194 PROPERTY & EVIDENCE ASSOCIATION OF FLORIDA

1498 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        50.00 1 170241        50.00 09/29/2016 PEAF - CES Re-certification fe

**TOTAL**         0.00        50.00  Number of Checks:      1

1202 PUBLIC RISK MANAGEMENT OF FLORIDA

1133 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00     3,000.00 1 17227     3,000.00 10/01/2016 INSURANCE

1204 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00     5,000.00 1 17227     5,000.00 10/01/2016 INSURANCE

1282 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00    15,000.00 1 17227    15,000.00 10/01/2016 INSURANCE

1434 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00    41,555.00 1 17227    41,555.00 10/01/2016 INSURANCE

1471 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00    30,118.19 1 285:22       173.44 09/01/2016 HEALTH I:285:211:08/28/16

2 285:23       176.05 09/01/2016 DENTAL:285:220:08/28/16

3 285:24        19.33 09/01/2016 VISION I:285:230:08/28/16

4 285:25        57.20 09/01/2016 LIFE:285:301:08/28/16

5 285:26        23.50 09/01/2016 SHORT TERM:285:303:08/28/16

6 285:27        11.19 09/01/2016 LONG TERM:285:304:08/28/16

7 285:28    19,836.00 09/01/2016 HEALTH I:285:711:08/28/16

8 285:29       343.50 09/01/2016 EMPLR LIFE:285:712:08/28/16

9 287:28       458.93 09/08/2016 HEALTH I:287:211:09/04/16

10 287:29       296.92 09/08/2016 DENTAL:287:220:09/04/16

11 287:30        33.58 09/08/2016 VISION I:287:230:09/04/16

12 287:31        91.38 09/08/2016 LIFE:287:301:09/04/16

13 287:32        33.31 09/08/2016 SHORT TERM:287:303:09/04/16

14 287:33        30.36 09/08/2016 LONG TERM:287:304:09/04/16

15 287:34     5,289.60 09/08/2016 HEALTH I:287:711:09/04/16

16 287:35        91.60 09/08/2016 EMPLR LIFE:287:712:09/04/16

17 288:22       173.44 09/15/2016 HEALTH I:288:211:09/11/16

18 288:23       176.05 09/15/2016 DENTAL:288:220:09/11/16

34 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 3 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

19 288:24        19.33 09/15/2016 VISION I:288:230:09/11/16

20 288:25        77.98 09/15/2016 LIFE:288:301:09/11/16

21 288:26        23.50 09/15/2016 SHORT TERM:288:303:09/11/16

22 288:27        11.19 09/15/2016 LONG TERM:288:304:09/11/16

23 290:28       458.93 09/22/2016 HEALTH I:290:211:09/18/16

24 290:29       296.58 09/22/2016 DENTAL:290:220:09/18/16

25 290:30        33.55 09/22/2016 VISION I:290:230:09/18/16

26 290:31        93.22 09/22/2016 LIFE:290:301:09/18/16

27 290:32        33.20 09/22/2016 SHORT TERM:290:303:09/18/16

28 290:33        30.33 09/22/2016 LONG TERM:290:304:09/18/16

29 292:25        14.84 09/29/2016 HEALTH I:292:211:09/25/16

30 292:26        88.41 09/29/2016 DENTAL:292:220:09/25/16

31 292:27         8.10 09/29/2016 VISION I:292:230:09/25/16

32 292:28        59.22 09/29/2016 LIFE:292:301:09/25/16

33 292:29     1,322.40 09/29/2016 HEALTH I:292:711:09/25/16

34 292:30        57.25 09/29/2016 EMPLR LIFE:292:712:09/25/16

35 292:31        71.14 09/29/2016 DENTAL:292:713:09/25/16

36 292:32         9.83 09/29/2016 VISION:292:714:09/25/16

37 295:22        93.81 10/06/2016 HEALTH I:295:211:10/02/16

1542 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00    18,000.00 1 17227    18,000.00 10/01/2016 INSURANCE

**TOTAL**         0.00   112,673.19  Number of Checks:      6

1208 PUGH UTILITIES SERVICES

1248 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00     7,280.00 1 4139       350.00 09/23/2016 MAN POWER

2 4216     6,930.00 09/23/2016 SLUDGE

1377 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       350.00 1 4139       350.00 09/23/2016 MAN POWER

**TOTAL**         0.00     7,630.00  Number of Checks:      2

1222 QUILL CORPORATION

1122 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00         5.60 1 9279973         5.60 09/20/2016 cleaning suppliesbatteries

1189 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        15.41 1 9279973        15.41 09/20/2016 cleaning suppliesbatteries

1267 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       133.20 1 9279973       133.20 09/20/2016 cleaning suppliesbatteries

1414 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       158.40 1 9279973       158.40 09/20/2016 cleaning suppliesbatteries

1510 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        32.23 1 9279973        32.23 09/20/2016 cleaning suppliesbatteries

**TOTAL**         0.00       344.84  Number of Checks:      5

1223 RACHEL OSBORNE.

1483 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        28.84 1 9272016        28.84 09/27/2016 PREMIUM REFUND

**TOTAL**         0.00        28.84  Number of Checks:      1

35 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 4 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

1260 ROBERT R. KLEMM

1398 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       239.00 1 421-952016       239.00 10/12/2016 WATER CLASS C REVIEW

**TOTAL**         0.00       239.00  Number of Checks:      1

1262 ROBERT T. SYMES III

1428 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        12.00 1 10192016        12.00 10/21/2016 REIMBURSE FOR SOD

**TOTAL**         0.00        12.00  Number of Checks:      1

1273 ROYCE SUPPLY

1504 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       182.22 1 509363       182.22 09/15/2016 GRASSHOPPER DECK BELT REPLACEM

**TOTAL**         0.00       182.22  Number of Checks:      1

1303 SEMINOLE TIRE

1199 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       989.72 1 286534       989.72 10/13/2016 GARBAGE TRUCK #1 / FRONT TIRES

1378 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       653.24 1 286002       653.24 09/26/2016 4 New Tires for Truck #4 - Bob

1415 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        31.70 1 286583        31.70 10/14/2016 Oil Change - Truck #23 / Cory

1532 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       466.34 1 286640       466.34 10/17/2016 repair-check engine light on

**TOTAL**         0.00     2,141.00  Number of Checks:      4

1338 SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES, INC.

1249 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       465.00 1 162316        90.00 09/22/2016 PLANT1

2 162387       125.00 09/29/2016 TOMOKA

3 162388       125.00 09/29/2016 PLANT1

4 162389       125.00 09/29/2016 PLANT2

1261 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       210.00 1 162417       120.00 10/04/2016 PLANT1

2 162429        90.00 10/05/2016 PLANT 1

1278 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       495.00 1 162479       125.00 10/11/2016 PLANT2

2 162480       125.00 10/11/2016 PLANT1

3 162481       125.00 10/11/2016 TOMOKA

4 162515       120.00 10/13/2016 PLANT1

1429 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        72.00 1 162498        72.00 10/12/2016 HWY PARK

**TOTAL**         0.00     1,242.00  Number of Checks:      4

1346 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABORATORI

1511 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       148.14 1 0273794IN       148.14 10/10/2016 NAR10006 - NARK Mandelin Reage

**TOTAL**         0.00       148.14  Number of Checks:      1

1385 STUART TROUTMAN

1533 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        67.84 1 72816        67.84 07/28/2016 REIMBURSE FOR SHOE

**TOTAL**         0.00        67.84  Number of Checks:      1

36 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 5 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

1400 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FLORIDA, INC.

1399 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        42.78 1 143379        42.78 09/30/2016 MONTHLY ASSESSMENT

**TOTAL**         0.00        42.78  Number of Checks:      1

1412 SWAINE & HARRIS, P.A.

1130 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        82.19 1 21261        82.19 09/19/2016 GENERAL FUND

1183 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00     3,620.00 1 21263     3,620.00 09/19/2016 SANITATION

1200 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       729.87 1 21261       729.87 09/19/2016 GENERAL FUND

1279 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       945.23 1 21261       945.23 09/19/2016 GENERAL FUND

1400 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       255.00 1 21262       255.00 09/19/2016 REGIONAL UTILITIES

1430 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00     1,487.30 1 21261     1,487.30 09/19/2016 GENERAL FUND

1534 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00     7,573.93 1 21261     7,573.93 09/19/2016 GENERAL FUND

**TOTAL**         0.00    14,693.52  Number of Checks:      7

1519 UNIFIRST CORPORATION

1118 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00         2.04 1 0489504         2.04 09/21/2016 UNIFORM

1123 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00         2.04 1 0490619         2.04 09/28/2016 UNIFORMS

1131 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00         4.08 1 0477202         2.04 07/06/2016 UNIFORMS

2 0491760         2.04 10/05/2016 UNIFORMS

1178 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        18.55 1 0489504        18.55 09/21/2016 UNIFORM

1190 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        18.55 1 0490619        18.55 09/28/2016 UNIFORMS

1201 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        83.60 1 0477202        18.55 07/06/2016 UNIFORMS

2 0491760        65.05 10/05/2016 UNIFORMS

1250 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        13.49 1 0489504        13.49 09/21/2016 UNIFORM

1268 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        13.49 1 0490619        13.49 09/28/2016 UNIFORMS

1280 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        31.73 1 0477202        18.24 07/06/2016 UNIFORMS

2 0491760        13.49 10/05/2016 UNIFORMS

1379 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        20.19 1 0489504        20.19 09/21/2016 UNIFORM

1416 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        20.19 1 0490619        20.19 09/28/2016 UNIFORMS

1431 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        42.13 1 0477202        21.94 07/06/2016 UNIFORMS

2 0491760        20.19 10/05/2016 UNIFORMS

1484 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        36.41 1 0489504        36.41 09/21/2016 UNIFORM

1512 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        36.41 1 0490619        36.41 09/28/2016 UNIFORMS

1535 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       119.32 1 0477202        36.41 07/06/2016 UNIFORMS

2 0491760        82.91 10/05/2016 UNIFORMS

**TOTAL**         0.00       462.22  Number of Checks:     15

152 ALPHA GENERAL SERVICES, INC.

1256 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00     4,468.44 1 27542       984.30 10/03/2016 Zoeller E7010 Grinder Pumps 2H

37 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 6 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

2 27543     3,484.14 10/03/2016 Zoeller F7112 7.5 HP 230V 3 ph

**TOTAL**         0.00     4,468.44  Number of Checks:      1

1529 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

1472 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        15.00 1 296:32        15.00 10/06/2016 UNITED W:296:400:10/02/16

1536 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        15.00 1 300:39        15.00 10/20/2016 UNITED W:300:400:10/16/16

**TOTAL**         0.00        30.00  Number of Checks:      2

1538 USA BLUEBOOK

1251 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       547.98 1 062372       547.98 09/16/2016 Item 43340: 15 GPD; 100 PSI Pu

1380 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       497.29 1 062372       497.29 09/16/2016 Item 43340: 15 GPD; 100 PSI Pu

**TOTAL**         0.00     1,045.27  Number of Checks:      2

1542 UTILITY SERVICE CO. , INC.

1390 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00    12,348.72 1 404492    12,348.72 10/10/2016 TANK RENTAL

**TOTAL**         0.00    12,348.72  Number of Checks:      1

1543 VERIZON

1119 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        14.13 1 9772231716        14.13 09/18/2016 AUG19-SEP 18

1179 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        48.58 1 9772231716        48.58 09/18/2016 AUG19-SEP 18

1252 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        61.18 1 9772231716        61.18 09/18/2016 AUG19-SEP 18

1381 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       157.04 1 9772231716       157.04 09/18/2016 AUG19-SEP 18

1485 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00     1,057.32 1 9772231716     1,057.32 09/18/2016 AUG19-SEP 18

**TOTAL**         0.00     1,338.25  Number of Checks:      5

1552 W & W LUMBER COMPANY

1417 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        23.99 1 1178782        23.99 10/11/2016 SKU 7215049 - Garden Sprayer 3

1537 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       120.31 1 1179852       120.31 10/13/2016 Screen and materials needed to

**TOTAL**         0.00       144.30  Number of Checks:      2

1572 WATER SYSTEM

1473 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        25.00 1 09302016        25.00 10/03/2016 water payment

**TOTAL**         0.00        25.00  Number of Checks:      1

1579 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING

1486 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       153.00 1 5003413766       153.00 09/30/2016 COPIER

**TOTAL**         0.00       153.00  Number of Checks:      1

1583 WEST ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC

1474 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00         2.00 1 292:35         1.00 09/29/2016 ST LN II:292:512:09/25/16

38 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 7 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

2 295:35         1.00 10/06/2016 ST LN II:295:512:10/02/16

1513 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00         1.00 1 298:33         1.00 10/13/2016 ST LN II:298:512:10/09/16

1538 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00         1.00 1 300:40         1.00 10/20/2016 ST LN II:300:512:10/16/16

**TOTAL**         0.00         4.00  Number of Checks:      3

1606 XEROX CORPORATION

1132 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00         7.19 1 086541277         7.19 10/06/2016 SEPT 2016

1202 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        31.85 1 086541277        31.85 10/06/2016 SEPT 2016

1281 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        80.14 1 086541277        80.14 10/06/2016 SEPT 2016

1432 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       127.25 1 086541277       127.25 10/06/2016 SEPT 2016

1539 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       117.66 1 086541277       117.66 10/06/2016 SEPT 2016

**TOTAL**         0.00       364.09  Number of Checks:      5

161 AMERICAN DATA GROUP, INC.

1184 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       130.00 1 10376       130.00 09/30/2016 SANI LTR SETUP

**TOTAL**         0.00       130.00  Number of Checks:      1

1629 HEARTLAND SPRING WATER INC

1487 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        23.75 1 049418        23.75 10/03/2016 OCT 2016

1499 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        93.00 1 049253        93.00 10/05/2016 water

**TOTAL**         0.00       116.75  Number of Checks:      2

1669 TRADEWINDS POWER CORP

14 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00    11,500.00 1 30078623    11,500.00 09/28/2016 Model TP125 Base Awarded Trade

**TOTAL**         0.00    11,500.00  Number of Checks:      1

1670 SHARON DELANEY

1382 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        46.98 1 92016        46.98 09/30/2016 MILEAGE

**TOTAL**         0.00        46.98  Number of Checks:      1

1684 THE POLICE & SHERIFFS PRESS, INC

1488 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        17.49 1 85975        17.49 09/28/2016 ID card for Mampel

**TOTAL**         0.00        17.49  Number of Checks:      1

1692 RODNEY'S MARATHON

1203 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        90.00 1 4225        90.00 10/12/2016 TIRE MOUNT / BALANCE / GARBAGE

**TOTAL**         0.00        90.00  Number of Checks:      1

1697 U.S. DEPT OF TREASURY DEBT MANAGEMENT SERVICE

1475 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       171.94 1 296:33       171.94 10/06/2016 USDT:296:515:10/02/16

39 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 8 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

1540 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       164.09 1 300:41       164.09 10/20/2016 USDT:300:515:10/16/16

**TOTAL**         0.00       336.03  Number of Checks:      2

1719 MIDFLORIDA CREDIT UNION

1476 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        14.65 1 090220161        14.65 09/02/2016 Copies obtained by Mid Florida

**TOTAL**         0.00        14.65  Number of Checks:      1

1721 COLONIAL LIFE

1489 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       217.50 1 285:32         2.26 09/01/2016 COLNLF PTX:285:241:08/28/16

2 285:34        22.66 09/01/2016 COLNL P-TX:285:341:08/28/16

3 287:38        39.25 09/08/2016 COLNLF PTX:287:241:09/04/16

4 287:41        22.66 09/08/2016 COLNL P-TX:287:341:09/04/16

5 288:30        26.86 09/15/2016 COLNLF PTX:288:241:09/11/16

6 288:32        22.66 09/15/2016 COLNL P-TX:288:341:09/11/16

7 290:36        31.66 09/22/2016 COLNLF PTX:290:241:09/18/16

8 290:39        22.63 09/22/2016 COLNL P-TX:290:341:09/18/16

9 295:32        26.86 10/06/2016 COLNLF PTX:295:241:10/02/16

**TOTAL**         0.00       217.50  Number of Checks:      1

1722 NETWORKFLEET INC.

1433 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       520.84 1 INVE0127845       520.84 10/01/2016 SOL-EXPRESSFLEET-VERIZON - ONE

**TOTAL**         0.00       520.84  Number of Checks:      1

1726 VANESSA CARBIA

1477 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       450.00 1 2088       450.00 09/28/2016 3 - Transcripts (Hispanic) for

**TOTAL**         0.00       450.00  Number of Checks:      1

1729 HARRY DURBANO

1541 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        25.00 1 1032016        25.00 10/06/2016 REIMBURSE FOR ORNAMETAL CLASS

**TOTAL**         0.00        25.00  Number of Checks:      1

184 APPRISS, INC

1490 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       210.00 1 INV39395       210.00 09/10/2016 ANNUAL FEE

**TOTAL**         0.00       210.00  Number of Checks:      1

195 THE WAREHOUSE SIGN & GRAPHIC SHOP

1134 CHK 10/31/2016         0.00         9.10 1 381         3.30 10/06/2016 Hurricane emergency signs

2 382         5.80 10/11/2016 20 double sided emergency sign

1205 CHK 10/31/2016         0.00        40.95 1 381        14.85 10/06/2016 Hurricane emergency signs

2 382        26.10 10/11/2016 20 double sided emergency sign

40 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 9 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

1283 CHK 10/31/2016         0.00       104.65 1 381        37.95 10/06/2016 Hurricane emergency signs

2 382        66.70 10/11/2016 20 double sided emergency sign

1435 CHK 10/31/2016         0.00       154.70 1 381        56.10 10/06/2016 Hurricane emergency signs

2 382        98.60 10/11/2016 20 double sided emergency sign

1543 CHK 10/31/2016         0.00       145.60 1 381        52.80 10/06/2016 Hurricane emergency signs

2 382        92.80 10/11/2016 20 double sided emergency sign

**TOTAL**         0.00       455.00  Number of Checks:      5

212 AVISTA COMPUTERS & CONSULTING

1125 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00         3.50 1 14827         2.50 10/10/2016 problems with Seagate backup 9

2 14834         1.00 10/13/2016 Server locked up restarted

1192 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        15.75 1 14827        11.25 10/10/2016 problems with Seagate backup 9

2 14834         4.50 10/13/2016 Server locked up restarted

1270 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        40.25 1 14827        28.75 10/10/2016 problems with Seagate backup 9

2 14834        11.50 10/13/2016 Server locked up restarted

1401 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        75.00 1 14835        75.00 10/13/2016 Proposal #141 - Utility Dept -

1419 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        59.50 1 14827        42.50 10/10/2016 problems with Seagate backup 9

2 14834        17.00 10/13/2016 Server locked up restarted

1505 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       150.00 1 14826       150.00 10/10/2016 email reconfiguration

1516 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       156.00 1 14827        40.00 10/10/2016 problems with Seagate backup 9

2 14834        16.00 10/13/2016 Server locked up restarted

3 14836        50.00 10/13/2016 SmartCop update 08/25/16

4 14841        50.00 10/19/2016 email set up

**TOTAL**         0.00       500.00  Number of Checks:      7

302 BUYEA'S SMALL ENGINE

1517 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       449.32 1 27285        38.80 09/30/2016 SCAG CHEETEAH REMOUNT CENTER S

2 27326       410.52 10/05/2016 BAR OIL / 2 CYCLE MIX OIL / CH

**TOTAL**         0.00       449.32  Number of Checks:      1

316 CARD SERVICE CENTER

1121 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00         6.35 1 2075         5.25 09/22/2016 2 Samsung Galaxy tablets 7 inc

2 2101         1.10 09/22/2016 2 PDF Eraser Pro License

1180 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        28.61 1 2075        23.66 09/22/2016 2 Samsung Galaxy tablets 7 inc

2 2101         4.95 09/22/2016 2 PDF Eraser Pro License

1253 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        73.13 1 2075        60.48 09/22/2016 2 Samsung Galaxy tablets 7 inc

2 2101        12.65 09/22/2016 2 PDF Eraser Pro License

1383 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       690.78 1 2075        89.40 09/22/2016 2 Samsung Galaxy tablets 7 inc

2 2101        18.70 09/22/2016 2 PDF Eraser Pro License

3 65762781       532.68 09/22/2016 HOTEL STAY-BK TRAINING

41 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 10 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

4 92016        50.00 09/22/2016 GOOGLE APP

1491 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       799.83 1 2054       319.96 09/22/2016 3 - FIFTEEN GALLON HERBICIDE P

2 2075        84.15 09/22/2016 2 Samsung Galaxy tablets 7 inc

3 2081        35.00 09/22/2016 F.A.C.E dues

4 2085       184.98 09/22/2016 Sprayer equipment/chemical glo

5 2087        14.96 09/22/2016 PDF Reader Annotate Form

6 2101        17.60 09/22/2016 2 PDF Eraser Pro License

7 2117       118.62 09/22/2016 Super T's 3 - T-Shirts  2 XL

8 2139        10.58 09/22/2016 Publix drinks for Desoto inmat

9 2140        13.98 09/22/2016 Dominos pizza for Desoto inmat

**TOTAL**         0.00     1,598.70  Number of Checks:      5

325 CAUFFIELD & SONS, INC.

1402 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        27.92 1 S219544        27.92 10/13/2016 Case of Bug Spray

1518 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       194.15 1 S219524       194.15 10/12/2016 WASP SPRAY / EXPANDING FOAM /

**TOTAL**         0.00       222.07  Number of Checks:      2

352 CENTRAL CONTRACTORS

1246 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       476.00 1 22478       396.00 09/20/2016 Supplied (2) Diversified Elect

2 22479        80.00 09/20/2016 Lift Station #7 Electrical Ser

1262 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       396.00 1 22564       396.00 10/12/2016 Diversified Electronics SLA 23

1403 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       294.00 1 22561       294.00 10/12/2016 Tomoka Water Plant Maintenance

**TOTAL**         0.00     1,166.00  Number of Checks:      3

363 CENTRAL SECURITY & ELECTRONICS, INC.

1185 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        41.64 1 R47689        41.64 09/21/2016 OCT1-DEC31, 2016

1257 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       682.50 1 R47785       682.50 09/21/2016 OCT 1-DEC 31, 2016

1263 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        81.18 1 R47689        81.18 09/21/2016 OCT1-DEC31, 2016

1391 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       195.00 1 R46657        97.50 09/21/2016 OCT 1-DEC 31, 2016

2 R47567        97.50 09/21/2016 OCT 1-DEC 31, 2016

1404 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       136.74 1 R47689       136.74 09/21/2016 OCT1-DEC31, 2016

1492 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        80.85 1 R47260        80.85 09/21/2016 OCT1- DEC31, 2016

1506 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       155.94 1 R47689       155.94 09/21/2016 OCT1-DEC31, 2016

**TOTAL**         0.00     1,373.85  Number of Checks:      7

365 CENTURYLINK

1126 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00         4.00 1 311742368-9282016         4.00 09/28/2016 SEPT 2016

1186 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        57.73 1 311199269-9282016        57.73 09/28/2016 SEPT 2016

1193 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        12.02 1 311742368-9282016        12.02 09/28/2016 SEPT 2016

1258 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        26.28 1 445476926-9232016        26.28 09/23/2016 SEPT 2016

42 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 11 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

1271 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        29.36 1 311742368-9282016        29.36 09/28/2016 SEPT 2016

1392 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        78.83 1 445476926-9232016        78.83 09/23/2016 SEPT 2016

1420 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        65.40 1 311742368-9282016        65.40 09/28/2016 SEPT 2016

1507 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       115.49 1 311199269-9282016       115.49 09/28/2016 SEPT 2016

1519 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        22.69 1 311742368-9282016        22.69 09/28/2016 SEPT 2016

**TOTAL**         0.00       411.80  Number of Checks:      9

370 CHAMPION FOR CHILDREN-HIGHLANDS CO.

1493 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00     1,000.00 1 2017ANNUAL     1,000.00 10/03/2016 SUPPORT FOR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

**TOTAL**         0.00     1,000.00  Number of Checks:      1

406 COKER FUEL, INC

1500 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       289.23 1 26841       289.23 10/05/2016 Fuel for generator -- not to e

**TOTAL**         0.00       289.23  Number of Checks:      1

410 COMCAST

1520 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        69.95 1 15515455297-1072016        69.95 10/07/2016 OCT 2016

**TOTAL**         0.00        69.95  Number of Checks:      1

426 COPY LIFE, INC.

1479 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        50.07 1 AR18442        50.07 09/26/2016 COPIER

**TOTAL**         0.00        50.07  Number of Checks:      1

482 DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

1521 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00         6.10 1 20304         6.10 10/16/2016 SEPT 2016

**TOTAL**         0.00         6.10  Number of Checks:      1

521 DUKE ENERGY

1127 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       195.77 1 9441273855-9292016        12.43 09/29/2016 311 W INTERLAKE

2 9443722020-1032016       183.34 10/03/2016 CEMETERY

1194 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       188.37 1 3323341245-9302016       132.44 09/30/2016 WAREHOUSE

2 9441273855-9292016        55.93 09/29/2016 311 W INTERLAKE

1254 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       267.02 1 0325992032-9202016       149.92 09/20/2016 WWTP LAB

2 1078428388-9222016        36.99 09/22/2016 LS12

3 1522850274-9202016        19.37 09/20/2016 LS17

4 3464582520-9222016         0.93 09/22/2016 LS15

5 7687617097-9222016         0.34 09/22/2016 LS5

6 9440409799-9202016        59.47 09/20/2016 LS1

1272 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00     3,610.81 1 1671590141-1032016        15.62 10/03/2016 LS10

2 2508845450-9302016        33.07 09/30/2016 LS11

43 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 12 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

3 3700259126-1032016        78.25 10/03/2016 LS4

4 3894881105-1042016        24.57 10/04/2016 LS16

5 4153999185-9292016       301.96 09/29/2016 GENERATOR

6 4255159118.9302016     1,738.46 09/30/2016 WWTP

7 5626567007-9302016        43.79 09/30/2016 LS14

8 5849791158-9302016        45.22 09/30/2016 LS7

9 5869935361-9302016        46.87 09/30/2016 LS8

10 6469343599-9302016        30.53 09/30/2016 LS13

11 6759116559-1042016        97.72 10/04/2016 LS18

12 6809702025-1042016        86.08 10/04/2016 LS20

13 6859911538-1032016       720.68 10/03/2016 WWTP3

14 8052644405-9302016        98.23 09/30/2016 LS2

15 8860411185-9302016        43.54 09/30/2016 LS9

16 9420414534-9302016        21.58 09/30/2016 LS6

17 9440841822-9292016        41.69 09/29/2016 LS3

18 9441273855-9292016       142.95 09/29/2016 311 W INTERLAKE

1384 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        14.18 1 9443289995-9202016        14.18 09/20/2016 WATER TOWER

1421 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00     3,357.54 1 2713268218-1032016       892.10 10/03/2016 WTP

2 3323341245-9302016        62.32 09/30/2016 WAREHOUSE

3 4639878330-9292016       988.82 09/29/2016 WTP2

4 8602533440-9262016       310.71 09/29/2016 WTR TREATMENT

5 9441273855-9292016       211.31 09/29/2016 311 W INTERLAKE

6 9443434007-9302016       892.28 09/30/2016 WTP1

1494 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       564.98 1 0045018175-9202016        21.23 09/20/2016 0 US HWY 27 N SIGN

2 0549504396-9222016        24.37 09/22/2016 LK MCCOY SO SIGN

3 1422356402-9202016        21.94 09/20/2016 MURAL AT OVERPASS

4 1765599210-9202016        12.53 09/20/2016 908 S MAIN AVE

5 4618970106-9202016        23.90 09/20/2016 213 E INTERLAKE BLVD

6 49071155533-9202016        15.29 09/20/2016 NE CORNER STUART PAR

7 5406008085-9222016        11.89 09/22/2016 WELL IN FRONT 852

8 6171769379-9202016        41.01 09/20/2016 ROTARY MINI PARK

9 7595603130-9202016        13.31 09/20/2016 IRRIGATION

10 9409447640-9202016        38.50 09/20/2016 LK JUNE REC BLDG

11 9440553809-9202016        83.32 09/20/2016 HIBISCUS EEND COLLGE

12 9442425933-9202016        70.84 09/20/2016 IRR ON NORTH MALL

13 9442569949-9202016        74.60 09/20/2016 EUCALYPTUS

14 9628746402-9202016       112.25 09/20/2016 506 HILLCREST ST

1522 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00     4,885.08 1 0571772079-9292016       379.18 09/29/2016 LK JUNE BALL PK

2 0972459215-9302016       218.94 09/30/2016 PHASE2

3 2350134504-9292016        15.41 09/29/2016 SOCCER FLD 2,3 WELL

44 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 13 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

4 3323341245-9302016       194.75 09/30/2016 WAREHOUSE

5 4922742009-1032016       174.77 10/03/2016 WATERS EDGE LIGHTS

6 5483247566-9302016        13.63 09/30/2016 108 US HWY 27 PMP

7 6096874294-9302016       136.67 09/30/2016 805 US HWY 27 S PUMP

8 7576672035-9292016       296.03 09/29/2016 CONCESSION

9 7658242522-9302016        77.02 09/30/2016 STEWART PK PUMP

10 8475589078-9302016        52.72 09/30/2016 WELL C/S PARK AVE

11 9437961628-1062016        70.34 10/06/2016 ENTRANCE 2 OAK ISND

12 9441273855-9292016       198.89 09/29/2016 311 W INTERLAKE

13 9441417866-9302016       305.52 09/30/2016 DEVANE PARK

14 9442281922-9302016       218.72 09/30/2016 MAIN ST IRRIG & LTS

15 9443578013-1032016     2,109.97 10/03/2016 STREET LIGHTING

16 9444010047-9292016        12.87 09/29/2016 SOCCERFIELD PMP

17 9772133391-9302016       409.65 09/30/2016 8 N OAK AVE

**TOTAL**         0.00    13,083.75  Number of Checks:      8

558 ENVISORS

1259 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00     3,500.00 1 710768     3,500.00 09/22/2016 LAKE PLACID SRF RFI SEWER EXT

**TOTAL**         0.00     3,500.00  Number of Checks:      1

573 EVIDENT CRIME SCENE PRODUCTS

1524 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       136.39 1 110536A       136.39 11/09/2016 #3827 - Cocaine Test Swabs/ 10

**TOTAL**         0.00       136.39  Number of Checks:      1

575 EXCAVATION POINT, INC.

1176 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       240.00 1 00028508        60.00 09/26/2016 DEBRIS

2 00028574        60.00 09/29/2016 DEBRIS

3 00028595       120.00 09/30/2016 DEBRIS

1187 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       120.00 1 00028653        60.00 10/04/2016 DEBRIS

2 00028693        60.00 10/06/2016 DEBRIS

1196 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       360.00 1 00028710       120.00 10/10/2016 DEBRIS

2 00028760        60.00 10/12/2016 DEBRIS

3 00028785       120.00 10/13/2016 DEBRIS

4 00028797        60.00 10/14/2016 DEBRIS

**TOTAL**         0.00       720.00  Number of Checks:      3

596 FIELDS EQUIPMENT CO. INC

1405 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       138.72 1 059223       138.72 10/14/2016 2 Sets of blades for John Deer

**TOTAL**         0.00       138.72  Number of Checks:      1

45 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 14 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

599 FIRST BANKCARD

1129 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00         7.00 1 1092016         7.00 10/21/2016 FACC EVA TRAINING

1197 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        31.50 1 1092016        31.50 10/21/2016 FACC EVA TRAINING

1274 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        80.50 1 1092016        80.50 10/21/2016 FACC EVA TRAINING

1423 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       119.00 1 1092016       119.00 10/21/2016 FACC EVA TRAINING

1525 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       512.32 1 1092016       112.00 10/21/2016 FACC EVA TRAINING

2 2115       125.00 10/21/2016 bumper stickers

3 2156        65.32 10/21/2016 dry erase boards

4 2157       210.00 10/21/2016 Florida Police Chief's Associa

**TOTAL**         0.00       750.32  Number of Checks:      5

618 DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1393 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       100.00 1 10132016       100.00 10/13/2016 Application for Water Treatmen

**TOTAL**         0.00       100.00  Number of Checks:      1

620 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

1508 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       428.50 1 1219059       428.50 10/03/2016 FINGER PRINTS

**TOTAL**         0.00       428.50  Number of Checks:      1

631 FLORIDA HOSPITAL HEARTLAND DIVISION

1526 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00         9.00 1 2228         9.00 10/21/2016 3-CPR Cards for class of 9/13/

**TOTAL**         0.00         9.00  Number of Checks:      1

770 HIGHLAND COUNTY BOCC

1181 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00    12,391.20 1 900015-92016    12,391.20 09/30/2016 SEPT 2016

**TOTAL**         0.00    12,391.20  Number of Checks:      1

772 HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOCC

1198 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00     1,084.24 1 IVT2000227     1,084.24 09/29/2016 FUEL

1275 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       145.87 1 IVT2000227       145.87 09/29/2016 FUEL

1424 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00     1,148.76 1 IVT2000227     1,148.76 09/29/2016 FUEL

1527 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00     2,256.56 1 IVT2000227     2,256.56 09/29/2016 FUEL

**TOTAL**         0.00     4,635.43  Number of Checks:      4

773 HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOCC

1501 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00     8,750.00 1 BRD2000140     8,750.00 10/10/2016 PLANNER SVCS  OCT- MAR

**TOTAL**         0.00     8,750.00  Number of Checks:      1

780 HIGHLANDS COUNTY CLERK OF COURT

1 EFT 10/31/2016         0.00       725.00 1 FLTK4710312016       725.00 10/31/2016 E-RECORDING

46 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 15 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

**TOTAL**         0.00       725.00  Number of Checks:      1

807 HOME & OFFICE ESSENTIALS, INC.

1495 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       236.11 1 2096        31.74 10/10/2016 cd/dvd envelopes,binder, red f

2 2131       204.37 10/10/2016 copy paper

**TOTAL**         0.00       236.11  Number of Checks:      1

815 HYDRO CORP

1406 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       315.00 1 0040594IN       315.00 09/30/2016 CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL PROGR

**TOTAL**         0.00       315.00  Number of Checks:      1

823 INFRASTRUCTURE ACCOUNT

1469 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00    14,990.09 1 093020162    14,990.09 10/04/2016 159950VD70102 0816 Disc

**TOTAL**         0.00    14,990.09  Number of Checks:      1

841 IRS USATAXPYMT

984 NOD 10/06/2016         0.00     4,646.25 1 2-097     4,646.25 10/06/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

998 NOD 10/06/2016         0.00     2,834.53 1 2-098     2,834.53 10/06/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

1032 NOD 10/13/2016         0.00     4,847.09 1 2-099     4,847.09 10/13/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

1077 NOD 10/20/2016         0.00     7,615.26 1 2-100     7,615.26 10/20/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

1079 NOD 10/21/2016         0.00         2.98 1 2-101         2.98 10/21/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

1118 NOD 10/27/2016         0.00     5,231.45 1 2-102     5,231.45 10/27/2016 IRS USATAXPYMT - FICA

**TOTAL**         0.00    25,177.56  Number of Checks:      6

935 LAKE PLACID EMBROIDERY & MORE, INC

1496 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       594.00 1 209       594.00 10/05/2016 polo shirts

**TOTAL**         0.00       594.00  Number of Checks:      1

979 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS

1497 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       100.00 1 1023965-201660930       100.00 09/30/2016 MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION

**TOTAL**         0.00       100.00  Number of Checks:      1

987 LONG'S AIR CONDITIONING, INC.

1480 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00       185.00 1 407945       185.00 10/04/2016 Check generator and re-fuel --

**TOTAL**         0.00       185.00  Number of Checks:      1

99 MISC VENDOR

1120 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        50.00 1 BAL3S6061        50.00 10/10/2016 REFUND FOR STONE MARKER

1478 CHK 10/11/2016         0.00        84.77 1 440451        84.77 09/07/2016 Ford Interceptor Utility Heavy

**TOTAL**         0.00       134.77  Number of Checks:      2

47 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:41

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49133
Page 16 of 16
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for All Vendors

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

995 LYNN PEAVY COMPANY

1528 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00       153.04 1 323509       153.04 10/12/2016 Zipr-Check Pre-Seal 2" x 108"

**TOTAL**         0.00       153.04  Number of Checks:      1

999 UTILITY REFUNDS

1188 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00         9.00 1 U!00000553         9.00 10/19/2016 613/10613: UTILITY REFUND

1255 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        49.35 1 U!00000547        49.35 10/10/2016 7046/12015: UTILITY REFUND

1260 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        66.35 1 U!00000550        66.35 10/12/2016 19/10019: UTILITY REFUND

1264 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        68.16 1 U!00000553        68.16 10/19/2016 613/10613: UTILITY REFUND

1265 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        61.62 1 U!00000557        61.62 10/19/2016 6846/11225: UTILITY REFUND

1266 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        81.63 1 U!00000558        81.63 10/19/2016 6976/11428: UTILITY REFUND

1276 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        73.09 1 U!00000559        73.09 10/21/2016 4554/11250: UTILITY REFUND

1385 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       177.25 1 U!00000545       177.25 10/10/2016 4311/10950: UTILITY REFUND

1386 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        91.15 1 U!00000546        91.15 10/10/2016 6856/10310: UTILITY REFUND

1387 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        64.31 1 U!00000547        64.31 10/10/2016 7046/12015: UTILITY REFUND

1388 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        14.93 1 U!00000548        14.93 10/10/2016 7103/10076: UTILITY REFUND

1389 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        45.14 1 U!00000549        45.14 10/10/2016 7131/10475: UTILITY REFUND

1394 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        83.42 1 U!00000550        83.42 10/12/2016 19/10019: UTILITY REFUND

1395 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        39.00 1 U!00000551        39.00 10/12/2016 2637/00605: UTILITY REFUND

1396 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00        21.60 1 U!00000552        21.60 10/12/2016 7133/02759: UTILITY REFUND

1407 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        78.40 1 U!00000553        78.40 10/19/2016 613/10613: UTILITY REFUND

1408 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        54.90 1 U!00000554        54.90 10/19/2016 1910/14147: UTILITY REFUND

1409 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        34.23 1 U!00000555        34.23 10/19/2016 5295/00471: UTILITY REFUND

1410 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        28.57 1 U!00000556        28.57 10/19/2016 5825/00930: UTILITY REFUND

1411 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00        71.64 1 U!00000557        71.64 10/19/2016 6846/11225: UTILITY REFUND

1412 CHK 10/22/2016         0.00       109.29 1 U!00000558       109.29 10/19/2016 6976/11428: UTILITY REFUND

1425 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        80.16 1 U!00000559        80.16 10/21/2016 4554/11250: UTILITY REFUND

1426 CHK 10/24/2016         0.00        76.27 1 U!00000560        76.27 10/21/2016 6930/10171: UTILITY REFUND

**TOTAL**         0.00     1,479.46  Number of Checks:     23

Grand Total:         0.00   274,187.01  Number of Checks:    223

48 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

November 14, 2016 Regular Town Council

1.F. Interlocal Agreement IA 2016-002 with Highlands County for Aquatic Weed Control

Town of Lake Placid must maintain a permit with the Fresh Water Commission to do aquatic weed control at Lake 
June Park beach area. 
 
Our former company resigned earlier in the year.   Our Recreation Supervisor has passed the required first part of 
obtaining a herbicide use license with the State of Florida and is pursuing a part 2 Aquatic Weed's Control License 
after having completed the first part.      Use of herbicide in compliance with the permit issued, must be done by a 
licensed Aquatic Weeds Control person which Highlands County maintains on it's staff.   The cost of the chemicals is 
also a consideration as is  the cost of equipment needed, possible boat plus sprayers. 
 
In the future the Town may wish to assume the maintenance ourselves and if so, this agreement is written to be 
easily exited by either party.     
 

Consent agenda motion to present to Highlands County staff and Highlands County Commission,  IA2016-002 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT IA2016-002 BETWEEN HIGHLANDS COUNTY, FLORIDA AND 
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA AQUATIC WEED CONTROL AT LAKE JUNE PARK for consideration and 
approval.

Agreement 
FWC Permit 
Permit conditions 

Town Administrator

$1,413.24 per year

49 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.F. Interlocal Agreement with Highlands County for Aquatic Weed Control



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

HIGHLANDS COUNTY, FLORIDA
AND

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA
AQUATIC WEED CONTROL  AT LAKE JUNE PARK

 
THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the TOWN OF LAKE PLACID (the "TOWN"), and 
HIGHLANDS COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of Florida (the "COUNTY").

WHEREAS, the TOWN is a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the State of 
Florida; and

WHEREAS, the FLORIDA FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
(FWC) issued to the TOWN OF LAKE PLACID Permit Number: IPM-13-00372A permitting the 
TOWN to control certain undesirable Aquatic Weeds as are named within the permit at Lake 
June Park boat and beach area, until the permit’s expiration date on October 24, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the TOWN currently does not have staff members who are licensed in the 
State of Florida to control Aquatic Weeds as is required by Florida Statute; and,

WHEREAS, HIGHLANDS COUNTY maintains a licensed and experienced aquatic weed control 
program for HIGHLANDS COUNTY lakes and water ways, 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the COUNTY 
and the TOWN agree as follows:

1. Responsibilities.  The COUNTY will provide the routine annual control of Aquatic Weeds 
at the TOWN OF LAKE PLACID Lake June boat ramp and beach as allowed by Permit Number 
IPM-13-00372A, attached as EXHIBIT A.   Weed control shall be done multiple times each year 
as needed.

2. The Town of Lake Placid shall pay Highland’s County a consideration of $1,413.24 each 
year upon being invoiced by the County.

3. The TOWN OF LAKE PLACID shall maintain an active FWC permit and shall 
immediately advise HIGHLANDS COUNTY Staff of all renewals or modifications to the permit.   

3. The terms of this agreement shall remain in effect for a two-year period from the
effective date of the agreement was executed.

4. The agreement terms may be altered upon notice from either party in writing to the other 
party.

5. Effective Date.  This Interlocal Agreement shall become effective upon execution by the 
TOWN and the COUNTY.

50 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



        IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals as of 
the dates indicated. 

DONE AND ADOPTED this____day of_________, 2016. TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, 
FLORIDA, a municipal corporation

Attest: _______________________________ By: __________________________

           Eva Cooper Hapeman, Municipal Clerk       John M. Holbrook, Mayor

DONE AND ADOPTED this _____day of ____________ 2016 HIGHLANDS COUNTY, a 
political subdivision of the State of Florida

Attest:________________________________              By: _________________________

Robert W. Germaine, Clerk                                           James Brooks, Chairman

51 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Aquatic Plant Control Permit
FLORIDA FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Division of Habitat and Species Conservation
Invasive Plant Management Section 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Permittee Name: Town of Lake Placid

Permittee Address: 311 West Interlake Blvd 

LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA
33852 UNITED STATES

Permit Number: IPM-13-00372A

Effective Date: 10/24/2016

Expiration Date: 10/24/2019

IS AUTHORIZED TO:
1. Pursuant to the Agency's authority under Chapter 369.20 Florida Statutes and Chapter 68F-20

aquatic plant control activities.

AUTHORIZED LOCATION(S): Area of operation: June-In-Winter, Lake( HIGHLANDS )
Site Address: 501 JACKSON RD , LAKE PLACID 33852
POS:

Permittee Signature: Date:
Not valid unless signed. By signature, confirms that all information provided to issue the permit is accurate 
and complete, and indicates acceptance and understanding of the provisions and conditions listed below. Any
false statements or misrepresentations when applying for this permit may result in felony charges and 
will result in revocation of this permit.

Authorized By: Kelle Sullivan Authorized for: Nick Wiley, Executive Director

Authorizing Signature: Date: 10/24/2016
Invasive Plant Management Section 

Is Authorized To (Continued):

PLANT ACRES METHOD

Torpedo grass (Panicum repens) 0.02 Glyphosate, Hand Removal

Primrose Willow (Ludwigia octovalvis/peruviana) 0.01 2,4-D (liquid), Glyphosate, Hand Removal

Pennywort, Dollar Weed (Hydrocotyle spp.) 0.01 2,4-D (liquid), Glyphosate, Hand Removal

Paragrass (Urochloa mutica) 0.01 Glyphosate, Hand Removal

Duck Potato (Sagittaria lancifolia) 0.01 Glyphosate, Hand Removal

Water Fern (Salvinia minima) 0.01 Glyphosate, Hand Removal

PERMIT NO. IPM-13-00372A Page :  1 / 3

Town Administrator 
Phil Williams

10/24/16

EXHIBIT A

52 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



PERMIT CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS:
1 Permittee must manage the above listed aquatic plants in accordance with the attached site plan which

is made part of this permit.

2 Permittee may maintain clear the above listed aquatic plants from within an access corridor not to

3 The remaining designated portion(s) of the shoreline, excluding the above described access corridor,

The revegetation zone(s) may be cleared of the above-
aquatic plants may be required if existing plants do not expand to encompass a minimum of 50% areal
coverage of the revegetation zone within 180 days after the plants in the revegetation zone have
been controlled.

4 Aquatic plants shall be allowed to expand within the revegetation zone(s) indicated on the site map.

5 All aquatic herbicides must have an aquatic-use label and must be applied in strict compliance with the

applicator should read the label to determine any water use restrictions, herbicide toxicity, location &
sites where herbicide can be used and what personal protective clothing & equipment is required.

6

posting signs and/or notices, distributing notices to residents, making contact with citizen coordinators,
public notices in newspaper, putting out a signal or marking system or holding public meetings.

7 All aquatic vegetation removed pursuant to this permit shall be deposited on a self-contained upland
site which shall be located so as to prevent the reintroduction of the removed vegetation into waters
of the State.

8 Permittee may remove entire plant (including roots) from the site, as long as no offsite turbidity occurs

dredge & fill permit may be required by the Department of Environmental Protection.

9 This permit supersedes all prior permits issued.

10 The permit or a copy of the permit must be present and available for review on site during the time of
any aquatic plant control activities.

11 The issuance of this permit does not relieve the permittee of the responsibility to comply with all
applicable federal, state, county and municipal laws, ordinances, or rules; nor is the permittee relieved
of the responsibility to obtain any other licenses or permits.

12 This permit is valid for only the activities printed on the front of this document.

13 If an aquatic herbicide(s) is authorized for use by this permit, the permittee is required to use the
permitted herbicide(s) in a manner that is consistent with the application directions on the product
label.

14 The Permittee agrees to hold and save the State of Florida, the Fish and Wildlife Conservation
Commission, its inspectors and employees, harmless from any damage, no matter how occasioned and
no matter what the amount, to persons or property, which might result from the aquatic plant
management activities pursuant to the permit. [If the Permittee is a Florida state agency or
subdivision as defined in 768.28, F.S., this provision does not constitute a waiver of the Permittee s
sovereign immunity or extend the Permittee s liability beyond the limits established in Section 768.28,
F.S.]

15 The Permittee is responsible for complying with the restrictions/requirements of any recorded

or contrary with the restrictions/requirements of a conservation easement, then the permittee must
obtain authorization from the conservation easement holder prior to conducting any aquatic plant

PERMIT NO. IPM-13-00372A Page :  2 / 3

53 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



control activities at the site.

16 The removal of aquatic plants is exempt from chapters 373 and 403, Florida Statutes, dredge and fill
permitting requirements, provided the activities are performed in compliance with the conditions of

activities must be contained on site so as to prevent violation of state water quality standards.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by FWC s action may petition for an administrative
proceeding (hearing) under sections 120.569 and 120.57 of the Florida Statutes. A person seeking a
hearing on FWC s action shall file a petition for hearing with the agency within 21 days of receipt of
written notice of the decision. The petition must contain the information and otherwise comply with
section 120.569, Florida Statutes, and the uniform rules of the Florida Division of Administration, chapter
28-106, Florida Administrative Code. If the FWC receives a petition, FWC will notify the Permittee. Upon
such notification, the Permittee shall cease all work authorized by this permit until the petition is
resolved. The enclosed Explanation of Rights statement provides additional information as to the rights of
parties whose substantial interests are or may be affected by this action.

PERMIT NO. IPM-13-00372A Page :  3 / 3

54 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Lake June-in-Winter @ Lake June Park 

ACCESS CORRIDOR 

100 ft 

Floating Dock 

Boat 
Ramp 

Map not to scale 
Total Shoreline Approx. 300 ft 

E:2J Permittee may keep the indicated ACCESS 
CORRIDOR free of all permitted aquatic plants. 

~Torpedo grass 0 Water spangles 
~ Primrose willow O 
~ p & p Lanceleaf arrowhead ..._., aragrass ennywort 

55 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

November 14, 2016 Regular Town Council Meeting

1.G. RPAC Application for funding for basketball court upgrades

 
Historical Minute from 10/10/2016 
C. Town Administrator 
1. Basketball Court Upgrade (taken after Agenda Item 6.C.3) 
• Town Council and Administrator Williams discussed:  moving the courts to Lake June Park; applying to RPAC for 
funding; service organizations that may be willing to help fund repairs; other surfaces such as asphalt or clay; repairs 
to cracks and uneven pavement will be temporary; and repair of fencing. 
Council directed staff to move forward on sending a proposal to RPAC for the upgrade to the basketball courts. 

Consent Agenda Motion to approve for RPAC presentation on November 17, 2016 and subsequent presentation to 
the Highlands County Board of County Commissioners if approved by RPAC, the application contained herein, 
requesting Highlands County funding of $12,262.42 with the Town of Lake Placid matching funding of $14,262.43.

RPAC Application

Town Administrator

$14,262.43

56 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.G. RPAC APPLICATION for Funding Basketball Court



RPAC FUNDING APPLICATION 

Date: ________________________________ (Funding Applications must be submitted to the Parks 
and Natural Resources Department no less than 2 weeks prior to any RPAC meeting.  Any incomplete 
applications will be returned and will not be placed on the RPAC agenda until all necessary 
documentation is submitted.

Name of Applicant:  _________________________________________________________________ 

Name of Project: ____________________________________________________________________ 

Location: _______________________________________________________________________ 

_____  Land Acquisition-Priority 1* 

_____  Development/Expansion of Existing Park- Priority 2 

_____  Renovation/Remodeling-Priority 3 

_____  New Facility-Priority 4

DESCRIBE THE PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF THE PROJECT.

1. For All Projects:  Provide a description of the proposed project which includes existing and
future uses, existing and proposed physical improvements, and any existing buildings on site.

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

2. County Funds Requested (RPAC Share) $__________________

3. Local Funds Available: (Requester’s Contributions)

a. Cash: $__________________

b. In-Kind: (Provide detailed data) $__________________

c. Other: (other agency funding, donations, etc.) $__________________ 

All local/other funds will be used first.  The balances, up to the approved RPAC
recommendation, will be reimbursed by the County.
Funding 50/50 match or greater – Priority 1
Funding 55-60% County/40-45% Requester- Priority 2
Funding 65-70% County/30-35% Requestor-Priority 3
Funding 75% County/25% Requestor-Priority 4

4. Total Cost of Proposed Project: $__________________

November 3, 2016

Town of Lake Placid

 Lake Placid Basketball Court Upgrade

Location of court is at location below, 201 West Interlake Boulevard, Lake Placid, Fl. at 
http://www.hcpao.org/ or at GPS coordinates 27 17’46.75”N 81 22”07.59”W on Google Earth.

x

Existing basketball court was constructed sometime before 1991 and continue to be open to public use. The subsurface has allowed the West 
concrete slab to drift. Project will remove current slab,prepare sub-surface and replace West side slab with a 61.8' by 51.8' by 5" slab and extend 
East slab to fill in space between current slab and fence line. Project will also include sand blasting and repainting of two goals, repainting of court 
markings, improvements to existing chain link fence where needed and installation of goal fence line wall padding. The project will include an 
upgrade of a retention wall that has allowed soil to seep from under the existing West slab. (See photos attached for current conditions)

12,262.42

$14,262.43

 26,524.85

RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 1 of 24

57 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



5. PROJECT COST ESTIMATE:

Development/Remodel/Expansion Projects: Submit a conceptual site plan displaying the
areas and facilities to be developed as proposed on this application.  The site plan must
CLEARLY DELINEATE facilities currently existing, facilities proposed for funding in this
application and facilities planned for future development.  NOTE:  Applicant has 24 months
for project completion from the date of the execution of the Interlocal Agreement by the
Board of County Commissioners.

Acquisition Projects: If applying for an acquisition project, submit the proposed
development for the project. Along with the breakdown of the facilities, submit a
construction timeline for the required development of facilities. Also submit conceptual site
plan displaying the areas and facilities to be developed as proposed on this application.

6. OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
Capability to develop, operate and maintain the project site: (Check ONLY one)
Provide a brief description of how development, programming and maintenance will be
provided.

______The applicant has a full-time recreation or park department staffed to provide facility
development, programming and maintenance. Priority 1*

______The applicant has demonstrated the existence of a full-time ability to provide facility
development, programming and maintenance. Priority 2

_____The applicant has other means of providing facility development, programming and
maintenance.  Priority 3

Explanation of maintenance____________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

If the expansion/remodel/renovation will REDUCE costs of maintenance/operation, please
provide a detailed explanation and back-up verification.  Priority 1*
____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

*All Priority 1 projects will be given highest consideration in the competitive process as these projects
align with the current RPAC philosophy. 

All applications will be forwarded electronically by County staff to all RPAC members prior to scheduled 
RPAC meetings.  Most projects will be voted on for recommendations to the Highlands County Board of 
County Commissioners at the first available meeting.

x

 The Town provides monitoring for trash, repairs areas and lights

as needed, furnishes policing and insurance coverage for the area.

The proposed renovation will alleviate patching the current slab and grinding down the 

elevation of same. 

RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 2 of 24

58 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Town of Lake Placid
Basketball Court Project Budget 

Total Project 
Budget

RPAC FUNDS 
REQUESTED MATCH

eliminate the space at  and minimal fence upgades where 
fence is bowed $19,205.00 $9,602.50 $9,602.50 Cash

b. Fence removed and needed for slab removal, replacement
and replaced where needed $3,985.00 $1,992.50 $1,993 Cash

c. Goals renovated by sand blast, repaint and new baskets

       1.Sand blast $350.00 $175.00 $175 Cash

        2.Removal of welded on goals, repainting and 
reinstallation of same by town employees $300.00 $300.00

d. Fence padding $984.85 $984.85 $492.43 $492.43 Cash
to stop soil erosion responsible for current problem (see 
photo) $1,200.00 $1,200.00

f. In kind pressure clean East slab and re-stripe total court $500.00

$26,524.85
$12,262.4

$500.00
$14,262.43

$12,262.43 Cash

 for items with 

$2,000

RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 3 of 24

59 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 4 of 24

Project location in contrast to Lake Placid Library (Also intended as a site plan)

Library
West 
slab

60 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

For

Town of Lake Placid RFP # LP2016-06
Town of Lake Placid Basketball Court Project 

Town of Lake Placid, Florida
Lake Placid Town Hall, 

311 West Interlake 
Boulevard, Lake Placid, 

Florida 33852 
Office (863)699-3757
Fax (863) 699-3747

October 13, 2016 

RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 5 of 24

61 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



INVITATION TO BID 
The Town of Lake Placid is accepting bids for the following: 

Removal of current slab, sub-surface preparation and replacement of West side concrete smooth surface 
concrete slab for basketball court.   Slab will extend beyond current slab to fill in space between current 
slab and fence line.    Dimensions for new slab will be  61.8 x 5l.8 feet by 5 inches thick.    An additional slab 
is required that will measure 22 inches by 50 feet, and will be attached to the current East slab to fill in the 
existing space (red circled in Photo 1) between the East slab to the fence line.      

Location of court is at location below, 201 West Interlake Boulevard, Lake Placid, Fl. at 
http://www.hcpao.org/ or at GPS coordinates  27 17’46.75”N     81 22”07.59”W on Google Earth. 

All bids must be forwarded to: Eva Cooper-Hapeman, Town Clerk, Town of Lake Placid, 311 W. Interlake 
Boulevard, Lake Placid, FL 33852 in a sealed envelope marked Basketball Concrete Slabs.”  

Bids must be received on or before Monday, October 31, 2016 at 10:00 AM at Lake Placid Town Hall.   
Bids will be opened for review and tabulation on Monday, October 31, 2016 at 2:00 PM. 

THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REFUSE AND/OR REJECT ANY AND 
ALL BIDS. 

RFP CONTACT INFORMATION: 
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
Authority: Town Administrator Phil Williams

All questions regarding this RFP shall be submitted by Respondents in writing to:

Town of Lake Placid Town Council 
311 West  Inter lake Boulevard
Lake Placid, Florida 33852
Phone: (863) 699-3747; Fax: (863) 699-3749
Email: lakeplacidinfo@gmail.com

RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 6 of 24

62 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



PHOTOGRAPHS 

FINAL TABULATION OF BIDS 
There was one bid from Excavation Point at $19,205.

RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 7 of 24

63 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 8 of 24

Bid Award

(863) 471-1997 FAX (863) 386-1997 mail@excavationpoint.com 

7944 S. George Blvd. Sebring, Florida 33875 

RFP#LP2016-06 

Town of Lake Placid 
311 West Interlake Blvd 
Lake Placid, Florida 33852 

Proposal 
10/31/16 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID BASKETBALL COURT PROJECT 

Remove and reinstall fence 
Remove existing concrete slab, approximately 3224 SF 
Subgrade for new concrete slab 
Construct new concrete slabs, approximately 3334 SF 
Cleanup and demobilization 

Page 1 

Total $ 19,205.00 

Note: Price excludes permitting, impact fees, bond, surveying, certified as-builts, 
video inspection, any damage or relocation to undesignated underground utilities, 
sod, landscaping, and irrigation. 

Thank You, 

President 

Accepted By: ------------

Dated: 

For Superior Service & Quality Performance 
Get To The Point! 

64 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 9 of 24

2016 FLORIDA PROFIT CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT 

DOCUMENT# S71865 

Entity Name: EXCAVATION POINT INC. 

Current Principal Place of Business: 
7944 S GEORGE BLVD 
SEBRING, FL 33875 

Current Mailing Address: 

7944 S GEORGE BLVD 
SEBRING, FL 33875 US 

FEI Number: 59-3080708 

Name and Address of Current Registered Agent: 

RANCOURT, TAL 
EXCAVATION POINT INC 
7944 S. GEORGE BLVD 
SEBRING, FL 33875 US 

FILED 
Mar 29, 2016 

Secretary of State 
CC7288706727 

Certificate of Status Desired: Yes 

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the State of Florida. 

SIGNATURE: 

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent 

Officer/Director Detail : 
Title 

Name 

Address 

P,S 

RANCOURT, TAL 

19 CLOVERLEAF BYPASS 

City-State-Zip: LAKE PLACID FL 33852 

Title 

Name 

Address 

VP 

RANCOURT, ERIELLE G 

1703 BUCK STREET 

City-State-Zip: LAKE PLACID FL 33852 

Date 

Title VP 

Name ASBURY, BRIANNA R 

Address 215 PATTON AVENUE 

City-State-Zip: LAKE PLACID FL 33852 

Title S,T 

Name RANCOURT, DARLENE M 

Address 19 CLOVERLEAF BYPASS 

City-State-Zip: LAKE PLACID FL 33852 

I hereby certify that tho information Indicated on this report or supplemental report is true end acetm1/e end Iha/ my e/ecf10n1e Slflrl•lure shaN hove the same legal effect as 1/ made under 
oath; tll8t I am an olflc8ror diroclor of the corporation or tho f&CfJIV&r or trustee ompowamd lo execute this report es required by Chopler 6()7, Flonda S/stules; and that my nems appe81$ 

sbov9, or on an al1achment w;th aN olherllke 11mpowered. 

SIGNATURE: TAL RANCOURT PRESIDENT 03/29/2016 

Electronic Signature of Signing Officer/Director Detail Date 

65 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 10 of 24

OPID: LL 
ACORD. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I DATE (MM/00/YYYYJ 

~ 09/10/2014 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEG.ATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsemenl A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER CONTACT 

FIRST INSURANCE OF LAKE PLACID 
NAME: 

255 E INTERLAKE BLVD. .Cw\• I rt~ Nol: 
LAKE PLACID, FL 33852-

S: Laurie M. Slade 
..... ~~~~:ID•: EXCAP-1 

INSURER($) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICf 

INSURED Excavation Point, Inc. INSURER A ,Owners Insurance Co. 32700 
7944 S. George Blvd. 

INSURER B ,Auto Owners Insurance Co. 18988 
Sebring, FL 33872 

INSURER c: Florida Citrus, Business & 
INSURER D: Industry 

INSURERE: 

INSURERF: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE ~'.'!!- :'.':!'!' LTR POLICY NUMBER le~~' It~~ LIMITS 

GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 -
A x COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY x 72728871 1213012015 12/30/2016 u~""'c ~?inc" 1 cu 

$ 300,00C PREMISES Ea occun-ancel - =i CLAIMS-MADE 00 OCCUR MEO EXP (Any one person) s 10,000 -x XCU Incl PERSONAL & ADV INJURY s 1,000,000 
X Broad Form incl GENERAL AGGREGATE s 3,000,000 

Gl:N'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PfR PRODUCTS ·COMP/OP AGG $ 2,000,000 

1 POLICY 1x1 ~,9; n LOC s 
AUTOM061LE LIABIUlY x COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 

$ 1,000,000 - (Ea accident) 
B x ANY AUTO 9542217700 0711612016 07/1612017 - BODILY INJURY (Per person) s 

All OWNED AUTOS 
BODILY INJURY (Per acoc!ent) S -

SCHEDULED AUTOS PROPERTY DAMAGE - $ x HIREOAUTOS (PER ACCIDENT) -x NON-OWNED AUTOS s - s 
x UMBRELLA UAB ~OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2.,000,00ll 

>--
2,000,00C EXCESSLIAB CLAIMS-MADE 

~125735800 
AGGREGATE $ 

B x 1213012015 1213012016 
DEDUCTIBLE $ -x RETENTION $ 10,000 $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION x IT~~T~J.~~ I x 1°~· 
ANO EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N 1,000,00C c ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE D 55927 12/30/2015 12/30/2016 E •. L EACH ACCIDENT $ 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA 

1,000,000 (Mandatory In NH) E.L DISEASE· EA EMPLOYEE S 

~;~:~~ 'b~PERATIONS bel&N E L DISEASE· POLICY LIMIT $ 1,000,00C 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES !Attach ACORD 101, Addltlonal Rem•r1<s Schedule, If more sptce ls required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

TOWN002 
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

Town of Lake Placid 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE Will BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH ll-IE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

fax 863-699-37 49 
311 W. Interlake Blvd. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
Lake Placid, FL 33852 Laurie M. Slade 

I 

© 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2009/09) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

66 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 11 of 24

STATE OF FLORIDA 

• 
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD (850) 487-1395 
1940 NORTH MONROE STREET 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-0783 

RANCOURT. TAL 
EXCAVATION POINT INC 
7944 SOUTH GEORGE BOULEVARD 
SEBRING Fl 33875 

Congratulations! With this license you become one of the nearly 
one million Floridians licensed by the Department of Business and 
Professional Regulation. Our professionals and businesses range 
from architects to yacht brokers, from boxers to barbeque restaurants, 
and they keep Florida's economy strong. 

Every day we work to improve the way we do business in order to 
serve you better. For information about our services, please tog onto 
www.myfloridallcense.com. There you can find more information 
about our divisions and the regulations that impact you, subscribe 
to department newsletters and learn more about the Departmenfs 
initiatives. 

Our mission at the Department is: License Efficiently, Regulate Fairty. 
We constantly strive to serve you better so that you can serve your 
customers. Thank you for doing business in Florida, 
and congratulations on your new license! 

DETACH HERE 

RICK scon. GOVERNOR 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND 
PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 

RU0066464 ISSUED: 08/30/2015 

REG UNDERG~OUND UTIL -& CX€AV CTR 
RANCOURT, TAL 
EXCAVATION POINT lfi!C 
(INDIVIDUAL MIJs<r MEITALL LOCAL 
LICENSING REQUIREMENTS PRIOR 
TO CONTRACTING IN ANY AREA) 
HAS REGISTERED under the prov1s1ons of Ch.489 FS. 
Explnr\ton date AUG 31 2017 L 1503300002508 

KEN LAWSON, SECRETARY 

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 
CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD 

The UNDERGROUND UTILITY & EXCAVATION Ce>NTMCTOR 
Named below HAS REGISTERED 
Under the provisions of Chapter 489 FS. 
Expiration date: AUG 31, 2017 

(INDIVIDUAL MUST MEET All LOCAL LICENSING 
REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO,cottrRACTING JN ANY AREA) 

RANCOURT, TAL ,, 
EXCAVATION POINT INC: 

ISSUED. 08130/2015 DISPLAY AS REQUIRED BY LAW SEQ # L 1508300002508 67 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 12 of 24

Florida Department of Transportation 
RICKSCOTI 
GOVER!"IOR 

EXCAVATION POINT, INC. 
7944 S GEORGE BLVD 
SEBRING FL 33875 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

605 Suwannee Street 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0450 

May 25, 2016 

RE: CERTIFICATE OF QUALIFICATION 

JIM BOXOLD 
SECRETARY 

The Department of Transportation has qualified your company for the type of work 
indicated below. Unless your company is notified otherwise, this Certificate of 
Qualification will expire 6/30/2017. However, the new application is due 4/30/2017. 

In accordance with S.337.14 (1) F.S. your next application must be filed within (4) 
months of the ending date of the applicant's audited annual financial statements. 

If your company's maxi.mum capacity has been revised, you can access it by logging into 
the Contractor Prequalification Application System via the fo:l.lowing link: 
https://www3.dot.state.fl.us/ContractorPreQualification/ 

Once logged in, select "View" for the most recently approved application, and then 
click the "Manage" and "Application Summary" tabs. 

FOOT APPROVED WORK CLASSES: 
DRAINAGE, FLEXIBLE PAVING, GRADING 

You may apply for a Revised Certificate of Qualification at any t .une prior to the 
expiration date of this certificate according to Section 14-22.0041(3), Florida 
Administrative Code (F.A.C.), by accessing your most recently approved application as 
shown above and choosing "Update" instead of "View." If certification in additional 
classes of work is desired, documentation is needed to show that your company has done 
such work with your own forces and equipment or that experience was gained with 
another contractor and that you have the necessary equipment for each addit iona l c l ass 
of work requested. 

All prequalified contractors are required by Section 14-22.006(3), F.A.C., to certify 
their work underway monthly in order to adjust maximum bidding capacity to available 
bidding capacity. You can find the link to this report at the website shown above. 

Sincerely, 

Alan D 
Alan Autry, Manager 
Contracts Administration Off ice 

AA:cj 

www.dot.state.fl.us 

68 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 13 of 24

Employer Wizard Page I of 1 

E-Verify 
\'/•!come 

5(~1 ·~ 
\~ ~ .. .. 1111111 , · 

UsorlO l.Ht Login 
Employment Eligibility Verification Tai Rancoun TRAN0207 07 57 AM • 0312812011 LOQ Out 

Mome 

My cases 

New Case 

I/Jew Cases 

My Profilo 

Edit Profile 

Change Password 

Change Security 
Ouesuons 

My Comp;:my 

Edit Company Profile 

Add New User 

I/Jew Ex1s~ng Users 

Close Company 
Account 

My Reports 

View Reports 

My Resources 

View Essen:1ar 
Resources 

Take Tutorial 

Vie'N User Manual 

Contad Us 

Company Information 

Company Name: 

Company ID Number: 
Doing Business As (OBA) 
Name: 

DUNS Number: 

Excavatton Point Inc View I Edit 

397547 

789514106 

Physical Location: Malling Address: 

Address 1: 
Address 2: 
City: 

State: 
Zip Code: 

County: 

Additional Information: 

7944 S. George Blvd 

Sebring 

FL 

33875 

HIGHLANDS 

Employer Identification Number: 593080708 

Total Number of Employees: 20 to 99 
Parent Organization: 

Administrator: 

Organization Designation: 

Address 1: 

Address 2: 
City: 

St.ate: 

Zip Code: 

Employer Category: None or these categories apply 

NAICS Code: 

Total Hinng Sites: 

237 - HEAVY AND CIVIL ENGINEERING 
CONSTRUCTION 

Total Points of Contact: 2 

View MOU 

View I Edit 

' View I Edit I 

View / Edit 

httos://e-verifv.uscis.eov/emo/EmoloverWizard.asox 5/ 10/2011 
69 of 415 

Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



88 Spark St
Brockton, MA 02302
Phn: 800.365.6171
Fax: 508.580.0211
www.OnDeckSports.com
800.365.6171

Estimate
Date
9/26/2016

Estimate #
QT511862

Bill To
Town Of Lake Placid
Lake Placid FL 33852

Ship To
Town Of Lake Placid
Lake Placid FL 33852

phone numb...Shipping Met...
Freight Other

MemoSales Rep
Gregory D’Errico

Expires
10/26/2016

Item
PDCUSW

Quantity
3

Units Description
BaseZone® Field Wall Padding, Measures 4'W x 3 $275.00/EA
8'H x 3.75''D, EcoGUARD® 18 oz. UV Resistant
Extruded Vinyl, 3'’ Thick High Impact
Polyurethane Foam, 3/4'’ Square Edge
Composite Sheathing, Stainless Steel
Fasteners, Bolt/Back-up Plate Chain Link
Mounting System, Various Standard Vinyl Colors
Available ( ) 48'’ x 96'’ x 3'’

Customer is responsible for unloading the products off the freight
truck at the time of delivery.
This is shipping to a Non-Commercial address like a school,
residence, field, etc.  If initial delivery attempt is missed, a
redelivery fee may apply.

Any added services like lift gate, change of address, inside delivery,
etc. must be agreed to in writing and paid for before they will be
authorized.

Options Rate
275.00

Amount
825.00

Subtotal
Shipping Cost (Freight Other)
Total

825.00
159.85

$984.85

We look forward to doing business with you.

Customer returns will require an On Deck Sports, Inc. return authorization number.  In addition, such returns will be subject to a freight charge to return the product
to On Deck Sports, Inc. and a restocking fee.

On Deck Sports, Inc. does not accept returns on used turf and certain custom products. For further details related to On Deck Sports, Inc. return policies refer to our
website at www.ondecksports.com/returns.

RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 14 of 24

70 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 15 of 24

PROPOSAL/CONTRACT 

Delaney Fence Co., Inc. 44 Years Experience 
Licensed & Insured 

207 Boren Avenue• Lake Placid, FL 33852 Phone (863) 465-2227 FAX (863) 465-6643 

Job Name: _ ....... /f9_7 _o _w_111_ 0 t_L;.......;$J,;.._~-e_(i_, _AC.._·_·JL ___ _ 

License # HC-00572 
HC-0243 

Date: I 1-1- lb 
Contact: ?~ ~ l w. l \.:..a f'\.S 

Phone: 

Job Address: ______________ _ 
~A-.s ~c:.-+Jo~ LL Qo<...t./'+ .s ------------

Billing Address _____________ _ Ce 11: ________ _ 

Underground Permit Number ____ _ 
Intersecting Street ________ _ 
Style Fence: c:.h~·, l\J l...~"''l. 
Height l.J' Footage _ /_S"_D __ _ 

Gauge 9 Line 2 1 lz_ 
Terminal Post 3 ....,-....,----=---....,-----....,---....,----------
Top I Brace I Bottom Rail __ J_S-_/_~-----
Tension Wire Barbed Wire ....,------------ -----
W a I k Gate ____ Size ____ Frame _ _ _ 

Walk Gate ____ Size ____ Frame __ _ 
Drive 

____ Gate ___ Size Frame _ __ Post 

Privacy Slats ____ Core Drill/ Asphalt __ _ 

Property Line Cleared Y 0 N 0 Visible Y 0 N 0 
Location Property Pins $50.00 

DELANEY FENCE CO., INC. shall advise the customer as to 
local zoning regulations but responsibility for complying with said 
regulations shall rest with the customer. DELANEY FENCE CO., INC. 
will assist the customer, upon request, in determining where the 
fence is to be erected, but under no circumstances does DELANEY 
FENCE CO., INC. assume any responsibility concerning property 
lines or in any way guarantee their accuracy. If property pins cannot 
be located it is recommended that the customer have t he property 
surveyed. 

DELANEY FENCE CO., INC. will assume the responsibility for 
having underground public utilites located and marked. However, 
DELANEY FENCE CO., INC. assumes no responsibility for unmarked 
sprinkler lines, or any other unmarked buried lines or objects. The 
customer will assume all liability for any damage caused by 
directing DELANEY FENCE CO., INC. to dig in the immediate vicinity 
of known utilities. 

Contract Amount: $ 3°f ts-'-
Down Payment: $ -o-

Balance Due: $ 3CJ r15-

Fax: ------------------------

CANCELLED QUOTES 
WILL BE CHARGED 10% 
RE-STOCKING FEE & THE 

$35 QUOTE CHARGE 

ALL QUOTES 
GOOD THROUGH 

Due to escalating fuel charges, all quotes are subject to 
$35.00 charge. Upon acceptance, $35.00 will be deducted 
from your total. 

The final billing will be based on the actual footage of fencing 
built and the work performed. Adjustments for material used on this job 
and adjustments for labor will be charged or credited at the currently 
established rates. Additional charges for any extra work not covered In 
this contract that was requested by the customer will also be added. The 
full amount of this contract along with any additional charges will 
become payable upon completion of all work whether or not it has been 
Invoiced. 

A finance charge of 11/2% per month (or a minimum of $1.00), 
which is an annual percentage rate of 18%, shall be applied to accounts 
that are not paid within 10 days after completion of any work invoiced. 
All materials will remain property of DELANEY FENCE CO., INC. until all 
invoices pertaining to this job are paid in full. The customer agrees to pay 
all intrest and any costs incurred in the collection of this debt 

Approved & Accepted for Customer: 

Customer Date 

Accepted for DELANEY FENCE CO., INC.: 

\'J\.~Q~ I t-1-/{o 
Salesperson(" Date 71 of 415 

Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Estimate Estimate No:
6

Date:
Nov 1, 2016

Hill Top Customs
1204 Carroway St
Lake Placid FL 33852

8637816778

unit
Town

* Indicates Non-taxable item

Subtotal $350.00

TAX (7.00%) $24.50

Total $374.50

          

Code Description Quantity Rate Amount
 Sandblast both sides of both backboards for basketball court this
includes all move in and out fees and cleaning sand off of court.

 1.00  $350.00  $350.00

Labour Subtotal $350.00

1 / 1 RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 16 of 24

72 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 17 of 24

Photo 1 proposed retaining wall to stop soil erosion

73 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 18 of 24

West slab to be replaced

Photo 2

74 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 19 of 24

West slab to be replaced

Photo 3

75 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 20 of 24

West slab 
to be replaced

shifting due to soil 
base

Photo 4

76 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 21 of 24

West slab 
and fence to be repaired 
hollow below shows shifting 
soil

Photo 5

77 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 22 of 24

West slab

goals to be improved

fence to be 
improved

space  
to be filled 
with new slab

Library

78 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 23 of 24

Goals to be upgraded

Photo 6

79 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RPAC Application Town of Lake Placid 
Basketball Court   Page 24 of 24

Goal to be upgraded

East slab to be retained and lines 
marked

Town maintained trash can

Photo 7

80 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

November 14, 2016 Regular Town Council

1.H. Part 1: Acceptance of Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant for drafting of a CRA Plan 
 

Town Council approved seeking grant funding for second part of Community Development Redevelopment Plan - a 
plan to address the problems identified in the Finding of Necessity Study by Central Florida Regional Planning in 
2014. 
 
Town Council Minutes 04/11/2016 
10. Florida Department of Economic Opportunity - Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant 
• Mr. Williams stated that this grant is the same that was applied for in 2015, and there is no cost to the Town. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Worley, seconded by Council Member Tuck, to approve applying for the Grant. 
Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval 
 
Town Council Minutes 06/16 
5. Community Redevelopment Plan Application for DEO Grant Due 
Discussion: Mayor Holbrook, Town Council, Town Administrator, Utilities Director. 
•  Mr. Williams stated there is another grant for a redevelopment plan, which is the 2nd step of the establishment of 
CRA. 
•  Seeking and if awarded the DEO grant to have a Town Redevelopment Plan drafted does not require the Town to 
establish the CRA.

Consent agenda motion to approve Acceptance of DEO Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant for drafting 
of a CRA Plan and to enter into agreement with Central Florida Regional Planning to perform services related to 
grant.

Historical minutes on issue 
Grant agreement

Town Administrator

NA

81 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.H. Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant for drafting of a CRA Plan



 

 
 
•  The Central Florida Regional Planning Council (CFRPC) will present to the Town during the summer with additional 
findings regarding the proposed CRA boundaries and the development of the CRA Plan. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, approval to move forward 
requesting CFRPC to seek the DEO Technical Assistant Grant and to continue in the exploration of a Community 
Redevelopment Plan for the Town of Lake Placid Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval. 
 
 
Town Council Minutes 04/13/15  
B. Central Florida Regional Planning Finding of Necessity Study Results Presentation and Discussion: CFRPC 
Executive Pat Stead and Program Manger Eric Labbee, Mayor Holbrook, Town Council, Town Attorney, Town 
Administrator. 
•  Pat Steed Executive Director of Central Florida Regional Planning Council,(CFRPC) and Program Manger Eric 
Labbe presented a PowerPoint presentation on a Community Reinvestment Act (CRA). In addition, updated Council 
on the progress for the “Findings of Necessities Study” conducted for the Town of Lake Placid. 
•  Ms. Steed pointed out that choosing the right time to implement a CRA is important if the Council decides to move 
forward. The timeline would be to complete the Findings of Necessity is set for May 2015 to complete the grant 
deliverables, move to developing a Redevelopment Plan based on the “Findings of Necessity Study.” 
The Redevelopment Plan could be funded with a Technical Assistance grant. State funding ability is expected 
possibly in May or June. 
•  Council discussed the CRA boundary included in the study, and that the area north of the town should be included 
in the boundary, this area is part of the “Lake Placid Growth Plan.” Council Member Worley stated the area presented 
in the study would not bring in enough taxable value and recommend the area slated for development to the north to 
be included. The north area is expected to be annexed into the Town sometime in May or June. 
•  Ms. Stead responded to Council comments and questions 
o The Findings of Necessity Study is due to the state in May to comply with the grant timeline. 
o The adoption of the CRA Boundary would not take place until a Redevelopment Plan is completed, and Town 
Council approved. 
o The grant for the Redevelopment plan does not obligate the Town to approve implementing a CRA in order to 
receive the grant. 
o The Town could have the plan done by CFRPC even if a grant is not obtained. 
o The CRA is a strategic investment, taking into account the difference between assessed value and taxable value in 
selecting the CRA area. 
o In the event taxable values do not increase, the Town would be responsible for the administrative cost of the CRA, 
which includes the required Audit of the CRA and Reporting to the State. 
o There is time to change the proposed boundary although the Findings of Necessity Study would need to be 
updated. 

82 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Working toward a future that reflects our past

Town of Lake Placid 
     311 WEST INTERLAKE BLVD.  – LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA 33852-5591

       TELEPHONE (863) 699-3747  – FAX (863) 699-3749  
To:  Lake Placid Town Council  
 
Date:  November 14, 2016  
 
Subject: Award of a DEO Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant for drafting of a CRA 

Plan 
 
 
Background 
 

The Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) has awarded the Town of Lake Placid 
$25,000.00 to assist in the drafting of a Community Redevelopment Plan.   
 
A continuous goal of the Town has been to look at mechanisms to promote economic development 
within the City.  The Town has considered the establishment of a Community Redevelopment 
Agency to assist in redevelopment.  The CRA Plan will assist in this endeavor. 

 
In 2015, through a DEO Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant, the Town worked with the 
Central Florida Regional Planning Council to complete a Finding of Necessity.  This was the first step 
to establish a CRA.    
 
Consistent with the grant agreement, all work to draft the CRA Plan must be completed by June 30, 
2017. 

 
Attached please find the Funding Program Agreement between the Department of Economic 
Opportunity and the Town of Lake Placid.  This is a “cost reimbursement” agreement. 

 
The Central Florida Regional Planning Council (CFRPC) has provided the attached Planning Advisory 
Services Agreement to allow for the CFRPC to work with the Town to draft the Community 
Redevelopment Plan consistent with the Scope of Work provided in the DEO Grant. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Item Attachments  

Grant Agreement with the State of Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (Action Item) 
 

Planning Advisory Services Agreement with the Central Florida Regional Planning Council (Action Item) 

83 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 1 of 40

 
GRANT AGREEMENT 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 
 
THIS GRANT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between the State of Florida, 
Department of Economic Opportunity (“DEO”), and Town of Lake Placid (“Grantee”).  DEO and Grantee 
are sometimes referred to herein individually as a “Party” and collectively as “the Parties.”  
 
I. GRANTEE AGREES: 
 

A. Performance Requirements:  
 
Grantee shall perform the services specified herein in accordance with the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement and all of its attachments and/or exhibits, which are incorporated by reference 
herein. 
 

B. Type of Agreement:   
 
This Agreement is a cost reimbursement agreement. 

 
C. Agreement Period:   

 
The term of this Agreement begins on July 1, 2016, and shall end on June 30, 2017.  DEO shall not 
be obligated to pay for costs incurred by Grantee related to this Agreement prior to its beginning 
date or after its ending date.  Grantee acknowledges that while no extension of this Agreement is 
contemplated, if an extension is necessary due to events beyond the control of Grantee, any 
consideration of an extension will be subject to the availability of funds and further conditioned 
upon Grantee’s satisfactory performance of all duties and obligations hereunder, as determined 
by DEO. 

D. Agreement Payment:   
 
This Agreement shall not exceed Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) which shall be paid by 
DEO in consideration for Grantee’s provision of services as set forth by the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement.  The State of Florida and DEO’s performance and obligation to pay under this 
Agreement is contingent upon an annual appropriation by the Legislature.  DEO shall be the final 
authority as to the availability of funds for this Agreement, and as to what constitutes an “annual 
appropriation” of funds to complete this Agreement.  If such funds are not appropriated or 
available for the Agreement purpose, such event will not constitute a default on DEO or the State.  
DEO agrees to notify Grantee in writing at the earliest possible time if funds are not appropriated 
or available.  The cost for services rendered under any other Agreement or to be paid from any 
other source is not eligible for reimbursement under this Agreement. 

 
E. Requirements of paragraphs (a) – (i) of subsection 287.058(1), Florida Statutes (F.S.):   

 
1.  Grantee shall submit bills for fees or other compensation for services or expenses in sufficient 

detail for a proper pre-audit and post-audit thereof.   
 

84 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 2 of 40

2.  If travel expenses are authorized, Grantee shall submit bills for such travel expenses and shall 
be reimbursed only in accordance with section 112.061, F.S.  

  
3.  Grantee shall allow public access to all documents, papers, letters or other materials made or 

received by Grantee in conjunction with this Agreement, unless the records are exempt from 
section 24(a) of Article I of the State Constitution and section 119.07(1), F.S.  It is expressly 
understood that DEO may unilaterally cancel this Agreement for Grantee’s refusal to comply 
with this provision. 

 
4. Grantee shall perform all tasks contained in Attachment 1, Scope of Work. 
 
5. Receipt by Grantee of DEO’s written acceptance of the units of deliverables specified herein 

is a condition precedent to payment under this Agreement and is contingent upon Grantee’s 
compliance with the specified performance measure (i.e., each deliverable must satisfy at 
least the minimum acceptable level of service specified in the Scope of Work and DEO shall 
apply the applicable criteria stated in the Scope of Work to determine satisfactory completion 
of each deliverable). 

 
6. Grantee shall comply with the criteria and final date by which such criteria must be met for 

completion of this Agreement. 
 

7.  Renewal:  This Agreement may not be renewed. 
 
8. If Grantee fails to perform in accordance with the Agreement, DEO shall apply the financial 

consequences specified herein. 
 
9. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, intellectual property rights to preexisting property will 

remain with Grantee; whereas, intellectual property rights to all property created or 
otherwise developed by Grantee specifically for DEO will be owned by the State of Florida 
through DEO.  Proceeds derived from the sale, licensing, marketing or other authorization 
related to any such DEO-controlled intellectual property right shall be handled in the manner 
specified by applicable state statute. 

 
F. Governing Laws of the State of Florida: 

 
1.  Grantee agrees that this Agreement is executed and entered into in the State of Florida, and 

shall be construed, performed, and enforced in all respects in accordance with the laws, rules, 
and regulations of the State of Florida.  Each Party shall perform its obligations herein in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement.  Without limiting the provisions 
of Section II.D., Dispute Resolution, the exclusive venue of any legal or equitable action that 
arises out of or relates to the Agreement shall be the appropriate state court in Leon County, 
Florida; in any such action, the Parties waive any right to jury trial.  For avoidance of doubt, 
should any term of this Agreement conflict with any applicable law, rule, or regulation, the law, 
rule, or regulation shall control over the provisions of this Agreement. 

 
2. If applicable, Grantee agrees that it is in compliance with the rules for e-procurement as 

directed by Rule 60A-1.030, F.A.C., and that it will maintain eligibility for this Agreement 
through the MyFloridaMarketplace.com system. 

 

85 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 3 of 40

3. DEO shall ensure compliance with section 11.062, F.S., and section 216.347, F.S.  Grantee shall 
not, in connection with this or any other agreement with the State, directly or indirectly: (1) 
offer, confer, or agree to confer any pecuniary benefit on anyone as consideration for any 
State officer or employee’s decision, opinion, recommendation, vote, other exercise of 
discretion, or violation of a known legal duty; or (2) offer, give, or agree to give to anyone any 
gratuity for the benefit of, or at the direction or request of, any State officer or employee.  For 
purposes of clause (2), “gratuity” means any payment of more than nominal monetary value 
in the form of cash, travel, entertainment, gifts, meals, lodging, loans, subscriptions, 
advances, deposits of money, services, employment, or contracts of any kind.  Upon request 
of DEO’s Inspector General, or other authorized State official, Grantee shall provide any type 
of information the Inspector General deems relevant to Grantee’s integrity or responsibility. 
Such information may include, but shall not be limited to, Grantee’s business or financial 
records, documents, or files of any type or form that refer to or relate to this Agreement.  
Grantee shall retain such records in accordance with the record retention requirements of 
Part V of Attachment 2, Audit Requirements.  
 

4. Grantee agrees to reimburse the State for the reasonable costs of investigation incurred by 
the Inspector General or other authorized State official for investigations of Grantee’s 
compliance with the terms of this or any other agreement between Grantee and the State 
which results in the suspension or debarment of Grantee.  Such costs shall include, but shall 
not be limited to:  salaries of investigators, including overtime; travel and lodging expenses; 
and expert witness and documentary fees.  Grantee shall not be responsible for any costs of 
investigations that do not result in Grantee’s suspension or debarment.  Grantee understands 
and will comply with the requirements of subsection 20.055(5), F.S., including but not 
necessarily limited to, the duty of Grantee and any of Grantee’s subcontractors to cooperate 
with the inspector general in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant 
to section 20.055, F.S. 

 
5. Public Entity Crime:  Pursuant to section 287.133(2)(a), F.S., a person or affiliate who has been 

placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime may not 
submit a bid, proposal, or reply on an agreement to provide any goods or services to a public 
entity; may not submit a bid, proposal, or reply on an agreement with a public entity for the 
construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit bids, proposals, or 
replies on leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as 
a Grantee, supplier, subcontractor or consultant under an agreement with any public entity 
and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount 
provided in section 287.017, F.S., for Category Two for a period of thirty-six (36) months from 
the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.   

 
6. Advertising:  Subject to chapter 119, F.S., Grantee shall not publicly disseminate any 

information concerning this Agreement without prior written approval from DEO, including, 
but not limited to, mentioning this Agreement in a press release or other promotional 
material, identifying DEO or the State as a reference, or otherwise linking Grantee’s name and 
either a description of the Agreement or the name of DEO or the State in any material 
published, either in print or electronically, to any entity that is not a Party to this Agreement, 
except potential or actual authorized distributors, dealers, resellers, or service 
representatives. 

 
7. Sponsorship: As required by section 286.25, F.S., if Grantee is a nongovernmental 

organization which sponsors a program financed wholly or in part by state funds, including 

86 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 4 of 40

any funds obtained through this Agreement, it shall, in publicizing, advertising, or describing 
the sponsorship of the program, state: “Sponsored by (Grantee’s name) and the State of 
Florida, Department of Economic Opportunity.”  If the sponsorship reference is in written 
material, the words “State of Florida, Department of Economic Opportunity” shall appear in 
the same size letters or type as the name of the organization. 

 
8. Mandatory Disclosure Requirements: 

 
a. Conflict of Interest: This Agreement is subject to chapter 112, F.S.  Grantee shall disclose 

the name of any officer, director, employee, or other agent who is also an employee of 
the State.  Grantee shall also disclose the name of any State employee who owns, directly 
or indirectly, more than a five percent (5%) interest in Grantee or its affiliates. 

 
b. [Intentionally Omitted.] 
 
c.   Vendors on Scrutinized Companies Lists:  If this Agreement is in the amount of $1 million 

or more, in executing this Agreement, Grantee certifies that it is not listed on either the 
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with 
Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, created pursuant to section 215.473, 
F.S.  

 
1) Pursuant to section 287.135(5), F.S., DEO may immediately terminate this Agreement 

for cause if Grantee is found to have submitted a false certification or if Grantee is 
placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the Scrutinized 
Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or has been 
engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, during the term of the Agreement. 

 
2) If DEO determines that Grantee has submitted a false certification, DEO will provide 

written notice to Grantee.  Unless Grantee demonstrates in writing, within ninety (90) 
days of receipt of the notice, that DEO’s determination of false certification was made 
in error, DEO shall bring a civil action against Grantee.  If DEO’s determination is 
upheld, a civil penalty equal to the greater of $2 million or twice the amount of this 
Agreement shall be imposed on Grantee, and Grantee will be ineligible to bid on any 
Agreement with an agency or local governmental entity for three (3) years after the 
date of DEO’s determination of false certification by the Grantee. 

 
3) In the event that federal law ceases to authorize the states to adopt and enforce the 

contracting prohibition identified herein, this provision shall be null and void. 
 

d.  Discriminatory Vendors:  Grantee shall disclose to DEO if it or any its affiliates, as defined 
by section 287.134(1)(a), F.S. appears on the discriminatory vendor list.  An entity or 
affiliate placed on the discriminatory vendor list pursuant to section 287.134, F.S. may 
not:  
 
1) submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract or agreement to provide any goods or 

services to a public entity; 
 

2) submit a bid, proposal, or reply on a contract or agreement with a public entity for 
the construction or repair of a public building or public work;  
 

87 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 5 of 40

3) submit bids, proposals, or replies on leases of real property to a public entity;  
 

4) be awarded or perform work as a contractor, subcontractor, Grantee, supplier, sub-
Grantee, or consultant under a contract or agreement with any public entity; or 

 
5) transact business with any public entity. 

 
  9.     [Intentionally Omitted.] 
 

10.     Information Release: 
 

a. Grantee shall keep and maintain public records required by DEO to perform Grantee’s 
responsibilities hereunder.  Grantee shall, upon request from DEO’s custodian of public 
records, provide DEO with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be 
inspected or copied within a reasonable time per the cost structure provided in chapter 
119, F.S., and in accordance with all other requirements of chapter 119, F.S., or as 
otherwise provided by law.  Upon expiration or termination of this Agreement, Grantee 
shall transfer, at no cost, to DEO all public records in possession of Grantee or keep and 
maintain public records required by DEO to perform the service.  If the Grantee keeps and 
maintains public records upon completion of the Agreement, the Grantee shall meet all 
applicable requirements for retaining public records.  All records stored electronically 
must be provided to DEO, upon request from the DEO’s custodian of records, in a format 
that is compatible with the information technology systems of DEO. 
 

b. If DEO does not possess a record requested through a public records request, DEO shall 
notify the Grantee of the request as soon as practicable, and Grantee must provide the 
records to DEO or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time.  
If Grantee does not comply with DEO’s request for records, DEO shall enforce the 
provisions set forth in this Agreement.  A Grantee who fails to provide public records to 
DEO within a reasonable time may be subject to penalties under section 119.10, F.S. 
 

c. DEO does not endorse any Grantee, commodity, or service.  No public disclosure or news 
release pertaining to this Agreement shall be made without the prior written approval of 
DEO.  Grantee is prohibited from using Agreement information, sales values/volumes 
and/or DEO customers in sales brochures or other promotions, including press releases, 
unless prior written approval is obtained from DEO. 

 
d. Grantee acknowledges that DEO is subject to the provisions of chapter 119, F.S., relating 

to public records and that reports, invoices, and other documents Grantee submits to 
DEO under this Agreement may constitute public records under Florida Statutes. Grantee 
shall cooperate with DEO regarding DEO’s efforts to comply with the requirements of 
chapter 119, F.S.   

 
e. If Grantee submits records to DEO that are confidential and exempt from public disclosure 

as trade secrets or proprietary confidential business information, such records should be 
identified as such by Grantee prior to submittal to DEO.  Failure to identify the legal basis 
for each exemption from the requirements of chapter 119, F.S., prior to submittal of the 
record to DEO serves as Grantee’s waiver of a claim of exemption.  Grantee shall ensure 
that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records 
disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of 

88 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 6 of 40

the Agreement term and following completion of the Agreement if the Grantee does not 
transfer the records to DEO upon termination of the Agreement. 

 
f. Grantee shall allow public access to all records made or received by Grantee in 

conjunction with this Agreement, unless the records are exempt from section 24(a) of 
Article I of the State Constitution and section 119.07(1), F.S.  For records made or received 
by Grantee in conjunction with this Agreement, Grantee shall respond to requests to 
inspect or copy such records in accordance with chapter 119, F.S.   

 
g. In addition to Grantee’s responsibility to directly respond to each request it receives for 

records made or received by Grantee in conjunction with this Agreement and to provide 
the applicable public records in response to such request, Grantee shall notify DEO of the 
receipt and content of such request by sending an e-mail to 
PRRequest@deo.myflorida.com within one (1) business day from receipt of such request. 

 
h. Grantee shall notify DEO verbally within twenty-four (24) chronological hours and in 

writing within seventy-two (72) chronological hours if any data in Grantee’s possession 
related to this Agreement is subpoenaed or improperly used, copied, or removed (except 
in the ordinary course of business) by anyone except an authorized representative of DEO.  
Grantee shall cooperate with DEO in taking all steps as DEO deems advisable to prevent 
misuse, regain possession, and/or otherwise protect the State’s rights and the data 
subject’s privacy. 

 
i. IF THE GRANTEE HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF 

CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE GRANTEE’S DUTY TO 
PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, 
CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS by telephone at 850-
245-7140, via e-mail at PRRequest@deo.myflorida.com, or by mail at 
Department of Economic Opportunity, Public Records Coordinator, 
107 East Madison Street, Caldwell Building, Tallahassee, Florida 
32399-4128. 
 

11.     Funding Requirements of Section 215.971(1), F.S.: 
 
a. Grantee and its subcontractors may only expend funding under this Agreement for 

allowable costs resulting from obligations incurred during the Agreement period.  To be 
eligible for reimbursement, costs must be in compliance with laws, rules and regulations 
applicable to expenditures of State funds, including, but not limited to, the Reference 
Guide for State Expenditures (http://www.myfloridacfo.com/aadir/reference_guide/). 

 
b.   Grantee shall refund to DEO any balance of unobligated funds which has been advanced 

or paid to Grantee. 
 
c.    Grantee shall refund to DEO all funds paid in excess of the amount to which Grantee or 

its subcontractors are entitled under the terms and conditions of the Agreement. 
 
 
 

89 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 7 of 40

G. Grantee Payments:   
 
1.  Grantee will provide DEO’s Agreement Manager invoices in accordance with the 

requirements of the State of Florida Reference Guide for State Expenditures, with detail 
sufficient for a proper pre-audit and post-audit thereof.  Invoices must also comply with the 
following:   

 
a. Invoices must be legible and must clearly reflect the goods/services that were provided 

in accordance with the terms of the Agreement for the invoice period.  Payment does not 
become due under the Agreement until the invoiced deliverable(s) and any required 
report(s) are approved and accepted by DEO. 
 

b. Invoices must contain the Grantee’s name, address, federal employer identification 
number or other applicable Grantee identification number, the Agreement number, the 
invoice number, and the invoice period.  DEO or the State may require any additional 
information from Grantee that DEO or the State deems necessary to process an invoice. 

 
c. Invoices must be submitted in accordance with the time requirements specified in the 

Scope of Work.   
 
2.   At DEO’s or the State's option, Grantee may be required to invoice electronically pursuant to 

guidelines of the Department of Management Services.  Current guidelines require that 
Grantee supply electronic invoices in lieu of paper-based invoices for those transactions 
processed through the system. Electronic invoices shall be submitted to DEO’s Agreement 
Manager through the Ariba Supplier Network (ASN) in one of the following mechanisms – EDI 
810, cXML, or web-based invoice entry within the ASN. 

3. Payment shall be made in accordance with section 215.422, F.S., Rule 69I-24, F.A.C., and 
section 287.0585, F.S., which govern time limits for payment of invoices. Section 215.422, F.S., 
provides that agencies have five (5) working days to inspect and approve goods and services 
unless the Scope of Work specifies otherwise. DEO has twenty (20) days to deliver a request 
for payment (voucher) to the Department of Financial Services.  The twenty (20) days are 
measured from the latter of the date the invoice is received or the goods or services are 
received, inspected and approved. The Scope of Work may specify conditions for retainage.  
Invoices returned to a Grantee due to preparation errors will result in a delay of payment.  
Invoice payment requirements do not start until a properly completed invoice is provided to 
DEO.  DEO is responsible for all payments under the Agreement. 

4. Section 55.03(1), F.S., identifies the process applicable to the determination of the rate of 
interest payable on judgments and decrees, and pursuant to section 215.422(3)(b), F.S., this 
same process applies to the determination of the rate of interest applicable to late payments 
to vendors for goods and services purchased by the State and for contracts which do not 
specify a rate of interest.  The applicable rate of interest is published at: 

 
http://www.myfloridacfo.com/aadir/interest.htm 

 
H. Final Invoice:   

 
Grantee shall submit the final invoice for payment to DEO no later than 60 days after the 
Agreement ends or is terminated.  If Grantee fails to do so, DEO, in its sole discretion, may refuse 

90 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 8 of 40

to honor any requests submitted after this time period and may consider Grantee to have 
forfeited any and all rights to payment under this Agreement. 
 

I. Return or Recoupment of Funds: 
 

1. Grantee shall return to DEO any overpayments due to unearned funds or funds disallowed 
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement that were disbursed to Grantee by DEO.  In the event 
that Grantee or its independent auditor discovers that overpayment has been made, Grantee 
shall repay said overpayment within forty (40) calendar days without prior notification from 
DEO. In the event that DEO first discovers an overpayment has been made, DEO will notify 
Grantee by letter.  Should repayment not be made in a timely manner, DEO shall be entitled 
to charge interest at the lawful rate of interest on the outstanding balance beginning forty 
(40) calendar days after the date of notification or discovery.  Refunds should be sent to DEO’s 
Agreement Manager, and made payable to the “Department of Economic Opportunity.” 

 
2.  If authorized and approved, Grantee may be provided an advance as part of this Agreement.   
 
3. Notwithstanding the damages limitations of Section II.F., if Grantee’s non-compliance with 

any provision of the Agreement results in additional cost or monetary loss to DEO or the State 
of Florida, DEO can recoup that cost or loss from monies owed to Grantee under this 
Agreement or any other Agreement between Grantee and any State entity.  In the event that 
the discovery of this cost or loss arises when no monies are available under this Agreement 
or any other Agreement between Grantee and any State entity, Grantee will repay such cost 
or loss in full to DEO within thirty (30) days of the date of notice of the amount owed, unless 
DEO agrees, in writing, to an alternative timeframe.  

 
J. Vendor Ombudsman:   

 
A Vendor Ombudsman has been established within the Department of Financial Services.  The 
duties of this individual include acting as an advocate for vendors who may be experiencing 
problems in obtaining timely payment(s) from a state agency.  The Vendor Ombudsman may be 
contacted at (850) 413-5516 or by calling the Chief Financial Officer’s Hotline, (800) 342-2762. 

 
K.   Audits and Records: 

 
1. Representatives of DEO, the Chief Financial Officer of the State of Florida, the Auditor General 

of the State of Florida, the Florida Office of Program Policy Analysis and Government 
Accountability or representatives of the federal government and their duly authorized 
representatives shall have access to any of Grantee’s books, documents, papers, and records, 
including electronic storage media, as they may relate to this Agreement, for the purposes of 
conducting audits or examinations or making excerpts or transcriptions. 

 
2. Grantee shall maintain books, records, and documents in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting procedures and practices which sufficiently and properly reflect all expenditures 
of funds provided by DEO under this Agreement. 

  
3. Grantee shall comply with all applicable requirements of section 215.97, F.S., and Attachment 

2, Audit Requirements; and, if an audit is required thereunder, Grantee shall disclose all 
related party transactions to the auditor.    

 

91 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 9 of 40

4. Grantee shall retain all Grantee records, financial records, supporting documents, statistical 
records, and any other documents (including electronic storage media) pertinent to this 
Agreement in accordance with the record retention requirements of Part V of Attachment 2, 
Audit Requirements.  Grantee shall cooperate with DEO to facilitate the duplication and 
transfer of such records or documents upon request of DEO.     

 
5. Grantee shall include the aforementioned audit and record keeping requirements in all 

approved subrecipient subcontracts and assignments. 
 
6. Within sixty (60) days of the close of Grantee’s fiscal year, on an annual basis, Grantee shall 

electronically submit a completed Audit Compliance Certification (a version of this 
certification is attached hereto as Attachment 3) to audit@deo.myflorida.com.  Grantee’s 
timely submittal of one completed Audit Compliance Certification for each applicable fiscal 
year will fulfill this requirement within all agreements (e.g., contracts, grants, memorandums 
of understanding, memorandums of agreement, economic incentive award agreements, etc.) 
between DEO and Grantee. 

 
7. Grantee shall (i) maintain all funds provided under this Agreement in a separate bank account, 

or (ii) Grantee’s accounting system shall have sufficient internal controls to separately track 
the funds from this Agreement.  There shall be no commingling of funds provided under this 
Agreement, with any other funds, projects, or programs.  DEO may, in its sole discretion, 
disallow costs that result from purchases made with commingled funds. 
    

L.  Employment Eligibility Verification:  
 

1.  Executive Order 11-116, signed May 27, 2011, by the Governor of Florida, requires DEO 
contracts in excess of nominal value to expressly require Grantee to:    

 
a. Utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system to verify the 

employment eligibility of all new employees hired by Grantee during the Agreement 
term; and, 

 
b. Include in all subcontracts under this Agreement, the requirement that subcontractors 

performing work or providing services pursuant to this Agreement utilize the E-Verify 
system to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the 
subcontractor during the term of the subcontract. 

 
2.  E-Verify is an Internet-based system that allows an employer, using information reported on 

an employee's Form I-9, Employment Eligibility Verification, to determine the eligibility of all 
new employees hired to work in the United States after the effective date of the required 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU); the responsibilities and elections of federal 
contractors, however, may vary, as stated in Article II.D.1.c. of the MOU.  There is no charge 
to employers to use E-Verify.  The Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system can be 
found at:  

 
http://www.dhs.gov/files/programs/gc_1185221678150.shtm 
 

3.  If Grantee does not have an E-Verify MOU in effect, Grantee must enroll in the E-Verify system 
prior to hiring any new employee after the effective date of this Agreement. 

92 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 10 of 40

 
M. Duty of Continuing Disclosure of Legal Proceedings:  (NOTE: If Grantee is a state agency or 

subdivision, as defined in section 768.28(2), F.S., pursuant to section 768.28(19), F.S., the 
provisions of this section are not applicable) 

 
1. Prior to execution of this Agreement, Grantee must disclose all prior or on-going civil or 

criminal litigation, investigations, arbitration or administrative proceedings (Proceedings) 
involving Grantee (and each subcontractor) in a written statement to DEO’s Agreement 
Manager. Thereafter, Grantee has a continuing duty to promptly disclose all Proceedings 
upon occurrence.   

 
2. This duty of disclosure applies to Grantee’s or subcontractor’s officers and directors when any 

Proceeding relates to the officer or director’s business or financial activities.  Details of 
settlements that are prevented from disclosure by the terms of the settlement may be 
annotated as such. 

 
3. Grantee shall promptly notify DEO’s Agreement Manager of any Proceeding relating to or 

affecting the Grantee’s or subcontractor’s business.  If the existence of such Proceeding 
causes the State concern that the Grantee’s ability or willingness to perform the Agreement 
is jeopardized, Grantee shall be required to provide DEO’s Agreement Manager all reasonable 
assurances requested by DEO to demonstrate that: 

 
a. Grantee will be able to perform the Agreement in accordance with its terms and 

conditions; and, 
 
b. Grantee and/or its employees, agents, or subcontractor(s) have not and will not engage 

in conduct in performing services for DEO which is similar in nature to the conduct alleged 
in such Proceeding. 

 
N. Assignments and Subcontracts: 

 
1. Grantee agrees to neither assign the responsibility for this Agreement to another party nor 

subcontract for any of the work contemplated under this Agreement, or amend any such 
assignment or subcontract, without prior written approval of DEO.  Any sublicense, 
assignment, or transfer occurring without the prior approval of DEO, shall be null and void. 

  
2. Grantee agrees to be responsible for all work performed and all expenses incurred in fulfilling 

the obligations of this Agreement.  If DEO permits Grantee to subcontract all or part of the 
work contemplated under this Agreement, including entering into subcontracts with vendors 
for services, it is understood by Grantee that all such subcontract arrangements shall be 
evidenced by a written document containing all provisions necessary to ensure 
subcontractor’s compliance with applicable state and federal law.  Grantee further agrees 
that DEO shall not be liable to the subcontractor for any expenses or liabilities incurred under 
the subcontract and Grantee shall be solely liable to the subcontractor for all expenses and 
liabilities incurred under the subcontract.  Grantee, at its expense, will defend DEO against 
such claims. 

 
3.  Grantee agrees that all Grantee employees, subcontractors, or agents performing work under 

the Agreement shall be properly trained technicians who meet or exceed any specified 
training qualifications.  Upon request, Grantee shall furnish a copy of technical certification 

93 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 11 of 40

or other proof of qualification.  All Grantee employees, subcontractors, or agents performing 
work under the Agreement must comply with all DEO security and administrative 
requirements identified herein.  DEO may conduct, and Grantee shall cooperate in, a security 
background check or otherwise assess any employee, subcontractor, or agent furnished by 
Grantee.  DEO may refuse access to, or require replacement of, any of Grantee’s employees, 
subcontractors, or agents for cause, including, but not limited to, technical or training 
qualifications, quality of work, change in security status, or non-compliance with DEO’s 
security or administrative requirements identified herein.  Such refusal shall not relieve 
Grantee of its obligation to perform all work in compliance with the Agreement.  DEO may 
reject and bar from any facility for cause any of Grantee’s employees, subcontractors, or 
agents. 

  
4.  Grantee agrees that the State of Florida shall at all times be entitled to assign or transfer its 

rights, duties, or obligations under this Agreement to another governmental agency in the 
State of Florida, upon giving prior written notice to Grantee.  In the event the State of Florida 
approves transfer of Grantee’s obligations, Grantee remains responsible for all work 
performed and all expenses incurred in connection with the Agreement.  In addition, this 
Agreement shall bind the successors, assigns, and legal representatives of Grantee and of any 
legal entity that succeeds to the obligations of the State of Florida. 

  
5. Grantee agrees to make payments to the subcontractor within seven (7) working days after 

receipt of full or partial payments from DEO in accordance with section 287.0585, F.S., unless 
otherwise stated in the Agreement between Grantee and subcontractor.  Grantee’s failure to 
pay its subcontractors within seven (7) working days will result in a penalty charged against 
Grantee and paid to the subcontractor in the amount of one-half of one (1) percent of the 
amount due per day from the expiration of the period allowed herein for payment.  Such 
penalty shall be in addition to actual payments owed and shall not exceed fifteen (15) percent 
of the outstanding balance due.  

 
6. Grantee shall provide a monthly Minority and Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise 

Report for each invoice period summarizing the participation of certified and non-certified 
minority and service-disabled veteran subcontractors/material suppliers for that period, and 
project to date. The report shall include the names, addresses and dollar amount of each 
certified and non-certified Minority Business Enterprise and Service-Disabled Veteran 
Enterprise participant and a copy must be forwarded to DEO’s Agreement Manager.  The 
Office of Supplier Diversity at (850) 487-0915 will assist in furnishing names of qualified 
minorities.  DEO’s Minority Coordinator at (850) 245-7260 will assist with questions and 
answers.  
 

7. DEO shall retain the right to reject any of Grantee’s or subcontractor’s employees whose 
qualifications or performance, in DEO’s judgment, are insufficient.   
 

O. [Intentionally Omitted.] 
 
P. Nonexpendable Property:  

 
1. For the requirements of this Section of the Agreement, "nonexpendable property" is the same 

as “property” as defined in section 273.02, F.S., (equipment, fixtures, and other tangible 
personal property of a non-consumable and nonexpendable nature, with a value or cost of 
$1,000 or more, and a normal expected life of one year or more; hardback-covered bound 

94 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 12 of 40

books that are circulated to students or the general public, with a value or cost of $25 or 
more; and hardback-covered bound books, with a value or cost of $250 or more).  

 
2. All nonexpendable property, purchased under this Agreement, shall be listed on the property 

records of Grantee.  Grantee shall inventory annually and maintain accounting records for all 
nonexpendable property purchased and submit an inventory report to DEO with the final 
expenditure report.  The records shall include, at a minimum, the following information: 
property tag identification number, description of the item(s), physical location, name, make 
or manufacturer, year, and/or model, manufacturer’s serial number(s), date of acquisition, 
and the current condition of the item. 

 
3. At no time shall Grantee dispose of nonexpendable property purchased under this Agreement 

for these services without the written permission of and in accordance with instructions from 
DEO. 

 
4. Immediately upon discovery, Grantee shall notify DEO, in writing, of any property loss with 

the date and reason(s) for the loss. 
 
5. Grantee shall be responsible for the correct use of all nonexpendable property furnished 

under this Agreement. 
 
6. A formal Agreement amendment is required prior to the purchase of any item of 

nonexpendable property not specifically listed in the approved Agreement budget. 
 
7. Title (ownership) to all nonexpendable property acquired with funds from this Agreement 

shall be vested in DEO and said property shall be transferred to DEO upon completion or 
termination of the Agreement unless otherwise authorized in writing by DEO. 

 
Q.   Requirements Applicable to the Purchase of or Improvements to Real Property:    
 

Pursuant to section 287.05805, F.S., if funding provided under this Agreement is used for the 
purchase of or improvements to real property, such funds are contingent upon Grantee granting 
to DEO a security interest in the property in the amount of the funding provided by this Agreement 
for the purchase of or improvements to the real property for five (5) years from the date of 
purchase or the completion of the improvements or as further required by law.    

 
R. Procurement: 

 
Grantee shall, at a minimum, follow its internal procurement policies and procedures. 

 
S. Insurance: 

 
During the Agreement, including the initial Agreement term, renewal(s), and extensions, Grantee, 
at its sole expense, shall maintain insurance coverage of such types and with such terms and limits 
as may be reasonably associated with the Agreement.  Providing and maintaining adequate 
insurance coverage is a material obligation of Grantee, and failure to maintain such coverage may 
void the Agreement.  The limits of coverage under each policy maintained by Grantee shall not be 
interpreted as limiting Grantee’s liability and obligations under the Agreement.  All insurance 
policies shall be through insurers licensed and authorized to write policies in Florida.   
 

95 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 13 of 40

Upon execution of this Agreement, Grantee shall provide DEO written verification of the existence 
and amount for each type of applicable insurance coverage.  Within thirty (30) days of the 
effective date of the Agreement, Grantee shall furnish DEO proof of applicable insurance coverage 
by standard ACORD form certificates of insurance.  In the event that any applicable coverage is 
cancelled by the insurer for any reason, Grantee shall immediately notify DEO of such cancellation 
and shall obtain adequate replacement coverage conforming to the requirements herein and 
provide proof of such replacement coverage within fifteen (15) business days after the 
cancellation of coverage.  The insurance certificate must name DEO as an additional insured and 
identify DEO’s Agreement Number.  Copies of new insurance certificates must be provided to 
DEO’s Agreement Manager with each insurance renewal. 
 
DEO shall be exempt from, and in no way liable for, any sums of money representing a deductible 
in any insurance policy. The payment of such deductible shall be the sole responsibility of Grantee 
providing such insurance. The following types of insurance are required. 
 
1. Grantee’s Commercial General Liability Insurance:  

 
Unless Grantee is a state agency or subdivision as defined by section 768.28(2), F.S., Grantee 
shall provide adequate commercial general liability insurance coverage and hold such liability 
insurance at all times during this Agreement.  A self-insurance program established and 
operating under the laws of the State of Florida may provide such coverage.   

 
2. Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance:  

 
Grantee, at all times during the Agreement, at its sole expense, shall provide commercial 
insurance of such a type and with such terms and limits as may be reasonably associated with 
the Agreement, which, as a minimum, shall be:  workers’ compensation and employer’s 
liability insurance in accordance with chapter 440, F.S., with minimum employer’s liability 
limits of $100,000 per accident, $100,000 per person, and $500,000 policy aggregate.  Such 
policy shall cover all employees engaged in any Agreement work.   
 

3. Other Insurance:   
 
During the Agreement term, Grantee shall maintain any other insurance as required in 
Attachment 1, Scope of Work. 

 
T. Confidentiality and Safeguarding Information: 

 
1.   Each Party may have access to confidential information made available by the other. The 

provisions of the Florida Public Records Act, Chapter 119, F.S., and other applicable state and 
federal laws will govern disclosure of any confidential information received by the State of 
Florida.   

 
2.   Grantee must implement procedures to ensure the appropriate protection and confidentiality 

of all data, files, and records involved with this Agreement. 
 

3.   Except as necessary to fulfill the terms of this Agreement and with the permission of DEO, 
Grantee shall not divulge to third parties any confidential information obtained by Grantee or 
its agents, distributors, resellers, subcontractors, officers, or employees in the course of 
performing Agreement work, including, but not limited to, security procedures, business 

96 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 14 of 40

operations information, or commercial proprietary information in the possession of the State 
or DEO. 

 
4.   Grantee agrees not to use or disclose any information concerning a recipient of services under 

this Agreement for any purpose not in conformity with state and federal law or regulations 
except upon written consent of the recipient, or his responsible parent or guardian when 
authorized by law, if applicable. 

 
5.    If Grantee has access to either DEO’s network or any DEO applications, or both, in order to 

fulfill Grantee’s obligations under this Agreement, Grantee agrees to abide by all applicable 
DEO Information Technology Security procedures and policies.  Grantee (including its 
employees, subcontractors, agents, or any other individuals to whom Grantee exposes 
confidential information obtained  under this Agreement),  shall not store, or allow to be 
stored, any confidential information on any portable storage media (e.g., laptops, thumb 
drives, hard drives, etc.) or peripheral device with the capacity to hold information.  Failure 
to strictly comply with this provision shall constitute a breach of Agreement. 

 
6. Grantee shall notify DEO in writing of any disclosure of unsecured confidential information of 

DEO by Grantee, its employees, agents, or representatives which is not in compliance with 
the terms of this Agreement (of which it becomes aware).  Grantee also shall report to DEO 
any Security Incidents of which it becomes aware, including those incidents reported to 
Grantee by its sub-contractors or agents.   For purposes of this Agreement, “Security Incident” 
means the attempted or successful unauthorized access, use, disclosure, modification, or 
destruction of DEO information in Grantee’s possession or electronic interference with DEO 
operations; however, random attempts at access shall not be considered a security 
incident.  Grantee shall make a report to DEO not more than seven (7) business days after 
Grantee learns of such use or disclosure.  Grantee’s report shall identify, to the extent 
known:  (i) the nature of the unauthorized use or disclosure, (ii) the confidential information 
used or disclosed, (iii) who made the unauthorized use or received the unauthorized 
disclosure, (iv) what Grantee has done or shall do to mitigate any deleterious effect of the 
unauthorized use or disclosure, and (v) what corrective action Grantee has taken or shall take 
to prevent future similar unauthorized use or disclosure. Grantee shall provide such other 
information, including a written report, as reasonably requested by DEO’s Information 
Security Manager. 

7. In the event of a breach of security concerning confidential personal information involved 
with this Agreement, Grantee shall comply with section 501.171, F.S., as applicable.  When 
notification to affected persons is required under this section of the statute, Grantee shall 
provide that notification, but only after receipt of DEO’s approval of the contents of the 
notice.  “Breach of security” or “breach” means the unauthorized access of data in electronic 
form containing personal information.  Good faith acquisition of personal information by an 
employee or agent of the Grantee is not a breach, provided the information is not used for a 
purpose unrelated to the Grantee’s obligations under this Agreement or is not subject to 
further unauthorized use. 

U.    Warranty of Ability to Perform: 
 

Grantee warrants that, to the best of its knowledge, there is no pending or threatened action, 
proceeding, or investigation, or any other legal or financial condition, that would in any way 
prohibit, restrain, or diminish Grantee’s ability to satisfy its Agreement obligations. Grantee 

97 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 15 of 40

warrants that neither it nor any affiliate is currently on the convicted vendor list maintained 
pursuant to section 287.133, F.S., or on any similar list maintained by any other state or the federal 
government.  Grantee shall immediately notify DEO in writing if its ability to perform is 
compromised in any manner during the term of the Agreement. 
 

V.    Patents, Copyrights, and Royalties: 
 
1. Pursuant to section 286.021, F.S., if any discovery or invention arises or is developed in the 

course or as a result of work or services performed with funds from this Agreement, Grantee 
shall refer the discovery or invention to DEO who will refer it to the Department of State to 
determine whether patent protection will be sought in the name of the State of Florida.  Any 
and all patent rights accruing under or in connection with the performance of the Agreement 
are hereby reserved to the State of Florida.  The rights to any invention resulting from this 
Agreement that is for the performance of experimental, developmental, or research work are 
governed by 37 C.F.R. Part 401 and any of its implementing regulations as applicable.   

 
2. Where activities supported by this Agreement produce original writings, sound recordings, 

pictorial reproductions, drawings or other graphic representations and works of any similar 
nature, DEO has the right to use, duplicate, and disclose such materials in whole or in part, in 
any manner, for any purpose whatsoever and to allow others acting on behalf of DEO to do 
so.  In the event that any books, manuals, films, websites, web elements, electronic 
information, or other copyrightable materials are produced Grantee shall notify DEO.  Any 
and all copyrights accruing under or in connection with the performance funded by this 
Agreement are hereby reserved to the State of Florida. 

 
3.  In accordance with the provisions of section 1004.23, F.S., a State University is authorized in 

its own name to perform all things necessary to secure letters of patent, copyrights, and 
trademarks on any works it produces.  Any action taken by the university in securing or 
exploiting such trademarks, copyrights, or patents shall, within thirty (30) days, be reported 
in writing by the president of the university to the Department of State in accordance with 
section 1004.23(6), F.S. 

 
W.  Independent Contractor Status:  

 
In Grantee’s performance of its duties and responsibilities under this Agreement, it is mutually 
understood and agreed that Grantee is at all times acting and performing as an independent 
Contractor. DEO shall neither have nor exercise any control or direction over the methods by 
which Grantee shall perform its work and functions other than as provided herein.  Nothing in this 
Agreement is intended to or shall be deemed to constitute a partnership or joint venture between 
the Parties.  
 
1. Except where Grantee is a state agency, Grantee, its officers, agents, employees, 

subcontractors, or assignees, in performance of this Agreement shall act in the capacity of an 
independent Contractor and not as an officer, employee, or agent of the State of Florida. Nor 
shall Grantee represent to others that, as Grantee, it has the authority to bind DEO unless 
specifically authorized to do so. 

 
2. Except where Grantee is a state agency, neither Grantee, nor its officers, agents, employees, 

subcontractors, or assignees are entitled to state retirement or state leave benefits, or to any 

98 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 16 of 40

other compensation of state employment as a result of performing the duties and obligations 
of this Agreement. 

 
3. Grantee agrees to take such actions as may be necessary to ensure that each subcontractor 

will be deemed to be an independent contractor and will not be considered or permitted to 
be an agent, servant, joint venturer, or partner of the State of Florida. 

 
4. Unless justified by Grantee, and agreed to by DEO in Attachment 1, Scope of Work, DEO will 

not furnish services of support (e.g., office space, office supplies, telephone service, 
secretarial, or clerical support) to Grantee or its subcontractor or assignee.   

 
5. DEO shall not be responsible for withholding taxes with respect to Grantee’s compensation 

hereunder.  Grantee shall have no claim against DEO for vacation pay, sick leave, retirement 
benefits, social security, workers’ compensation, health or disability benefits, reemployment 
assistance benefits, or employee benefits of any kind.   Grantee shall ensure that its 
employees, subcontractors, and other agents, receive benefits and necessary insurance 
(health, workers’ compensation, reemployment assistance benefits) from an employer other 
than the State of Florida.   

6.  Grantee, at all times during the Agreement, must comply with the reporting and 
Reemployment Assistance contribution payment requirements of chapter 443, F.S. 

X. Electronic Funds Transfer: 

Grantee agrees to enroll in Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT), offered by the State’s Chief Financial 
Officer within thirty (30) days of the date the last Party has signed this Agreement. Copies of the 
Authorization form and a sample blank enrollment letter can be found on the vendor instruction 
page at: 

 
http://www.fldfs.com/aadir/direct_deposit_web/Vendors.htm 

 
Questions should be directed to the EFT Section at (850) 413-5517.  Once enrolled, invoice 
payments will be made by EFT. 

 
II. GRANTEE AND DEO AGREE: 
 

A. Renegotiation or Modification:  
 
The Parties agree to renegotiate this Agreement if federal and/or state revisions of any applicable 
laws or regulations make changes to this Agreement necessary.  In addition to changes 
necessitated by law, DEO may at any time, with written notice to Grantee, make changes within 
the general scope of this Agreement.  Such changes may include modification of the 
requirements, changes to processing procedures, or other changes as decided by DEO.  Any 
investigation necessary to determine the impact of the change shall be the responsibility of 
Grantee.  Modifications of provisions of this Agreement shall only be valid when they have been 
reduced to writing and duly signed and dated by all Parties.   

  
 
 
 

99 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 17 of 40

B. Time is of the Essence:   
 
Time is of the essence regarding the performance obligations set forth in this Agreement. Any 
additional deadlines for performance for Grantee’s obligation to timely provide deliverables 
under this Agreement including but not limited to timely submittal of reports, are contained in 
Attachment 1, Scope of Work.  

 
C. Termination: 

 
1. Termination Due to the Lack of Funds:  

 
In the event funds to finance this Agreement become unavailable or if federal or state funds 
upon which this Agreement is dependent are withdrawn or redirected, DEO may terminate 
this Agreement upon no less than twenty-four (24) hour notice in writing to Grantee.  DEO 
shall be the final authority as to the availability of funds and will not reallocate funds 
earmarked for this Agreement to another program thus causing “lack of funds.”  In the event 
of termination of this Agreement under this provision, Grantee will be compensated for any 
work satisfactorily completed prior to notification of termination. 

 
2. Termination for Cause:  

 
DEO may terminate the Agreement if Grantee fails to: (1) deliver the services within the time 
specified in the Agreement or any extension; (2) maintain adequate progress, thus 
endangering performance of the Agreement; (3) honor any term of the Agreement; or (4) 
abide by any statutory, regulatory, or licensing requirement.  Rule 60A-1.006(3), F.A.C., 
governs the procedure and consequences of default. Grantee shall continue to perform any 
work not terminated.  The rights and remedies of DEO in this clause are in addition to any 
other rights and remedies provided by law or under the Agreement.  Grantee shall not be 
entitled to recover any cancellation charges or lost profits. 
 

3. Termination for Convenience:   
 
DEO, by written notice to Grantee, may terminate this Agreement in whole or in part when 
DEO determines in its sole discretion that it is in the State’s interest to do so.  Grantee shall 
not furnish any product after it receives the notice of termination, except as necessary to 
complete the continued portion of the Agreement, if any.  Grantee shall not be entitled to 
recover any cancellation charges or lost profits. 
 

D. Dispute Resolution: 
 
Unless otherwise stated in Attachment 1, Scope of Work, disputes concerning the performance 
of the Agreement shall be decided by DEO, who shall reduce the decision to writing and serve a 
copy on Grantee.  The decision shall be final and conclusive, unless within twenty-one (21) days 
from the date of receipt, Grantee files with DEO a petition for administrative hearing.  DEO’s final 
order on the petition shall be final, subject to any right of Grantee to judicial review pursuant to 
section 120.68, F.S.  Exhaustion of administrative remedies is an absolute condition precedent to 
Grantee’s ability to pursue any other form of dispute resolution; provided however, that the 
Parties may employ the alternative dispute resolution procedures outlined in chapter 120, F.S.  
 

100 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 18 of 40

E. Indemnification (NOTE:   If Grantee is a state agency or subdivision, as defined in section 
768.28(2), F.S., pursuant to section 768.28(19), F.S., neither Party indemnifies nor insures or 
assumes any liability for the other Party for the other Party’s negligence):  

 
1. Grantee shall be fully liable for the actions of its agents, employees, partners, or 

subcontractors and shall fully indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State and DEO, and 
their officers, agents, and employees, from suits, actions, damages, and costs of every name 
and description, including attorneys’ fees, arising from or relating to personal injury and 
damage to real or personal tangible property alleged to be caused in whole or in part by 
Grantee, its agents, employees, partners, or subcontractors, provided, however, that Grantee 
shall not indemnify for that portion of any loss or damages proximately caused by the 
negligent act or omission of the State or DEO.  

 
 2. Further, Grantee shall fully indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State and DEO from any 

suits, actions, damages, and costs of every name and description, including attorneys’ fees, 
arising from or relating to violation or infringement of a trademark, copyright, patent, trade 
secret or intellectual property right, provided, however, that the foregoing obligation shall 
not apply to DEO’s misuse or modification of Grantee’s products or DEO’s operation or use of 
Grantee’s  products in a manner not contemplated by the Agreement or the purchase order.  
If any product is the subject of an infringement suit, or in Grantee’s opinion is likely to become 
the subject of such a suit, Grantee may at its sole expense procure for DEO the right to 
continue using the product or to modify it to become non-infringing.  If Grantee is not 
reasonably able to modify or otherwise secure DEO the right to continue using the product, 
Grantee shall remove the product and refund DEO the amounts paid in excess of a reasonable 
rental for past use.  DEO shall not be liable for any royalties. 

 
3. Grantee’s obligations under the preceding two paragraphs with respect to any legal action 

are contingent upon the State or DEO giving Grantee (1) written notice of any action or 
threatened action, (2) the opportunity to take over and settle or defend any such action at 
Grantee’s sole expense, and (3) assistance in defending the action at Grantee’s sole expense.  
Grantee shall not be liable for any cost, expense, or compromise incurred or made by the 
State or DEO in any legal action without Grantee’s prior written consent, which shall not be 
unreasonably withheld.   

 
F. Limitation of Liability:  

 
For all claims against Grantee under this Agreement, and regardless of the basis on which the 
claim is made, Grantee’s liability under this Agreement for direct damages shall be limited to the 
greater of $100,000 or the dollar amount of this Agreement.  This limitation shall not apply to 
claims arising under the Indemnity paragraphs contained in this Agreement. 

 
Unless otherwise specifically enumerated in the Agreement, no Party shall be liable to another 
for special, indirect, punitive, or consequential damages, including lost data or records (unless the 
Agreement or purchase order requires Grantee to back-up data or records), even if the Party has 
been advised that such damages are possible.  No Party shall be liable for lost profits, lost revenue, 
or lost institutional operating savings.  The State and DEO may, in addition to other remedies 
available to them at law or equity and upon notice to Grantee, retain such monies from amounts 
due Grantee as may be necessary to satisfy any claim for damages, penalties, costs and the like 
asserted by or against them.  The State may set off any liability or other obligation of Grantee or 
its affiliates to the State against any payments due Grantee under any Agreement with the State. 

101 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 19 of 40

 
G. Force Majeure and Notice of Delay from Force Majeure:    

 
Neither Party shall be liable to the other for any delay or failure to perform under this Agreement 
if such delay or failure is neither the fault nor the negligence of the Party or its employees or 
agents and the delay is due directly to acts of God, wars, acts of public enemies, strikes, fires, 
floods, or other similar cause wholly beyond the Party’s control, or for any of the foregoing that 
affects subcontractors or suppliers if no alternate source of supply is available.  However, in the 
event of delay from the foregoing causes, the Party shall take all reasonable measures to mitigate 
any and all resulting delay or disruption in the Party’s performance obligation under this 
Agreement. If the delay is excusable under this paragraph, the delay will not result in any 
additional charge or cost under the Agreement to either Party.  In the case of any delay Grantee 
believes is excusable under this paragraph, Grantee shall notify DEO in writing of the delay or 
potential delay and describe the cause of the delay either:  (1) within ten (10) calendar days after 
the cause that creates or will create the delay first arose, if Grantee could reasonably foresee that 
a delay could occur as a result; or (2) within five (5) calendar days after the date Grantee first had 
reason to believe that a delay could result, if the delay is not reasonably foreseeable.  THE 
FOREGOING SHALL CONSTITUTE GRANTEE’S SOLE REMEDY OR EXCUSE WITH RESPECT TO 
DELAY.  Providing notice in strict accordance with this paragraph is a condition precedent to such 
remedy.  DEO, in its sole discretion, will determine if the delay is excusable under this paragraph 
and will notify Grantee of its decision in writing.  No claim for damages, other than for an 
extension of time, shall be asserted against DEO.  Grantee shall not be entitled to an increase in 
the Agreement price or payment of any kind from DEO for direct, indirect, consequential, impact, 
or other costs, expenses or damages, including but not limited to costs of acceleration or 
inefficiency arising because of delay, disruption, interference, or hindrance from any cause 
whatsoever.  If performance is suspended or delayed, in whole or in part, due to any of the causes 
described in this paragraph, after the causes have ceased to exist, Grantee shall perform at no 
increased cost, unless DEO determines, in its sole discretion, that the delay will significantly impair 
the value of the Agreement to DEO or the State, in which case, DEO may do any or all of the 
following:  (1) accept allocated performance or deliveries from Grantee, provided that Grantee 
grants preferential treatment to DEO with respect to products or services  subjected to allocation; 
(2) purchase from other sources (without recourse to and by Grantee for the related costs and 
expenses) to replace all or part of the products or services that are the subject of the delay, which 
purchases may be deducted from the Agreement quantity; or (3) terminate the Agreement in 
whole or in part. 
 

H. Severability:   
 
If any provision, in whole or in part, of this Agreement is held to be void or unenforceable by a 
court of competent jurisdiction, that provision shall be enforced only to the extent that it is not 
in violation of law or is not otherwise unenforceable, and all other provisions remain in full force 
and effect. 
 

I. Authority of Grantee’s Signatory:   
 

Upon execution, Grantee shall return the executed copies of this Agreement in accordance with 
the instructions provided by DEO along with documentation ensuring that the below signatory 
has authority to bind Grantee to this Agreement as of the date of execution.  Documentation may 
be in the form of a legal opinion from the Grantee’s attorney, or other reliable documentation 
demonstrating such authority, and is hereby incorporated by reference.  DEO may, at its 

102 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 20 of 40

discretion, request additional documentation related to the below signatory’s authority to bind 
Grantee to this Agreement.  
 

J. Execution in Counterparts:  
  
This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of 
which shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 
 

K.  Contact Information for Grantee and DEO Contacts: 
 
DEO’s Agreement Manager: 

  
Stella Lewis 
Department of Economic Opportunity 
107 East Madison Street, MSC 160 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-4120 
Telephone:  (850) 717-8487 
Facsimile:  (850) 717-8522 
Email:  stella.lewis@deo.myflorida.com 

 
Grantee’s Agreement Manager: 

 
 

 
In the event that any of the information provided above changes, including the designation of a 
new Agreement Manager, after the execution of this Agreement, the Party making such change 
will notify all other Parties in writing of such change.  Such changes shall not require a formal 
amendment to the Agreement. 

 
L. Notices:   

 
The contact information provided in accordance with Section II.K. above shall be used by the 
Parties for all communications under this Agreement.  Where the term “written notice” is used to 
specify a notice requirement herein, said notice shall be deemed to have been given (i) when 
personally delivered, (ii) when transmitted via facsimile with confirmation of receipt or email with 
confirmation of receipt or (iii) the third business day following the day on which the same is sent 
by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, with return receipt.       

 
M. Attachments and Exhibits:   Attached to and made part of this Agreement are the following 

Attachments and/or Exhibits, each of which is incorporated into, and is an integral part of, this 
Agreement:  

 
 Attachment 1:  Scope of Work 
 Attachment 1-A: Invoice 

Jennifer Codo-Salisury, Planning Director 
Central Florida RPC 
555 East Church Street 
Bartow, FL 33830 
Telephone:  (863) 534-7130 xt 178 
Email:  jcodosalisbury@cfrpc.org 
Email:  pwilliams.townoflakeplacid@gmail.com 

103 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 21 of 40

 Attachment 1-B:  Grant Agreement Final Closeout Form 
 Attachment 2 and Exhibit 1 to Attachment 2: Audit Requirements  
 Attachment 3: Audit Compliance Certification  

 
 

- Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank -  

104 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 22 of 40

N.  Execution: 
 

I have read the above Agreement and the attachments and exhibits thereto and understand 
each section and paragraph.  
 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, and in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth above and in the 
attachments hereto, the Parties have caused to be executed this Agreement by their undersigned officials 
duly authorized.    
 

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY  TOWN OF LAKE PLACID  

 
By   By  
 Signature   Signature 
     

 Taylor Teepell   John Holbrook 
Title Director of Community Development  Title Mayor 
 
Date 

   
Date 

 

 
  
 
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency, subject A TRUE COPY 
only to full and proper execution by the Parties.  
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL    ATTEST  
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY 
 
 
By: _________________________________  _____________________________________  
       Clerk/Deputy Clerk 
Approved Date: _______________________   
       Approved as to form and legal sufficiency: 
 

_____________________________________  
Attorney  

 
        
 
 
 

- Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank -  

105 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 23 of 40

Attachment 1 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 

 
1. GRANT AUTHORITY.  This Community Planning Technical Assistance grant is provided pursuant to 

section 163.3168, F.S., and Specific Appropriation 2220, Chapter 2016-66, Laws of Florida, to provide 
direct and/or indirect technical assistance to help Florida communities find creative solutions to 
fostering vibrant, healthy communities, while protecting the functions of important State resources 
and facilities. 
 

2. PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  Grantee will prepare a Community Redevelopment Area Plan 
addressing the needs of the Town of Lake Placid Community Redevelopment Area, which 
encompasses the area identified in the Town’s recently adopted Finding of Necessity Study.  
The Community Redevelopment Area Plan will be consistent with the requirements of Florida 
Statutes for such plans.    
    

3. GRANTEE RESPONSIBILITIES:  To perform the tasks and timely provide DEO with the deliverables 
identified in this paragraph and the table in paragraph 5 below pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement. 

A. Deliverable 1:  Grantee shall conduct one community meeting to discuss and 
determine key issues, opportunities, potential projects, and potential programs 
within the Community Redevelopment Area.  Grantee shall prepare a meeting 
advertisement, agenda, PowerPoint presentation, summary of input received at the 
meeting, map of the areas identified for potential projects within the Community 
Redevelopment Area, and a map of the Community Redevelopment Area Plan area.   

 
B. Deliverable 2:  Grantee shall  draft maps and/or diagrams  of the Community 

Redevelopment Area indicating:  
1. Approximate amount of open space to be provided and the street 

layout. 
2. Limitations on the type, size, height, number and proposed use of 

buildings.   
3. Approximate number of dwelling units.  
4. Property intended for use as parks, recreation areas, streets, public 

utilities and public improvements. 
 

C. Deliverable 3:  Grantee shall prepare a Community Redevelopment Area Plan (“Plan”) 
consistent with the area identified in the Finding of Necessity Study, which shall 
comply with the requirements of Florida Statutes and with any needed revisions 
addressing any comments received from DEO.  The Plan shall include the following:  

1. Contain a legal description (which may consist of a list of all parcel 
numbers) of the boundaries of the Community Redevelopment Area 
and the reasons for establishing such boundaries shown in the Plan.   

106 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 24 of 40

2. Show by map and diagram and in general terms: (1) The approximate 
amount of open space to be provided and the street layout; (2) 
Limitations on the type, size, height, number, and proposed use of 
buildings; (3) The approximate number of dwelling units; (4) Such 
property as is intended for use as public parks, recreation areas, 
streets, public utilities, and public improvements of any nature. 

3. If the Community Redevelopment Area contains low or moderate 
income housing, the Plan will contain a neighborhood impact element 
which describes in detail the impact of the redevelopment upon the 
residents of the redevelopment area and the surrounding areas in 
terms of relocation, traffic circulation, environmental quality, 
availability of community facilities and services, effect on school 
population, and other matters affecting the physical and social quality 
of the neighborhood.   

4. Identify specifically any publicly funded capital projects to be 
undertaken within the Community Redevelopment Area.   

5. Contain adequate safeguards that the redevelopment will be carried 
out pursuant to the Plan. 

6. Provide for the retention of controls and the establishment of any 
restrictions or covenants running with land sold or leased for private 
use for such periods of time and under such conditions as the 
governing body deems necessary to effectuate the Plan. 

7. Provide assurances that there will be replacement housing for 
relocation of persons temporarily or permanently displaced from 
housing facilities within the Community Redevelopment Area. 

8. Provide an element of residential use in the Community 
Redevelopment Area if such use exists in the area prior to the adoption 
of the Plan or if the Plan is intended to remedy a shortage of affordable 
housing to residents of low or moderate income, including the elderly, 
or if the plan is not intended to remedy such shortage, the reasons 
therefor. 

9. Contain a detailed statement of the projected costs of the 
redevelopment, including the amount to be expended on publicly 
funded capital projects in the Community Redevelopment Area and 
any indebtedness of the community redevelopment agency, the 
county, or the municipality proposed to be incurred for such 
redevelopment if such indebtedness is to be repaid with increment 
revenues. 

10. Provide a time certain for completing all redevelopment financed by 
increment revenues.  Such time certain shall occur no later than 30 
years after the fiscal year in which the Plan is approved, adopted, or 
amended pursuant to Section 163.385(1)(a), Florida Statutes.  
However, for any agency created after July 1, 2002, the time certain for 

107 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 25 of 40

completing all redevelopment financed by increment revenues must 
occur within 40 years after the fiscal year in which the Plan is approved 
or adopted. 

4. DEO RESPONSIBILITES:  To receive and review deliverables and, upon approval of deliverables, 
process payment pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.   

 
5. DELIVERABLES:  The specific deliverables, tasks, minimum level of service, due dates, and payment 

amounts are set forth in the following table: 
 

Deliverables and Tasks Minimum Level of Service Payment 
Amount Not 
to Exceed 

Financial 
Consequences 

Deliverable 1:  Community 
Meeting  

Grantee shall conduct a 
community meeting in 
accordance with paragraph 
3.A. above. 
 
Deliverable due date:   
January, 27, 2017 

 

Completion of Deliverable 1 as 
evidenced by submission of all of 
the following: 
 
1. Meeting advertisement. 
2. Meeting agenda.  
3. PowerPoint presentation. 
4. Summary of input received at 
the meeting. 
5. Map of the areas identified for 
potential projects. 
6. Map of the Community 
Redevelopment Area Plan area.  

Grantee shall submit all 
documentation on paper or 
electronically in MS Word or pdf 
format; and maps in pdf format 
with ArcGIS compatible 
shapefiles on a compact disc. 
 

$5,000 As provided in 
paragraph 14 
below. 

Deliverable 2:  Draft 
Maps/Diagrams  

Grantee shall draft maps 
and/or diagrams of the 
Community 
Redevelopment Area (CRA) 
in accordance with 
paragraph 3.B. above. 

Deliverable due date: 
February 24, 2017 

Completion of Deliverable 2 as 
evidenced by submission of all of 
the following: 

1. Map and/or diagram of the 
CRA indicating the 
approximate amount of open 
space to be provided and the 
street layout. 

2. Map and/or diagram of the 
CRA indicating limitations on 
the type, size, height, 
number and proposed use of 
building.    

$6,000 As provided in 
paragraph 14 
below. 

108 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 26 of 40

3. Map and/or diagram of the 
CRA indicating approximate 
number of dwelling units.   

4. Map and/or diagram of the 
CRA indicating property 
intended for use as parks, 
recreation areas, streets, 
public utilities and public 
improvements. 
 

Grantee shall submit all 
documentation on paper or 
electronically in MS Word or pdf 
format; and maps in pdf format 
with ArcGIS compatible 
shapefiles on a compact disc. 

Deliverable 3:  Community 
Redevelopment Plan 

Grantee shall prepare a   
Community 
Redevelopment Plan in 
accordance with paragraph 
3.C. above. 

Deliverable due date: 
May 19, 2017 
 

Completion of Deliverable 3 as 
evidenced by submission of all of 
the following: 

1.  A legal description of the 
boundaries of the Community 
Redevelopment Area and the 
reasons for establishing such 
boundaries. 
2. Map and diagram of the 
specifications outlined in 3.C.2. 
above. 
3. If the redevelopment area 
contains low or moderate income 
housing, the Plan will contain a 
neighborhood impact element 
describing the impacts on the 
residents of the redevelopment 
area and the surrounding areas in 
terms of the specifications 
outlined in 3.C.3. above.  
4. Identify specifically any 
publicly funded capital projects 
to be undertaken within the 
Community Redevelopment 
Area.  
5. Provide assurances that there 
will be replacement housing for 
relocation of persons temporarily 
or permanently displaced from 
housing facilities within the 

$14,000 As provided in 
paragraph 14 
below. 

109 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 27 of 40

Community Redevelopment 
Area. 
6. Provide an element of 
residential use in the Community 
Redevelopment Area if such use 
exists in the area prior to the 
adoption of the Plan or if the Plan 
is intended to remedy a shortage 
of housing affordable to 
residents of low or moderate 
income, including the elderly, or 
if the plan is not intended to 
remedy such shortage, the 
reasons therefor. 
7. Provide a detailed statement 
of the projected costs of the 
redevelopment, including, but 
not limited to, the specifications 
outlined in 3.C.9. above. 
8. Provide a time certain for 
completing all redevelopment 
financed by increment revenues.   

Grantee shall submit all 
documentation on paper or 
electronically in MS Word or pdf 
format; and maps in pdf format 
with ArcGIS compatible 
shapefiles on a compact disc. 

Total Payment Amount Not to Exceed: $25,000 

 
6.   COST SHIFTING:  The deliverable amounts specified within the Deliverables section above are 

established based on the Parties’ estimation of sufficient delivery of services fulfilling grant  
purposes under the Agreement in order to designate payment points during the Agreement Period; 
however, this is not intended to restrict DEO’s ability to approve and reimburse allowable costs, 
incurred by Grantee in providing the deliverables herein.  Prior written approval from DEO’s 
Agreement Manager is required for changes to the above Deliverable amounts that do not exceed ten 
(10) percent of each deliverable total funding amount.  Changes that exceed ten (10) percent of each 
deliverable total funding amount will require a formal written amendment, as described in Section 
II.A., of the Agreement. Regardless, in no event shall DEO reimburse costs of more than the total 
amount of this Agreement. 
 

7. INVOICE SUBMITTAL AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE:   
DEO agrees to disburse funds under this Agreement in accordance with the following schedule in the 
amount(s) identified per deliverable in paragraph 5 above. The deliverable amount specified does not 
establish the value of the deliverable.  In accordance with Section I.F.11, Funding Requirements of 
section 215.971, F.S., of this Agreement, Grantee’s entitlement to retain funds paid by DEO is 

110 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 28 of 40

dependent upon the amount of allowable costs incurred and expended by Grantee in carrying out the 
Project. 
 
Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, invoices for each deliverable shall be 
submitted to DEO’s Agreement Manager by U. S. Mail or by electronic mail either (a) with a 
deliverable, or (b) no later than seven (7) calendar days after written notice to Grantee that DEO has 
accepted the deliverable.  Invoices are not required to be submitted through the Ariba Supplier 
Network described in Section I.G.2. of this Agreement.  Invoices shall be submitted in the format 
shown on Attachment 1-A hereto, an electronic copy of which shall be provided by DEO to the 
Grantee. 

Grantee shall provide one (1) invoice for each deliverable submitted during the applicable period of 
time.  The invoice shall include, at a minimum, Grantee name and address, federal employer 
identification number, the Agreement number, invoice number, date of invoice, dates of services, 
deliverable number, description of task and amount being requested (See Attachment 1-A). 

 
The following documents shall be submitted with the itemized invoice: 

 
a. For Tasks Performed by a Subcontractor:   

1. A cover letter signed by the Grantee’s Agreement Manager certifying that the payments 
claimed for the deliverables were specifically for the project, as described in this Scope of 
Work;  

2. Copies of invoices submitted to Grantee by the Subcontractor; and, 
3. Proof of payment of invoices from the Subcontractor to Grantee for tasks performed pursuant 

to this Agreement (e.g., cancelled checks, bank statement showing deduction). 
 

b. For Tasks Performed by Grantee’s Employees: 
i. A cover letter signed by the Grantee’s Agreement Manager certifying that the payments 

claimed for the deliverables were specifically for the project, as described in this Scope of 
Work. Copies of invoices submitted to Grantee by the Subcontractor. 

ii. Identification of Grantee’s employees who performed tasks under this Agreement and, for 
each such employee:  
1. The percentage of the employee’s time devoted to tasks under this Agreement or the 

number of total hours each employee devoted to tasks under this Agreement. 
2. Payroll register or similar documentation that shows the employee’s gross salary, fringe 

benefits, other deductions, and net pay.   
3. If the employee is paid hourly, a document reflecting the hours worked times the rate of 

pay is acceptable. 
iii. Invoices or receipts for other direct costs. 
iv. Usage log for in-house charges (e.g., postage, copies, etc.) that shows the number of units 

times the rate charged.  The rate must be reasonable. 
 

8. SUBCONTRACTS.  In accordance with Section I.N.1., and subject to the terms and conditions in 
Sections I.N.2. through 7 of this Agreement, this paragraph constitutes DEO’s written approval for 
Grantee to subcontract for any of the deliverables and/or tasks identified in the Scope of Work for 
this Agreement.  A copy of the executed subcontract shall be provided to DEO’s Agreement Manager 

111 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 29 of 40

upon execution by the Parties.  Grantee shall be solely liable for all work performed and all expenses 
incurred as a result of any such subcontract. 
 

9. BUSINESS DAY; COMPUTATION OF TIME.  For the purpose of this Agreement, a “business day” is any 
day that is not a Saturday, Sunday, or a state or federal legal holiday.  In computing any time period 
provided in this Agreement, the date from which the time period runs is not counted.  The last day of 
the time period ends at 5:00 p.m. on that day. 

 
10. PRELIMINARY DRAFT DELIVERABLES; DEO REVIEW AND COMMENT.  Unless otherwise provided 

under paragraphs 3 or 5 above, Grantee is encouraged, but not required, to submit preliminary drafts 
of all substantive written deliverables (e.g., proposed plan amendments, reports) to DEO for review 
and comment no later than ten (10) calendar days before the deliverable due date.  If DEO provides 
comments, Grantee is urged to address them in the deliverable submitted to DEO for payment.  If 
submission of a preliminary draft deliverable is required under paragraphs 3 or 5 above, DEO shall 
provide comments to Grantee no later than four calendar days before the deliverable due date, and 
Grantee shall address DEO’s comments in the deliverable submitted to DEO for payment. 
 

11. LIMITED COMPLIANCE REVIEW; DUPLICATION OF WRITTEN MATERIAL.  Proposed comprehensive 
plan amendments that are deliverables under the Scope of Work must be “in compliance” as defined 
in section 163.3184(1)(b), F.S., and will be evaluated for compliance as part of DEO’s review and 
determination of whether the deliverable is sufficient to satisfy the requirements in the Scope of 
Work.  DEO’s compliance determination will be a limited determination without input from the 
reviewing agencies identified in section 163.3184(1)(c), F.S.  A limited compliance determination for 
the purpose of this Agreement is not binding on DEO in a subsequent review under section 163.3184, 
F.S.  Further, a limited compliance determination under this Agreement does not preclude review and 
comment by review agencies and does not preclude a challenge to the adopted plan amendment by 
DEO based on comments by DEO or other review agencies.  Documents submitted to DEO for payment 
under this Agreement may not copy or duplicate reports or other written material previously 
prepared or prepared by another author.  At the option of the Grantee, copies of relevant documents 
may be appended to documents submitted to DEO for payment. 

 
12. EXTENSIONS OF TIME OF DELIVERABLE DUE DATES.  Notwithstanding section II.A of this Agreement, 

DEO’s Agreement Manager, in DEO’s sole discretion, may authorize extensions of deliverable due 
dates without a written modification of this Agreement.  Extensions shall be in accordance with the 
following:   
 
a. Requests for extension of one or more deliverable due dates shall be submitted in writing (which 

may be by electronic mail) to DEO’s Agreement Manager no later than four (4) business days 
before the due date (or the earliest of multiple due dates for which the extension is requested);  

b. A request for extension must state the reason for the extension; and 
c. DEO’s Agreement Manager shall approve or deny a request for extension of a deliverable due 

date by electronic mail to Grantee’s Agreement Manager within two (2) business days after 
receipt of the request.  Only written approvals of extensions shall be effective. 

 
This authority does not apply to an extension of the Agreement Period defined in Section I.C. of this 
Agreement.   

112 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 30 of 40

 
13. REVIEW AND ACCEPTANCE OF DELIVERABLES.  Deliverables shall be reviewed by DEO for sufficiency 

under this Agreement.  Written notice of DEO’s determination that the deliverable is sufficient or is 
not sufficient under this Agreement shall be provided to Grantee’s Agreement Manager by U. S. Mail 
or electronic mail no later than fifteen (15) business days after receipt of the deliverable.  For 
deliverables that DEO determines are insufficient, see paragraph 14.b. below.   
 

14. FINANCIAL CONSEQUENCES.  Pursuant to Section 1.E.8. of this Agreement, the following financial 
consequences shall be imposed for Grantee’s failure to perform in accordance with this Agreement: 

 
a. Late Deliverables:  If a deliverable as described in the above Scope of Work is provided to DEO 

more than five (5) business days late, a financial consequence of $50 per business day, up to a 
maximum of $500, shall be assessed until the deliverable is received by DEO. The financial 
consequence for a late deliverable is independent of, and does not preclude imposition of, a 
financial consequence if the deliverable is not sufficient to satisfy the requirements in the Scope 
of Work. 

 
b. Insufficient Deliverable; Notice; Opportunity to Cure:   

1. If DEO reasonably determines that a deliverable described in this Scope of Work is not 
sufficient to satisfy the requirements in the Scope of Work, DEO shall provide notice of 
insufficiency and an opportunity to cure to Grantee’s Agreement Manager in accordance 
with Section II.L. of this Agreement. Grantee shall have ten (10) business days from receipt 
of DEO’s notice to provide a corrected deliverable that addresses the issues raised in the 
notice of insufficiency.  DEO may extend this timeframe in writing one time for a period 
not to exceed ten (10) business days if Grantee is actively working with DEO to resolve 
the insufficiency; provided, however, that any extension of time under this paragraph will 
not extend the Agreement Period in section I.C. of this Agreement.  An extension of time 
under this paragraph does not require an amendment to this Agreement.  If Grantee does 
not submit to DEO a corrected deliverable within the period available to cure the 
deficiency, a financial consequence of $50 per business day, up to a maximum of $500, 
shall be assessed for each business day until the corrected deliverable is received by DEO. 
 

2. If DEO reasonably determines that a corrected deliverable is not sufficient to satisfy the 
requirements in this Scope of Work, it shall provide notice to Grantee’s Agreement 
Manager.  Grantee shall not receive a second opportunity to cure.  Beginning on the date 
of DEO’s notice to Grantee that the corrected deliverable is not sufficient to satisfy the 
requirements in the Scope of Work, a financial consequence of $50 per business day, up 
to a maximum of $500, shall be assessed for each business day until a sufficient 
deliverable is received by DEO.  Each deliverable must be deemed sufficient under the 
Scope of Work in DEO’s reasonable judgment before the end of the Agreement Period in 
order for payment of an invoice for the deliverable to be made. 

 
c. Imposition of the above described financial consequences shall in no manner affect DEO’s right 

to terminate the Agreement as provided elsewhere in the Agreement.   
 

d. Failure to complete a deliverable will result in nonpayment for that deliverable. 

113 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 31 of 40

 
15. NO PARTIAL OR PRO-RATED PAYMENTS.  No partial or pro-rated payments will be made without 

prior written modification in accordance with Section II.A. of this Agreement. 
 

16. ADVERTISING AND INFORMATION RELEASE.  Notwithstanding Sections I.F.6. and I.F.10. of this 
Agreement, Grantee is authorized to disclose to the public on its website or by other means that it 
has been awarded a technical assistance grant from DEO for the work described in this Scope of Work. 

 
17. NOTIFICATION OF INSTANCES OF FRAUD.  Instances of Grantee operational fraud or criminal 

activities shall be reported to DEO’s Agreement Manager in writing within twenty-four (24) 
chronological hours. 

 
18. NON-DISCRIMINATION.  Grantee shall not discriminate unlawfully against any individual employed in 

the performance of this Agreement because of race, religion, color, sex, physical handicap unrelated 
to such person’s ability to engage in this work, national origin, ancestry, or age.  Grantee shall provide 
a harassment-free workplace, with any allegation of harassment to be given priority attention and 
action. 

 
19. GRANTEE’S RESPONSIBILITIES UPON TERMINATION. If DEO issues a Notice of Termination to 

Grantee, except as otherwise specified by DEO in that notice, the Grantee shall: 
 

a. Stop work under this Agreement on the date and to the extent specified in the notice, 

b. Complete performance of such part of the work as shall not have been terminated by DEO, 

c. Take such action as may be necessary, or as DEO may specify, to protect and preserve any 
property which is in the possession of Grantee and in which DEO has or may acquire an interest, 
and 

d. Upon the effective date of termination of this Agreement, Grantee shall transfer, assign, and make 
available to the DEO all property and materials belonging to DEO.  No extra compensation will be 
paid to Grantee for its services in connection with such transfer or assignment. 

 
20. CONFLICTS BETWEEN SCOPE OF WORK AND REMAINDER OF AGREEMENT.  In the event of a conflict 

between the provisions of this Scope of Work and other provisions of this Agreement, the provisions 
of this Scope of Work shall govern. 

 

- Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank – 

  

114 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 32 of 40

Attachment 1-A 
 

INVOICE 
INVOICE NO.:  Click here to enter text. 

INVOICE DATE:  Click here to enter text. 
 
REMIT TO: 
GRANTEE NAME 
ADDRESS 
CITY, STATE, ZIP 
PHONE 
 

FEID NO. GRANT NO. SERVICE PERIOD 
FROM TO 

    
 
 

DELIVERABLE 
NO. DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

   
   
TOTAL Click here 

to enter 
text. 

 
 

  

115 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 33 of 40

Attachment 1-B 

 
  

FLAIR Contract ID:

Recipient Name: Contract Amount $0.00

Vendor ID: Deobligated Funds $0.00

Contract End Date: Final Contract Amount $0.00

Section A:  Financial Reconciliation

$0.00

$0.00

3. Balance of Unexpended Program Income (from Section B) $0.00

4. If negative, this amount must be refunded to the Department.  If positive, this amount is to be remitted to the Recipient. $0.00

Cost Date

Name: Signature:

Title: Date Signed:

Name: Signature:

Title: Date Signed:

Date Updated: September 29, 2015

Section E:  DEO Internal Review and Approval

                                                                           -   

                                                                           -   

Description and Serial Number Quantity

$0.00

                                                                           -   
-                                               -                                                               

Total Program Income $0.00 $0.00

By signing below, I certify, that the above representations for Financial Reconciliation, Recipient Income and Property Inventory are true and 
accurate.

By signing below, I certify, that the above representations for Financial Reconciliation, Recipient Income, and Property Inventory are true and 
accurate.

Section C:  Property Inventory Certification

Section D: Recipient Certification

Section B:  Statement of Recipient Income

No tangible property was purchased in the contract period.
All non-expendable and non-consumable tangible property having a useful life of more than one year and acquired 
at a cost of $1,000 or more per unit with grant funds are listed below.  I do hereby certify that the property inventory 
described below is complete and correct.  Notification will be sent immediately to the Department of Economic 
Opportunity if any changes occur to this inventory.  I will not destroy, sell, or otherwise dispose of this property 
without written permission of the Department.

Condition

Description of Property Inventory
Acquisitions Location

Grant Agreement Final Closeout Form

Source Amount
Description of Recipient Income

Balance

There was no recipient income earned under this contract.
The following recipient income was earned under this contract.

1. Total Recipient Funds Received from DEO

2. Total Recipient Expenditures

Expended

116 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 34 of 40

Attachment 2 
 

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 
 
The administration of resources awarded by DEO to the recipient may be subject to audits and/or 
monitoring by DEO as described in this section. 
 
MONITORING 
 
In addition to reviews of audits conducted in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and Section 215.97, 
F.S., as revised (see “AUDITS” below), monitoring procedures may include, but not be limited to, on-site 
visits by DEO staff, limited scope audits as defined by OMB Circular A-133, as revised, and/or other 
procedures.  By entering into this agreement, the recipient agrees to comply and cooperate with any 
monitoring procedures/processes deemed appropriate by DEO.  In the event DEO determines that a 
limited scope audit of the recipient is appropriate, the recipient agrees to comply with any additional 
instructions provided by DEO staff to the recipient regarding such audit. The recipient further agrees to 
comply and cooperate with any inspections, reviews, investigations, or audits deemed necessary by the 
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) or Auditor General. 
 
AUDITS 
 
PART I:  FEDERALLY FUNDED 
 
This part is applicable if the recipient is a State or local government or a non-profit organization as defined 
in OMB Circular A-133, as revised. 
 
1. In the event that the recipient expends $300,000 ($500,000 for fiscal years ending after December 

31, 2003) or more in Federal awards in its fiscal year, the recipient must have a single or program-
specific audit conducted in accordance with the provisions of OMB Circular A-133, as revised.  
EXHIBIT 1 to this agreement indicates Federal resources awarded through DEO by this agreement.  
In determining the Federal awards expended in its fiscal year, the recipient shall consider all 
sources of Federal awards, including Federal resources received from DEO.  The determination of 
amounts of Federal awards expended should be in accordance with the guidelines established by 
OMB Circular A-133, as revised.  An audit of the recipient conducted by the Auditor General in 
accordance with the provisions of OMB Circular A-133, as revised, will meet the requirements of 
this part.  

 
2. In connection with the audit requirements addressed in Part I, paragraph 1, the recipient shall 

fulfill the requirements relative to auditee responsibilities as provided in Subpart C of OMB 
Circular A-133, as revised.   

 
3. If the recipient expends less than $300,000 ($500,000 for fiscal years ending after December 31, 

2003) in Federal awards in its fiscal year, an audit conducted in accordance with the provisions of 
OMB Circular A-133, as revised, is not required.  In the event that the recipient expends less than 
$300,000 ($500,000 for fiscal years ending after December 31, 2003) in Federal awards in its fiscal 
year and elects to have an audit conducted in accordance with the provisions of OMB Circular A-
133, as revised, the cost of the audit must be paid from non-Federal resources (i.e., the cost of 
such an audit must be paid from the recipient resources obtained from other than Federal 
entities). 

 

117 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 35 of 40

4. Title 2 C.F.R. part 200, entitled Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards, also known as the Super Circular, supersedes and consolidates 
the requirements of OMB Circulars A-21, A-87, A-110, A-122, A-89, A-102 and A-133 and is 
effective for Federal awards or increments of awards issued on or after December 26, 2014.  
Please refer to title 2 C.F.R. part 200 for revised definitions, reporting requirements and auditing 
thresholds referenced in this Attachment and Agreement accordingly. 

 
PART II:  STATE FUNDED 
 
This part is applicable if the recipient is a non-state entity as defined by Section 215.97(2), Florida Statutes. 
 
1. In the event that the recipient expends a total amount of state financial assistance equal to or in 

excess of $500,000 in any fiscal year of such recipient (for fiscal years ending September 30, 2004 
or thereafter), the recipient must have a State single or project-specific audit for such fiscal year 
in accordance with Section 215.97, Florida Statutes; applicable rules of the Department of 
Financial Services; and Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 10.650 (nonprofit and for-
profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General.  EXHIBIT 1 to this agreement indicates state 
financial assistance awarded through DEO by this agreement.  In determining the state financial 
assistance expended in its fiscal year, the recipient shall consider all sources of state financial 
assistance, including state financial assistance received from DEO, other state agencies, and other 
non-state entities.  State financial assistance does not include Federal direct or pass-through 
awards and resources received by a nonstate entity for Federal program matching requirements.  

 
2. In connection with the audit requirements addressed in Part II, paragraph 1, the recipient shall 

ensure that the audit complies with the requirements of Section 215.97(8), Florida Statutes.  This 
includes submission of a financial reporting package as defined by Section 215.97(2), Florida 
Statutes, and Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 10.650 (nonprofit and for-profit 
organizations), Rules of the Auditor General. 

 
3. If the recipient expends less than $500,000 in state financial assistance in its fiscal year (for fiscal 

years ending September 30, 2004 or thereafter), an audit conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 215.97, Florida Statutes, is not required.  In the event that the recipient 
expends less than $500,000 in state financial assistance in its fiscal year and elects to have an 
audit conducted in accordance with the provisions of Section 215.97, Florida Statues, the cost of 
the audit must be paid from the nonstate entity’s resources (i.e., the cost of such an audit must 
be paid from the recipient’s resources obtained from other than State entities). 

 
4. Additional information regarding the Florida Single Audit Act can be found at:  

  
http://www.myflorida.com/audgen/pages/flsaa.htm  
 

PART III:  OTHER AUDIT REQUIREMENTS 
 

(NOTE: This part would be used to specify any additional audit requirements imposed by the State 
awarding entity that are solely a matter of that State awarding entity’s policy (i.e., the audit is not 
required by Federal or State laws and is not in conflict with other Federal or State audit 
requirements).  Pursuant to Section 215.97(8), Florida Statutes, State agencies may conduct or 
arrange for audits of state financial assistance that are in addition to audits conducted in 
accordance with Section 215.97, Florida Statutes.  In such an event, the State awarding agency 
must arrange for funding the full cost of such additional audits.) 

118 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 36 of 40

 
N/A 

 
PART IV:  REPORT SUBMISSION 
 
1. Copies of reporting packages for audits conducted in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, as 

revised, and required by Part I of this agreement shall be submitted, when required by Section 
.320 (d), OMB Circular A-133, as revised, by or on behalf of the recipient directly to each of the 
following: 

 
A. DEO at each of the following addresses: 

 
Electronic copies (preferred):   Audit@deo.myflorida.com 

 
or 
 
Paper (hard copy):   
 
Department Economic Opportunity 
MSC # 130, Caldwell Building 
107 East Madison Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-4126 
 

B. The Federal Audit Clearinghouse designated in OMB Circular A-133, as revised (the number 
of copies required by Sections .320 (d)(1) and (2), OMB Circular A-133, as revised, should be 
submitted to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse), at the following address: 

 
Federal Audit Clearinghouse 
Bureau of the Census 
1201 East 10th Street 
Jeffersonville, IN 47132 

 
C.  Other Federal agencies and pass-through entities in accordance with Sections .320 (e) and (f), 

OMB Circular A-133, as revised. 
 

2. Pursuant to Section .320 (f), OMB Circular A-133, as revised, the recipient shall submit a copy of 
the reporting package described in Section .320 (c), OMB Circular A-133, as revised, and any 
management letter issued by the auditor, to DEO at each of the following addresses:   

 
Electronic copies (preferred):   Audit@deo.myflorida.com 

 
or 
 
Paper (hard copy): 
 
Department Economic Opportunity 
MSC # 130, Caldwell Building 
107 East Madison Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-4126 

 

119 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 37 of 40

3. Copies of financial reporting packages required by PART II of this agreement shall be submitted 
by or on behalf of the recipient directly to each of the following:  

 
  A.  DEO at each of the following addresses: 

 
Electronic copies (preferred):   Audit@deo.myflorida.com 

 
or 
 
Paper (hard copy): 
 
Department Economic Opportunity 
MSC # 130, Caldwell Building 
107 East Madison Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-4126 

 
 B.  The Auditor General’s Office at the following address: 

 
Auditor General 
Local Government Audits/342 
Claude Pepper Building, Room 401 
111 West Madison Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1450 

 
Email Address:  flaudgen_localgovt@aud.state.fl.us  
 

4.   Copies of reports or the management letter required by Part III of this agreement shall be 
submitted by or on behalf of the recipient directly to:  

 
 A. DEO at each of the following addresses:   
 

N/A 
 

5. Any reports, management letter, or other information required to be submitted to DEO pursuant 
to this agreement shall be submitted timely in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, Florida 
Statutes, and Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 10.650 (nonprofit and for-profit 
organizations), Rules of the Auditor General, as applicable.   

 
6. Recipients, when submitting financial reporting packages to DEO for audits done in accordance 

with OMB Circular A-133 or Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 10.650 (non-profit 
and for-profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General, should indicate the date that the 
reporting package was delivered to the recipient in correspondence accompanying the reporting 
package. 

 
PART V:  RECORD RETENTION 
 
1. The recipient shall retain sufficient records demonstrating its compliance with the terms of this 

agreement for a period of five (5) years from the date the audit report is issued, or five (5) state 
fiscal years after all reporting requirements are satisfied and final payments have been received, 
whichever period is longer, and shall allow DEO, or its designee, CFO, or Auditor General access 

120 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 38 of 40

to such records upon request.  The recipient shall ensure that audit working papers are made 
available to DEO, or its designee, CFO, or Auditor General upon request for a period of five (5) 
years from the date the audit report is issued, unless extended in writing by DEO.  In addition, if 
any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit, or other action involving the records has been started 
prior to the expiration of the controlling period as identified above, the records shall be retained 
until completion of the action and resolution of all issues which arise from it, or until the end of 
the controlling period as identified above, whichever is longer. 

 
 
 

 - Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank - 

121 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 39 of 40

EXHIBIT 1 to Attachment 2 
 
FEDERAL RESOURCES AWARDED TO THE RECIPIENT PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT CONSIST OF THE 
FOLLOWING: 
 

N/A   
 
COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO THE FEDERAL RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS 
AGREEMENT ARE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 N/A 
 
STATE RESOURCES AWARDED TO THE RECIPIENT PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT CONSIST OF THE 
FOLLOWING: 
 
MATCHING RESOURCES FOR FEDERAL PROGRAMS: 
 
 N/A 
 
SUBJECT TO SECTION 215.97, FLORIDA STATUTES: 
 
 
State Project: DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY – CSFA 40.038 – DIVISION OF COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT  - $25,000 
 
COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO STATE RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS 
AGREEMENT ARE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. ACTIVITIES ARE LIMITED TO THOSE IN THE SCOPE OF WORK. 

 
 
NOTE: Title 2 C.F.R. § 200.331, as revised, and Section 215.97(5), Florida Statutes, require that the 
information about Federal Programs and State Projects included in Exhibit 1 be provided to the recipient.  
 
 
 

- Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank - 
 

122 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 Agreement # P0229 
 

  Page 40 of 40

  
ATTACHMENT 3 

Audit Compliance Certification 
 

 

Grantee Name: ______________________________________________________________________  

FEIN: ____________________  Grantee’s Fiscal Year: ________________________________   

Contact Person Name and Phone Number: __________________________________________________ 

Contact Person Email Address: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
1. Did Grantee expend state financial assistance, during its fiscal year, that it received under any agreement 

(e.g., agreement, grant, memorandum of agreement, memorandum of understanding, economic 
incentive award agreement, etc.) between Grantee and the Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO)?  
____Yes _____ No 
 
If the above answer is yes, also answer the following before proceeding to item 2: 
  
Did Grantee expend $500,000 or more of state financial assistance (from DEO and all other sources of 
state financial assistance combined) during its fiscal year?  _____ Yes ______ No 
 
If yes, Grantee certifies that it will timely comply with all applicable state single or project-specific audit 
requirements of section 215.97, Florida Statutes, and the applicable rules of the Department of 
Financial Services and the Auditor General. 
 

2. Did Grantee expend federal awards, during its fiscal year that it received under any agreement (e.g., 
agreement, grant, memorandum of agreement, memorandum of understanding, economic incentive 
award agreement, etc.) between Grantee and DEO?  ____Yes _____ No 
 
If the above answer is yes, also answer the following before proceeding to execution of this certification: 
  
Did Grantee expend $750,000 or more in federal awards (from DEO and all other sources of federal awards 
combined) during its fiscal year? _____ Yes ______ No 
 
 If yes, Grantee certifies that it will timely comply with all applicable single or program-specific audit 
requirements of 2 C.F.R. part 200, subpart F, as revised. 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
By signing below, I certify, on behalf of Grantee, that the above representations for items 1 and 2 are 
true and correct. 
 
__________________________________________  ______________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative    Date   
 
____________________________________________  _______________________________ 
Printed Name of Authorized Representative   Title of Authorized Representative 
 

123 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

November 14, 2016 Regular Town Council

1.I. Planning Services Agreement for Administering Item 1.H. to prepare Community Redevelopment Area Plan 
 

Town Council approved seeking grant funding for second part of Community Development Redevelopment Plan - a 
plan to address the problems identified in the Finding of Necessity Study by Central Florida Regional Planning in 
2014. 
 
Town Council Minutes 04/11/2016 
10. Florida Department of Economic Opportunity - Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant 
• Mr. Williams stated that this grant is the same that was applied for in 2015, and there is no cost to the Town. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Worley, seconded by Council Member Tuck, to approve applying for the Grant. 
Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval 
 
Town Council Minutes 06/16 
5. Community Redevelopment Plan Application for DEO Grant Due 
Discussion: Mayor Holbrook, Town Council, Town Administrator, Utilities Director. 
•  Mr. Williams stated there is another grant for a redevelopment plan, which is the 2nd step of the establishment of 
CRA. 
•  Seeking and if awarded the DEO grant to have a Town Redevelopment Plan drafted does not require the Town to 
establish the CRA.

Consent agenda motion to approve Acceptance of DEO Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant for drafting 
of a CRA Plan and to enter into agreement with Central Florida Regional Planning to perform services related to 
grant.

Historical minutes on issue 
CFRPA Agreement

Town Administrator

NA

124 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.I. Planning Services Agreement for Administering Item 1.H. to prepare Community Redevelopment Area Plan



 

 
 
•  The Central Florida Regional Planning Council (CFRPC) will present to the Town during the summer with additional 
findings regarding the proposed CRA boundaries and the development of the CRA Plan. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, approval to move forward 
requesting CFRPC to seek the DEO Technical Assistant Grant and to continue in the exploration of a Community 
Redevelopment Plan for the Town of Lake Placid Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval. 
 
 
Town Council Minutes 04/13/15  
B. Central Florida Regional Planning Finding of Necessity Study Results Presentation and Discussion: CFRPC 
Executive Pat Stead and Program Manger Eric Labbee, Mayor Holbrook, Town Council, Town Attorney, Town 
Administrator. 
•  Pat Steed Executive Director of Central Florida Regional Planning Council,(CFRPC) and Program Manger Eric 
Labbe presented a PowerPoint presentation on a Community Reinvestment Act (CRA). In addition, updated Council 
on the progress for the “Findings of Necessities Study” conducted for the Town of Lake Placid. 
•  Ms. Steed pointed out that choosing the right time to implement a CRA is important if the Council decides to move 
forward. The timeline would be to complete the Findings of Necessity is set for May 2015 to complete the grant 
deliverables, move to developing a Redevelopment Plan based on the “Findings of Necessity Study.” 
The Redevelopment Plan could be funded with a Technical Assistance grant. State funding ability is expected 
possibly in May or June. 
•  Council discussed the CRA boundary included in the study, and that the area north of the town should be included 
in the boundary, this area is part of the “Lake Placid Growth Plan.” Council Member Worley stated the area presented 
in the study would not bring in enough taxable value and recommend the area slated for development to the north to 
be included. The north area is expected to be annexed into the Town sometime in May or June. 
•  Ms. Stead responded to Council comments and questions 
o The Findings of Necessity Study is due to the state in May to comply with the grant timeline. 
o The adoption of the CRA Boundary would not take place until a Redevelopment Plan is completed, and Town 
Council approved. 
o The grant for the Redevelopment plan does not obligate the Town to approve implementing a CRA in order to 
receive the grant. 
o The Town could have the plan done by CFRPC even if a grant is not obtained. 
o The CRA is a strategic investment, taking into account the difference between assessed value and taxable value in 
selecting the CRA area. 
o In the event taxable values do not increase, the Town would be responsible for the administrative cost of the CRA, 
which includes the required Audit of the CRA and Reporting to the State. 
o There is time to change the proposed boundary although the Findings of Necessity Study would need to be 
updated. 

125 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



1 

 PLANNING ADVISORY SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
 with the 
 
 TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ________ day of _______________, 2016, 
by and between the Central Florida Regional Planning Council (hereinafter referred to as the 
"COUNCIL") and the Town of Lake Placid (hereinafter referred to as the "TOWN”). 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
A. The TOWN desires to engage the COUNCIL to provide professional planning services to 

prepare a Community Redevelopment Area Plan which is detailed in Attachment A – Scope 
of Work, and is a part of this Agreement.   

 
B. The COUNCIL acknowledges the Grant Agreement between the State of Florida Department 

of Economic Opportunity and the TOWN (AGREEMENT) which is provided as Attachment 
C of this Agreement.  Consistent with that AGREEMENT, the COUNCIL shall be consistent 
with Section I.F.11.a. Funding Requirements of Section 215.971(1), F.S.; Section  I.K. Audit 
and Records (where applicable); Section I.F.8.d., Discriminatory Vendors; Scope of Work 
18., Non-Discrimination; Section I.F.5., Public Entity Crime; Section I.F.10. Information 
Release; and Section I.L., Employment Eligibility Verification. 
 

C. The COUNCIL desires to provide such professional services in accordance with this 
Agreement. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein, 
the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows: 
 
I. GENERAL 
 

The TOWN engages the COUNCIL to assist the TOWN in fulfilling the requirements of 
Chapter 163, Part III, Florida Statutes, Community Redevelopment Act, and all relevant 
amendments to these statutes, and any other pertinent state law or rule related to 
Community Redevelopment Agencies; and the COUNCIL shall provide the professional 
services required under this Agreement with the TOWN.   
 

II. SCOPE OF WORK 
 

The COUNCIL shall perform, in a satisfactory and proper manner, the work and services 
detailed in Attachment A - Scope of Work, and shall satisfy all requirements of the 
guidelines specified therein. 
 

III. COMPENSATION 
 

As consideration for performance of Work, the TOWN agrees to pay a fixed fee of 
$25,000 (twenty-five thousand dollars) to be paid in three (3) payments as follows:  
$5,000 by January 16, 2017; $6,000 by February 17, 2017, and $14,000 by May 8, 2017.  

126 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



2 

Payment shall be made upon receipt of an acceptable completed invoice from the 
COUNCIL.  Project deliverables will be consistent with Attachment A – Scope of Work. 
 All fees and payments for additional Scope of Work, if required, shall be negotiated. 
 

IV. PERIOD OF AGREEMENT 
 

The services of the COUNCIL are to commence upon execution of this agreement.   
 

V.  MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT 
 

A. Either party may request changes in the services or Scope of Work to be performed by 
the COUNCIL pursuant to this Agreement, including adjustments in the funds 
provided under the Agreement if necessary and appropriate.  Such changes mutually 
agreed upon by and between the TOWN and the COUNCIL shall be incorporated in 
written amendments to this Agreement signed by both parties. 

 
B. Any extensions of the Agreement shall be mutually agreed upon by and between the 

TOWN and the COUNCIL and shall be incorporated in written amendments to this 
Agreement signed by both parties. 

 
 VI.  TERMINATION 
 

A. This Agreement may be terminated by written mutual consent of the parties. 
 

B. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon written notice of thirty (30) days. 
Written notice shall be delivered by certified mail, return receipt requested, or in 
person with proof of delivery. 

 
C. In the event the Agreement is terminated, the COUNCIL shall be reimbursed in the 

amount commensurate with the work satisfactorily accomplished on the effective 
date of termination. 

 
VII. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 
  

The COUNCIL warrants, represents, and agrees that it will comply with all federal, 
state, and local laws, rules, and regulations applicable to the fulfillment of the 
requirements of this Agreement. 

 
VIII. PERSONNEL 

 
A. The COUNCIL represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, personnel 

necessary to perform the services under this Agreement. 
 

B. The COUNCIL shall continuously staff the project with personnel as deemed 
necessary by the COUNCIL to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement. Qualified 
persons may be added, deleted, or substituted at any time during the period of this 
Agreement, as the COUNCIL may deem necessary or appropriate. 

 
 

 

127 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



3 

XI.  DATA TO BE FURNISHED TO COUNCIL 
 
 Upon reasonable request of the COUNCIL, the TOWN shall provide to the COUNCIL all 

information, data reports, records, and maps in its possession, or which become available 
to it, that are necessary for the execution of Work of the COUNCIL under this 
Agreement. 

 
X. RIGHT TO WORK PRODUCTS 

 
Copies of all of work products shall become the property of the TOWN. 

 
XI. ASSIGNMENT 

 
This Agreement shall not be assignable. 
 

XII. EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION   
 

 (a) Definitions. As used in this paragraph 

Employee assigned to this Agreement means an employee who was hired after November 
6, 1986, who is directly performing work, in the United States, under this Agreement.  An 
employee is not considered to be directly performing work under this Agreement if the 
employee— 

(1) Normally performs support work, such as indirect or overhead functions; and 

(2) Does not perform any substantial duties applicable to the agreement. 

Subcontract means any contract entered into by a subcontractor to furnish supplies or 
services for performance of this Agreement or a subcontract under this Agreement. It 
includes but is not limited to purchase orders, and changes and modifications to purchase 
orders. 

Subcontractor means any supplier, distributor, vendor, or firm that furnishes supplies or 
services to or for COUNCIL or another subcontractor. 

United States, as defined in 8 U.S.C. 1101(a)(38), means the 50 States, the District of 
Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, and the United States Virgin Islands. 

(b) Enrollment and verification requirements.  

(1) The COUNCIL must be enrolled in E-Verify at time of execution of this 
Agreement, and the COUNCIL shall use E-Verify to initiate verification of 
employment eligibility of— 

(i) All new employees.  

(A) Enrolled 30 calendar days or more. The COUNCIL shall 
initiate verification of employment eligibility of all new hires of 
the COUNCIL, who are working in the State of Florida, whether or 
not assigned to this Agreement, within three (3) business days after 
the date of hire; or 

128 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



4 

(B) Enrolled less than 30 calendar days. Within 30 calendar days 
after enrollment in E-Verify, the COUNCIL shall initiate 
verification of employment eligibility of all new hires of the 
COUNCIL who are working in the State of Florida, whether or not 
assigned to this Agreement, within three (3) business days after the 
date of hire. 

(ii) Employees assigned to this Agreement. For each employee assigned to 
this Agreement, the COUNCIL shall initiate verification of employment 
eligibility, to the extent allowed by the E-Verify program, within 30 
calendar days after date of execution of this Agreement or within 30 days 
after assignment to this Agreement, whichever date is later.  

(2) The COUNCIL shall comply, for the period of performance of this Agreement, 
with the requirements of the E-Verify program Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU).  Termination of the COUNCIL’s MOU and denial of access to the E-
Verify system by the Department of Homeland Security or the Social Security 
Administration or the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Service is an event of 
default under this Agreement. 

(c) Web site. Information on registration for and use of the E-Verify program can be 
obtained via the Internet at the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Service’s Web site: 
http://www.uscis.gov.  

(d) Individuals previously verified. The COUNCIL is not required by this paragraph to 
perform additional employment verification using E-Verify for any employee whose 
employment eligibility was previously verified by the COUNCIL through the E-Verify 
program. 

(e) Subcontracts. The COUNCIL shall include, and shall require the inclusion of, the 
requirements of this paragraph, including this subparagraph (e) (appropriately modified 
for identification of the parties), in each subcontract that includes work performed in the 
United States under this Agreement. 
 

XIII. SUBCONTRACTS 
 

The COUNCIL agrees to perform economic development services or similar business 
assistance services on behalf of the TOWN and shall report on performance, account for 
proper use of funds provided under this Agreement (including the provision of audit 
rights pursuant to Section I.K. Auditing and Records (where applicable). 
 
The COUNCIL shall only expend funding under this agreement for allowable costs 
resulting from obligations incurred during the AGREEMENT period. 

 
XIV. DISCRIMINATORY VENDOR 
 

The COUNCIL affirms it is aware of the provisions of Section 287.134(2)(a), Florida 
Statutes, and that at no time has the COUNCIL been placed on the Discriminatory 
Vendor List.  The COUNCIL further agrees that it shall not violate such law during the 
term of this Agreement.  
 

129 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



5 

XV. NON-DISCRIMINATION 
 

The COUNCIL shall not discriminate unlawfully against any individual employed in the 
performance of this Agreement because of race, religion, color, sex, physical handicap 
unrelated to such person’s ability to engage in this work, national origin, ancestry, or age.  
 

XVI. HARASSMENT-FREE WORKPLACE 
  

The COUNCIL shall provide a harassment-free workplace, with any allegation of 
harassment given priority attention and action by management.   

 
XVII. PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES 

  
The COUNCIL affirms that it is aware of the provisions of Section 287.133(2)(a), Florida 
Statutes, and that at no time has the COUNCIL been convicted for a Public Entity Crime. 
The COUNCIL agrees it shall not violate such law and further acknowledges and agrees 
that any conviction during the term of this Agreement may result in termination of this 
Agreement in accordance with Section 287.133(4).   

 
XIII. LOBBYING 

 
The COUNCIL shall not use any funds received pursuant to this Agreement for lobbying 
the Florida Legislature, the judicial branch, or any state agency.   
 

XIX. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

This Agreement and attachments incorporated by reference constitute all the terms and 
conditions agreed upon by the parties. 
 

XX. INFORMATION RELEASE (PUBLIC RECORDS ACCESS) 
 

The TOWN AND COUNCIL agree that the COUNCIL shall comply with Florida’s 
public records law to specifically include: 
 
A.  The COUNCIL shall comply with Florida Public Records law under Chapter 119, F.S. 

Records made or received in conjunction with this Agreement are public records 
under Florida law, as defined in Section 119.011(12), F.S. The COUNCIL shall keep 
and maintain public records required to perform the services under this Agreement. 

 
B. This Agreement may be unilaterally canceled by the TOWN for refusal by the 

COUNCIL to either provide public records to the TOWN upon request, or to allow 
inspection and copying of all public records made or received by the COUNCIL in 
conjunction with this Agreement and subject to disclosure under Chapter 119, F.S., 
and Section 24(a), Article I, Florida Constitution. 

 
C. If the COUNCIL meets the definition of “Contractor” found in Section 

119.0701(1)(a), F.S.; [i.e., an individual, partnership, corporation, or business entity 
that enters into a contract for services with a public agency and is acting on behalf of 
the public agency], then the following requirements apply: 

 

130 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



6 

i. Pursuant to Section 119.0701, F.S., a request to inspect or copy public records 
relating to this Agreement for services must be made directly to the TOWN. If the 
TOWN does not possess the requested records, the TOWN shall immediately 
notify the COUNCIL of the request, and the COUNCIL must provide the records 
to the TOWN or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable 
time. If the COUNCIL fails to provide the public records to the TOWN within a 
reasonable time, the COUNCIL may be subject to penalties under s. 119.10, F.S. 

 
ii. Upon request from the TOWN’s custodian of public records, the COUNCIL shall 

provide the TOWN with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be 
inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the 
cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided by law. 

 
iii. The COUNCIL shall identify and ensure that all public records that are exempt or 

confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not 
disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the Agreement term and 
following completion of the Agreement if the COUNCIL does not transfer the 
records to the TOWN. 

 
iv. Upon completion of the Agreement, the COUNCIL shall transfer, at no cost to 

TOWN, all public records in possession of the COUNCIL or keep and maintain 
public records required by the TOWN to perform the services under this 
Agreement. If the COUNCIL transfers all public records to the TOWN upon 
completion of the Agreement, the COUNCIL shall destroy any duplicate public 
records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public disclosure 
requirements. If the COUNCIL keeps and maintains public records upon 
completion of the Agreement, the COUNCIL shall meet all applicable 
requirements for retaining public records. All records that are stored electronically 
must be provided to TOWN, upon request from the TOWN’s custodian of public 
records, in a format that is accessible by and compatible with the information 
technology systems of TOWN. 

 

D. IF THE COUNCIL HAS QUESTIONS 
REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 
119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE COUNCIL’S 
DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT 
THE TOWN’S CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC 
RECORDS BY TELEPHONE AT (863) 699-3747, 
BY EMAIL AT clerk@mylakeplacid.org, OR AT 
THE MAILING ADDRESS BELOW:.  

  
 
 

131 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



7 

  TOWN OF LAKE PLACID  
311 W INTERLAKE BLVD 
LAKE PLACID, FL  33852  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the TOWN and the COUNCIL have caused this Agreement to be 
executed by their undersigned officials as duly authorized.  
 
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID          CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
       PLANNING COUNCIL  
 
By: ______________________________  By: ______________________________ 
                                                                Patricia M. Steed, Executive Director 
 
 
__________________________________  _________________________________ 
Witness      Witness 
 
Approved as to legal form and sufficiency: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Town Attorney 
 
 
______________________________ 
Council Attorney 

132 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



8 

Attachment A 
 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
SCOPE OF WORK 

 
 

Tasks 
 

The COUNCIL Grantee will prepare a Community Redevelopment Area Plan addressing the 
needs of the Town of Lake Placid Community Redevelopment Area, which encompasses the area 
identified in the Town’s Finding of Necessity Study. The Community Redevelopment Area Plan 
will be consistent with the requirements of Florida Statutes for such plans.  
 
A. Task 1 – Community Meeting. The COUNCIL shall conduct one community meeting to 

discuss and determine key issues, opportunities, potential projects, and potential 
programs within the Community Redevelopment Area.  
 
Deliverable 1:  Documentation of the completion of Task 1 including: 

 A meeting advertisement.  
 Meeting Agenda. 
 PowerPoint presentation.  
 Summary of input received at the meeting, map of the areas identified for 

potential projects within the Community Redevelopment Area.  
 A map of the Community Redevelopment Area Plan area. 

 
 

B. Task 2 – Maps/Diagrams. The COUNCIL shall draft maps and/or diagrams of the 
Community Redevelopment Area indicating: 

1. Approximate amount of open space to be provided and the street layout. 
2. Limitations on the type, size, height, number and proposed use of buildings. 
3. Approximate number of dwelling units. 
4. Property intended for use as parks, recreation areas, streets, public utilities and 

public improvements. 
 
Deliverable 2:  Documentation of the completion of Task 2. 

 
 
C. Task 3 – Community Redevelopment Plan. The COUNCIL shall prepare a Community 

Redevelopment Area Plan (“Plan”) consistent with the area identified in the Finding of 
Necessity Study, which shall comply with the requirements of Florida Statutes and with 
any needed revisions addressing any comments received from DEO. The Plan shall 
include the following: 
 

1.  Contain a legal description (which may consist of a list of all parcel numbers) of 
the boundaries of the Community Redevelopment Area and the reasons for 
establishing such boundaries shown in the Plan. 

 
2.  Show by map and diagram and in general terms: (1) The approximate amount of 

open space to be provided and the street layout; (2) Limitations on the type, size, 

133 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



9 

height, number, and proposed use of buildings; (3) The approximate number of 
dwelling units; (4) Such property as is intended for use as public parks, recreation 
areas, streets, public utilities, and public improvements of any nature. 

 
3.  If the Community Redevelopment Area contains low or moderate income 

housing, the Plan will contain a neighborhood impact element which describes in 
detail the impact of the redevelopment upon the residents of the redevelopment 
area and the surrounding areas in terms of relocation, traffic circulation, 
environmental quality, availability of community facilities and services, effect on 
school population, and other matters affecting the physical and social quality of 
the neighborhood. 

 
4.  Identify specifically any publicly funded capital projects to be undertaken within 

the Community Redevelopment Area. 
 
5.  Contain adequate safeguards that the redevelopment will be carried out pursuant to 

the Plan. 
 
6.  Provide for the retention of controls and the establishment of any restrictions or 

covenants running with land sold or leased for private use for such periods of time 
and under such conditions as the governing body deems necessary to effectuate 
the Plan. 

 
7.  Provide assurances that there will be replacement housing for relocation of 

persons temporarily or permanently displaced from housing facilities within the 
Community Redevelopment Area. 

 
8.  Provide an element of residential use in the Community Redevelopment Area if 

such use exists in the area prior to the adoption of the Plan or if the Plan is 
intended to remedy a shortage of affordable housing to residents of low or 
moderate income, including the elderly, or if the plan is not intended to remedy 
such shortage, the reasons therefor. 

 
9.  Contain a detailed statement of the projected costs of the redevelopment, 

including the amount to be expended on publicly funded capital projects in the 
Community Redevelopment Area and any indebtedness of the community 
redevelopment agency, the county, or the municipality proposed to be incurred for 
such redevelopment if such indebtedness is to be repaid with increment revenues. 

 
10.Provide a time certain for completing all redevelopment financed by increment 

revenues. Such time certain shall occur no later than 30 years after the fiscal year 
in which the Plan is approved, adopted, or amended pursuant to Section 
163.385(1)(a), Florida Statutes. However, for any agency created after July 1, 
2002, the time certain for completing all redevelopment financed by increment 
revenues must occur within 40 years after the fiscal year in which the Plan is 
approved or adopted. 

 
Deliverable 3:  Documentation of the completion of Task 3. 

 
 

134 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



10 

Attachment B 
 
   
 

“DELIVERABLES” 
 
 

GRANT AGREEMENT 
 

BETWEEN THE 
 

STATE OF FLORIDA  
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPPORTUNITY 

 
AND 

 
THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

135 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



11 

DELIVERABLES 
 

Deliverables and Tasks Minimum Level of Service  
 

Due Date Payment: Cost 
Reimbursement  
Amount  
 

Deliverable 1: Community 
Meeting  
 
Grantee shall conduct a 
community.  
  

Completion of Deliverable 1 as 
evidenced by submission of all of 
the following:  
 
1. Meeting advertisement.  
2. Meeting agenda.  
3. PowerPoint presentation.  
4. Summary of input received at 

the meeting.  
5. Map of the areas identified for 

potential projects.  
6. Map of the Community 

Redevelopment Area Plan area. 
  
Grantee shall submit all 
documentation on paper or 
electronically in MS Word or pdf 
format; and maps in pdf format 
with ArcGIS compatible shapefiles 
on a compact disc.  
 

January 27, 
2017 

Not to exceed 
$5,000. 

Failure to 
perform the 
minimum level 
of service shall 
result in 
financial 
consequences, 
as set forth in 
Section 14 of 
the Scope of 
Work in the 
DEO 
Agreement.  

Deliverable 2: Draft 
Maps/Diagrams  
 
Grantee shall draft maps and/or 
diagrams of the Community 
Redevelopment Area (CRA).  
 
  

Completion of Deliverable 2 as 
evidenced by submission of all of 
the following:  
 
1. Map and/or diagram of the 

CRA indicating the approximate 
amount of open space to be 
provided and the street layout.  

 
2. Map and/or diagram of the 

CRA indicating limitations on 
the type, size, height, number 
and proposed use of building.  

 
3. Map and/or diagram of the 

CRA indicating approximate 
number of dwelling units.  

 
4. Map and/or diagram of the 

CRA indicating property 
intended for use as parks, 
recreation areas, streets, public 
utilities and public 
improvements.  

 

February 24, 
2017 
 

Not to exceed 
$6,000.  
 
Failure to 
perform the 
minimum level 
of service shall 
result in 
financial 
consequences, 
as set forth in 
Section 14 of 
the Scope of 
Work in the 
DEO 
Agreement.  

 

136 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



12 

Grantee shall submit all 
documentation on paper or 
electronically in MS Word or pdf 
format; and maps in pdf format 
with ArcGIS compatible shapefiles 
on a compact disc.  
 

Deliverable 3: Community 
Redevelopment Plan  
 
Grantee shall prepare a 
Community Redevelopment 
Plan.  
 
  

Completion of Deliverable 3 as 
evidenced by submission of all of 
the following:  
 
1. A legal description of the 

boundaries of the Community 
Redevelopment Area and the 
reasons for establishing such 
boundaries.  

 
2. Map and diagram of the 

specifications.  
 
3. If the redevelopment area 

contains low or moderate 
income housing, the Plan will 
contain a neighborhood 
impact element describing the 
impacts on the residents of 
the redevelopment area and 
the surrounding areas.  

 
4. Identify specifically any 

publicly funded capital 
projects to be undertaken 
within the Community 
Redevelopment Area.  

 
5. Provide assurances that there 

will be replacement housing 
for relocation of persons 
temporarily or permanently 
displaced from housing 
facilities within the 
Community Redevelopment 
Area.  

 
6. Provide an element of 

residential use in the 
Community Redevelopment 
Area if such use exists in the 
area prior to the adoption of 
the Plan or if the Plan is 
intended to remedy a 
shortage of housing 
affordable to residents of low 

May 19, 2017  
 

Not to exceed 
$14,000.  

 
Failure to 
perform the 
minimum level 
of service shall 
result in 
financial 
consequences, 
as set forth in 
Section 14 of 
the Scope of 
Work in the 
DEO 
Agreement.  

 

137 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



13 

or moderate income, including 
the elderly, or if the plan is 
not intended to remedy such 
shortage, the reasons 
therefor.  

 
7. Provide a detailed statement 

of the projected costs of the 
redevelopment.  

 
8. Provide a time certain for 

completing all redevelopment 
financed by increment 
revenues.  

 
Grantee shall submit all 
documentation on paper or 
electronically in MS Word or pdf 
format; and maps in pdf format 
with ArcGIS compatible shapefiles 
on a compact disc.  
 

Total Cost Not to Exceed:  
  $25,000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

138 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



14 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment C 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GRANT AGREEMENT (complete) 
 

BETWEEN THE 
 

STATE OF FLORIDA  
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPPORTUNITY 

 
AND 

 
THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA 

 
 

139 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



ATTACHMENT 1-A 
 
 
 

INVOICE 
INVOICE NO.:_______________ 

INVOICE DATE:_______________ 
 
REMIT TO: 
 
(NAME) 
(ADDRESS) 
(CITY, STATE, ZIP) 
(PHONE) 
 
 

FEID NO. GRANT NO. SERVICE PERIOD 
FROM TO 

    
 
DELIVERABLE 

NO. 
DESCRIPTION (must match the scope of work) AMOUNT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TOTAL  
 

140 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



DRG LINE ITEM BUDGET 

DRG LINE ITEM BUDGET Page 1 AGREEMENT NO._____

LINE ITEM OPERATING BUDGET

GRANTEE:  

AGREEMENT# :  

AGREEMENT PERIOD:  

DATE PREPARED:  

GRANT MATCH PROJECT 
LINE ITEMS AMOUNTS AMOUNTS TOTALS

I. PERSONNEL SERVICES
     (a) SALARIES $ $ $0
     (b) FRINGE $ $ $0

TOTAL PERSONNEL = $0 $0 $0
 ==========  ==========  ==========

II. EXPENSES
     (a) PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ $ $0
     (b) TRAVEL $ $ $0
     (d) SUBCONTRACTED SERVICES $ $ $0
     (e) OPERATING SUPPLIES $ $ $0
     (f) MARKETING MATERIALS $ $ $0
     (g)* Administrative Costs $ $ $0
     (h)* _________________________________ $ $ $0
     *Insert additional items, if necessary $ $ $0

TOTAL EXPENSES = $0 $0 $0
 ==========  ==========  ==========

III. EQUIPMENT
     (a) EQUIPMENT $ $ $0
     (b) * _________________________________ $ $ $0
     *Insert additional items, if necessary $ $ $0

TOTAL EQUIPMENT = $0 $0 $0
 ==========  ==========  ==========

$ $ $0

$ $ $0
     (a)* ________________________________ $ $ $0
     (b) *________________________________ $ $ $0
     (c) *________________________________ $ $ $0
     *Insert additional items, if necessary

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION $0 $0 $0
 ==========  ==========  ==========

GRAND TOTALS = $0 $0 $0
 ==========  ==========  ==========

(Identify the costs included in Admin, such as Office 
supplies, postage, rent)

IV. ADMINISTRATION (not to exceed __% of grant total, 
if applicable )

141 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

November 14, 2016 Town Council Regular Meeting

1.J. Resolution 2016-34 Request State Legislature to address Florida’s Workers Compensation System.

Our risk management insurance company, on behalf of it's clients, has closely 
followed government actions which has resulted in the Florida Legislature allowing 
a 14.5% rate increase in Worker's Comp rates.   Public Risk Management's attorney 
distributed the attached resolution to all PRM clients for consideration. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2016-34 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID OF HIGHLANDS COUNTY, 
FLORIDA REQUESTING THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE AMEND CHAPTER 440, 
FLORIDA STATUTES, TO ADDRESS THE FLORIDA SUPREME COURT’S 
RECENT DECISIONS RELATED TO FLORIDA’S WORKERS’ COMPENSATION 
SYSTEM

Motion to approve Resolution 2016-34 addressing the Florida Supreme Court's recent decision related to the Florida's 
Workers Compensation System.

Resolution 2016-34 
 
Article - Florida Approves 14.5% Workers' Comp Rate Hike in Response to Court Rulings Resolution 2016-34

N/A

142 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16

townadmin
Typewritten Text
1.J. Resolution 2016-34 Request State Legislature to address Florida’s Workers Compensation System.



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-34

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID OF HIGHLANDS 
COUNTY, FLORIDA REQUESTING THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE 
AMEND CHAPTER 440, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO ADDRESS THE 
FLORIDA SUPREME COURT’S RECENT DECISIONS RELATED TO 
FLORIDA’S WORKERS’ COMPENSATION SYSTEM.

WHEREAS, the Town of Lake Placid of Highlands County, Florida has over 49 full 
time employees, for which the Town of Lake Placid provides workers’ compensation 
insurance; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Lake Placid has paid approximately $136,656 in workers’ 
compensation claims in the last five years; and

WHEREAS, obtaining adequate insurance coverage for municipalities is already 
difficult given that the employees range from administration, to police, to parks and recreation, 
and to sanitation and public works, among many other services; and

WHEREAS, this varied employee portfolio provides a diversity of claims and a level of 
unpredictability that requires higher insurance premium rates than other organizations; and

WHEREAS, despite the difficulty in obtaining workers’ compensation coverage for its 
employees, the Town of Lake Placid relies on the constructs within Florida Law to avoid the 
costly tort system to address employee injuries; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Lake Placid relies on a workers’ compensation system that has 
a cap on attorneys’ fees to prevent the unsavory and costly scenarios of paying more for the legal 
fees for a workers’ compensation case than the actual claim itself; and

WHEREAS, businesses of all types and sizes within our Town, if faced with 
significantly higher premiums for their workers compensation rates will be negatively impacted 
financially which could lead to stagnated growth, hiring freezes, or worse, layoffs; and

WHEREAS, negative impacts to local businesses in Lake Placid have an equally 
negative impact on the Town of Lake Placid revenues and, by extension our ability to 
provide adequate services to the Towns residents; and

WHEREAS, on April 28, 2016, the Florida Supreme Court, in the matter of Castellanos 
v. Next Door Company, held that a strict cap for plaintiff’s attorneys’ fees provided by section 
440.34, Florida Statutes, was unconstitutional; and

WHEREAS, on June 9, 2016, the Florida Supreme Court, in the matter of Westphal v. 
City of St. Petersburg, held that a two-year period of temporary total disability benefits in section 
440.15, Florida Statutes, is unconstitutional; and

143 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



WHEREAS, the Florida Legislature has not yet taken any action to address these now-
deemed unconstitutional sections of Chapter 440, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation has recently approved the 
proposed workers’ compensation premium increase of 14.5 percent effective December 1, 
2016; and

WHEREAS, any workers’ compensation rate increase above normal annual growth or 
transition into a tort system for workers’ injuries would negatively impact the Town of Lake 
and, by extension, services to the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

The foregoing recitals (whereas clauses) are incorporated herein by reference and 
adopted in support of the matters set forth in this Resolution and made part hereof.

The Town of Lake Placid of Highlands County implores the Legislature to amend 
Chapter 440, Florida Statutes, to ensure that it is constitutionally valid, including: creating a cap 
on attorneys’ fees for workers compensation claims that, if necessary, allows limited judicial 
discretion; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town of Lake Placid of Highlands County,
Florida implores the Florida Legislature to consider the impacts of any modifications to the 
workers’ compensation system on local governments (in addition to the impacts on the private 
sector) and engage local government leaders in the decision making processes so that the voices 
of our constituents might be heard in the midst of the debate.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of _____, 2016.

John M. Holbrook
MAYOR of the Town of Lake Placid of 
Highlands County, Florida

ATTEST:

Eva Cooper Hapeman
Town Clerk

144 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



A 10.1 percent statewide average rate increase for the April 28 Florida Supreme Court decision in the case
of , which  found the mandatory attorney fee schedule in Section
440.34, Florida Statutes, unconstitutional as a violation of due process under both the Florida and United
States Constitutions.
A 2.2 percent  statewide average rate increase for the June 9 Florida Supreme Court decision in the case of

, in which the Florida Supreme Court found the 104-week statutory
limitation on temporary total disability benefits in Section 440.15(2)(a), Florida Statutes, unconstitutional
because it causes a statutory gap in benefits in violation of an injured worker’s constitutional right of
access to courts. The Supreme Court reinstated the 260-week limitation in effect prior to the 1994 law
change.

Page1 of 3Florida Approves 14.5% Workers’ Comp Rate Hike in Response to Court Rulings

11/7/2016http://www.insurancejournal.com/news/southeast/2016/09/27/427642.htm?print

145 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



A 1.8 percent statewide average rate increase related to updates within the Florida Workers’
Compensation HCPR Manual per Senate Bill 1402. The manual became effective on July 1, 2016.

The rate increase would become effective on Dec. 1 for new and renewal business, with no change in rates for
current in-force policies, despite NCCI’s recommendation that it be applied on a pro-rata basis for the remainder
of each policy term.

OIR also noted in the order that if an increase in litigation activity continues or further escalates, as has been the
case since the Supreme Court’s Castellanos ruling, and has the effect of extending claim durations, delaying
return to work and possibly creating inefficiencies in the system, then there could be a more substantial increase
in workers’  compensation costs in the near future.

Employer groups acknowledged that the recent court rulings meant the state had to raise rates. However, that
does not mean they are pleased. They maintain that the higher rates will help trial lawyers, not workers.

“Putting job creators and injured workers first is the right thing to do to keep Florida’s workers’  compensation
system working. Unfortunately, the Florida Supreme Court’s ruling is not about safety or protecting workers.
The effect of the decision is to raise costs for no other reason than so plaintiff trial lawyers can raise
fees,”  said Mark Wilson, president and CEO of the Florida Chamber of Commerce.

The Chamber said that for employers, the rate increase is particularly troublesome because many small
businesses haven’ t budgeted for higher rates.

The National Federation of Independent Businesses had a similar reaction.

“While the commissioner has done what was necessary in response to the Supreme Court undoing legislation
that capped attorney’s fees and maintained reasonable rates, our small business owners will be paying the price,”
NFIB/Florida Executive Director Bill Herrle.

He said NFIB will seek legislation to reform the workers’  compensation market.

Insurance carriers will be pressing lawmakers for change as well.

“We continue to support the 2003 reforms to Florida’s workers’  compensation system that protected employees
and controlled costs for employers prior to the rulings,”  said Logan McFaddin, regional manager for the
Property Casualty Insurers Association of America (PCI). “We must work with Florida lawmakers on solid
solutions to ensure we can return to a vibrant marketplace in Florida where injured workers can get the care they
need, while at the same time, workers’  compensation costs do not hinder employers and employees. We need a
workers’  compensation system in Florida that we all can rely on.”

Lawyers representing injured workers said they were disappointed in the OIR ruling and accused OIR
Commissioner David Altmaier of missing an opportunity to protect both workers and employers.

“He could have rejected the insurance industry’s secretive ploy for corporate welfare to line its own pockets, all
while falsely blaming a workers’  compensation rate hike on two court rulings that don’ t actually make any rate
change necessary,”  said Mark Touby, president of Florida Workers’  Advocates. “ Insurance companies like to
point blame at lawyers, but we agree with Florida’s business community that this unwarranted 14.5 percent
increase in premiums will have a damaging impact on employers across our state.”

Florida Awaiting Final Workers’  Comp Rate Decision
NCCI Proposes Nearly 20% Florida Workers Comp Rate Increase
Florida Supreme Court Strikes Down State Cap on Temporary Disability Benefits
Florida Judge: 104-Week Limit on Temporary Disability Benefits Unconstitutional
Florida Court Reverses Itself: 104-Week Limit on Temporary Benefits Constitutional

Page2 of 3Florida Approves 14.5% Workers’ Comp Rate Hike in Response to Court Rulings

11/7/2016http://www.insurancejournal.com/news/southeast/2016/09/27/427642.htm?print

146 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Supreme Court Finds Attorney Fee Schedule Unconstitutional; Passes on Other Key Workers’
Comp Case
Florida Braces for Rate Hikes, Litigation Due to Workers Compensation Fee Ruling
NCCI Seeks to Raise Florida Workers Comp Rates by 17% in Light of Court Ruling

Today’s Insurance Headlines | Most Popular | Southeast News

Page3 of 3Florida Approves 14.5% Workers’ Comp Rate Hike in Response to Court Rulings

11/7/2016http://www.insurancejournal.com/news/southeast/2016/09/27/427642.htm?print

147 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 

148 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

November 14, 2016 Town Council Regular

1.K. Resolution 2016-35 Budget Amendment #1  2015/2016

A budget amendment will be required for several line items.   
 
Budget Amendment (Actual revenue and expenses to equal total Annual Budget for 2015-2016) 
 
 
 

Consent agenda motion to approve Resolution 2016-35 Budget Amendment #1  2015/2016

2015-2016 Annual Budget  Amendment #1   

Finance

Expenses occurred ($63,881)

149 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



        RESOLUTION 2016-35

RESOLUTION OF THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL 

THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL was duly assembled in a regular session on 
Monday, November 14, 2014. A quorum was present.  John M. Holbrook, Mayor, presided.

WHEREAS, a final Budget Amendment is requested for the 2015-2016 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, allowing for line items adjustments and budgets increase and or decrease to the
General Fund and Infrastructure Budgets.  A request to decrease administration expenses by ($46,276), a 
request to increase public safety expenses by $18,931. A request to decrease transportation expenses by
($26,883), a request to increase recreation and horticulture expenses by $44,222 and a request to increase 
the infrastructure expenses by $77,434.

WHEREAS, allowing for line item adjustments and budgets increase and or decrease to the
Utility budgets. A request to decrease Water System expenses by ($86,609). A request to decrease
Wastewater expenses by ($11,938). And a request to increase Utility Capital expenses by $24,934 and
$63,032, respectively.

IT IS NOW, THEREFORE, RESOLVED, that the Lake Placid Town Council authorizes a 
budget amendment in as allowed in Ordinance No. 2015-676.

DULY ADOPTED at a Regular Town Council Meeting on the 14th of November 2016

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID

By:___________________________
John M. Holbrook, Mayor

Attest:________________________
Eva Cooper Hapeman
Town Clerk

(Seal) 

150 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE
001-300-000 BUDGET FUND BALANCE 16,403.10             44,681                       16,403                                     37%
001-311-000 GEN AD VALOREM TAXES 587,235.72           605,610                     587,236                                   97%
001-312-400 GEN LOCAL OPTION GAS TAX-FIRST 52,127.40             52,452                       52,127                                     99%
001-312-420 GEN LOCAL OPTION GAS TAX-SECON 28,878.96             28,896                       28,879                                     100%
001-313-100 GEN FRANCHISE FEE: ELECTRIC 196,221.84           189,500                     196,222                                   104%
001-314-100 GEN UTILITY SERVICE TAXES: ELE 237,540.09           211,102                     237,540                                   113%
001-314-800 GEN UTILITY SERVICE TAXES: PRO 7,861.70                7,000                          7,862                                       112%
001-315-000 GEN (CST) COMMUNICATION SERVIC 100,764.88           99,677                       100,765                                   101%
001-316-012 GEN LOCAL BUSINESS TAX 15,212.00             6,000                          15,212                                     254%
001-324-620 GEN RECREATON USER FEES 16,420.00             15,000                       16,420                                     109%
001-329-000 GEN ZONING-VARIANCE PERMITS 3,000.00                2,500                          3,000                                       120%
001-329-100 GEN SIGN PERMIT FEES 675.00                   -                              675                                           #DIV/0!
001-331-210 GEN DRUG GRANT - STATE -                         500                             -                                            0%
001-331-220 GEN GRANT DISBURSEMENT -                         2,000                          -                                            0%
001-334-101 GEN FDOT-NORTH US MAINTENANCE 17,066.75             17,066                       17,067                                     100%
001-334-713 GEN COUNTY CULTURE/RECREATION 110,000.00           110,000                     110,000                                   100%
001-335-120 GEN STATE REVENUE SHARING PROC 73,511.40             73,805                       73,511                                     100%
001-335-130 GEN STATE LIGHT MAINTENANCE FE 10,483.83             10,484                       10,484                                     100%
001-335-140 GEN MOBILE HOME LICENSES 1,455.22                1,500                          1,455                                       97%
001-335-150 GEN ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE 4,338.54                3,500                          4,339                                       124%
001-335-180 GEN LOCAL GOVT. HALF CENT SALE 118,685.48           115,728                     118,685                                   103%
001-335-490 FUEL TAX REFUNDS & CREDITS 32.34                     -                              32                                             #DIV/0!
001-341-900 GEN ELECTION ASSESSMENT 24.00                     30                               24                                             80%
001-342-100 P.D. REPORT FEE 502.17                   200                             502                                           251%
001-342-101 P.D. PARKING TICKET 440.00                   200                             440                                           220%
001-342-900 P.D. CODE PENALTIES -                         500                             -                                            0%
001-342-907 P.D. (CE) MAGISTRATE FINES -                         750                             -                                            0%
001-351-100 P.D. FINES-FORFEITURES 15,198.01             8,000                          15,198                                     190%
001-351-300 P.D. EDUCATION ASSESSMENT 774.64                   1,500                          775                                           52%
001-358-001 GEN REC. TOWN PARKS RENTAL -US 5,610.00                3,000                          5,610                                       187%
001-361-000 ADM. INTEREST 3,897.82                2,500                          3,898                                       156%
001-361-001 ADM. INTEREST: CD & MM 600.72                   1,000                          601                                           60%

151 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

001-362-007 ADM. BUILDING RENT: WATER 17,700.00             17,700                       17,700                                     100%
001-362-008 ADM. BUILDING RENT: SANITATION 4,023.00                4,023                          4,023                                       100%
001-362-009 ADM. BUILDING RENT: WASTEWATER 9,220.08                9,220                          9,220                                       100%
001-362-010 ADM. BUILDING RENT: CEMETERY 1,060.08                1,060                          1,060                                       100%
001-365-005 P.D. SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS 800.00                   0                                  800                                           8000000%
001-366-000 ADM. DONATIONS FROM PRIVATE SO 0.52                       0                                  1                                               5200%
001-366-200 P.D. DONATIONS FROM PRIVATE SO 17,975.65             0                                  17,976                                     179756500%
001-366-202 P.D. DONATIONS FROM FINGERPRIN 3,102.00                0                                  3,102                                       31020000%
001-369-010 ADM. MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 29,834.70             0                                  29,835                                     298347000%
001-381-901 ADM. TRANSFER IN - SANIT. LOAN 40,827.00             40,827                       40,827                                     100%
001-381-999 ADM. TRANSFER-IN INFRA -                         72,000                       -                                            0%

GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 1,749,504.64        1,759,511                  1,749,505                                99%

101-300-000 BUDGET FUND BALANCE -                         -                              -                                             
101-312-600 INFRA SURTAX 232,452.56           221,617                     232,453                                   105%
101-361-010 INFRA INTEREST 3,618.41                2,000                          3,618                                       181%
101-381-016 INFRA OPERATING TRANSFER-IN 18,718.00             18,088                       18,718                                     103%  

101-381-017 INFRA OPERATING TRANSFER- HCBCC 27,350.00             -                              27,350                                     #DIV/0! Bathroom

GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 282,138.97           241,705                     282,139                                   117%

401-324-210 WA IMPACT FEE- RESIDENTIAL (WA 1,500.00                0                                  1,500                                       15000000%
401-324-220 WA IMPACT FEE - COMMERCIAL -                         10,000                       -                                            0%
401-343-300 WATER UTILITY REVENUE 1,045,790.00        1,165,000                  1,045,790                                90%
401-343-350 WATER PENALTIES 4,232.04                0                                  4,232                                       42320400%
401-343-900 SERVICE CONNECTION FEES 27,525.00             15,000                       27,525                                     184%
401-361-000 INTEREST INCOME 3,610.37                -                              3,610                                       #DIV/0!
401-365-000 SURPLUS MATERIAL & SCRAP 6,200.00                -                              6,200                                       #DIV/0!
401-369-000 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 5,830.00                -                              5,830                                       #DIV/0!
401-369-200 SETTING/REPAIRING METERS 9,705.00                1,000                          9,705                                       971%
401-381-003 TRANSFER IN  - SEWER 19,126.00             19,126                       19,126                                     100%

PPROPRIETARY REVENUE 1,123,518.41        1,210,126                  1,123,518                                93%

152 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

402-300-000 FUND BALANCE -                         121,283                     -                                            0%
402-324-110 WW SDC RESIDENTIAL 2,793.00                16,000                       2,793                                       17%
402-343-350 SEWER PENALTIES 1,898.53                0                                  1,899                                       18985300%
402-343-500 SEWER SERVICE FEES 672,675.90           575,900                     672,676                                   117%
402-343-504 SEWER AVAILABILITY FEE 19,371.22             15,000                       19,371                                     129%
402-361-000 INTEREST INCOME 246.08                   300                             246                                           82%
402-392-000 WW INSURANCE PROCEEDS 19,561.67             0                                  19,562                                     195616700%

PPROPRIETARY REVENUE 716,546.40           728,483                     716,546                                   98%

403-300-000 FUND BALANCE -                         3,525                          -                                            0%
403-343-700 MAUSOLEUM SALES 10,600.00             -                              10,600                                     #DIV/0!
403-343-800 CASH LOT SALE -                         25,000                       -                                            0%
403-343-802 CEM MEMORIAL LOT 3.6X10 7,000.00                -                              7,000                                       #DIV/0!
403-343-803 CEM TRADITIONAL 4X11 11,700.00             -                              11,700                                     #DIV/0!
403-361-000 INTEREST ON C.D. & MONEY MARKE 103.78                   100                             104                                           104%
403-369-020 PERPETUAL CARE FEES 16,200.00             16,800                       16,200                                     96%
403-369-040 VASE-EMBLEM INCOME -                         168                             -                                            0%
403-369-050 CEM OPENING-CLOSING CRYPTS 2,400.00                1,000                          2,400                                       240%
403-369-051 CEM OPENING-CLOSING NICHES 1,350.00                -                              1,350                                       #DIV/0!
403-369-900 CEM MARKING -                         7,000                          -                                            0%
403-369-901 CEM MARKING FEE BURIAL 5,950.00                -                              5,950                                       #DIV/0!
403-369-902 CEM MARKING FEE HEADSTONE 2,350.00                -                              2,350                                       #DIV/0!

PPROPRIETARY REVENUE 57,653.78             53,593                       57,654                                     108%

404-300-000 BUDGET FUND BALANCE -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
404-361-000 INTEREST 2,758.83                1,500                          2,759                                       184%
404-369-009 BACKHOE PURCHASE 2015 (2 YRS) -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
404-369-220 IMPACT FEES - WATER 18,150.00             10,000                       18,150                                     182%
404-369-221 IMPACT FEES - SEWER 21,440.00             5,000                          21,440                                     429%
404-381-000 TRANSFER IN - WATER REV 90,000.00             90,000                       90,000                                     100%
404-381-001 TRANSFER IN - REPYMT OF BOA LO -                         50,783                       -                                            0%

PPROPRIETARY REVENUE 132,348.83           157,283                     132,349                                   84%

153 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

405-300-000 BUDGET FUND BALANCE 51,932.00             0                                  51,932                                     519320000%
405-361-000 WATER CONT. INTEREST INCOME 299.78                   200                             300                                           150%
405-369-006 WATER CONT. TRANSFER-IN WATER 20,000.00             20,000                       20,000                                     100%
405-369-007 WASTEWATER SYSTEM TRANSFER-IN 16,000.00             5,000                          16,000                                     320%

PPROPRIETARY REVENUE 88,231.78             25,200                       88,232                                     350%

409-300-003 SA FUND BALANCE - 409 -                         49,568                       -                                            0%
409-343-350 SANITATION PENALTIES 1,097.87                -                              1,098                                       #DIV/0!
409-343-400 GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE DUMPSTER R 423,312.90           341,078                     423,313                                   124%
409-343-401 GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE RESIDENTIA 103,770.63           104,220                     103,771                                   100%
409-343-430 SANIT. SETUP FEE 2,275.00                2,000                          2,275                                       114%
409-361-000 INTEREST INCOME 582.40                   500                             582                                           116%

PPROPRIETARY REVENUE 531,038.80           497,366                     531,039                                   107%

412-361-000 INTEREST 257.66                   -                              258                                           #DIV/0!
412-381-001 TRANSFER IN LOAN I 66,669.00             66,669                       66,669                                     100%
412-381-002 TRANSFER IN LOAN II 61,362.00             61,362                       61,362                                     100%

PROPRIETARY REVENUE 128,288.66           128,031                     128,289                                   100%

413-361-010 INTEREST 909.90                   -                              910                                           #DIV/0!
413-381-010 TRANSFER IN-CEMETERY 18,000.00             -                              18,000                                     #DIV/0!

18,909.90             -                              18,910                                     #DIV/0!

TOTAL  REVENUE 4,828,180.17        4,801,298                  4,828,180                                101%

154 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

GOVERNMENTAL EXPENSES
001-513-012 ADM REG WAGES 70,977.71             78,395                       70,978                                     91%
001-513-014 ADM OT WAGES 63.87                     -                              64                                             #DIV/0!
001-513-016 ADM VACATION LEAVE 3,174.83                -                              3,175                                       #DIV/0!
001-513-017 ADM SICK LEAVE 2,618.29                -                              2,618                                       #DIV/0!
001-513-023 ADM HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE 43,528.11             44,888                       43,528                                     97%
001-513-121 ADM AUTO USE 105.00                   -                              105                                           #DIV/0!
001-513-210 ADM. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 5,598.37                5,997                          5,598                                       93%
001-513-220 ADM. RETIREMENT 15,778.87             15,824                       15,779                                     100%
001-513-310 ADM. LEGALS 11,067.38             15,000                       11,067                                     74%
001-513-311 ADM. SIMPLEFILE E-RECORDING 3,176.40                5,000                          3,176                                       64%
001-513-312 ADM. RESEARCH (TLO) -                         360                             -                                            0%
001-513-320 ADM. ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 1,152.50                900                             1,153                                       128%
001-513-322 ADM. IT SERVICES 149.50                   2,500                          150                                           6%
001-513-410 ADM. COMMUNICATION 1,778.95                3,500                          1,779                                       51%
001-513-420 ADM. POSTAGE 1,062.45                500                             1,062                                       212%
001-513-430 ADM. ELECTRICITY 556.54                   3,000                          557                                           19%
001-513-440 ADM. CHAMBER PUBLIC RESTROOM 1,800.00                1,800                          1,800                                       100%
001-513-450 ADM. TOWN INSURANCE 2,493.86                2,513                          2,494                                       99%
001-513-461 ADM. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,876.87                2,500                          1,877                                       75%
001-513-470 ADM. CODIFICATION -                         3,800                          -                                            0%
001-513-480 ADM. ADVERTISEMENT 6,422.28                -                              6,422                                       #DIV/0!
001-513-490 ADM. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 1,312.61                2,820                          1,313                                       47%
001-513-491 ADM. TRIBUTES 618.84                   500                             619                                           124%
001-513-493 ADM. ELECTION 24.00                     3,000                          24                                             1%
001-513-496 ADM. CHAMBER EVENTS 34.00                     600                             34                                             6%
001-513-497 ADM. HIGHLANDS CTY HUMAN RES D 1,000.00                1,000                          1,000                                       100%
001-513-499 ADM. MISCELLANROUS EXPENSE 22,059.40             -                              22,059                                     #DIV/0!
001-513-510 ADM. OFFICE SUPPLIES 435.02                   2,000                          435                                           22%
001-513-520 ADM. OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,572.52                2,000                          1,573                                       79%
001-513-522 ADM. FUEL 292.74                   500                             293                                           59%
001-513-527 ADM. SAFETY PROGRAM -                         300                             -                                            0%

155 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

001-513-529 ADM. SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENAN 320.00                   -                              320                                           #DIV/0!
001-513-540 ADM. BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAVEL, 226.18                   6,500                          226                                           3%
001-513-550 ADM. TRAINING & EDUCATION 294.38                   3,000                          294                                           10%
001-513-551 ADM. COUNCIL BOOKS, DUES, ED -                         3,000                          -                                            0%
001-513-580 ADM. KEEP LAKE PLACID BEAUTIFU -                         20,000                       -                                            0%
001-513-600 ADM. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 36.67                     10,000                       37                                             0%
001-513-603 ADM. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS: OTH -                         2,500                          -                                            0%
001-513-910 ADM. INTRAGOVT TRANSFER TO GEN 50,000.00             50,000                       50,000                                     100%
001-513-911 ADM. INTRAGOVT TRANSFER OTHER 141.69                   14,298                       142                                           1%
001-514-310 ADM. LEGAL COUNSEL -                         100                             -                                            0%
001-514-313 ADM. LEGAL COUNSEL: MAGISTRATE -                         400                             -                                            0%
001-515-000 ADM. ZONING/PLANNING CONSULTAN 45,050.00             35,000                       45,050                                     129%
001-515-100 ADM. ZONING/PLANNING: ENG. REV 1,919.24                1,000                          1,919                                       192%
001-581-999 TRANSFER FUNDS TO HARBOR (0.12)                      -                              (0)                                              #DIV/0!

EXPENSES 298,718.95           344,995.00                298,719                                   87%

156 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

001-521-012 P.D. REG WAGES 394,248.82           416,782                     394,249                                   95%
001-521-014 P.D. OT WAGES 9,773.87                -                              9,774                                       #DIV/0!
001-521-016 P.D. VACATION 18,290.75             -                              18,291                                     #DIV/0!
001-521-017 P.D. SICK LEAVE 6,262.79                -                              6,263                                       #DIV/0!
001-521-023 P.D. HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE 77,504.64             79,865                       77,505                                     97%
001-521-121 P.D. AUTO USE 70.00                     -                              70                                             #DIV/0!
001-521-210 P.D. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 31,825.54             30,675                       31,826                                     104%
001-521-220 P.D. RETIREMENT 81,332.72             76,305                       81,333                                     107%
001-521-310 P.D. LEGAL COUNSEL 1,779.62                1,600                          1,780                                       111%
001-521-320 P.D. ACCOUNTING FEES & SERVICE 2,996.50                2,340                          2,997                                       128%
001-521-350 P.D. INVESTIGATION 1,699.31                1,400                          1,699                                       121%
001-521-410 P.D. COMMUNICATIONS 11,877.80             11,900                       11,878                                     100%
001-521-416 P.D. SMART COP CONTRACT 2,813.76                -                              2,814                                       #DIV/0!
001-521-420 P.D. POSTAGE 1,448.35                1,700                          1,448                                       85%
001-521-430 P.D. ELECTRICITY 4,998.37                5,300                          4,998                                       94%
001-521-450 P.D. TOWN INSURANCE 12,674.28             11,308                       12,674                                     112%
001-521-460 P.D. BUILDING REPAIR 8,047.21                5,000                          8,047                                       161%
001-521-463 P.D. EQUIPMENT REPAIR 7,455.00                10,000                       7,455                                       75%
001-521-480 P.D. ADVERTISEMENT 126.97                   -                              127                                           #DIV/0!
001-521-490 P.D. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 80.93                     560                             81                                             14%
001-521-492 P.D. TRIBUTES 174.90                   300                             175                                           58%
001-521-493 P.D. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 121.49                   -                              121                                           #DIV/0!
001-521-510 P.D. OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,580.39                5,300                          1,580                                       30%
001-521-511 P.D. COPIER CHARGE 2,676.61                2,500                          2,677                                       107%
001-521-519 P.D. OPE. SUPPLIES-DONATIONS 14,008.48             -                              14,008                                     #DIV/0!
001-521-521 P.D. FUEL 16,578.00             23,000                       16,578                                     72%
001-521-522 P.D. CLEANING SUPPLIES 24.38                     200                             24                                             12%
001-521-523 P.D. OPERATING SUPPLIES 13,382.09             14,000                       13,382                                     96%
001-521-524 P.D. OFFICERS SHOE ALLOWANCE 174.94                   600                             175                                           29%
001-521-525 P.D. SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENAN 560.00                   -                              560                                           #DIV/0!
001-521-540 P.D. BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAVEL, 5,469.78                6,000                          5,470                                       91%
001-521-550 P.D. TRAINING & EDUCATION 3,358.30                1,600                          3,358                                       210%
001-521-600 P.D. GRANT EXPENSE -                         2,000                          -                                            0%
001-521-640 P.D. CAPITAL OUTLAY  MACHINERY 6,477.75                10,000                       6,478                                       65%
001-521-643 P.D. CAPITAL OUTLAY: VEHICLE 36,272.00             37,000                       36,272                                     98%

157 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

EXPENSES 776,166.34           757,235                     776,166                                   103%

001-541-012 ST & RD REG WAGES 135,327.40           171,381                     135,327                                   79%
001-541-014 ST & RD OT WAGES 1,643.67                -                              1,644                                       #DIV/0!
001-541-016 ST & RD VACATION LEAVE 12,103.83             2,132                          12,104                                     568%
001-541-017 ST & RD SICK LEAVE 15,536.19             7,673                          15,536                                     202%
001-541-023 ST & RD HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE 38,780.80             44,814                       38,781                                     87%
001-541-121 ST & RD AUTO USE 49.00                     -                              49                                             #DIV/0!
001-541-210 ST & RD SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICA 12,443.61             13,111                       12,444                                     95%
001-541-220 ST & RD RETIREMENT 14,485.59             16,609                       14,486                                     87%
001-541-310 ST & RD LEGAL COUNSEL 13,633.18             1,000                          13,633                                     1363%
001-541-311 ST & RD ENGINEERING 1,735.00                -                              1,735                                       #DIV/0!
001-541-320 ST & RD ACCOUNTING AND AUDITIN 1,152.50                2,340                          1,153                                       49%
001-541-410 ST & RD COMMUNICATIONS 3,583.52                3,000                          3,584                                       119%
001-541-420 ST & RD POSTAGE 292.46                   100                             292                                           292%
001-541-430 ST & RD ELECTRICITY 45,519.62             45,000                       45,520                                     101%
001-541-450 ST & RD TOWN INSURANCE 3,822.76                3,769                          3,823                                       101%
001-541-460 ST & RD REPAIR & MAINT. 6.75                       -                              7                                               #DIV/0!
001-541-461 ST & RD REPAIR RAILROAD CROSSI 3,600.00                3,500                          3,600                                       103%
001-541-463 ST & RD REPAIR & MAINT. 48,545.10             35,000                       48,545                                     139%
001-541-480 ST & RD  ADVERTISEMENT 440.61                   -                              441                                           #DIV/0!
001-541-490 ST & RD OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 534.63                   480                             535                                           111%
001-541-510 ST & RD OFFICE SUPPLIES 785.63                   3,000                          786                                           26%
001-541-520 ST & RD OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,941.09                4,000                          1,941                                       49%
001-541-521 ST & RD SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTE 480.00                   -                              480                                           #DIV/0!
001-541-523 ST & RD UNIFORMS 1,751.10                1,688                          1,751                                       104%
001-541-524 ST & RD FUEL 7,136.95                13,000                       7,137                                       55%
001-541-540 ST & RD BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAV 114.57                   -                              115                                           #DIV/0!
001-541-550 ST & RD TRAINING AND EDUCATION 394.90                   -                              395                                           #DIV/0!
001-541-630 ST & RD ROAD PAVING 11,407.55             35,000                       11,408                                     33%
001-541-640 ST & RD MACHINERY AND EQUIPMEN 52,465.64             50,000                       52,466                                     105%

EXPENSES 429,713.65           456,597                     429,714                                   94%

158 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

001-572-012 REC. REG WAGES 62,431.47             61,355                       62,431                                     102%
001-572-014 REC. OT WAGES 204.21                   -                              204                                           #DIV/0!
001-572-016 REC. VACATION 2,062.96                -                              2,063                                       #DIV/0!
001-572-017 REC. SICK LEAVE 1,233.75                -                              1,234                                       #DIV/0!
001-572-023 REC. HEALH-LIFE INSURANCE 15,226.01             15,241                       15,226                                     100%
001-572-121 REC AUTO USE 49.00                     -                              49                                             #DIV/0!
001-572-210 REC. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 4,966.08                4,694                          4,966                                       106%
001-572-220 REC. RETIREMENT 6,044.54                5,680                          6,045                                       106%
001-572-251 REC. UNEMPLOYMENT -                         2,500                          -                                            0%
001-572-310 REC. LEGAL COUNSEL 3,411.82                2,000                          3,412                                       171%
001-572-320 REC. ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING 1,152.50                2,340                          1,153                                       49%
001-572-410 REC. COMMUNICATIONS 3,396.69                3,000                          3,397                                       113%
001-572-420 REC.POSTAGE 282.13                   100                             282                                           282%
001-572-430 REC. ELECTRICITY 20,061.62             20,000                       20,062                                     100%
001-572-450 REC. TOWN INSURANCE 16,285.96             16,334                       16,286                                     100%
001-572-460 REC. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 55,330.92             40,000                       55,331                                     138%
001-572-461 REC. REPAIR EQUIPMENT 18.75                     -                              19                                             #DIV/0!
001-572-462 REC. REPAIR LK JUNE COMPLEX 11.99                     -                              12                                             #DIV/0!
001-572-463 REC. SAFETY EQUIPMENT -                         2,000                          -                                            0%
001-572-470 REC. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 51.85                     -                              52                                             #DIV/0!
001-572-480 REC. ADVERTISEMENT 362.57                   -                              363                                           #DIV/0!
001-572-490 REC. OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 1,296.07                1,040                          1,296                                       125%
001-572-491 REC. PARK HOLIDAY EQUIPMENT 4,858.60                5,000                          4,859                                       97%
001-572-492 REC. PK SPECIAL EVENTS - FIREW 5,000.00                5,000                          5,000                                       100%
001-572-510 REC. OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,884.55                2,000                          1,885                                       94%
001-572-520 REC. OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,397.13                -                              1,397                                       #DIV/0!
001-572-521 REC. FUEL 4,401.36                3,000                          4,401                                       147%
001-572-522 REC. UNIFORMS 586.14                   400                             586                                           147%
001-572-523 REC. OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,969.71                3,000                          1,970                                       66%
001-572-525 REC. SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENAN 1,040.00                -                              1,040                                       #DIV/0!
001-572-540 REC. BOOKS, DUES, PUB, TRAVEL, 186.47                   -                              186                                           #DIV/0!
001-572-550 REC. TRAINING AND EDUCATION 545.23                   1,000                          545                                           55%
001-572-600 REC. CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,790.89                5,000                          1,791                                       36%

159 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

001-572-640 REC. MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 27,266.55             -                              27,267                                     #DIV/0!
EXPENSES 244,807.52           200,684                     244,808                                   122%

001-579-012 HORT. REG WAGES -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-013 HORT. OTHER PAY -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-023 HORT. HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-121 HORT. AUTO USE -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-210 HORT. SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-220 HORT. RETIREMENT -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-310 HORT. LEGAL COUNSEL -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-320 HORT. ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-410 HORT. COMMUNICATIONS -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-420 HORT. POSTAGE -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-450 HORT. TOWN INSURANCE -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-460 HORT. REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-463 HORT. SAFETY EQUIPMENT -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-510 HORT. OFFICE SUPPLIES -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-520 HORT. INMATE EXPENSES 98.24                     -                              98                                             #DIV/0!
001-579-521 HORT. FUEL -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-522 HORT. UNIFORMS -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-525 HORT. SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENA -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-540 HORT. BOOKS, DUES, PUB AND TRA -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-550 HORT. TRAINING AND EDUCATION -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-600 HORT. CAPITAL OUTLAY - SIDEWAL -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!
001-579-640 HORT. MACHINE AND EQUIPMENT -                         -                              -                                            #DIV/0!

EXPENSES 98.24                     -                              98                                             #DIV/0!

GOVERNMENTAL EXPENSES 1,749,504.70        1,759,511                  1,749,505                                

101-521-644 INFRA VEHICLE 37,000.00             37,000                       37,000                                     100%
101-541-633 INFRA ROADS/SIDEWALKS/PATH 45,110.25             72,000                       45,110                                     63%
101-572-630 INFRA RESTROOM/FACILITY 54,700.00             -                              54,700                                     #DIV/0!
101-581-910 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES 182,329.00           132,705                     182,329                                   137%

160 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

GOVERNMENTAL EXPENSES 319,139.25           241,705                     319,139                                   132%

401-533-012 REG WAGES 280,581.90           336,595                     280,582                                   83%
401-533-014 OT WAGES 16,613.42             -                              16,613                                     #DIV/0!
401-533-016 VACATION LEAVE 14,567.99             2,265                          14,568                                     643%
401-533-017 SICK LEAVE 15,376.98             6,800                          15,377                                     226%
401-533-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE 61,221.08             78,865                       61,221                                     78%
401-533-121 AUTO USE 210.00                   -                              210                                           #DIV/0!
401-533-210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 24,527.52             25,749                       24,528                                     95%
401-533-220 RETIREMENT 36,337.13             37,205                       36,337                                     98%
401-533-310 PROFESSIONAL FEES-LEGAL 8,073.44                15,000                       8,073                                       54%
401-533-311 ENGINEERING 5,000.00                25,000                       5,000                                       20%
401-533-320 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 8,989.50                11,520                       8,990                                       78%
401-533-340 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,712.25                2,000                          1,712                                       86%
401-533-341 LAB TESTING 8,473.00                15,000                       8,473                                       56%
401-533-342 WATER TANK MAINTENANCE 37,744.95             51,460                       37,745                                     73%
401-533-343 COMPUTER SERVICES 1,164.50                3,000                          1,165                                       39%
401-533-410 COMMUNICATION 10,146.83             6,000                          10,147                                     169%
401-533-420 POSTAGE 9,808.14                8,000                          9,808                                       123%
401-533-430 ELECTRICITY 40,549.04             42,000                       40,549                                     97%
401-533-450 TOWN INSURANCE 48,553.88             49,002                       48,554                                     99%
401-533-460 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE - OTHER 5,040.55                4,000                          5,041                                       126%
401-533-461 CROSS CONNECTION 14,840.00             12,000                       14,840                                     124%
401-533-462 DISTRIBUTION LINE REPAIR 3,511.70                10,000                       3,512                                       35%
401-533-463 EMERGENCY GENERATOR 5,592.54                5,000                          5,593                                       112%
401-533-464 WA WATER TANK MAINTENANCE REPA 12,365.71             5,000                          12,366                                     247%
401-533-465 HYDRANT REPAIR 453.03                   7,500                          453                                           6%
401-533-466 VEHICLE REPAIR 7,425.30                12,000                       7,425                                       62%
401-533-467 SAFETY PRORAM 336.57                   1,000                          337                                           34%
401-533-469 WATER PLANT MAINTENANCE 12,752.99             20,000                       12,753                                     64%
401-533-480 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT 3,293.41                3,000                          3,293                                       110%
401-533-490 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 1,894.83                2,720                          1,895                                       70%
401-533-491 BANK CHARGES & FEES 2,878.78                1,000                          2,879                                       288%161 of 415 

Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

401-533-494 PLANT LICENSES RENEWAL 100.00                   -                              100                                           #DIV/0!
401-533-499 WA BAD DEBT 1,358.62                -                              1,359                                       #DIV/0!
401-533-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,636.15                3,500                          4,636                                       132%
401-533-520 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,893.94                7,000                          4,894                                       70%
401-533-521 FUEL 18,600.81             20,000                       18,601                                     93%
401-533-522 UNIFORMS 1,690.13                1,500                          1,690                                       113%
401-533-525 CHEMICALS 32,234.76             35,000                       32,235                                     92%
401-533-526 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 17,700.00             17,700                       17,700                                     100%
401-533-529 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 2,720.00                -                              2,720                                       #DIV/0!
401-533-540 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP 1,930.93                5,000                          1,931                                       39%
401-533-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION 4,649.13                5,000                          4,649                                       93%
401-533-560 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 477.33                   2,000                          477                                           24%
401-533-600 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 48,860.44             100,000                     48,860                                     49%
401-533-631 REPLACE/NEW METERS AND LINES 2,175.94                -                              2,176                                       #DIV/0!
401-533-643 LOCATING EQUIPMENT -                         3,000                          -                                            0%
401-533-644 NEW EQUIPMENT 2,146.07                4,500                          2,146                                       48%
401-533-653 SYSTEM/PROGRAM 3,989.00                7,000                          3,989                                       57%
401-533-910 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER W/S CAP -                         10,000                       -                                            0%
401-533-911 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER 7,500.00                90,000                       7,500                                       8%
401-533-912 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER CAP CONTRIB 20,000.00             20,000                       20,000                                     100%
401-533-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES  (Fund Balance) -                         80,246                       164,568                                   0%
401-536-650 ENGINEER 750.00                   -                              750                                           #DIV/0!
401-581-010 TRANSFERS OUT OPERATING 82,500.00             -                              82,500                                     #DIV/0!

PROPRIETARY EXPENSES 958,950.21           1,210,127                  1,123,518                                79%

162 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

402-535-012 REG WAGES 133,815.44           168,206                     133,815                                   80%
402-535-014 OT WAGES 10,259.55             -                              10,260                                     #DIV/0!
402-535-016 VACATION LEAVE 5,280.41                369                             5,280                                       1431%
402-535-017 SICK LEAVE 4,125.26                1,107                          4,125                                       373%
402-535-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE 24,699.98             31,479                       24,700                                     78%
402-535-121 AUTO USE 140.00                   -                              140                                           #DIV/0!
402-535-210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 11,496.99             12,868                       11,497                                     89%
402-535-220 RETIREMENT 18,891.60             19,896                       18,892                                     95%
402-535-310 LEGAL COUNSEL 8,241.76                2,000                          8,242                                       412%
402-535-312 ENGINEERING 48,300.00             5,000                          48,300                                     966%
402-535-313 PERMIT - DEP 100.00                   3,000                          100                                           3%
402-535-320 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 3,688.00                5,760                          3,688                                       64%
402-535-340 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 7,928.00                2,500                          7,928                                       317%
402-535-410 COMMUNICATION 4,664.13                4,000                          4,664                                       117%
402-535-420 POSTAGE 3,524.05                3,000                          3,524                                       117%
402-535-430 ELECTRICITY 51,828.89             45,000                       51,829                                     115%
402-535-450 TOWN INSURANCE 27,619.24             27,642                       27,619                                     100%
402-535-460 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 9,486.62                14,000                       9,487                                       68%
402-535-463 REPAIR VEHICLE 1,416.27                2,000                          1,416                                       71%
402-535-464 REPAIR GRAVITY (LIFT STATION) 4,440.47                5,000                          4,440                                       89%
402-535-465 REPAIR WWTP GENERATORS 1,471.70                3,500                          1,472                                       42%
402-535-466 REPAIR WWTP 23,292.63             6,000                          23,293                                     388%
402-535-480 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT 843.16                   200                             843                                           422%
402-535-490 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 29.29                     -                              29                                             #DIV/0!
402-535-493 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 891.56                   1,760                          892                                           51%
402-535-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,445.12                2,300                          2,445                                       106%
402-535-520 OPERATING SUPPLIES 9,354.87                10,000                       9,355                                       94%
402-535-521 FUEL 2,503.30                4,500                          2,503                                       56%
402-535-522 UNIFORMS 1,027.44                700                             1,027                                       147%
402-535-524 SLUDGE 63,000.00             60,000                       63,000                                     105%
402-535-525 LAB 23,138.00             18,000                       23,138                                     129%
402-535-526 SAFETY -                         250                             -                                            0%
402-535-527 CHEMICALS 14,365.90             10,000                       14,366                                     144%

163 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

402-535-528 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 9,220.08                9,220                          9,220                                       100%
402-535-529 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 1,760.00                -                              1,760                                       #DIV/0!
402-535-540 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP 531.26                   200                             531                                           266%
402-535-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION 3,838.74                2,000                          3,839                                       192%
402-535-560 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 288.27                   -                              288                                           #DIV/0!
402-535-600 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 14,040.65             15,000                       14,041                                     94%
402-535-608 SYSTEM/SOFTWARE 175.00                   -                              175                                           #DIV/0!
402-535-644 NEW EQUIPMENT 1,148.85                -                              1,149                                       #DIV/0!
402-535-700 DEBT - DEP LOAN I 66,669.00             66,669                       66,669                                     100%
402-535-701 DEBT - DEP LOAN II 61,361.04             61,361                       61,361                                     100%
402-535-911 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - W/S CAP S -                         16,000                       -                                            0%
402-535-912 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER  CAP CONTRI 16,000.00             -                              16,000                                     #DIV/0!
402-535-913 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - WA -                         19,126                       -                                            0%
402-535-914 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - W/S CAP T -                         50,783                       -                                            0%
402-535-915 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - INFRA -                         18,088                       -                                            0%
402-535-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES  (Fund Balance) -                         -                              19,203                                     #DIV/0!

PROPRIETARY EXPENSES 697,342.52           728,484                     716,546                                   96%

164 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

403-580-012 REG WAGES 11,249.00             14,055                       11,249                                     80%
403-580-014 OT WAGES 132.34                   -                              132                                           #DIV/0!
403-580-016 VACATION LEAVE 907.01                   -                              907                                           #DIV/0!
403-580-017 SICK LEAVE 734.17                   -                              734                                           #DIV/0!
403-580-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE 3,889.75                3,632                          3,890                                       107%
403-580-121 AUTO USE 7.00                       -                              7                                               #DIV/0!
403-580-210 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 976.62                   1,075                          977                                           91%
403-580-220 RETIREMENT 1,333.91                1,565                          1,334                                       85%
403-580-310 ACCOUNTING & AUDIT 922.00                   1,200                          922                                           77%
403-580-311 LEGAL COUNSEL 319.74                   250                             320                                           128%
403-580-410 COMMUNICATIONS 362.64                   250                             363                                           145%
403-580-420 POSTAGE 51.95                     50                               52                                             104%
403-580-430 ELECTRICITY 2,606.56                2,100                          2,607                                       124%
403-580-450 TOWN INSURANCE 3,647.76                3,769                          3,648                                       97%
403-580-460 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 3,764.31                1,000                          3,764                                       376%
403-580-480 ADVERTISEMENT 38.93                     -                              39                                             #DIV/0!
403-580-490 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 1,464.76                4,480                          1,465                                       33%
403-580-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES 376.52                   1,106                          377                                           34%
403-580-520 OPERATING SUPPLIES 134.30                   -                              134                                           #DIV/0!
403-580-521 FUEL 2.32                       600                             2                                               0%
403-580-522 UNIFORMS 112.95                   100                             113                                           113%
403-580-523 OPERATING SUPPLIES - OTHER 22.11                     500                             22                                             4%
403-580-525 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 1,060.08                1,060                          1,060                                       100%
403-580-529 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 480.00                   -                              480                                           #DIV/0!
403-580-540 DUES, SUBSCRIPTION, MEMBERSHIP 22.33                     -                              22                                             #DIV/0!
403-580-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION 61.80                     -                              62                                             #DIV/0!
403-580-600 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 14.66                     -                              15                                             #DIV/0!
403-580-910 INTRAGOVT TRANSFER - CEM TRST 10,200.00             16,800                       10,200                                     61%
403-581-100 TRANSFER OUT- CEMETERY TRUST 6,600.00                -                              6,600                                       #DIV/0!
403-580-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES  (Fund Balance) -                         -                              6,158                                       #DIV/0!

PROPRIETARY EXPENSES 51,495.52             53,592                       57,654                                     96%

165 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

404-533-310 ENGINEERING US 27 Wtr Service 1,370.00                -                              1,370                                       #DIV/0!
404-533-600 CAPITAL OUTLAY 40,992.50             -                              40,993                                     #DIV/0!
404-533-605 GENERATOR 48,256.00             -                              48,256                                     #DIV/0!
404-533-631 REPLACE/NEW METERS AND LINES 18,353.54             25,000                       18,354                                     73%
404-535-600 CAPITAL OUTLAY 26,597.50             -                              26,598                                     #DIV/0!
404-535-620 SEWER PLANT (3,348.60)              -                              (3,349)                                      #DIV/0!
404-581-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES -                         132,283                     128                                           0%

PROPRIETARY EXPENSES 132,220.94           157,283                     132,349                                   84%

405-535-631 Engineering Fees, HU 88,231.79             -                              88,232                                     #DIV/0!
405-581-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES -                         25,200                       -                                            0%

PROPRIETARY EXPENSES 88,231.79             25,200                       88,232                                     350%

409-534-012 REG WAGES 124,113.42           152,500                     124,113                                   81%
409-534-014 OT WAGES 2,177.51                -                              2,178                                       #DIV/0!
409-534-016 VACATION LEAVE 9,942.07                2,132                          9,942                                       466%
409-534-017 SICK LEAVE 14,618.11             7,674                          14,618                                     190%
409-534-023 HEALTH-LIFE INSURANCE 31,881.41             37,470                       31,881                                     85%
409-534-121 AUTO USE 70.00                     -                              70                                             #DIV/0!
409-534-210 SOCIAL SECURITY TAXES 11,372.21             11,666                       11,372                                     97%
409-534-220 RETIREMENT 14,321.78             15,987                       14,322                                     90%
409-534-310 PRO FEES-LEGAL COUNSEL 1,407.84                750                             1,408                                       188%
409-534-313 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT -                         250                             -                                            0%
409-534-320 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 2,996.50                3,600                          2,997                                       83%
409-534-410 COMMUNICATION 2,242.12                2,500                          2,242                                       90%
409-534-420 POSTAGE 1,470.45                500                             1,470                                       294%
409-534-430 ELECTRICITY 2,209.26                2,000                          2,209                                       110%
409-534-450 TOWN INSURANCE 11,308.28             11,308                       11,308                                     100%
409-534-460 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE: OTHER 47,276.64             40,000                       47,277                                     118%
409-534-461 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2,092.83                -                              2,093                                       #DIV/0!
409-534-463 LANDFILL FEE 160,892.75           130,000                     160,893                                   124%
409-534-480 LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT 541.62                   -                              542                                           #DIV/0!
409-534-490 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 364.55                   640                             365                                           57%166 of 415 

Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



GL ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS DESCRIPTION
FINANCIAL / FUNDS:  ALL / 100.00% Yr Complete For Fiscal Year: 2016 / 9

2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016

YTD ACTUAL  ANNUAL BUDGET  BUDGET AMENDMENT #1
ACUTAL VS 
BUDGETED

NOTES 

409-534-510 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,415.46                2,026                          1,415                                       70%
409-534-521 FUEL 16,340.52             25,000                       16,341                                     65%
409-534-522 UNIFORMS 1,247.58                1,313                          1,248                                       95%
409-534-526 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 4,023.00                4,023                          4,023                                       100%
409-534-527 OPERATING SUPPLIES: OTHER 1,152.26                2,200                          1,152                                       52%
409-534-529 SOFTWARE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 640.00                   -                              640                                           #DIV/0!
409-534-540 MEMBERSHIP, DUES, TRAVEL & SUB 113.79                   -                              114                                           #DIV/0!
409-534-550 TRAINING AND EDUCATION 284.84                   -                              285                                           #DIV/0!
409-534-600 CAPITAL IMP/OUTLAY 66.01                     -                              66                                             #DIV/0!
409-534-620 DUMPSTER REPLACEMENT 710.07                   3,000                          710                                           24%
409-581-400 OPERATING TRANSFER OUT (2.18)                      -                              (2)                                              #DIV/0!
409-581-700 TRANSFER OUT - GEN -                         40,827                       -                                            0%
409-581-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES  (Fund Balance) -                         -                              63,748                                     #DIV/0!

PROPRIETARY EXPENSES 467,290.70           497,366                     531,039                                   94%

412-535-730 DEBT - DEP LOAN I 66,669.00             66,669                       66,669                                     100%
412-535-731 DEBT - DEP LOAN II 61,362.00             61,362                       61,362                                     100%
412-535-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES  (Fund Balance) 258                                           #DIV/0!

PROPRIETARY EXPENSES 128,031.00           128,031                     128,289                                   100%

413-580-999 UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES  (Fund Balance) -                         18,910                                     #DIV/0!
PROPRIETARY EXPENSES -                         -                              18,910                                     #DIV/0!

                            

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENSES 4,592,206.63        4,801,299                  4,865,180                               96%

YTD ACTUAL (does not include due to/due from or governmental transfers)

Total budget increase     1.33%

167 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

November 14, 2016 Regular Town Council

1.L. RESOLUTION 2016-36 OF THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A 
JOINT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PROVIDING 
FOR A PARTIAL PROJECT FUNDING IN AN AMOUNT UP TO $477,939

Entry into agreement with FDOT for the funding we applied for to reconstruct Green Dragon Drive requires resolution 
and agreement both attached.

Consent agenda motion to approve resolution to enter into agreement with FDOT for Financial Project # 
440368-1-54-01 to receive partial funding up to $477,939 for reconstructing Green Dragon Drive 

Resolution 2016-36 

Financial Project # 440368-1-54-01 agreement

Town Administrator

Unknown

168 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



RESOLUTION 2016-36 OF THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A JOINT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT WITH THE 
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PROVIDING FOR A PARTIAL PROJECT 

FUNDING IN AN AMOUNT UP TO $477,939

WHEREAS, the Lake Placid Town Council was duly assembled in regular session on the 14th
day of November 2016, and quorum was present with Mayor John M. Holbrook presiding, and

WHEREAS, the Lake Placid Town Council approves the execution of a Joint Participation 
Agreement (“JPA”) with the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) providing for funding by 
FDOT through the Small County Outreach Program of certain improvements to Green Dragon Drive
under Financial Project # 440368-1-54-01, and

WHEREAS, the FDOT has programmed an award of up to $477,939 to reimburse the Town of 
Lake Placid for certain improvements to Green Dragon Drive under the Small County Outreach Program 
Agreement, Financial Project #440368-1-54-01, and

WHEREAS, the FDOT requires the Lake Placid Town Council to provide a resolution 
memorializing and confirming Town Council’s vote to approve the Small County Outreach Program 
Agreement, Financial Project #440368-1-54-01and authorizing the Mayor to execute the Agreement, and

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest that the parties enter into the Small County Outreach 
Program Agreement, Financial Project #440368-1-54-01,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LAKE PLACID FLORIDA TOWN 
COUNCIL, LOCATED IN HIGHLANDS COUNTY, FLORIDA, that:

1. On the below date, the Town Council approved by majority vote the Joint Participation Small 
County Outreach Program Agreement, Financial Project #440368-1-54-01 and authorized the 
Mayor to execute the Agreement.

2. A certified copy of this Resolution will be forwarded by the Town of Lake Placid to FDOT along 
with the executed agreement. 

This Resolution adopted after motion, second, and majority vote favoring the Resolution and the 
execution of Small County Outreach Program Agreement, Financial Project #440368-1-54-01, this 14th
day of November 2016.

RESOLVED this 14th day of November 2016.

Attest: __________________________
Town Clerk

Approved as to form and legality:

_______________________________
Town Attorney Bert J. Harris III

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida municipal 
corporation

By: _____________________________
John M. Holbrook, Mayor

169 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

SMALL COUNTY OUTREACH PROGRAM AGREEMENT 
850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 
Page 1 of 19 

 

Financial Project No: 440368-1-54-01 

           

Contract No.       

 

 

Vendor No.:  F596000356001 

CSFA No. and Title:  55.009 Small County Outreach Program (SCOP) and 
Rural Areas of Opportunity (RAO) 

Town of Lake Placid 

 

STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

SMALL COUNTY OUTREACH PROGRAM AGREEMENT 

This Small County Outreach Program Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into this       day of 

     ,2016 between the State of Florida, Department of Transportation (“Department”) and Town of Lake 

Placid, (“Recipient”).  The Department and the Recipient are sometimes referred to in this Agreement as a 

“Party” and collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS 

A. The Department is authorized under Section 334.044 (7), Florida Statutes, and Section 
339.2818, Florida Statutes to enter into this Agreement. 

B. The Small County Outreach Program (“SCOP”) has been created within the Department 
pursuant to Section 339.2818, Florida Statutes, to provide funds to counties to assist small 
counties in resurfacing or reconstructing county roads or in constructing capacity or safety 
improvements to county roads and also to municipalities within rural areas of critical 
concern (rural areas of opportunity (“RAO”)) with projects, excluding capacity 
improvement projects. 

C. The Department has determined that the transportation project described in Exhibit “A” 
attached and incorporated in this Agreement (“Project”), is necessary to facilitate the 
economic development and growth of the State and the Department is authorized by 
Section 339.2821, Florida Statutes, to approve an expenditure to the Recipient for the direct 
costs of the Project. 

D. Exhibits A, B, C, and D are attached hereto and incorporated by reference into this 
agreement. 

E. The Recipient is authorized to enter into this Agreement by the resolution attached and 
made part of this Agreement. 

170 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 
Page 2 of 19 

 

 
 

 

F. Waiver or reduction of the Recipient contribution is authorized by the Department, as 
authorized in Section 288.0656(7)(a), Florida Statutes, and the waiver of financial match 
requirements in Section 288.06561, Florida Statutes.  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits contained in this Agreement, the 
parties agree as follows:      

1. The recitals set forth above are incorporated by this reference in this Agreement. 

2. The Recipient shall furnish all services as required in Exhibit “A” for completion of the 
Project.

3. The term of this Agreement shall begin upon the date of signature of the last party to sign 
this Agreement (“Effective Date”) and continue through 07/01/2021. Execution of this 
Agreement by both parties shall be deemed a Notice to Proceed to the Recipient for work 
to begin on the Project.  Any work performed prior to the execution of this Agreement is 
not subject to reimbursement. The estimated project production schedule is as follows: 

a. Design plans contract to begin on or before 07/01/2017, and design plans to be completed 
by 01/01/2019. 

b. Actual Construction shall begin no later than 07/01/2019, and be completed 
by 07/01/2021.

4. The Department will participate in a maximum of 100%  of the actual total project costs 
up to $477,939.00 (the maximum Department participation as set forth in Method of 
Compensation in Exhibit B). The Parties agree that the Department’s participation may be 
increased or reduced upon a determination of the actual bid amounts of the project by the 
execution of a supplemental agreement.  Travel costs will not be reimbursed.   

a. The Department agrees to compensate the Recipient for services described in 
Exhibit “A”, and as set forth in the Method of Compensation in Exhibit “B”.

b. Unless otherwise permitted, payment will begin in the year the Project or Project 
phase is scheduled in the adopted work program as of the Effective Date of this 
Agreement.  Payment will be made for actual costs incurred as of the date the 
invoice is submitted with the final payment due upon receipt of a final invoice.

c. The Recipient shall provide quantifiable, measurable, and verifiable units of 
deliverables.  Each deliverable must specify the required minimum level of service 
to be performed and the criteria for evaluating successful completion.  The Project, 
identified as Financial Project Number 440368-1-54-01, and the quantifiable, 
measurable, and verifiable units of deliverables are described more fully in Exhibit 
“A”. Any changes to the deliverables shall require written approval in advance by 
the Department. 

171 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 
Page 3 of 19 

 

 
 

 

d. Invoices shall be submitted at least quarterly by the Recipient in detail sufficient 
for a proper pre-audit and post-audit, based on the quantifiable, measurable and 
verifiable deliverables as established in Exhibit “A”. Deliverables must be received 
and accepted in writing by the Department’s Project Manager prior to 
reimbursements.  The final invoice shall be accompanied by a Notice of 
Completion, Exhibit “D.”

e. Supporting documentation must establish that the deliverables were received and 
accepted in writing by the Recipient and must also establish that the required 
minimum level of service to be performed based on the criteria for evaluating 
successful completion as specified in Exhibit “A” has been met. 

f. Payment shall be made only after receipt and approval of goods and services unless 
advance payments are authorized by the Chief Financial Officer of the State of 
Florida under Chapters 215 and 216, Florida Statutes.  If the Department determines 
that the performance of the Recipient is unsatisfactory, the Department shall notify 
the Recipient of the deficiency to be corrected, which correction shall be made 
within a time frame to be specified by the Department. The Recipient shall, within 
five days after notice from the Department, provide the Department with a 
corrective action plan describing how the Recipient will address all issues of 
contract non-performance, unacceptable performance, failure to meet the minimum 
performance levels, deliverable deficiencies, or contract non-compliance.  If the 
corrective action plan is unacceptable to the Department, the Recipient shall be 
assessed a non-performance retainage equivalent to 10% of the total invoice 
amount.  The retainage shall be applied to the invoice for the then-current billing 
period.  The retainage shall be withheld until the Recipient resolves the 
deficiency.  If the deficiency is subsequently resolved, the Recipient may bill the 
Department for the retained amount during the next billing period.  If the Recipient 
is unable to resolve the deficiency, the funds retained may be forfeited at the end of 
the Agreement’s term.

g. The Recipient should be aware of the following time frames.  Upon receipt of an 
invoice, the Department has twenty (20) days to inspect and approve the goods and 
services.  The Department has twenty (20) days to deliver a request for payment 
(voucher) to the Department of Financial Services.  The twenty (20) days are 
measured from the latter of the date the invoice is received or the goods or services 
are received, inspected and approved.  If a payment is not available within forty 
(40) days, a separate interest penalty at a rate as established pursuant to Section 
55.03(1), Florida Statutes, will be due and payable, in addition to the invoice 
amount, to the Recipient.  Interest penalties of less than one dollar ($1.00) will not 
be enforced unless the Recipient requests payment.  Invoices which have to be 
returned to the Recipient because of Recipient preparation errors will result in a 
delay in the payment.  The invoice payment requirements do not start until a 
properly completed invoice is provided to the Department.  A Vendor Ombudsman 

172 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 
Page 4 of 19 

 

 
 

 

has been established within the Department of Financial Services.  The duties of 
this individual include acting as an advocate for entities who may be experiencing 
problems in obtaining timely payment(s) from a state agency. The Vendor 
Ombudsman may be contacted at (850) 413-5516 or by calling the Division of 
Consumer Services at (877) 693-5236.  

h. Records of costs incurred under terms of this Agreement shall be maintained and 
made available upon request to the Department at all times during the period of this 
Agreement and for five years after final payment is made.  Copies of these 
documents and records shall be furnished to the Department upon request.  Records 
of costs incurred include the Recipient’s general accounting records and the project 
records, together with supporting documents and records, of the Recipient and all 
subcontractors performing work on the project, and all other records of the 
Recipient and subcontractors considered necessary by the Department for a proper 
audit costs. 

i. Upon request, the Recipient agrees to provide progress reports to the Department 
in the standard format used by the Department and at intervals established by the 
Department. The Department will be entitled at all times to be advised, at its 
request, as to the status of the Project and of details thereof. Either party to the 
Agreement may request and shall, within a reasonable time thereafter, be granted a 
conference with the other party. (insert address below if required) 

j. In the event this Agreement is in excess of $25,000.00 and a term for a period of 
more than one (1) year, the provisions of Section 339.135(6)(a), Florida Statutes, 
are incorporated as follows:

“The Department, during any fiscal year, shall not expend money, 
incur any liability, or enter into any contract which, by its terms, 
involves the expenditure of money in excess of the amounts 
budgeted as available for expenditure during such fiscal year.  Any 
contract, verbal or written, made in violation of this subsection is 
null and void, and no money may be paid on such contract.  The 
Department shall require a statement from the Comptroller of the 
Department that funds are available prior to entering into any such 
contract or other binding commitment of funds.  Nothing herein 
contained shall prevent the making of contracts for periods 
exceeding one (1) year, but any contract so made shall be executory 
only for the value of the services to be rendered or agreed to be paid 
for in succeeding fiscal years; and this paragraph shall be 
incorporated verbatim in all contracts of the Department which are 
for an amount in excess of $25,000.00 and which have a term for a 
period of more than one (1) year.”

173 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 
Page 5 of 19 

 

 
 

 

k. The Department’s obligation to pay under this Agreement is contingent upon an 
annual appropriation by the Florida Legislature.   

l. All costs charged to the Project and the grant match of in kind services shall be 
supported by properly executed payrolls, time records, invoices, contracts, or 
vouchers evidencing in proper detail the nature and propriety of the charges.  

m. Any Project funds made available by the Department pursuant to this Agreement 
which are determined by the Department to have been expended by the Recipient 
in violation of this Agreement or any other applicable law or regulation shall be 
promptly refunded in full to the Department.  Acceptance by the Department of any 
documentation or certifications, mandatory or otherwise permitted, that the 
Recipient files shall not constitute a waiver of the Department's rights as the funding 
agency to verify all information at a later date by audit or investigation.

5. The administration of resources awarded through the Department to the Recipient by this 
Agreement may be subject to audits and/or monitoring by the Department.  The following 
requirements do not limit the authority of the Department to conduct or arrange for the 
conduct of additional audits or evaluations of state financial assistance or limit the authority 
of any state agency inspector general, the Auditor General, or any other state official.  The 
Recipient shall comply with all audit and audit reporting requirements as specified below. 

a.  In addition to reviews of audits conducted in accordance with Section 215.97, 
Florida Statutes, monitoring procedures may include, but not be limited to, on-site 
visits by Department staff, and/or other procedures.  By entering into this 
Agreement, the Recipient agrees to comply and cooperate fully with any 
monitoring procedures/processes deemed appropriate by the Department.  The 
Recipient further agrees to comply and cooperate with any inspections, reviews, 
investigations, or audits deemed necessary by the state Chief Financial Officer 
(CFO) or Auditor General. 

b. The Recipient, as a non-state entity as defined by Section 215.97(2)(m), Florida 
Statutes, and as a recipient of state financial assistance awarded by the Department 
through this Agreement is subject to the following requirements: 

i. In the event that the Recipient expends a total amount of state financial 
assistance equal to or in excess of the threshold established by Section 
215.97, Florida Statutes, in any fiscal year of the Recipient, the Recipient 
must have a State single or project-specific audit for such fiscal year in 
accordance with Section 215.97, Florida Statutes; applicable rules of the 
Department of Financial Services; and Chapters 10.550 (local governmental 
entities) or 10.650 (non-profit and for-profit organizations), Rules of the 
Auditor General.  Exhibit “C” to this Agreement provides the specific state 
financial assistance information awarded through the Department by this 
Agreement needed by the Recipient to further comply with the requirements 

174 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 
Page 6 of 19 

 

 
 

 

of Section 215.97, Florida Statutes. In determining the state financial 
assistance expended in a fiscal year, the Recipient shall consider all sources 
of state financial assistance, including state financial assistance received 
from the Department, other state agencies, and other non-state entities.  
State financial assistance does not include Federal direct or pass-through 
awards and resources received by a non-state entity for Federal program 
matching requirements.   

ii. In connection with the audit requirements, the Recipient shall ensure that 
the audit complies with the requirements of Section 215.97(8), Florida 
Statutes. This includes submission of a financial reporting package as 
defined by Section 215.97(2)(e), Florida Statutes, and Chapters 10.550 
(local government entities) or 10.650 (non-profit and for-profit 
organizations), Rules of the Auditor General. 

iii. If the Recipient expends less than the threshold established by Section 
215.97, Florida Statutes, in state financial assistance in a fiscal year, an audit 
conducted in accordance with the provisions of Section 215.97, Florida 
Statutes, is not required; however, the Recipient must provide to the 
Department a certification of exemption to 
FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us no later than 9 months after the end of 
the Recipient’s fiscal year for each applicable audit year.  In the event that 
the Recipient expends less than the threshold established by Section 215.97, 
Florida Statutes, in state financial assistance in a fiscal year and elects to 
have an audit conducted in accordance with the provisions of Section 
215.97, Florida Statutes, the cost of the audit must be paid from the 
Recipient’s resources (i.e., the cost of such an audit must be paid from the 
Recipient’s resources obtained from other than State entities).  

iv. Copies of financial reporting packages required by this Agreement shall be 
submitted to: 

Florida Department of Transportation 
Office of Comptroller, MS 24 
605 Suwannee Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0405 
Email: FDOTSingleAudit@dot.state.fl.us

and

State of Florida Auditor General 
Local Government Audits/342 
111 West Madison Street, Room 401 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1450 
Email: flaudgen_localgovt@aud.state.fl.us

175 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 
Page 7 of 19 

 

 
 

 

v. Any copies of financial reporting packages, reports, or other information 
required to be submitted to the Department shall be submitted timely in 
accordance with Section 215.97, Florida Statutes, and Chapters 10.550 
(local governmental entities) or 10.650 (non-profit and for-profit 
organizations), Rules of the Auditor General, as applicable. 

vi. The Recipient, when submitting financial reporting packages to the 
Department for audits done in accordance with Chapters 10.550 (local 
governmental entities) or 10.650 (non-profit and for-profit organizations), 
Rules of the Auditor General, should indicate the date the reporting package 
was delivered to the Recipient in correspondence accompanying the 
reporting package. 

vii. Upon receipt, and within 6 months, the Department shall review the 
Recipient’s financial reporting package, including the management letters 
and corrective action plans, to the extent necessary to determine whether 
timely and appropriate corrective action has been taken with respect to audit 
findings and recommendations pertaining to the state financial assistance 
provided through the Department by this Agreement. If the Recipient fails 
to have an audit conducted consistent with Section 215.97, Florida Statutes, 
the Department may take appropriate corrective action to enforce 
compliance, in accordance with Section 215.97(8)(l), Florida Statutes. 

viii. As a condition of receiving state financial assistance, the Recipient shall 
allow the Department, or its designee, the CFO or Auditor General access 
to the Recipient’s records, including project records, and the independent 
auditor’s working papers as necessary. Records related to unresolved audit 
findings, appeals, or litigation shall be retained until the action is complete 
or the dispute is resolved. 

c. The Recipient shall retain sufficient records demonstrating its compliance with the 
terms of this Agreement for a period of five years from the date the audit report is 
issued, and shall allow the Department, or its designee, the CFO or Auditor General 
access to such records upon request.  The Recipient shall ensure that the audit 
working papers are made available to the Department, or its designee, the CFO, or 
Auditor General upon request for a period of five years from the date the audit 
report is issued, unless extended in writing by the Department. 

6. The Recipient shall permit, and shall require its contractors and subcontractors to permit, 
the Department’s authorized representatives to inspect all work, materials, payrolls, and 
records, and to audit the books, records, and accounts pertaining to the financing and 
development of the Project. 

176 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 
Page 8 of 19 

 

 
 

 

7. The Recipient must certify that the consultant has been selected in accordance with the 
Consultants’ Competitive Negotiation Act (Section 287.055, Florida Statutes). Contractor 
must be prequalified by the Department pursuant to Section 337.14, Florida Statutes, and 
Rule Chapter 14-22, Florida Administrative Code for projects meeting the thresholds 
therein. 

8. In the event the Recipient proceeds with the design, construction and construction 
engineering inspection services (“CEI”) of the Project with its own forces, the Recipient 
will only be reimbursed for direct costs (this excludes general and administrative 
overhead). The Recipient shall hire a Department qualified CEI.  The Department shall 
have the right, but not the obligation, to perform independent testing from time to time 
during the course of construction of the Project.  .  

9. Upon completion of the work in accord with the Plans, the Recipient shall furnish a set of 
“as-built” plans certified by the Engineer of Record/CEI that the necessary improvements 
have been completed in accordance with the Plans as the same may be modified in accord 
with the terms of this Agreement.  Additionally, the Recipient shall assure that all post 
construction survey monumentation required by Fla. Stat. is completed and evidence of 
such is provided to the Department in a manner acceptable to the Department.   

10. The Recipient shall allow public access to all documents, papers, letters, or other material 
subject to the provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and made or received by the 
Recipient in conjunction with this Agreement. Specifically, if the Recipient is acting on 
behalf of a public agency the Recipient shall: 

a. Keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be required 
by the Department in order to perform the services being performed by the 
Recipient. 

b. Provide the public with access to public records on the same terms and conditions 
that the Department would provide the records and at a cost that does not exceed 
the cost provided in chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided by law. 

c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public 
records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law. 

d. Meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer, at no cost, to the 
Department all public records in possession of the Recipient upon termination of 
the contract and destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential 
and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All records stored 
electronically must be provided to the Department in a format that is compatible 
with the information technology systems of the Department.  

Failure by the Recipient to grant such public access shall be grounds for immediate 
unilateral cancellation of this Agreement by the Department.  The Recipient shall promptly 

177 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 
Page 9 of 19 

 

 
 

 

provide the Department with a copy of any request to inspect or copy public records in 
possession of the Recipient and shall promptly provide the Department a copy of the 
Recipient’s response to each such request. 

11. The Recipient shall comply with all federal, state and local laws and ordinances applicable 
to the work or payment for work thereof, and shall not discriminate on the grounds of race, 
color, religion, sex, or national origin in the performance of work under this Agreement. 

12. The work performed pursuant to this Agreement may require authorization under the Clean 
Water Act, by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency for Storm Water Discharges from 
construction sites. The Recipient is responsible for obtaining the National Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System Permit and all other necessary permits for construction of 
the Project. When applicable, such permits will be processed in the name of the 
Department; however, in such event, the Recipient will comply with all terms and 
conditions of such permit in construction of the subject facilities. 

13. The Recipient affirms that it is aware of the provisions of Section 287.133(2)(a), Florida 
Statutes.  A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following 
a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any 
goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity 
for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit bids on 
leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a 
contractor; supplier, subcontractor or consultant under a contract with any public entity; 
and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount 
provided in Section 287.017, Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY TWO for a period of thirty 
six (36) months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.  The Recipient 
agrees that it shall not violate Section 287.133(2)(a), Florida Statutes, and further 
acknowledges and agrees that any conviction during the term of this Agreement may result 
in the termination of this Agreement. 

14. The Department shall consider the employment by any contractor of unauthorized aliens a 
violation of Section 274A(e) of the Immigration and Nationality Act.  If the Recipient 
knowingly employs unauthorized aliens, such violation shall be cause for unilateral 
cancellation of this Agreement. 

15. The Recipient will not discriminate against any employee employed in the performance of 
this Agreement, or against any applicant for employment because of age, ethnicity, race, 
religious belief, disability, national origin, or sex.  The Recipient shall provide a 
harassment-free workplace, with any allegation of harassment given priority attention and 
action by management.  The Recipient shall insert similar provisions in all contracts and 
subcontracts for services by this Agreement.  The Recipient affirms that it is aware of the 
provisions of Section 287.134(2)(a), Florida Statutes.  An entity or affiliate who has been 
placed on the discriminatory vendor list may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any 
goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity 

178 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 

Page 10 of 19 

 

 
 

 

for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit bids on 
leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a 
contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; 
and may not transact business with any public Recipient.  The Recipient further agrees that 
it shall not violate Section 287.134(2)(a), Florida Statutes, and acknowledges and agrees 
that placement on the list during the term of this Agreement may result in the termination 
of this Agreement. 

16. It is specifically agreed between the parties executing this Agreement that it is not intended 
by any of the provisions of any part of the Agreement to create in the public or any member 
thereof, a third party beneficiary under this Agreement, or to authorize anyone not a party 
to this Agreement to maintain a suit for personal injuries or property damage pursuant to 
the terms or provisions of this Agreement.  The Recipient guaranties the payment of all 
just claims for materials, supplies, tools, or labor and other just claims against the Recipient 
or any subcontractor, in connection with this Agreement. Additionally, the Recipient 
agrees to include the following indemnification in all contracts with 
contractors/subcontractors, or consultants/sub consultants who perform work in connection 
with this Agreement. 

“To the fullest extent permitted by law the Recipient’s contractor shall indemnify and 
hold harmless the Recipient, the State of Florida, Department of Transportation, and its 
officers and employees, from liabilities, damages, losses and costs, including, but not 
limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees, to the extent caused by the negligence, recklessness 
or intentional wrongful misconduct of contractor and persons employed or utilized by 
contractor in the performance of this Contract.   

This indemnification shall survive the termination of this Agreement. Nothing contained 
in this paragraph is intended to nor shall it constitute a waiver of the State of Florida and 
the Recipient’s sovereign immunity.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Recipient’s consultant shall indemnify and 
hold harmless the Recipient, the State of Florida, Department of Transportation, and  its 
officers and employees from liabilities, damages, losses, and costs, including, but not 
limited to, reasonable attorney fees to the extent caused, in whole or in part, by the 
professional negligence, error or omission, recklessness, or intentional wrongful conduct 
of the consultant or  persons employed or utilized by the consultant in the performance of 
the Agreement.  

This indemnification shall survive the termination of this Agreement.  Nothing contained 
in this paragraph is intended to nor shall it constitute a waiver of the State of Florida and 
the Recipient’s sovereign immunity.”

17. The Recipient shall provide Workers’ Compensation Insurance in accordance with 
Florida’s Workers’ Compensation law for all employees. If subletting any of the work, 
ensure that the subcontractor(s) have Workers’ Compensation Insurance for their 
employees in accordance with Florida’s Workers’ Compensation law. If using “leased 
employees” or employees obtained through professional employer organizations 

179 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 

Page 11 of 19 

 

 
 

 

(“PEO’s”), ensure that such employees are covered by Workers’ Compensation insurance 
through the PEO’s or other leasing entities. Ensure that any equipment rental agreements 
that include operators or other personnel who are employees of independent Contractors, 
sole proprietorships or partners are covered by insurance required under Florida’s Workers' 
Compensation law. 

18. The Recipient shall, or cause its contractor or consultant to carry Commercial General 
Liability insurance providing continuous coverage for all work or operations performed 
under the Agreement. Such insurance shall be no more restrictive than that provided by the 
latest occurrence form edition of the standard Commercial General Liability Coverage 
Form (ISO Form CG 00 01) as filed for use in the State of Florida. Cause the Department 
to be made an Additional Insured as to such insurance. Such coverage shall be on an 
“occurrence” basis and shall include Products/Completed Operations coverage. The 
coverage afforded to the Department as an Additional Insured shall be primary as to any 
other available insurance and shall not be more restrictive than the coverage afforded to 
the Named Insured. The limits of coverage shall not be less than $1,000,000 for each 
occurrence and not less than a $5,000,000 annual general aggregate, inclusive of amounts 
provided by an umbrella or excess policy. The limits of coverage described herein shall 
apply fully to the work or operations performed under the Agreement, and may not be 
shared with or diminished by claims unrelated to the Agreement. The policy/ies and 
coverage described herein may be subject to a deductible. Pay all deductibles as required 
by the policy. No policy/ies or coverage described herein may contain or be subject to a 
Retention or a Self-Insured Retention. Prior to the execution of the Agreement, and at all 
renewal periods which occur prior to final acceptance of the work, the Department shall be 
provided with an ACORD Certificate of Liability Insurance reflecting the coverage 
described herein. The Department shall be notified in writing within ten days of any 
cancellation, notice of cancellation, lapse, renewal, or proposed change to any policy or 
coverage described herein. The Department’s approval or failure to disapprove any 
policy/ies, coverage, or ACORD Certificates shall not relieve or excuse any obligation to 
procure and maintain the insurance required herein, nor serve as a waiver of any rights or 
defenses the Department may have. 

19. No funds received pursuant to this Agreement may be expended for the purpose of 
lobbying the Florida Legislature, the judicial branch, or any state agency, in accordance 
with Section 216.347, Florida Statutes. 

20. The Recipient and the Department agree that the Recipient, its employees and its 
subcontractors are not agents of the Department as a result of this Agreement. 

21. This Agreement may be canceled by the Department in whole or in part at any time the 
interest of the Department requires such termination.  The Department also reserves the 
right to seek termination or cancellation of the Agreement in the event the Recipient shall 
be placed in either voluntary or involuntary bankruptcy.  The Department further reserves 
the right to terminate or cancel this Agreement in the event an assignment is made for the 
benefit of creditors.  This Agreement may be canceled by the Recipient upon sixty (60) 

180 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 

Page 12 of 19 

 

 
 

 

days written notice to the Department.  If the Agreement is terminated before performance 
is completed, the Recipient shall be paid only for that work satisfactorily performed for 
which costs can be substantiated. 

22. The Recipient shall not assign, sublicense, or otherwise transfer its rights, duties, or 
obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Department, 
which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Any assignment, sublicense, or transfer 
occurring without the required written approval will be null and void.  The Department will 
at all times be entitled to assign or transfer its rights, duties, or obligations under this 
Agreement to another governmental agency in the State of Florida, upon giving prior 
written notice to the Recipient.  In the event that the Department approves transfer of the 
Recipient’s obligations, the Recipient remains responsible for all work performed and all 
expenses incurred in connection with this Agreement. 

23. All notices pertaining to this Agreement are in effect upon receipt by either party, shall be 
in writing, and shall be transmitted either by personal hand delivery; United States Post 
Office, return receipt requested; overnight express mail delivery, email, or facsimile.  The 
addresses and the contact persons set forth below for the respective parties shall be the 
places where notices shall be sent, unless prior written notice of change of address is given. 

TO DEPARTMENT: TO RECIPIENT: 
Florida Department of Transportation Town of Lake Placid 
Shamone N. Moore Phil Williams 
Local Program Coordinator Town Administrator 
801 N. Broadway Ave., MS 1-50, 
Bartow, FL, 33830  

311 West Interlake Blvd 
Lake Placid, FL 33852 

Attention:  Project Manager 
Copy:  District Chief Counsel 

24. All words used herein in the singular form shall extend to and include the plural.  All words 
used in the plural form shall extend to and include the singular.  All words used in any 
gender shall extend to and include all genders. 

25. This Agreement shall not be renewed.  Any extension shall be in writing and executed by 
both parties and shall be subject to the same terms and conditions set forth in this 
agreement. 

26. This Agreement shall not be construed to grant any third party rights. 

27. In no event shall the making by the Department of any payment to the Recipient constitutes 
or be construed as a waiver by the Department of any breach of covenant or any default 
which may then exist on the part of the Recipient, and the making of such payment by the 
Department while any such breach or default shall exist shall in no way impair or prejudice 
any right or remedy available to the Department with respect to such breach or default. 

181 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 

Page 13 of 19 

 

 
 

 

28. This Agreement embodies the entire agreement of the parties.  There are no provisions, 
terms, conditions, or obligations other than those contained in this Agreement. This 
Agreement supersedes all previous communication, representation, or agreement, either 
verbal or written, between the parties.  No amendment will be effective unless reduced to 
writing and signed by an authorized officer of the Recipient and the authorized officer of 
the Department or his/her delegate. 

29. If any part of this Agreement shall be determined to be invalid or unenforceable by a court 
of competent jurisdiction, or by any other legally constituted body having the jurisdiction 
to make such determination, the remainder of this Agreement thus remains in full force and 
effect provided that the part of this Agreement thus invalidated or declared unenforceable 
is not material to the intended operation of this Agreement. 

30. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Florida.  Venue for any action arising out of this Agreement shall be in Leon 
County, Florida. 

31. Time is of the essence as to each and every obligation under this Agreement. 

32. The Department and the Recipient acknowledge and agree to the following: 

i. The Recipient shall utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-
Verify system to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees 
hired by the Recipient during the term of the contract; and  

ii. The Recipient shall expressly require any contractors and subcontractors 
performing work or providing services pursuant to the state contract to 
likewise utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify 
system to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by 
the contractor/subcontractor during the contract term.   

33. This Agreement may be executed in duplicate originals. 

34. The contractor/consultant/vendor agrees to comply with s.20.055(5), Florida Statutes, and 
to incorporate in all subcontracts the obligation to comply with s.20.055(5), Florida 
Statutes.

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank. 

182 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 

Page 14 of 19 

 

 
 

 

    IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date(s) below. 

Town of Lake Placid 
(Name of RECIPIENT) 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

BY: BY: 
Title: Title:

  Attest: 
Print Name 

Date: 
Attest: Legal Review: 

Title:
See attached encumbrance form for date of funding 
approval by Comptroller

Print Name 

Recipient’s Legal Review 
Print Name 

183 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 

Page 15 of 19 

 

 
 

 

EXHIBIT “A”

SCOPE OF SERVICES AND 

DELIVERABLES

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT NUMBER: 440368-1-54-01 

Green Dragon Drive from Sirena Drive to West Interlake Boulevard 

The purpose of this Exhibit is to describe the scope of work and the responsibilities of the Town of Lake 
Placid in connection with the resurfacing of Green Dragon Drive from Sirena Drive to West Interlake 
Boulevard, approximately 2,600 feet. The general objective is for the Town of Lake Placid to provide 
contract administration, management services, construction engineering inspection services and quality 
acceptance reviews of all work associated with the design and construction of the resurfacing and 
associated improvements.   

Specifically and non inclusive, the following are included in the Scope of Services: 

• Milling and Resurfacing the existing travel lanes according to Town specifications. 

• Signing and pavement markings to meet the latest MUTCD standards, as appropriate. 

• The plans shall include an appropriate provision for maintenance of traffic.   

• Construct or reconstruct, as appropriate, sideroad and driveway turnouts. 

• Obtain minimum pavement designs.  For resurfacing design, include the minimum milling depth.  

• Construct or reconstruct adequate drainage facilities to accommodate the roadway improvements. 

• Provide for the preparation of the Roadway Plans Package. This work effort includes the roadway 
design and drainage analysis needed to prepare a complete set of Roadway Plans, Traffic Control Plans, 
Environmental Permits and other necessary documents. 

• Identifying and obtaining any geotechnical investigation, analysis, and design dictated by the project 
needs.  All geotechnical work necessary shall be performed in accordance with the governing 
regulations. 

• Construction Plans and Documentation provided for FDOT review at 60%, 90% and 100% 
completeness.  

• Plan Specifications and bid packages, to be provided by 100% Plan review.  

• A Professional Engineer, registered in the State of Florida, in responsible charge of the project’s design 
shall professionally endorse (sign, seal and certify) the record plans, the special provisions and all 
reference and support documents. 

184 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 

Page 16 of 19 

 

 
 

 

• Construction of the Project will not commence until FDOT has approved the construction plans and 
specifications and all required right-of-way has been properly obtained and certified (if applicable). 

• Coordination with utility owners during design and construction will be required to determine and 
avoid potential impacts.  Where unavoidable, disposition of the utility conflicts should be coordinated. 

• Acquisition of all applicable stormwater and environmental permits in accordance with Chapter 62-25, 
Regulation of Storm water Discharge, Florida Administrative Code; Chapter 373 and 403, Florida 
Statutes; Chapters 40 and 62, Florida Administrative Code; Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899; Section 404 
of the Clean Water Act; and parts 114 and 115, Title 33, Code of Federal Regulations. In addition, 
permitting required by local agencies shall be prepared in accordance with their specific regulations. 
Acquisition includes all associated permit fees.  

• Provide Construction Engineering and Inspection (CEI) and Quality Assurance Engineering. 

• Upon completion of construction, Final As-built Construction Plans, signed and sealed by a 
Professional Engineer, registered in the State of Florida, will be provided. 

• Coordinate construction activities with other projects that are impacted by this project.  This includes 
projects under the jurisdiction of local governments or other regional and state agencies.  

185 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 

Page 17 of 19 

 

 
 

 

EXHIBIT "B" 

METHOD OF COMPENSATION 
      

FINANCIAL PROJECT NO.440368-1-54-01 

This is a cost reimbursement agreement.  This exhibit forms an integral part of the Agreement 
between the State of Florida, Department of Transportation and  

Town of Lake Placid 
referenced by the above Financial Project Number. 

Schedule of Funding: 

FY 2016/17 FY      FY      TOTAL 
I. TOTAL PROJECT COST: $      $      $      $      
Design $      $      $      $      
Right of Way $      $      $      $      
Construction $      $      $      $      
CEI $      $      $      $      

II. PARTICIPATION: 

Maximum Department Participation  (100%) or 
$477,939.00

(100%) or 
$      

(100%) or 
$      

(%) or 
$      

Local Participation (0%) or 
$      

(0%) or 
$      

(0%) or 
$      

(0%) or 
$      

     In-Kind $      $      $      $      
     Cash $      $      $      $      
     Combination In-Kind/Cash $      $      $      $      
      Waiver or Reduction $      $      $      $      

TOTAL PROJECT COST: $477,939.00 $      $      $      

Please submit All (insert no. of invoices required) copies of invoice(s) to the following address: 
Charles.reed@dot.state.fl.us 
801 N. Broadway Avenue, Bartow, FL 33830 

186 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 

Page 18 of 19 

 

 
 

 

EXHIBIT “C”

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

STATE RESOURCES AWARDED TO THE RECIPIENT PURSUANT TO THIS 
AGREEMENT CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING: 

SUBJECT TO SECTION 215.97, FLORIDA STATUTES: 

Awarding Agency: Florida Department of Transportation 
State Project Title: Small County Outreach Program (SCOP) and Rural Areas of Opportunity (RAO) 

CSFA Number: 55.009
Award Amount: 477,939.00

Specific information for CSFA Number 55.009 is provided at: 
https://apps.fldfs.com/fsaa/searchCatalog.aspx

COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO STATE RESOURCES AWARDED 
PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

Compliance requirements for CSFA Number 55.009 are provided at: 
https://apps.fldfs.com/fsaa/searchCompliance.aspx
 

 

 

  

187 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Florida Statutes: 
334.044(7)  850-035-01 

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 
OGC – 12/15 

Page 19 of 19 

 

 
 

 

EXHIBIT “D”
NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

SMALL COUNTY OUTREACH PROGRAM 

Between 

THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

And

Town of Lake Placid RECIPIENT 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  Green Dragon Drive from Sirena Drive to West Interlake Boulevard 

FINANCIAL PROJECT NUMBER: 440368-1-54-01 

In accordance with the Terms and Conditions of the SMALL COUNTY OUTREACH PROGRAM 
AGREEMENT, the undersigned hereby provides notification that the work authorized by this 
Agreement is complete as of                              , 20     . 

By:       

Name:       

Title:       

                

188 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Vendor Payment History
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID11/09/2016 09:42

ap351_pg.php/Job No: 49134
Page 1 of 1
USER: ECOOPER

From 10/01/2016 To 10/31/2016, for Vendor: 1273

Check

No

Check

Type

Check

Date Cleared Discount

Check

Amount LN

Invoice

Number

Amount

Paid

Invoice

Date Description

1273 ROYCE SUPPLY

1504 CHK 10/14/2016         0.00       182.22 1 509363       182.22 09/15/2016 GRASSHOPPER DECK BELT REPLACEM

**TOTAL**         0.00       182.22  Number of Checks:      1

Grand Total:         0.00       182.22  Number of Checks:      1

189 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16

townadmin
Typewritten Text
2.A.  Approval of all bills for the Royce Supply



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

Nov 14, 2016 Town Council

4.A. Adoption Hearing Ordinance No. 2016-733.  Request for a Zoning Change from Highlands County R-1, 
Residential District, to Town of Lake Placid Planned Development (North Triangle II), LPTC.16.008RZ

The matter for consideration is is the adoption of Ordinance No. 2016-733.  The request is for a zoning change to 
amend the Town of Lake Placid’s Official Zoning Map from Highlands County R-1, Residential District, to Town of 
Lake Placid Planned Development (PD).  The request concerns three contiguous residential lots totaling 
approximately 2.49 acres located on the west side of U.S. Highway 27 and north of Brown Road.  The contiguous 
neighboring PD parcels to the north and west comprising approximately 37.59 acres underwent a zoning change to a 
Planned Development in 2015.  The Applicant is requesting a PD zoning change so that her property has an identical 
zoning designation with identical uses to allow for future development that can encompass the entire area into a 
Business Park and Multi-Family Residential Community.    
 
The corresponding request for a future land use amendment to Commercial-General was adopted at the October 
Town Council meeting and has been reviewed by the Florida Department of Economic Development.   
 
The Local Planning Agency recommended approval of the rezoning.   
 
 

MOVE TO ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 2016-733, AMENDING THE TOWN’S OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FROM 
HIGHLANDS COUNTY R-1, RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, TO TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PLANNED DEVELOPMENT.   
 
 

Staff Report 
Application 
Letter Outlining Request 
Maps:  Aerial, Zoning, Proposed Zoning and  Future Land Use 
Draft Ordinance & Powerpoint Presentation

Planning Staff

Not Applicable

190 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



..........Town of Lake Placid, Florida
Planning & Zoning Department
Staff Report

Rezoning Request

LPTC.16.008RZ

Applicants: Anna M. Maulden
From: Highlands County Residential District (R-1)
To: Town of Lake Placid Planned 

Development (PD)

191 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.doc 1

General Information

Owner:

Owners’ Addresses:

Applicant’s Phone Number:  

Anna M. Maulden

836 U.S. 27 North 
Lake Placid, Florida  33852

(863) 465-3825

Existing Proposed

Property Control Numbers
P-30-36-30-A00-0240-0000
P-30-36-30-A00-0241-0000
P-30-36-30-A00-0242-0000

No Change

Future Land Use Designation Highlands County 
Medium Density Residential 

Town of Lake Placid 
Commercial-General

Zoning District Highlands County R-1
Residential District

Town of Lake Placid 
Planned Development

Acreage 2.49 +/- 2.49 +/-
Density

4-8 dwelling units per acre

12 dwelling units per acre 
on not more than 50% of 

the project site
Intensity 0.8 F.A.R. 1.00 F.A.R.
Access U.S. 27 N U.S. 27 N

Legal Description: 

Street Address: 836 U.S. 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida – P-30-36-30-A00-0240-0000

Commence at the SW corner of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30,
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence N 1°06’30” West a 
distance of 136.0 feet; thence S 89°41’00” East a distance of 275.15 feet to the Westerly right-of-
way of U.S. Highway No. 27; thence in a Southeasterly direction along the Westerly right-of-
way of U.S. Highway No. 27 and the arc of a curve to the right having for its elements a central 
angle of 4°09’48” and a radius of 1,947.41 feet a distance of 141.51 feet; thence N 89°41’00” 
West a distance of 310.91 feet to the Point of Beginning.

And

Street Address: 838 U.S. 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida - P-30-36-30-A00-0241-0000

Commence at the SW corner of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30, 
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1°06’30” West 
along the West line of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 232.0 

192 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.doc 2

feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue North 1°06’30” West along the West line of the 
East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 136.0 feet; thence South 
89°41’00” East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 89°41’00” West a distance of 252.69 feet
to the Point of Beginning.

And

Street Address: 842 U.S. 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida - P-30-36-30-A00-0242-0000

Commence at the SW corner of the E 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30, Township 
36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1°06’30” West along the 
West line of the E 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 368.0 feet to the 
Point of Beginning; thence continue North 1°06’30” West along the West line of the E 1/2 of the 
SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance 136.0 feet; thence South 89°41’00” East a 
Distance of 252.69 feet; thence South 1°06’30” East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 
89°41’00” West a distance of 252.69 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Request:

The Applicant is requesting a rezoning for the subject property described above from Highlands 
County R-1, Residential District, to a Development Concept / Planned Development (PD).
Under the proposed PD the Applicant desires commercial and residential uses assigned to the 
property for future development. In addition to this request, the Applicant is requesting a future 
land use amendment (LPTC.16.007SS) to Commercial-General.  

Adjacent Future Land Use Map classifications and Zoning Districts:

North:FLUM Classification: Lake Placid Commercial-General
Zoning: Lake Placid PD

East: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid Commercial-General
Zoning: Lake Placid C-1, Highway Commercial

and PD

South: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid Commercial-General
Zoning: Lake Placid C-1, Highway Commercial

West: FLUM Classification: Lake Placid Commercial-General
Zoning: Lake Placid PD

Summary:

The matter for consideration is for a zoning change to amend the Town of Lake Placid’s Official 
Zoning Map from Highlands County R-1, Residential District, to Lake Placid PD.  The request
concerns three contiguous residential lots totaling approximately 2.49 acres located on the west
side of U.S. Highway 27 and north of Brown Road. The three parcels have a Highlands County 

193 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.doc 3

Medium Density Residential future land use designation. The contiguous neighboring PD 
parcels to the north and west comprising approximately 37.59 acres underwent a zoning change 
to a Planned Development in 2015.  The Applicant is requesting a PD zoning change so that her
property has an identical zoning designation with identical uses to allow for future development 
that can encompass the entire area into a Business Park and Multi-Family Residential 
Community.  The following uses are proposed:  

Office Uses:
1. Business and professional offices, including banks and other financial institutions, 
insurance and real estate, travel agency, medical and dental clinic, attorney’s office, 
engineering office and uses of a similar nature.

2. Veterinary offices, with no outside kenneling.

3. Radio or television broadcasting offices or studios, but not transmitters or antennas.

Research and Development Uses:
4. Research and development activities, with no animal testing, provided that such uses are 
conducted within a completely enclosed building and no smoke, odor, noise or other noxious 
effects are detectable to normal senses beyond the lot lines.

5. Research, medical and dental laboratories.

6. Specialized and technological industrial activities including research and development 
laboratories and offices with ancillary teaching and instructional facilities, such as:

a. Data processing and computer centers including centers for programming and 
software development.
b. Solar and alternative energy technologies and applications.
c. Laser technology and applications.
d. Electronics equipment sales, service and repair.
e. Research, testing, design, development and training for aerospace, aeronautics, 
telecommunications, automobile, satellite, medical, computer, electronics and 
robotics research and development.
f. Research, testing, design, development and training for food and agricultural 
products research and development.
g. Similar uses for design of pilot or experimental products.

Manufacturing Uses:
7. Printing and publishing establishments.

194 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.doc 4

8. Manufacturers of prosthetic appliances, dentures, eyeglasses, hearing aids and similar 
products.

9. Processing and/or light manufacturing, fabrication, assembly of components and 
assembly line operations shall be permitted, including indoor storage, warehousing and 
distribution for such facilities and products.

10. Manufacturing uses including production and processing of materials and goods (except 
refining, smelting, sawmills, canneries and food processing, fertilizer, chemical, acid, glue, 
cement, lime or gypsum, wrecking yards, semi-conductor or slaughterhouses) provided all 
production and processing are conducted within a completely enclosed building and no 
smoke, odor, noise or other noxious effects are detectable to normal senses beyond the lot 
lines.  No uses that primarily handle, store or ship waste materials are permitted.

11. Manufacturing and rebuilding aircraft engines, parts and auxiliary equipment; search, 
detection, navigation, guidance, aeronautical and nautical systems and instruments.

Retail/Wholesale Uses:
12. Bakery product manufacturing and/or sales.

13. Taverns and restaurants.

14. Daycare centers.

15. Wholesale/retail showrooms and sales.

16. Wholesaling – distribution and wholesale including but not limited to:  sporting and 
recreational goods, motor vehicle supplies and new parts, medical and hospital equipment, 
electronic parts and equipment, and Drugs, proprietaries and sundries.

17. Office equipment and supplies sales.

18. Medical equipment sales including surgical and medical instruments and electro-medical 
apparatus.

Residential Uses:
19. Hotel/Motel

20. Multi-Family Residential uses having a zero lot line setback, to include duplex or semi-
detached, villa, garden apartment, apartment, townhouses, triplex and quadruplex.

Permitted accessory uses and structures in this district shall only be accessory to any of the 
proposed permitted uses when located on the same lot.

This request is a planned development zoning ordinance with a development concept to only 
assign uses to the property at this point in time.  At a later date, the Applicant or a future 

195 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.doc 5

developer for the property will be required to submit an amended ordinance and site 
development plan. The amended ordinance will address the specifics of the development and 
may include without limitation: access, parking, landscaping, boundary setbacks, building 
height, screening, concurrency, signage, open space, utility service, parks, transportation, storm 
water management and multi-use paths.  These requirements will vary depending upon the 
density and intensity of the specific development proposed at the time of development. Once the 
amended ordinance is adopted, then the site development plan may be processed under 
commercial site development. Such plans must be consistent with the approval of this 
Development Concept PD. 

Consistency with Land Development Regulations

1. The proposed use is not contrary to Comprehensive Plan requirements.

A companion application for a land use change to Commercial-General has been submitted 
by the Applicant.  If the land use change is approved, this application as proposed, will 
establish consistent zoning and future land use designations.  Therefore, these designations 
will not be contrary to the Comprehensive Plan.  

2. The proposed use being applied for is specifically authorized under the zoning district in 
the Land Development Regulations.

Section 154-27.1 of the Town’s Land Development Code regulates the allowable uses under 
the proposed PD District by stating “Any use not expressly permitted in the underlying 
district may be permitted with the approval of the Town Council. A new PD zoning district 
with no underlying zoning shall include proposed permitted uses (subject to Town Council 
approval).” The request is for a new PD zoning district with no underlying zoning and 
includes a list of proposed permitted uses.

3. The proposed uses will not have an adverse effect on the public interest.

As the proposed zoning is a development concept, the specifics regarding the building, 
landscaping and parking, etc., have not been designed.  The adequacy of the public facilities 
will be addressed in the future site development plan.  

Due to the nature of the request, there will be no impact to the Highlands County schools at 
this time. The site is currently serviced by municipal water; although the site is not serviced 
by central wastewater service.

The proposed uses and zoning will complement the surrounding area which is transitioning 
from vacant and/or agricultural uses to more intense and diversified uses.

4. The use is appropriate for the location proposed, is reasonably compatible with adjacent 
land uses, and is not contrary or detrimental to urbanizing land use patterns.

196 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.doc 6

The proposed uses are appropriate for this location and are reasonably compatible with 
adjacent land uses. This request would complement the area and not be detrimental to 
adjacent land use patterns. The U.S. Highway 27 corridor is expected to intensify in the 
future with similar uses.

5. The proposed use will not adversely affect property values or living conditions, or be a 
deterrent to the improvement or development of adjacent property.

Granting the Applicant’s request for a rezoning will not hinder development of adjacent 
properties and will help to add value to the area. The Applicant is proposing several uses that 
include but are not limited to office uses, research and development uses, manufacturing 
uses, retail/wholesale uses and residential uses.

6. The proposed use can be suitably buffered from surrounding uses, so as to reduce the 
impact of any nuisance or hazard to the neighborhood.

As this is a development concept PD, detailed drawings are not required; and such an 
analysis is premature at this time. The Applicant will be required to submit an amended 
ordinance and a site development plan and apply through the commercial site development 
process.  When submitting these plans, the Applicant will propose landscaping, parking, and 
commercial design standards to reduce any adverse impacts to the surrounding area.

7.   The proposed use will not create a density pattern that would overburden public facilities 
such as schools, streets, and utility services.

As this is a request for a development concept PD, there is not enough information to 
determine if the proposed uses will overburden the public facilities.  These impacts will be 
assessed at the time of the commercial site development process and concurrency review.  

8.  The proposed use will not create traffic congestion, flooding or drainage problems, or 
otherwise affect public safety.

The Town Council and future developer will address these issues when a preliminary site 
development plan and a final site development plan are submitted for review and approval.

9.  The proposed use has not been inordinately burdened by unnecessary restrictions.

The proposed rezoning has not been inordinately burdened by unnecessary restrictions.  The 
only restrictions placed on the property are those which are set forth in the Town’s Land 
Development Code and Comprehensive Plan.  As this is a Development Concept PD request, 
the Applicant is afforded flexibility in the proposed uses and in the design of the 
development with approval of the Town Council.   

10. The proposed change will not constitute a grant of special privilege to an individual owner 
as contrasted with the public welfare.

197 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.doc 7

By granting the Applicant’s request, the Town will not be granting special privileges to the 
owner as contrasted with the public welfare.  The request is consistent with both the 
Comprehensive Plan and the Town of Lake Placid’s Land Development Code.  A PD 
provides for flexibility and is applied to individual proposals as described in Section 154-
27.1 of the Town’s Land Development Code.   

11. The proposed change would create an isolated district unrelated to adjacent and nearby 
districts.

The subject property will not create an isolated district due to the fact that the properties to 
the north and west have identical uses as approved under their respective PD and properties 
to the south and southeast are zoned for commercial uses.

12. Existing district boundaries are illogically drawn in relation to existing conditions on the 
property proposed for change.

The existing boundaries are not illogically drawn in relation to existing conditions on the 
subject property.  The function of a PD is to create flexibility and innovation in design and 
uses for both the Applicant and the community.  Each PD district must be reviewed and 
approved by the Town Council. The Town Council may require any conditions or 
limitations they deem advisable to ensure compatibility with the surrounding properties.

13. Changed or changing conditions make the passage of the proposed amendment 
necessary.

The property was annexed into the Town in 2015.  Annexation requires that property owners 
plan for future development, which includes amending their property to obtain a Town future 
land use and a Town zoning designation.

14. The proposed change will/will not adversely affect property values in the adjacent area.

The proposed change will not have an adverse effect on property values in the surrounding 
area.  It should facilitate development, which should increase property values.  

15. Whether the change suggested is Out of Scale with the needs of the neighborhood or the 
Town. 

The proposed change is not out of scale with the needs of the neighborhood or the Town.  As 
such, it is safe to conclude that the needs of both the future residents and the Town would be 
mutually served by rezoning the property from Highlands County Residential District to 
Town of Lake Placid PD.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan

The existing Comprehensive Plan Goals, Objectives, and Policies will support commercial uses 
and residential uses with ancillary recreational uses at this location once the accompanying 

198 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.doc 8

future land use amendment is approved. Therefore, it should be recommended that the Town 
Council find the application to be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 

Assessment and Conclusions

The following Departments and Organizations provided comments as indicated:

- Highlands County Engineering Department:
This office has no comment on the comprehensive plan amendment (LPTC.16.007) and 
the rezoning (LPTC.16.008) of the properties located at 836, 838, & 842 US 27 North, 
Lake Placid, FL, 33852.

- Florida Department of Transportation
The Department has reviewed this request for comments and are providing the following:

a) Currently this site location has a pre-existing, non-conforming driveway that bisects 
an existing paved drainage swale within the Departments right of way.

b) The Department will be interested in attending any pre-application meeting that 
might be scheduled by highlands County or the Town of Lake Placid.

c) Any proposed future development adjacent to the Departments right of way will 
require the submittal of both a Driveway/Connection and Drainage Connection 
permit.

d) For any proposed future development adjacent to the Departments right of way, the 
Department would highly recommend that a pre-application meeting also be 
requested with the FDOT to review the development plans.

- Florida Department of Health in Highlands County
The Florida Department of Health in Highlands County has no objection to the requests.

The property appears to be served by onsite septic system.  Any development of the 
property will require a new septic system permitted in accordance with Chapter 64E-6,
Florida Administrative Code. The applicant should contact the Environmental Health 
Section at 863-402-6550 for guidance.

Based upon the above zoning criteria being met, the rezoning request should be recommended 
for approval as it will be consistent with the current Comprehensive Plan when the 
corresponding  small scale comprehensive plan amendment is approved.

199 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.doc 9

Staff’s Recommended Motion to the LPA September 26, 2016:

Move to recommend to the Town Council the approval and adoption of Ordinance No. 
2016-733, amending the Town’s Official Zoning Map from Highlands County Residential 
District to Town of Lake Placid Planned Development subject to the following condition:

The adoption of the rezoning ordinance, Ordinance No. 2016-733, shall be 
contingent upon the State’s approval of the companion Small Scale Comprehensive 
Plan Amendment ordinance, Ordinance No 2016-732.

Excerpt from the September 26, 2016, LPA Minutes:

Request for a Zoning change from Highlands County R-1 Residential District to Town of Lake 
Placid Planned Development (North Triangle II), LPTC.16.008RZ 

Motion – Moved by Board Member Edgemon and seconded by Board Member Oxer, to 
recommend to the Town Council the approval and adoption of Ordinance No. 2016-733
amending the Town’s Official Zoning Map from Highlands County Residential District to Town 
of Lake Placid Planned Development subject to the following condition:

The adoption of the rezoning ordinance, Ordinance No. 2016-733, shall be contingent upon the 
State’s approval of the companion Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment ordinance, 
Ordinance No 2016-732, and recommending option 1. Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval.

Staff’s Recommended Motion to the Town Council October 10, 2016:

Move to approve upon first reading Ordinance No. 2016-733, amending the Town’s Official 
Zoning Map from Highlands County R-1, Residential District, to Town of Lake Placid 
Planned Development, utilizing Option 1 or 2, subject to the following condition:

The adoption of the rezoning ordinance, Ordinance No. 2016-733, shall be 
contingent upon the State’s approval of the companion Small Scale Comprehensive 
Plan Amendment ordinance, Ordinance No 2016-732.

Excerpt from the October 10, 2016, Town Council Minutes:

B. Request for a Zoning change from Highlands county R-1 Residential District to 
Town of Lake Placid Planned Development (North Triangle II), LPTC.16.008RZ 
Mayor Holbrook read by title only Ordinance 2016-733.
Ms. Thayer stated the property involves 3 parcels totaling 2.47 acres.  The owner is 
requesting a Land Use change from Medium Density Residential to Commercial.  LPA 
recommended approval.  This change was made to the adjacent property (called North 
Triangle) and the only difference is the applicant still resides on this property.  This 
property is encircled by the North Triangle property.  A developer will probably want all 
of these properties and it makes sense to have all acres with the same Land Use and 
Zoning designations.

200 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Anna M. Maulden
LPTC.16.008RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.008RZ - TC.doc 10

Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve 
on 1st Reading Ordinance 2016-733, amending the Town’s Official Zoning map from Highlands 
county Residential District to Town of Lake Placid Planned Development, utilizing Option 1 and 
contingent upon the State’s approval of the companion Small Scale Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment Ordinance 2016-732. Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval.

Staff Note:

The Florida Department of Economic Opportunity completed its review of the companion Small 
Scale Future Land Use Amendment, LPTC.16.007SS, Ordinance No. 2016-732, on October 24, 
2016.  The Department of Economic Opportunity will not conduct a compliance review or issue 
a Notice of Intent regarding the adopted amendment.  

Staff’s Recommended Motion to the Town Council November 14, 2016:

MOVE TO ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 2016-733, AMENDING THE TOWN’S 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FROM HIGHLANDS COUNTY R-1, RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT, TO TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PLANNED DEVELOPMENT.

Submitted by the Planning Staff for the November 14, 2016, Town Council meeting.  

Attachments:
1. Application
2. Letter Outlining Request
3. Maps:  Aerial, Zoning, Proposed Zoning and Future Land Use
4. Draft Ordinance
5. Powerpoint Presentation

201 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Town of Lake Placid For Office Use Only 
Planning and Zoning Department 
311 West Interlake Blvd. 
Lake Placid, Florida 33852 
863-699-3747 •FAX: 863-699-3749 

Case No. 1,PrC. 1"1. oor 

Date Received: G. ·JO - J(, 

REZONING/ PD APPLICATION 

Chapter 4, Article 1 Land Development Code 

Owner Information: 

Name of Property Owner: Anna Marie Maulden 

Mailing Address: 836 U.S. 27 North. Lake Placid, Florida 33852 

Name of Applicant*, If Other than Owner, (Relationship): 

Owner 

Home Telephone: _ _,:::;8=6=-3-_,4'""'6 .... 5--=-3..-.8=25..._ ____ Cell Telephone: 863-414-1836 

Property Information: 

Property Address/Location: 836. 838 & 842 U.S. 27 N. Lake Placid. Florida 33852 

Property Strap Number: P-30-36-30-A00-0240-0000, P-30-36-30-A00-0241-0000 & 

P-30-36-30-A00-0242-0000 

Current Zoning: Highlands County R-1 Residential district 

Requested Zoning: Town of Lake Placid Planned Development 

Existing Use: Single Family Residential Proposed Use: Residential and Business Park 

Size of Property: 2.49 Acres+/- Proposed Land Use Designation: Town Commercial-General 

Description of Surrounding Properties: Single Family Residential to the north. vacant groves to 

the south and west, and U.S. Highway 27 to the east. 

Legal Description of Property: see attached 

Required Attachments: 
• Survey of Property (11" x 14", 20" Scale) •When Applicable 
• Letter Outlining Request 
• Per Section 154-27.l (Ordinance) 
• Notarized Letter of Owner's Authorization• 
• Processing Fee $ :Q: , p/.11s t/.ie Aet11t1I Cesl 9/1:.egal Adwmisil'fg whieh wilt be billed by the Tewfl Clerk. 

Date: d - ,:l4 ... /<;?' 

202 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

Street Address: 836 US 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida - C-30-36-30-A00-0240-0000 

Commence at the S. W. corner of the E- 1/2 of the SE-I /4 of the SW- 114 of Section 30, 
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence N. l 06'30" 
West a distance of I 36.0 feet; thence S. 89 41 '00" East a distance of275.15 feet to the 
Westerly right-of-way of U.S. Highway No. 27; thence in a Southeasterly direction along 
the Westerly right-of-way of U.S. Highway No. 27 and the arc of a curve to the right 
having for its elements a central angle of 4 09' 48" and a radius of I 947.4 I feet a distance 
of 141.51 feet; thence N. 89 41 '00" West a distance of 310.91 feet to the Point of 
Beginning. 

And 

Street Address: 838 US 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida - C-30-36-30-A00-0241-0000 

Commence at the SW corner of the East Yi of the SE 'A of the SW 'A of Section 30, 
township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1 Degree 06 
Minutes 30 Seconds West along the West line of the East Yz of the SE Y.i of the SW 'A of 
Sectin 30 a distance of 232.0 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue North I 
Degree 06 Minutes 30 Seconds West along the West line of the East Yi of the SE 'A of the 
SW 'A of Section 30 a distance of 136.0 feet; thence South 89 Degrees 41 Minutes 00 
Seconds East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 89 Degrees 41 Minutes 00 Seconds 
West a distance of 252.69 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

And 

Street Address: 842 US 27 N, Lake Placid, Florida - C-30-36-30-A00-0242-0000 

Commerce at the SW comer of the E Yi of the SE 'A of the SW 'A of Section 30: 
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1 de&rree 06 
Minutes 30 Seconds West along the West line of the E Y2 of the SE 'A of the SW Y-1 of 
Section 30 a distance of 368.0 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue North I 
Degree 06 Minutes 30 Seconds West along the West line of the E Y2 of the SE ~ of the 
SW 'A of Section 30 a distance 136.0 feet; thence South 89 De!:,JTees 41Minutes00 
Seconds East a Distance of 252.69 feet; thence South I Degree 06 Minutes 30 Seconds 
East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 89 Degrees 41 Minutes 00 Seconds West a 
distance of 252.69 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

203 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



June 6, 2016 

Request for a Rezoning to a Planned Development/Development Concept and 

a Future Land Use Amendment to Commercial-General 

Anna Marie Maulden 

836, 838 and 842 U.S. 27 North, Lake Placid, FL 33852 

I previously consented to the annexation of 2.49 acres located at 836, 838 and 842 U.S. 27 North, Lake 

Placid, Florida 33852, into the Town of Lake Placid. As part of that process, I understood my property 

would also undergo a rezoning and a land use change similar to my neighbors (McKay-Fuss-Alderman, 

Inc.; Mona Radack and Benjamin and Nancy Kratzer, Trustees). This did not occur as I had understood 

would happen automatically; so I am now requesting that the property be rezoned to a Planned 

Development/Development Concept so that Residential and Business Park uses, list attached, may be 

assigned to the property. 

I understand that the assignment of the uses at this time is a Development Concept. At a later date, a 

preliminary planned development with a site development plan and a final planned development with a 

site development plan must be submitted for the Town Council's review and approval. The preliminary 

and final planned development request must be consistent with this Development Concept request. 

I further request that the Future Land Use be amended to Commercial-General with a Density and/or 

Intensity as follows: Non-residential uses may be developed at a 1.00 floor area ration and residential 

uses may be developed at a density not to exceed 12 dwelling units per gross acre. Also, the residential 

portion may not exceed 50% of the total acreage. 

Thank you, 

204 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Office Uses: 

Proposed Business Park Uses 

for Maulden Business Park 

1. Business and professional offices, including banks and other financial 
institutions, insurance and real estate, travel agency, medical and dental clinic, 
attorney's office, engineering office and uses of a similar nature. 

2. Veterinary offices, with no outside kenneling. 

3. Radio or television broadcasting offices or studios, but not transmitters or 
antennas. 

Research and Development Uses: 
4. Research and development activities, with no animal testing, provided that such 
uses are conducted within a completely enclosed building and no smoke, odor, noise 
or other noxious effects are detectable to normal senses beyond the lot lines. 

5. Research, medical and dental laboratories. 

6. Specialized and technological industrial act1v1t1es including research and 
development laboratories and offices with ancillary teaching and instructional 
facilities, such as: 

a. Data processing and computer centers including centers for programming 
and software development. 
b. Solar and alternative energy technologies and applications. 
c. Laser technology and applications. 
d. Electronics equipment sales, service and repair. 
e. Research, testing, design, development and training for aerospace, 
aeronautics, telecommunications, automobile, satellite, medical, computer, 
electronics and robotics research and development. 
f. Research, testing, design, development and training for food and 
agricultural products research and development. 
g. Similar uses for design of pilot or experimental products. 

Manufacturing Uses: 
7. Printing and publishing establishments. 

8. Manufacturers of prosthetic appliances, dentures, eyeglasses, hearing aids and 
similar products. 

l1 _,,.,, .• '1.' (It' h~·r,·i .• im:di ! AK[ l'l.:\CID ( .1. ·,·n: Pla1111111,! I l'•«ll f'l..:rnim.: :\;1.:m:) l ,,.,., ..:111(, L!'rC 8 .. 
i_p-.;p 1.11Tl' It· Oii~ - \l.11 ,•1.:q [~.:/l•lli'lg\' i-.t 11f:L1si li.""' l' .• rk I ,..:, dOi.X 

205 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



9. Processing and/or light manufacturing, fabrication, assembly of components and 
assembly line operations shall be permitted, including indoor storage, warehousing 
and distribution for such facilities and products. 

10. Manufacturing uses including production and processing of materials and goods 
(except refining, smelting, sawmills, canneries and food processing, fertilizer, 
chemical, acid, glue, cement, lime or gypsum, wrecking yards, semi-conductor or 
slaughterhouses) provided all production and processing are conducted within a 
completely enclosed building and no smoke, odor, noise or other noxious effects are 
detectable to normal senses beyond the lot lines. No uses that primarily handle, store 
or ship waste materials are permitted. 

11. Manufacturing and rebuilding aircraft engines, parts and auxiliary equipment; 
search, detection, navigation, guidance, aeronautical and nautical systems and 
instruments. 

Retail/Wholesale Uses: 
12. Bakery product manufacturing and/or sales. 

13. Taverns and restaurants. 

14. Daycare centers. 

15. Wholesale/retail showrooms and sales. 

16. Wholesaling - distribution and wholesale including but not limited to: sporting 
and recreational goods, motor vehicle supplies and new parts, medical and hospital 
equipment, electronic parts and equipment, and Drugs, proprietaries and sundries. 

17. Office equipment and supplies sales. 

18. Medical equipment sales including surgical and medical instruments and electro
medical apparatus. 

Residential Uses: 
19. Hotel/Motel 

20. Multi-Family Residential uses having a zero lot line setback, to include duplex or 
semi-detached, villa, garden apartment, apartment, townhouses, triplex and 
quadruplex. 

(1 \.,·11 !'!.:\1"1,•h• ,·1a11.:t)l •\Kl· 1'L\llllCurn:11tl'.11.111.~ Lt•<.ll':.111111•g.\~c·n.~ (',1,,·,;!111(11!'1( ,\. 

l.l'Sl' L!' ! CH· t11i~ - \J,,u!,1.:•1 l{.:rt1•1 1 ).! I.ht PfElL.~il'<''' f'.1r!.. L-..;-, ,f,,,, 
206 of 415 

Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Town of Lake Placid, Florida 

OWNER'S AFFIDAVIT 

I, Anne Marie Maulden , being first duly sworn, depose and say 
that I am the OWNER of the property described and which is the subject matter of the proposed 
hearing; that all the answers to the questions in this application, and all sketches, data and other 
supplementary matter attached to and made a part of the application, are honest and true to the best 
of my knowledge and belief. I understand this application must be completed and accurate before 
hearings can be advertised. I also understand that it is my obligation to comply with any other 
lawfully adopted and recorded deed restrictions or covenants that are more restrictive or impose a 
higher standard, and that any action of this Council does not supersede those requirements. 

Anne Marie Maulden ~~ ./L. 
Print Name of Owner ~~O~ ... w~n ... e...,r '-. --------

836 U.S. 27 North Lake Placid. FL 33852 
Address: Number and Street (P .0. Box) City and State (Zip Code) 

STATE OF FLORIDA, HIGHLANDS COUNTY 

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ~day of J (J..V\ -€...... 

?.D\lq by Aooa. fno...'f \ e. M au \c\.y:\ who is persona!Jy lmc:rwn by me or has produced 
Name r-t.. D'("".l vcv'sL\c..t..Y>'S...Jl as identification and who did (did not) take an oath: 

Document ~ m Lf3S. 053 - 5'i ~ "4-Y- 0 

JO ANNE SAWDY 
COMMISSION II FF236585 
EXPIRES Au1ust 15, 2019 

IONDlD THROUGH 
RU IHSUllAHCt COMPANY 

-~-o ...... An ____ Y'l ....... l. ...... '3£l .................. uJ_cl_v....,,J __ ,. Notary Public 
Print Name 

State of Florida 
My Commission Expires: __ <2-1/_l_!J_/.2_o_ l_Cf"'"---

G.\.New PLN (To be n:tained)\LAKE PLACID\Fonns\OWNER AFFIDAVIT.doc 

207 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



June in Winter 

N 

A 0 250 500 --c:::===----• Feet 1,000 

Lake Blue 

Clay 

AERIAL 
LPTC.16.008 

REZONE FROM 
HIGHLANDS COUNTY R-1 

TO TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PD 
208 of 415 

Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



June In Winter 

LPPD 

LP C1 

LPC1 

LPPD LPPD 

AU LPC1 

LP ,Brown,Road 1 

AU AU 
LPPD 

AU AU 
LP C1 

AU 

PR2P LP C1 LPC1 
AU 

N 

A 0 
•--====-----Feet 

1,000 250 500 

@ 

Lake Blue 

S~l:.akeview· orive 

LP C1 LPC1 LP R2 

LP C1 LPR2 
LPR2 

LP C1 LP R2 

Alderman Drive 

LP R-1A 

LPR-1A 

ZONING 
LPTC.16.008 

REZONE FROM 
HIGHLANDS COUNTY R-1 

TO TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PD 
209 of 415 

Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



June in Winter 

LPPD 

LP C1 

LP C1 

LP PD LP PD 

AU LPC1 

LP Brown~Road 1 (...1 L.I"".... L.1"" .... 

AU AU 
LPPD 

AU AU 
LP C1 

AU 

PR2P LP C1 LPC1 
AU 

N 

A 250 500 
---=====-----Feet 

1,000 0 

Lake Blue 

LPC1 LPC1 LPR2 

LP C1 LPR2 
LPR2 

LPC1 LP R2 

Alderman Drive 

LP R·1A 

LP R·1A 

ADOPTED ZONING 
LPTC.16.008 

REZONE FROM 
HIGHLANDS COUNTY R-1 

TO TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PD 
210 of 415 

Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Cl 

Cl 

June in VI/inter 

LPCG 

LPCG 

LPCG 

LPCG LP CG 

LPPSP LPCG 

LP <..Brown~Road, 
\.:t L.I" \J\.:t L.r" \J\.:t 

RM LPCG 

RM LPCG 

RH 

LPHDR LPCG 
RH 

N 

A 250 500 --c:::===----• Feet 1,000 0 

Lake Blue 

LPCG LPCG LPLDR 

LPCG LPLDR 
PLO 

LPCG LPLDR 

LPLDR 

LPLDR 

FUTURE LAND USE 
LPTC.16.008 

REZONE FROM 
HIGHLANDS COUNTY R-1 

TO TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PD 
211 of 415 

Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 1 of 8 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2016-733

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, 
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE TOWN OF LAKE 
PLACID, CREATING SECTION 160-13 OF THE CODE OF 
THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID ENTITLED NORTH 
TRIANGLE II PLANNED DEVELOPMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, provides for amendment to adopted Land 
Development Regulations; and

WHEREAS, notice of this proposed Ordinance was published according to Florida Law 
and the Town Code in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town of Lake Placid; mailed to 
property owners according to the Town Code and posted on the subject property; and

WHEREAS, two public hearings were held by the Town Council on said Ordinance on:

The 10th day of October, 2016; and
The 14th day of November, 2016

WHEREAS, the proposed Ordinance was read by title, or in full at both public hearings; 
and

WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the Town of Lake Placid that the 
Ordinance be adopted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF LAKE 
PLACID, FLORIDA, AFTER PUBLIC HEARING AND COMMENT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  The official zoning map of the Town of Lake Placid is 
amended by changing the zoning designation for 2.49 acres from Highlands County R-1, 
Residential District, to Town of Lake Placid Planned Development District, for the property as 
legally described below.  

SECTION 2. SECTION 160-13, ENTITLED “NORTH TRIANGLE II PLANNED 
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE” OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
IS TO READ AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 160-13.1. North Triangle II Planned Development Ordinance.

(a) This is the Planned Development Ordinance for the North Triangle II Planned 
Development in the Town of Lake Placid, Florida (hereinafter the “Ordinance”).  This Ordinance 
is made pursuant to Section 154-27.1 of the Code of the Town of Lake Placid.

212 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 2 of 8 
 

(b) A certified copy of this Ordinance shall be recorded in the Public Records of Highlands 
County, Florida.

(c) This Ordinance shall be codified in Chapter 160 of the Code of the Town of Lake Placid, 
Florida.

Section 160-13.2. Findings of fact and conclusions of law. The Town Council received and 
considered the application for Ordinance and all related comments; testimony and evidence 
submitted by the Developer; comments by the appropriate reviewing agencies and the public; 
and the recommendation of the Town's Local Planning Agency.  Based upon the foregoing and 
the developer's commitment to comply with the terms and conditions of this Ordinance, the Lake 
Placid Town Council makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law: 

(a) Project. This project shall be known as the "North Triangle II Planned Development" or 
the "Development" and applies to 2.49 acres of land legally described as:

Commence at the SW corner of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30, 
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence N 1°06’30” West a 
distance of 136.0 feet; thence S 89°41’00” East a distance of 275.15 feet to the Westerly right-of-
way of U.S. Highway No. 27; thence in a Southeasterly direction along the Westerly right-of-
way of U.S. Highway No. 27 and the arc of a curve to the right having for its elements a central 
angle of 4°09’48” and a radius of 1,947.41 feet a distance of 141.51 feet; thence N 89°41’00” 
West a distance of 310.91 feet to the Point of  Beginning. P-30-36-30-A00-0240-0000.

And

Commence at the SW corner of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30, 
Township 36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1°06’30” West 
along the West line of the East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 232.0 
feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continue North 1°06’30” West along the West line of the 
East 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 136.0 feet; thence South 
89°41’00” East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 89°41’00” West a distance of 252.69 feet 
to the Point of Beginning. P-30-36-30-A00-0241-0000.

And

Commence at the SW corner of the E 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30, Township 
36 South, Range 30 East, Highlands County, Florida; thence North 1°06’30” West along the 
West line of the E 1/2 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance of 368.0 feet to the 
Point of Beginning; thence continue North 1°06’30” West along the West line of the E 1/2 of the 
SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 30 a distance 136.0 feet; thence South 89°41’00” East a 
Distance of 252.69 feet; thence South 1°06’30” East a distance of 136.0 feet; thence North 
89°41’00” West a distance of 252.69 feet to the Point of Beginning. P-30-36-30-A00-0242-
0000.

213 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 3 of 8 
 

Which shall collectively be referred to as the “PD Land”.  The PD Land is within the Town of 
Lake Placid.  

(b) Owner. The PD Land is owned by Anna Marie Maulden.   

(c) Developer. The PD Land is being developed by Anne Marie Maulden (the "Developer"), 
or its successor.  The Planned Development Application was submitted by the Developer.  The 
Owner and the Developer shall be herein referred to as the Developer, because both consent to 
the Ordinance and because this Ordinance runs with the land and is binding on all future owners. 

(d) Public notice. The public notice requirements of Chapter 163 of Florida Statutes and the 
Town Code have been satisfied. 

(e) LPA public hearing. The Local Planning Agency (LPA) held a duly noticed public 
hearing to consider the Ordinance.  The LPA heard and considered testimony and documents and 
recommended to the Town Council to approve the Ordinance.

(f) Town public hearings. The Lake Placid Town Council held two duly noticed public 
hearings to consider the Ordinance.  At each hearing, the Town Council heard and considered 
testimony and documents and approved the Planned Development. 

(g) Consistency. The Town Council finds that this Ordinance is consistent with the adopted 
Town of Lake Placid Comprehensive Plan.  The Town Council finds that this Ordinance is 
necessary to promote, protect, and improve the public health, safety, comfort, good order, 
appearance, convenience, morals, and general welfare of the Town of Lake Placid. 

Section 160-13.3. General conditions, restrictions and limitations. The Town Council, 
having made the above findings of fact and conclusions of law, hereby adopts the following 
general and specific conditions, restrictions and limitations:

(a) Runs with the land. This Ordinance shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
PD Land, Developer, its successors and assigns, including any entity which may assume any of 
the rights bestowed, or responsibilities imposed upon the Developer by this Ordinance. 

(b) Continuation of government and utilities. Any reference herein to any governmental 
agency or utility company shall be construed to mean any future entity, which may be created or 
designated as successor to, or which otherwise, possesses any of the powers and duties of, any 
branch of government, governmental agency or utility company. 

(c) Further review. Whenever this Ordinance provides for reviews or determinations of any 
kind subsequent to its issuance, the right to review shall include all directly affected 
governmental agencies and departments as are or may be designated by the Town Council as 
well as all governmental agencies and departments set forth under applicable laws and legally 
adopted rules. 

214 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 4 of 8 
 

(d) Noncompliance. Failure by the Developer (or the Developer's successor in interest) to 
comply with the terms and conditions of this Ordinance (as determined by the Town Planning 
and Zoning Official) shall result in the suspension of approval or issuance of further 
development permits and Certificates of Occupancy until the noncompliance is cured.  The 
decision of the Town's Planning and Zoning Official may be reviewed de novo by the Town 
Council. 

(e) Land development regulations. The Town of Lake Placid Land Development Code shall 
govern the Development.

(f) Amendment. Any amendment to this Ordinance shall comply with the Town's 
Comprehensive Plan in effect at the time of the amendment. 

(g) Future fees. The provisions of this Ordinance do not preclude the application of any 
other general government fees or any impact fees regardless of their nature either existing at 
adoption or enacted thereafter (including any increases in existing fees).

Section 160-13.4. The North Triangle II Planned Development Zoning District:  Planned 
Development. The North Triangle II Planned Development Zoning District has been established 
on and for the PD Land. 

(a)Underlying zoning district. The proposed Planned Development Zoning District for this 
request does not require an underlying zoning district.  

(b) PD Zoning district. The PD Zoning District is established by the Ordinance.  
Accordingly, the zoning for the Development is PD. The Development shall be subject to the 
other provisions, which are not inconsistent with this Ordinance, of the Town of Lake Placid 
2030 Comprehensive Plan; the Code of Ordinances, Town of Lake Placid, Florida, Chapter 154, 
Zoning; Chapter 156, Concurrency; and Chapter 161, Parking; and the adopted Sections of the 
Highlands County Land Development Regulations, per Ordinance 06-544, known as the Bullard 
Ordinance.  Accordingly, the zoning for the Development is PD. In the event of a conflict 
between this Ordinance and the Town’s Land Development Regulations, this Ordinance shall 
prevail.

(c) Phases.  The property shall be developed in phases as follows:

Phase I Shall be approved as a PD with existing structures, 
landscaping, parking, retention and setbacks.

Phase II Shall be approved as a Development Concept which 
requires an amended ordinance and commercial site
development plan to be submitted at a future date.

(d) Phase I Proposed Uses in this District shall be:
1. Single Family Residence.  

215 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 5 of 8 
 

(e) Phase II Development Concept

1. Conceptual PD.  This is a conceptual planned development zoning ordinance 
(Conceptual PD) establishing a development concept for the PD Land.  This Conceptual PD 
delineates and vests specific development standards.  This Conceptual PD reserves for a later day 
(when the owner is ready to propose a specific development) the final elements, terms and 
conditions of the development.  To be clear, no building permit will be issued until a Site 
Development Plan, or an amendment to this Conceptual PD (upon the below terms) is adopted 
(for the parcels individually or together). That may be accomplished by one of two methods.   

2.   Agreed Site Development Plan.   The Owner may obtain a Site Development Plan by 
written recorded agreement with the Town’s Planning and Zoning Official (the “Zoning 
Official”) according to the Town Code. The Site Development Plan should include development 
standards from the Town’s Planned Development Code and from the Town’s Commercial Site 
Development Code.  Use of this process does not waive or create a right for the Owner to avoid 
any provision of the Town’s Land Development Code or the authorities listed in Section 160-
13.4(b), above.   If a Site Development Plan is approved and agreed by the Zoning Official (as 
being consistent with this Conceptual PD and the Town’s Land Development Regulations), then 
the process is complete and building permits consistent with this PD Ordinance and the Site 
Development Plan may be issued. 

3.  Amended PD Ordinance and Site Development Plan.  If an agreed Site Development 
Plan cannot be reached between the Owner and the Town’s Zoning Official, then and in that 
event, the Owner shall apply for an amendment to this PD Ordinance according to the Town’s 
Planned Development Code (154-27.1).  The amendment to this PD Ordinance shall address the 
specifics of the development proposed by the Owner.  The Owner shall also seek Site 
Development Plan through the commercial site development process.  

(f) Proposed Uses under Phase II Development Concept to be Permitted in this District shall 
be:

1. Business and professional offices, including banks and other financial institutions, 
insurance and real estate, travel agency, medical and dental clinic, attorney’s office, 
engineering office and uses of a similar nature.

2. Veterinary offices, with no outside kenneling.

3. Radio or television broadcasting offices or studios, but not transmitters or antennas.

4. Research and development activities, with no animal testing, provided that such uses are 
conducted within a completely enclosed building and no smoke, odor, noise or other noxious 
effects are detectable to normal senses beyond the lot lines.

216 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 6 of 8 
 

5. Research, medical and dental laboratories.

6. Specialized and technological industrial activities including research and development 
laboratories and offices with ancillary teaching and instructional facilities, such as:

a. Data processing and computer centers including centers for programming and 
software development.
b. Solar and alternative energy technologies and applications.
c. Laser technology and applications.
d. Electronics equipment sales, service and repair.
e. Research, testing, design, development and training for aerospace, aeronautics, 
telecommunications, automobile, satellite, medical, computer, electronics and 
robotics research and development.
f. Research, testing, design, development and training for food and agricultural 
products research and development.
g. Similar uses for design of pilot or experimental products.

7. Printing and publishing establishments.

8. Manufacturers of prosthetic appliances, dentures, eyeglasses, hearing aids and similar 
products.

9. Processing and/or light manufacturing, fabrication, assembly of components and 
assembly line operations shall be permitted, including indoor storage, warehousing and 
distribution for such facilities and products.

10. Manufacturing uses including production and processing of materials and goods (except 
refining, smelting, sawmills, canneries and food processing, fertilizer, chemical, acid, glue, 
cement, lime or gypsum, wrecking yards, semi-conductor or slaughterhouses) provided all 
production and processing are conducted within a completely enclosed building and no 
smoke, odor, noise or other noxious effects are detectable to normal senses beyond the lot 
lines.  No uses that primarily handle, store or ship waste materials are permitted.

11. Manufacturing and rebuilding aircraft engines, parts and auxiliary equipment; search, 
detection, navigation, guidance, aeronautical and nautical systems and instruments.

12. Bakery product manufacturing and/or sales.

13. Taverns and restaurants.

14. Daycare centers.

15. Wholesale/retail showrooms and sales.

217 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 7 of 8 
 

16. Wholesaling – distribution and wholesale including but not limited to:  sporting and 
recreational goods, motor vehicle supplies and new parts, medical and hospital equipment, 
electronic parts and equipment, and Drugs, proprietaries and sundries.

17. Office equipment and supplies sales.

18. Medical equipment sales including surgical and medical instruments and electro-medical 
apparatus.

19. Hotel/Motel.

20. Multi-Family Residential uses having a zero lot line setback, to include duplex or semi-
detached, villa, garden apartment, apartment, townhouses, triplex and quadruplex.

(g) Intensity/Density of the Phase II Proposed Uses:
1. The intensity in this District shall be in conformance with the Commercial-General  

future land use category, a floor area ratio of 1.00.
2. The density in this District shall be in conformance with the Commercial-General 

land use category, not to exceed twelve (12) dwelling units per gross acre.  
Residential uses shall be limited to no more than 50 percent of the Commercial-
General future land use category.

(h) Accessory uses. Permitted accessory uses and structures in this District shall only be 
accessory to the permitted uses when located on the same lot.

(i) No additional development. No portion of the PD Land may be sold or subdivided or 
divided into condominiums, nor shall any development beyond that contained in this Ordinance 
be permitted without express amendment of this Ordinance by the Town.

(j) Variance. Variances to the standards listed in this Ordinance may only be made by the 
Town Council of the Town of Lake Placid, as an amendment to this Ordinance; or as a minor 
amendment according to Section 154-27.1 of the Town Code. 

Section 160-13.5. Public facilities requirements.

(a) Water and wastewater facilities. Water and wastewater service shall be provided by the 
Town, utilizing all existing Department of Environment Protection standards.  The Developer 
shall be responsible for all costs associated with bringing/connecting these services to the site.  
The Developer shall utilize the services of an established Public Service Commission regulated 
private or public contractor licensed to construct the required system.  All applicable Local, State 
and Federal permits to operate the system shall be obtained and filed with the Town prior to the 
issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy. 

(b) Water and wastewater service. The Developer shall enter into a Capacity Agreement 
with the Town (within thirty (30) days of application for a final site development plan) for the 
surrender of certain water rights to the Town; the provision by the Town of potable water and 

218 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 8 of 8 
 

wastewater service to the Development; and the Developer’s payment of the System 
Development Charges.  The Agreement shall be secured by Bond or Certificate of Deposit 
approved by the Town Attorney.

Section 160-13.6. Utilities:  All utilities (specifically including electric distribution lines) 
shall be installed and maintained underground.  

Section 160-13.7. Severability: If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or 
provision of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such holdings shall not be construed to render the remaining provisions 
of this Amended Ordinance invalid or unconstitutional. 

Section 160-13.8. Effective date: This Ordinance shall take effect upon the expiration of the 
period allowed by law to appeal the Notice of Intent (NOI) to find the companion Small Scale 
Plan Amendment, Ordinance 2016-___ in compliance published by the Florida Department of 
Economic Opportunity, or, in the case of appeal, such later date as the in compliance 
determination becomes final as provided by law.

ADOPTED AND ORDAINED this _____ day of __________ 2016 by the Lake Placid Town 
Council.

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida Municipal 
Corporation

By: ________________________________
John M. Holbrook, Mayor

(SEAL)
By: ________________________________

Eva Cooper Hapeman, Municipal Clerk

THIS ORDINANCE WAS READ in full or by title on at least two (2) separate days in 
two (2) separate Town Council meetings (on the _____ day of __________, 2016 and on the 
_____ day of ___________, 2016).  Notice of the proposed enactment containing the Ordinance 
title, stating that a copy may be obtained at Town Hall, and stating the date, time and place of the 
above hearings and advising that interested parties may appear at the meeting and be heard with 
respect to the proposed ordinance was published at least once in the Lake Placid Journal or the 
Highlands Today on the _____ day of __________, 2015, being at least ten (10) days prior to 
adoption.

____________________________________
Eva Cooper Hapeman, Municipal Clerk

219 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Town Council of Lake Placid 

 
Public Hearing 

November 14, 2016 
 

North Triangle II (Maulden) 
 LPTC.16.008RZ 

220 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Request 

 
•Adoption Hearing Ordinance No. 2016-733. 
 

•Change in Zoning from Highlands County  
  R-1, Residential District, to Town of  
  Lake Placid Planned Development. 

221 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 
The Local Planning Agency 
recommended approval and adoption. 
 
Town Council approved upon 1st Reading. 

222 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



N 

A .... m::::==:::::i .......... Feet 
0 250 500 1 ,000 

AERIAL 
LPT C _ 16. 008 

REZONE FROM 
HIGHLANDS COUNTY R-1 

TO TOWN OF LAKE PLACID PD 

223 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



OOrdinance 2016-733 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, 
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE TOWN OF LAKE 
PLACID, CREATING SECTION 160-13 OF THE CODE OF 
THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID ENTITLED NORTH 
TRIANGLE II PLANNED DEVELOPMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

224 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Recommended Motion 
 
 

• Move to adopt Ordinance No. 2016-733, amending the 
Town’s Official Zoning Map from Highlands County R-1, 
Residential District, to Town of Lake Placid Planned 
Development.   

 

225 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

Nov 14, 2016 Town Council

4.B. Adoption Hearing for Ordinance # 2016-734.  Request for a Zoning Change from C-3, Commercial Light 
Manufacturing District, to a Planned Development (PD).   LPTC.16.010RZ

The matter for consideration is for a zoning change from C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing District, to a Planned 
Development (PD) with an underlying C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing zoning district.   
 
This public hearing for Dewey Junction came to the Town Council for first reading on October 10, 2016.  It was 
passed, but there were issues to address before adoption of the Ordinance: 
• Whether there is adequate on-site parking to meet Town Parking Codes.   
• Whether parking on the right-of-way could and/or should be used. 
• How to insure that Parking Codes were met as uses on the property changed. 
 
Dewey Junction has a 42,000 square foot structure sitting on a 2.86 acre parcel.  This property is currently zoned 
C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing District.  The purpose of the C-3 District is to provide for land uses that are 
primarily for storage, light manufacturing, and wholesale operations (with the ability to do retail, but only when 
combined with the wholesale and/or manufacturing uses.)  Without a rezoning to Planned Development, there is no 
requirement for the parking to be increased.              Continued. 
 
 

MOVE TO ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 2016-734, AMENDING THE TOWN’S OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FROM C-3, 
COMMERCIAL LIGHT MANUFACTURING DISTRICT, TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT.   
 

Staff Report 
Application with Letter Outlining Request and Maps (Aerial, Zoning, Proposed Zoning and Future Land Use) 
Proposed Ordinance  
Powerpoint Presentation 

Planning Staff

Not Applicable

226 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Continued Agenda Item – Dewey Junction 

 

Mr. LeBlanc is requesting a Planned Development rezoning that will allow him the ability to open the 
structure up to retail sales or service businesses, but to retain all other aspects of the current C-3 zoning, 
which includes the uses of storage and light manufacturing.   

If the 42,000 square foot structure was maximized with retail use, 140 parking spaces would be required 
(Retail uses require 1 parking space for every 300 square feet of retail use.)  Current plans are for a 
20,000 square foot “Event” facility and catering business.  The main timeframe for this business would 
be evenings; the time when other retail businesses would not necessarily be operating.  The “Event” 
facility at 20,000 square feet requires 67 parking spaces.  While an event is ongoing though, there is a 
possibility of needing more than 67 parking spaces and possibly more than 140 parking spaces.  Valet 
parking can be utilized in this instance.   

If 20,000 square feet is utilized by the “Event” facility, 22,000 square feet is left.  This space can be 
utilized by one business or a number of businesses.  The required parking spaces are 74, without the 
“Event” facility.  It is not likely, though, that every business will be operating simultaneously requiring 
the use of all of the parking spaces.   

Please note the attached map of parking available for public use in downtown Lake Placid.  There are 
162 parking spaces within state and county owned parking lots and 96 spaces within town owned 
parking lots.  There are also an additional 865 on-street parking spaces throughout the Town.   

On-site, there is enough area available to place 39 parking spaces without altering the loading docks, see 
attached sketch.    Commerce Avenue has 70 feet of right-of-way.  If the existing public on-street parking 
remains along the length of Dewey Junction property, there are 24 spaces with a minimum of at least 22 
feet of travel lane remaining on Commerce.  Anyone has the right to use public parking.  However, this 
strip of parking may be removed at a later date to help ease the storm water run-off that is currently an 
issue in this area of the Town.   

The asphalted loading dock area of the structure is approximately 270 feet long.  If it is found to be 
profitable by the owner to place businesses into the warehousing/manufacturing space, the loading 
dock area becomes available for regular parking.  This would provide up to 63 parking spaces with 
landscaped islands throughout.  This brings the total on-site spaces to 102 and public spaces to 24, for a 
grand total of 126 parking spaces.    

At maximum retail capacity, 140 parking spaces are required per the Code.  However, with the “Event” 
facility taking up approximately half of the structure and operating substantially at differing times then 
the retail, 102 on-site spaces is possibly adequate for the entire structure.   Furthermore, the retail 
space at only 22,000 square feet requires 74 parking spaces per the Code. The 39 parking spaces on-site 
combined with the 24 public parking spaces offers the retail portion 53 parking spaces.   

227 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



The parking computations in the Code should not be considered as the only answer.  There are half full 
parking lots throughout the county that were built to code.   There is also on street parking throughout 
the Town that can be utilized.  Section 160-10 of the Town’s Code provides that the Town Council may 
reduce or exempt the required parking in the historic district of the Town of Lake Placid, provided that 
the development or redevelopment is consistent with the historic character of the district, and will not 
result in a severe parking shortage or severe traffic congestion.  Dewey Junction is located within this 
historic district.   

 

228 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



£¤27

U
S 

27
  S

S 
M

ai
n 

Av
e

U
S 

27
  N

S 
O

ak
 A

ve

Plumosa St

Dal Hall Blvd

E Phoenix St

Sp
ru

ce
 A

ve

E Park St

S 
M

ag
no

lia
 A

ve

E Interlake Blvd

E Hibiscus St

E Royal Palm St

N
 M

ai
n 

Av
e

Palmetto St

H
ic

ko
ry

 A
ve

Se
re

ni
ty

 A
ve

Lakeview St
C

om
m

er
ce

 A
ve

Poinsettia St

Marquata Dr

Sirena Dr

La
ke

 D
r E

H
illc

re
st

 A
ve

N
 O

ak
 A

ve

N
 P

in
e 

Av
e

Observation St
Se

rv
ic

e 
Av

e

C
r 1

7 
 N

W
iri

ck
 R

d

Jackson St

E Washingtonia St

Ranier Dr

W Park St

Eu
ca

ly
pt

us
 A

veLa
ke

 R
ac

ha
rd

 D
r

Rachard Blvd

Paseo Del Prado

E Belleview St

E Washingtonia Ave

S Pine Ave

N
 M

ag
no

lia
 A

ve

M
ac

ly
n 

C
ir

W
 In

te
rla

ke
 B

lv
d

Edgemon Aly

W Hibiscus St

W Royal Palm St

H
ea

rtl
an

d 
D

r

W Phoenix St

Bum
baflash B

lvd

W Washingtonia Ave

Tortugas Alley Tower St

Road Needs Name

Ba
ha

m
a 

Bn
d

CR 621

S 
Pi

ne
 A

ve

Eu
ca

ly
pt

us
 A

ve

E Belleview St

Pa
lm

et
to

 S
t

W Phoenix St

Rachard

Parking Available for Public Use
in Downtown Lake Placid

μ 0 1,250 2,500625
Feet

County or State Owned Parking Lot
Town Owned Paved Parking Lot

On-Street Parking
Privately Owned Parking

Church Owned Paved Parking
Church Owned Unpaved Parking

162 Spaces
96 Spaces

865 Spaces
159 Spaces
134 Spaces
239 Spaces

1655 Spaces

229 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



196

566

611566
188

158

230 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



..........Town of Lake Placid, Florida
Planning & Zoning Department
Staff Report

Rezoning Request

LPTC.16.010RZ

Applicants: Dewey Junction, LLC
From: C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing District
To: Planned Development (PD)

231 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 11.14.2016.doc 1

General Information

Owner:

Owners’ Addresses:

Applicant’s Phone Number:

Agent:

Dewey Junction, LLC

241 North Main Avenue
Lake Placid, Florida  33852

(863) 610-2202

Ken LeBlanc

Existing Proposed

Property Control Numbers
P-36-36-29-A00-0090-0000 No Change

Future Land Use Designation Commercial-Industrial No Change
Zoning District C-3, Commercial Light 

Manufacturing District Planned Development

Acreage 2.86 +/- 2.86 +/-
Density

Not Applicable Not Applicable

Intensity 1.00 F.A.R. 1.00 F.A.R.
Access West Interlake Boulevard & 

Commerce Avenue
West Interlake Boulevard 

& Commerce Avenue

Legal Description: 

Street Address: 110 West Interlake Boulevard, Lake Placid, Florida – P-36-36-29-A00-0090-
0000.

Commence at the point of intersection of the center line of the Atlantic Coast Line Railroad 
Company’s main track with the South line of Section 36, Township 36 South, Range 29 East, 
and run thence North 6°05’ East along said center line, 426.28 feet to the center line of Deen 
Blvd. (Commerce Avenue); thence South 86°42’42” West along the center line of Deen Blvd., 
35.98 feet to a point 35.50 feet Westwardly, measured at right angles, from the center line of said 
main track, thence North 6°05’ East, parallel with the center line of said main track, 40.54 feet to
a point 35.50 feet Westwardly, measured at right angles, from the center line of said main track 
and 40.00 feet Northwardly, measured at right angles, from the center line of Deen Boulevard, 
the located POINT OF BEGINNING, running thence North 6°05’ East, parallel with the center 
line of said main track 774.74 feet; thence North 83°55’ West, 179.50 feet; thence South 6°05’ 
West, parallel with the center line of said main track, 600 feet thence South 83°55’ East, 85 feet; 
thence South 6°05’ West, parallel with the center line of said main track, 190.34 feet to a point 
40.00 feet Northwardly, measured at right angles from the centerline of Deen Blvd.; thence 
North 86°42’42” East, parallel with the center line of Deen Blvd., 95.78 feet to the located 
POINT OF BEGINNING.   

232 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 11.14.2016.doc 2

Request:

The Applicant is requesting a rezoning for the subject property described above from C-3,
Commercial Light Manufacturing District, to a Planned Development (PD) zoning district with 
an underlying C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing zoning district.  Under the proposed PD the 
Applicant desires to retain the light manufacturing/warehousing uses currently permitted on the 
property and add commercial uses.  

Adjacent Future Land Use Map classifications and Zoning Districts:

North:FLUM Classification: Commercial-Intensive
Zoning: C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing

East: FLUM Classification: Commercial-Intensive and Commercial-General
Zoning: C-3, & C-2, Limited Commercial 

South: FLUM Classification: Commercial-Intensive
Zoning: C-2

West: FLUM Classification:         Commercial-Intensive, Medium Density Residential 
& Residential/Office

Zoning: C-2, C-3 & R-2, Multifamily Dwelling

Summary:

The matter for consideration is for a zoning change to amend the Town of Lake Placid’s Official 
Zoning Map from C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing to Planned Development (PD) with an 
underlying C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing zoning district.  The request concerns a 2.86 
acre parcel located on the north side of West Interlake Boulevard, east of Devane Circle and west 
of the railroad tracks.  The parcel has a Commercial-Intensive future land use designation. The 
Applicant is requesting a zoning change to incorporate commercial uses with the current 
permitted uses in the C-3 zoning district. The following uses are proposed:  

1. Uses permitted by Section 154-27, Commercial Light Manufacturing District of the Code 
of Ordinances, Town of Lake Placid.  

2. Retail and personal service establishments.
3. Recreational and athletic studios.
4. Events facility (i.e. weddings, anniversaries, church…).
5. School/nursery/daycare/training facility.
6. Offices.
7. Restaurant.
8. Bar (governed by any state restrictions for site distances).

233 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 11.14.2016.doc 3

Permitted accessory uses and structures in this district shall only be accessory to any of the 
proposed permitted uses when located on the same lot.

The underlying C-3 zoning district, Section 154-27 of the Code of Ordinances, Town of Lake 
Placid will govern yard and building requirements, height limitations and lot coverage.  

Consistency with Land Development Regulations

1. The proposed use is not contrary to Comprehensive Plan requirements.

The proposed use is not contrary to the Comprehensive Plan.   Policy 5.13 of the Future Land 
Use Element provides that “Commercial-Intensive areas are used primarily for businesses 
which do not require locations with high visibility on heavily travelled or pedestrian streets.  
Typically, Commercial-Intensive areas provide employment opportunities for residents, as 
well as light industrial support services and products for other businesses with Lake Placid.”

“Predominant uses include light manufacturing, storage, and retail and wholesale 
businesses.”

2. The proposed use being applied for is specifically authorized under the zoning district in 
the Land Development Regulations.

Section 154-27.1 of the Town’s Land Development Code regulates the allowable uses under 
the proposed PD District by stating “Any use not expressly permitted in the underlying 
district may be permitted with the approval of the Town Council.” The request is for a new 
PD zoning district with an underlying zoning district of C-3 and includes a list of proposed
permitted uses.

3. The proposed uses will not have an adverse effect on the public interest.

The proposed zoning is a planned development centering on an existing structure.  

Due to the nature of the request, there will be no impact to the Highlands County schools at 
this time.

The proposed uses and zoning will complement the surrounding area which is residential, 
commercial and governmental that could make use of the added commercial uses.   

4. The use is appropriate for the location proposed, is reasonably compatible with adjacent 
land uses, and is not contrary or detrimental to urbanizing land use patterns.

234 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 11.14.2016.doc 4

The proposed uses are appropriate for this location and are reasonably compatible with 
adjacent land uses. This request would complement the area and not be detrimental to
adjacent land use patterns. This area is located near the downtown and is expected to 
intensify in the future with similar uses.

5. The proposed use will not adversely affect property values or living conditions, or be a 
deterrent to the improvement or development of adjacent property.

Granting the Applicant’s request for a rezoning will not hinder development of adjacent 
properties and will help to add value to the area. The existing structure is primarily vacant at 
this time.  The Applicant is proposing several uses that include but are not limited to office 
uses, manufacturing uses, retail/wholesale uses and recreational uses.

6. The proposed use can be suitably buffered from surrounding uses, so as to reduce the 
impact of any nuisance or hazard to the neighborhood.

The structure is existing.  The Applicant is expected to upgrade the parking, an in doing so 
will add landscape.  If the Applicant changes the structure, he will be required to submit a
site development plan and apply through the commercial site development process.  When 
submitting these plans, the Applicant will propose landscaping, parking, and commercial 
design standards to reduce any adverse impacts to the surrounding area.

7.   The proposed use will not create a density pattern that would overburden public facilities 
such as schools, streets, and utility services.

This request is commercial in nature and will have no effect on schools.  These impacts will 
be assessed at the time of the commercial site development process and/or concurrency 
review.  

8.  The proposed use will not create traffic congestion, flooding or drainage problems, or 
otherwise affect public safety.

Concurrency will address traffic issues.  The existing structure is surrounded by pavement.  
The Applicant will not be adding impervious surface area, but may remove some of the 
existing surface.

9.  The proposed use has not been inordinately burdened by unnecessary restrictions.

The proposed rezoning has not been inordinately burdened by unnecessary restrictions.  The 
only restrictions placed on the property are those which are set forth in the Town’s Land 
Development Code and Comprehensive Plan.  As this is a Planned Development request, the 
Applicant is afforded flexibility in the proposed uses and in the design of the development 
with approval of the Town Council.   

235 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 11.14.2016.doc 5

10. The proposed change will not constitute a grant of special privilege to an individual owner 
as contrasted with the public welfare.

By granting the Applicant’s request, the Town will not be granting special privileges to the 
owner as contrasted with the public welfare.  The request is consistent with both the 
Comprehensive Plan and the Town of Lake Placid’s Land Development Code.  A PD 
provides for flexibility and is applied to individual proposals as described in Section 154-
27.1 of the Town’s Land Development Code.   

11. The proposed change would create an isolated district unrelated to adjacent and nearby 
districts.

The subject property will not create an isolated district due to the fact that there is 
commercial and light industrial uses on neighboring properties and is located near the 
Town’s downtown commercial district.  

12. Existing district boundaries are illogically drawn in relation to existing conditions on the 
property proposed for change.

The existing boundaries are not illogically drawn in relation to existing conditions on the 
subject property.  The function of a PD is to create flexibility and innovation in design and 
uses for both the Applicant and the community.  Each PD district must be reviewed and 
approved by the Town Council. The Town Council may require any conditions or 
limitations they deem advisable to ensure compatibility with the surrounding properties.

13. Changed or changing conditions make the passage of the proposed amendment 
necessary.

The growth of the Town calls for a change in uses at this location.  Because of its location so 
near the downtown and in the middle of community activity, the structure needs to transition 
from warehousing to an active commercial center.

14. The proposed change will/will not adversely affect property values in the adjacent area.

The proposed change will not have an adverse effect on property values in the surrounding 
area.  It should facilitate development, which should increase property values.  

15. Whether the change suggested is Out of Scale with the needs of the neighborhood or the 
Town. 

The proposed change is not out of scale with the needs of the neighborhood or the Town.  As 
such, it is safe to conclude that the needs of both the future residents and the Town would be 
mutually served by rezoning the property from C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing 
District to Planned Development.  

236 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 11.14.2016.doc 6

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan

The existing Comprehensive Plan Goals, Objectives, and Policies will support commercial uses 
with ancillary recreational uses at this location. Therefore, it should be recommended that the 
Town Council find the application to be consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 

Assessment and Conclusions

The following Departments and Organizations provided comments as indicated:

- Highlands County Engineering Department:
- At the time of the development the Engineering Department will then determine if 

transportation concurrency will be required.  

- Florida Department of Transportation
It appears that this zoning change will not have a significant effect on SR 25 (US 27).
The Department has no further comments on this.

- Florida Department of Health in Highlands County
The Florida Department of Health in Highlands County has no objection to the request.

Should the property be served by onsite septic, any development will require an 
evaluation in accordance with Chapter 64E-6, Florida Administrative Code.  The 
applicant should contact the Environmental Health Section at 863-402-6550 for 
guidance.

Based upon the above zoning criteria being met, the rezoning request should be recommended 
for approval as it will be consistent with the current Comprehensive Plan.

Staff’s Recommended Motion to the LPA September 26, 2016:

Move to recommend to the Town Council the approval and adoption of Ordinance No. 
2016-734, amending the Town’s Official Zoning Map from C-3, Commercial Light 
Manufacturing District to Planned Development with an underlying C-3, Commercial 
Light Manufacturing Zoning District.  

Excerpt from the September 26, 2016, LPA Minutes:

A. The Minutes are summarized as:  Request for a Zoning change from C-3, Commercial Light 
Manufacturing District, to a Planned Development (PD) with an underlying C-3, Commercial 
Light Manufacturing zoning district. LPTC.16.010RZ

Ms. Thayer presented a request for a zoning change; details of the request were included 
in the meeting agenda packet. The request is for property to retain the C-3 zoning, but 
add commercial uses. Ms. Thayer; Mr. LeBlanc, representative for the Dewey Junction, 
LLC requesting a zoning change; and the LPA Board Members discussed the request. 

237 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 11.14.2016.doc 7

o Mr. LeBlanc discussed the upgrades that have been done to the building, such as a 
new roof, repairs and working on installing a fire sprinkler system; he noted that 
the building was not in compliance when it was purchased. There have been 
inquiries to lease within the building for other uses, for example gymnastic studio, 
dance studio, an events venue and other commercial uses.  This request is for 
approval in order to have some flexibility in the use.

o Parking was discussed as it relates to C-3 light manufacturing, which would have 
semi-trucks coming onto the property.  By leasing for other reasons, it could 
reduce the semi-trucks coming through the town and help with the move to 
revitalize the down town. In addition, Mr. LeBlanc stated if there were not any 
semi-trucks there would be available parking.

o Ms. Thayer commented that there are no other properties zoned in the town as is 
being requested. 

o Board members discussed the businesses that are currently around the circle, a 
dentist, restaurant and the building is close to the downtown and would be 
synergistic. 

Motion – Moved by Board Member Oxer and seconded by Board Member Boley, to recommend 
to the Town Council the approval and adoption of ordinance no. 2016-734, amending the town’s 
official zoning map from C-3, commercial light manufacturing district to planned development 
with an underlying C-3, commercial light manufacturing zoning district. Roll Call Vote: Yes-
Oxer, Boley, Edgemon, and Clarke, and Abstain- LeBlanc, filed the proper paperwork with the 
clerk. 

Staff’s Recommended Motion to the Town Council October 10, 2016:

Move to approve upon first reading Ordinance No. 2016-734, amending the Town’s Official 
Zoning Map from C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing District to Planned Development 
with an underlying C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing Zoning District,
utilizing Option 1 or 2.

Excerpt from the October 10, 2016, Town Council Minutes:

C. Request for a Zoning change from C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing District, 
to a Planned Development (PD) with an underlying C-3, Commercial Light 
Manufacturing zoning district.  LPTC.16.010RZ 
Town Planner Joedene Thayer stated this public hearing was to address a zoning change 
from C-3 Commercial Light Manufacturing to a Planned Development, but also keeping 
the C-3 designation.  She stated the property owner wanted to be able to lease space to 
businesses that would not be allowed under C-3 Commercial Light Manufacturing.   Ms. 
Thayer listed permitted uses for the space.
Ken LeBlanc, property owner, stated the current zoning allows for manufacturing at the 
location which means semi-trucks are allowed.  He would like to continue to revitalize 

238 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 11.14.2016.doc 8

the downtown area and use the building for things like a dance/gymnastics or an event 
facility.  He said the current zoning would not allow these uses. The new uses would 
eliminate semi-trucks coming to this building.  The plan is to keep the manufacturing 
designation but try to lease the space for other purposes.  Mr. LeBlanc stated he needed 
flexibility to fill the space as opportunities presented themselves in order for the project 
to be financially feasible.
Council, Town Planners, and Mr. LeBlanc discussed the parking requirements for the 
property if it were re-zoned.  The questions were:  if there was adequate on-site parking 
to meet town codes for parking, whether parking on the right-of-way could and/or should 
be used, and how the council could be sure that parking codes were met as the property 
changed uses.   Discussion continued on:  use of an adjacent property for additional 
parking, parking lot design, number of spaces available, number of spaces required for 
different uses, control of storm water runoff from the paved surfaces, and ways to ensure 
parking codes were met as the building use changed.  Town codes do not specifically 
detail how to determine if parking requirements are met; i.e. can grass areas be used.  
However, a property’s use must be decided in order to calculate the number of on-site 
parking spaces required.
Council expressed support for the project and Mr. LeBlanc’s efforts to revitalize the 
downtown area, but there was concern about how town parking regulations will be met.
Mayor read by title only Ordinance 2016-734.

Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Tuck, to approve on 
1st Reading Ordinance 2016-734 amending the Town’s Official Zoning Map from C-3,
Commercial Light Manufacturing District to Planned Development with an underlying C-3,
Commercial Light Manufacturing Zoning District, pursuant to all appropriate town codes being 
met including parking or to come to Town Council with a site specific parking plan.

LPA has recommended approval of this re-zoning.  Prospective tenants will decide if the 
building is appropriate for their use. 
Adriana Rodriguez stated she has been working with Mr. LeBlanc to open an up-scale 
special events venue in Highlands County.  Her business would use 10,000 to 15,000 
square feet and could possibly offer valet parking to ease the parking concerns.  She 
stated her business would benefit the town and help to revitalize the downtown area.
Mr. LeBlanc thanked the council for working with him and stated he believes there is 
adequate on-site parking.  However, parking and drainage requirements could make the 
project to not be financially feasible.

On the Motion:  Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval.

Staff’s Recommended Motion to the Town Council November 14, 2016:

MOVE TO ADOPT ORDINANCE NO. 2016-734, AMENDING THE TOWN’S 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FROM C-3, COMMERCIAL LIGHT MANUFACTURING 
DISTRICT, TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT.

239 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Staff Report Applicant:
Rezoning Request Dewey Junction, LLC
LPTC.16.010RZ

C:\Users\clerk\Desktop\Staff Report LPTC.16.010RZ - TC 11.14.2016.doc 9

Submitted by the Planning Staff for the November 14, 2016, Town Council meeting.  

Attachments:
1. Application
2. Letter Outlining Request
3. Maps:  Aerial, Zoning, Proposed Zoning and Future Land Use
4. Draft Ordinance
5. Powerpoint Presentation

240 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Town of Lake Placid 

Planning and Zoning Department 
311 West Interlake Blvd. 
Lake Plar;id, Florida 33852 

863-699·3747 • FAX· 863-699·3749 

For Office Use Only: 

Case No. LPTC.16.010 
Date Received: 8/ 15/2016 

-

HF?ONING /PD APPLICATION 

( lidp:Pr 11, /\rt1CIP I Llrld Df'~·pfopmPnt COOP 

Owner Information: 

Name of Property Owner: --..::D:;.;e:.w:.:.:eiv...:J.::u""n""ct"'i""a""'n:.r. . .::l;.:.LC=--- -------------------

Ma1hng Address ---=2=-4:.:1:..;N""'o~rt;.:.;h"""M-=a.:.:.i n.-A...:.v.:.:e::.:n.:.::u:::..::e,..1..;;L;;;a ... ke!!:..;.P~la~c:.:.:i d.,,. . ...:.F-=L-=33:.8 ... S...,2=----------

Name of Applicant•, If Other than Owner, (Relationship}· Kenneth LeBlanc (Registered Agent and Title 

Manager for Dewey Junction) 

Home Telephone: 863-610-2202 Work Telephone 863-610-2202 

Property Information: 

Property Address/Location: 110 West Interlake Boulevard. Lake Placid, FL 33852 

Property Strap Number P-36-36-29-A00-0090-0000 

Current Zoning C-3. Commercial Light Manufacturing District Requested Zoning· Planned 

DeveJopment overlaying (and modifying) the underlying C-3 zoning district . 

Existing Use Vacant Industrial Structure Proposed use· See attac;hed list. 

Size of Property --::.2·;.;::8;.;:6;...;a;.;c .... r-=ec:.s __ _ Land use Des gnatlon Commercial·lntensive 

Description of Surrounding Propert es Parcel is bordered by the Railroad Track to the East; by C·2 Commercial 

eroperties to the South and Southwest: by Residential orooerties to the Northwest and bv Industrial 

properties to the North. 

Legal Description of Property: A 2.86 acre tract out of SE ~of SE % - fully described in RB 14?;-PG 181 36-36-

29/9. See attached survey for full legal description. 

Required Attachments: 

• Survey of Property (llH x 14", 20" Scale) *When Applicable 
• Letter Outlining Request 
• Per Section 154-27.1 (Ordinance) 

• Notarized Letter of Owner's Authorization• 

• Processing Fee S 1.500.00. plus the Actual Cost a/Legal Advertising which will be billed by the Town Clerk, 

,/.d Oate : ---"'~"+-'-1 -+-sj......_,,,J fa_.____ __ 

241 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Lake Placid, Florida 

OWNER'S (CORPORATION) AFFIDAVIT 

I, ~~~ ~ ~c... , being first duly sworn, deP.OSe and say that I am the 
~\~~ ~ of .~~ :s:; .... c<lio- , LU:.. , a ff..J.r~ CL> r". , owner of 

the property described a~ which is the subject matter of the proposed heanng; that all the 
answers to the questions in this application and all sketches, data, and other supplementary 
matter attached to and made a part of the application are honest and true to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. I understand this application must be completed and accurate before 
hearings can be advertised. I also understand that it is the obligation of the property owner to 
comply with any other lawfully adopted and recorded deed restrictions or covenants that are 
more restrictive or impose a higher standard and that any action of this Board doe ot supersede 
those requirements. 

Signed, Scaled and Delivered 
In Our Presence: 

I authorize staff to enter the property during the application process to complete its evaluation. 
No contact is required. / 
An appointment is required before entering the property. V {~ 
Please initial the appropriate line. 

Print Name: ebat:I &"ou.tey 

STA TE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF HIGHLANDS 

By: )? ;;zf 
Prin( Name: l~NZ-~ La..rs~ 
Title: C1 j C. 

SEAL 

ATTEST: 

By: 
~------------~ 

Print Name: 
----------~ 

Secretary 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this~ day of iJ UfLlJ.51 ,2D.1 ~ 
by l"ef\t'\ei:Y\ . Le..B\a..nt and - , President and Secretary, ~pectively, of 

Deu 1;11 . ~nu f. iln LLC , a ' ration, who are 
personally known to me..9::'.br who have produced-----------------
as identification 0 and who did not take an oath. 

ANVd~O:> l :>NVllllSNI 1111 J~ 
H00011H1 QJON011 :IO .illl'l> 

6'to.,. •t.,. ·uer S3\lldX3 :i1111nd =. 
.. .. All'tlON ': 

69zt6t:l:I # NOISSIWWO') ~ 
NV/\111nS 33M053JNVN . 

Print Name: ____ _,..__ __ ~---
Notary Public, State o 
My Commission Expires: 

242 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



August 15, 2016 

Town of Lake Placid 

Planning and Zoning Dept 

311 West Interlake Blvd 

Lake Placid FL 33852 

Dewey Junction, LLC 
241 N Main Ave, Lake Placid FL 33852 

Re: Rezoning Request for property located at 110 West Interlake Blvd 

Gentlemen, 

Attached please find our request for Zoning Change at the above referenced property. We currently 

have a zoning of C-3. We would like to keep our C-3 zoning and request the added zoning of Planned 

Development that overlays the C-3 District and adds additional uses. We feel this added zoning would 

allow us to add tenants that have uses more conducive to the effort to revitalize the downtown of Lake 

Placid. We would like the added ability to have the following types of uses in our building. 

1. Retail/personal service establishments 

2. Recreational/athletic studios 

3. Events facility (i.e. weddings, anniversaries, church ... ) 

4. School/nursery/daycare/Training facility 

5. Offices 

6. Restaurant, Bar 

Let me know if you need any additional information regarding this submission 

Sincerely, ,k:. _L 
/.-- V7 

Ken LeBlanc 

Dewey Junction, LLC 

8e 63-610-2202 

243 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



N 

A --c:::==---- Feet 0 250 500 1,000 

AERIAL 

LPTC.16.010RZ 
REZONE FROM C-3 TO PD 

244 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



LPR2PD 

Ra chard 
LPC2 LPA1 

LPA1 

LPC2 

LPA1 LPA1 

LPA1 

LPA1 

N 

A --i====----Feet 1,000 0 250 500 

LPC1 LP C1 

LP C1 LP C1 
LPA1 

LPC1 LPC1 

LPR2 

LP R2PD LP C1 83 

L C1 

L C1 

LPC2 LPC2 

LP R1A 

LP R1A 

LPC1 

ZONING 

LPTC.16.010RZ 
REZONE FROM C-3 TO PD 

245 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



LP R2PD 

Rachard• 
LPC2 LPA1 

LPA1 

LP C2 

LPA1 LPA1 

LPA1 

N 

A 250 500 

--c=:::::i ____ Feet 

1,000 0 

LP C1 LP C1 

LP C1 LP C1 
LPA1 

LPC1 LP C1 

LP R2 

LP R2PD LP C1 83 

L C1 

L C1 

LP C2 LP C2 

LPR1A 

LP C1 

LPR1A 

LP C1 

LPC1 
LP R1A 

LP R1A LPC1 L C1 

LP C1 

PROPOSED ZONING 

LPTC.16.010RZ 
REZONE FROM C-3 TO PD 

246 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



LPHDR 

Rae hard 
LPCG LPRL 

LPRL 

LPCG 

LP RL LPRL 

LPPSP 

LPPSP 

N 

A 0 --c::==---- Feet 1,000 250 500 

LP HOR LPCG 

LPCG LPCG 
LPPSP 

LPCG LPCG 

LPRL 

'I 

LPMDR LPCG 

LPRO 

LPRO 

LPCG 
LPRO 

LPCG LP CG 

FUTURE LAND USE 

LPTC.16.010RZ 
REZONE FROM C-3 TO PD 

247 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 1 of 7 
 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2016-734

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, 
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE TOWN OF LAKE 
PLACID, CREATING SECTION 160-14 OF THE CODE OF 
THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID ENTITLED DEWEY 
JUNCTION PLANNED DEVELOPMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, provides for amendment to adopted Land 
Development Regulations; and

WHEREAS, notice of this proposed Ordinance was published according to Florida Law 
and the Town Code in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town of Lake Placid; mailed to 
property owners according to the Town Code and posted on the subject property; and

WHEREAS, two public hearings were held by the Town Council on said Ordinance on:

The 10th day of October, 2016; and
The 14th day of November, 2016

WHEREAS, the proposed Ordinance was read by title, or in full at both public hearings; 
and

WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the Town of Lake Placid that the 
Ordinance be adopted.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF LAKE 
PLACID, FLORIDA, AFTER PUBLIC HEARING AND COMMENT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  AMENDMENT.  The official zoning map of the Town of Lake Placid is 
amended by changing the zoning designation for 2.86 acres from C-3, Commercial Light 
Manufacturing District to Planned Development (PD) District for the property as legally 
described in Section 160-14.2(a), below.  

SECTION 2. SECTION 160-14, ENTITLED “DEWEY JUNCTION PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE” OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
IS TO READ AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 160-14.1. Dewey Junction Planned Development Ordinance.

(a) This is the Planned Development Ordinance for the Dewey Junction Planned 
Development in the Town of Lake Placid, Florida (hereinafter the “Ordinance”).  This Ordinance 
is made pursuant to Section 154-27.1 of the Code of the Town of Lake Placid.

248 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 2 of 7 
 

(b) A certified copy of this Ordinance shall be recorded in the Public Records of Highlands 
County, Florida.

(c) This Ordinance shall be codified in Chapter 160 of the Code of the Town of Lake Placid, 
Florida.

Section 160-14.2. Findings of fact and conclusions of law. The Town Council received and 
considered the application for Ordinance and all related comments; testimony and evidence 
submitted by the Developer; comments by the appropriate reviewing agencies and the public; 
and the recommendation of the Town's Local Planning Agency.  Based upon the foregoing and
the developer's commitment to comply with the terms and conditions of this Ordinance, the Lake 
Placid Town Council makes the following findings of fact and conclusions of law: 

(a) Project. This project shall be known as the "Dewey Junction Planned Development" or 
the "Development" and applies to 2.86 acres of land legally described as:

Commence at the point of intersection of the center line of the Atlantic Coast Line Railroad 
Company’s main track with the South line of Section 36, Township 36 South, Range 29 East, 
and run thence North 6°05’ East along said center line, 426.28 feet to the center line of Deen 
Blvd. (Commerce Avenue); thence South 86°42’42” West along the center line of Deen Blvd., 
35.98 feet to a point 35.50 feet Westwardly, measured at right angles, from the center line of said 
main track, thence North 6°05’ East, parallel with the center line of said main track, 40.54 feet to 
a point 35.50 feet Westwardly, measured at right angles, from the center line of said main track 
and 40.00 feet Northwardly, measured at right angles, from the center line of Deen Boulevard, 
the located POINT OF BEGINNING, running thence North 6°05’ East, parallel with the center 
line of said main track 774.74 feet; thence North 83°55’ West, 179.50 feet; thence South 6°05’ 
West, parallel with the center line of said main track, 600 feet thence South 83°55’ East, 85 feet; 
thence South 6°05’ West, parallel with the center line of said main track, 190.34 feet to a point 
40.00 feet Northwardly, measured at right angles from the centerline of Deen Blvd.; thence 
North 86°42’42” East, parallel with the center line of Deen Blvd., 95.78 feet to the located 
POINT OF BEGINNING. P-36-36-29-A00-0090-0000. 

Which shall collectively be referred to as the “PD Land”.  The PD Land is within the Town of 
Lake Placid.  

(b) Owner. The PD Land is owned by Dewey Junction, LLC., a Florida Limited Liability 
Company.  

(c) Developer. The PD Land is being developed by Dewey Junction, LLC. (the 
"Developer"), or its successor.  The Planned Development Application was submitted by the 
Developer and Owner.  The Owner and the Developer shall be herein referred to as the 
Developer, because both consent to the Ordinance and because this Ordinance runs with the land 
and is binding on all future owners. 

249 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 3 of 7 
 

(d) Public notice. The public notice requirements of Chapter 163 of Florida Statutes and the 
Town Code have been satisfied. 

(e) LPA public hearing. The Local Planning Agency (LPA) held a duly noticed public 
hearing to consider the Ordinance.  The LPA heard and considered testimony and documents and 
recommended to the Town Council to approve the Ordinance.

(f) Town public hearings. The Lake Placid Town Council held two duly noticed public 
hearings to consider the Ordinance.  At each hearing, the Town Council heard and considered 
testimony and documents and approved the Planned Development. 

(g) Consistency. The Town Council finds that this Ordinance is consistent with the adopted 
Town of Lake Placid Comprehensive Plan. The Town Council finds that this Ordinance is 
necessary to promote, protect, and improve the public health, safety, comfort, good order, 
appearance, convenience, morals, and general welfare of the Town of Lake Placid. 

Section 160-14.3. General conditions, restrictions and limitations. The Town Council, 
having made the above findings of fact and conclusions of law, hereby adopts the following 
general and specific conditions, restrictions and limitations:

(a) Runs with the land. This Ordinance shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
PD Land, Developer, its successors and assigns, including any entity which may assume any of 
the rights bestowed, or responsibilities imposed upon the Developer by this Ordinance. 

(b) Continuation of government and utilities. Any reference herein to any governmental 
agency or utility company shall be construed to mean any future entity, which may be created or 
designated as successor to, or which otherwise, possesses any of the powers and duties of, any 
branch of government, governmental agency or utility company. 

(c) Further review. Whenever this Ordinance provides for reviews or determinations of any 
kind subsequent to its issuance, the right to review shall include all directly affected 
governmental agencies and departments as are or may be designated by the Town Council as 
well as all governmental agencies and departments set forth under applicable laws and legally 
adopted rules. 

(d) Noncompliance. Failure by the Developer (or the Developer's successor in interest) to 
comply with the terms and conditions of this Ordinance (as determined by the Town Planning 
and Zoning Official) shall result in the suspension of approval or issuance of further 
development permits and Certificates of Occupancy until the noncompliance is cured.  The 
decision of the Town's Planning and Zoning Official may be reviewed de novo by the Town 
Council. 

(e) Land development regulations. The Town of Lake Placid Land Development Code shall 
govern the Development.

250 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 4 of 7 
 

(f) Amendment. Any amendment to this Ordinance shall comply with the Town's 
Comprehensive Plan in effect at the time of the amendment. 

(g) Future fees. The provisions of this Ordinance do not preclude the application of any 
other general government fees or any impact fees regardless of their nature either existing at 
adoption or enacted thereafter (including any increases in existing fees).

Section 160-14.4. The Dewey Junction Planned Zoning District:  Planned Development.
The Dewey Junction Planned Development with an underlying C-3, Commercial Light 
Manufacturing Zoning District has been established on and for the PD Land. 

(a)Underlying zoning district. The proposed Planned Development Zoning District for this 
request requires the underlying zoning district of C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing District.

(b) PD Zoning district. The PD Zoning District is established by the Ordinance.  
Accordingly, the zoning for the Development is PD. The Development shall be subject to the 
other provisions, which are not inconsistent with this Ordinance, of the Town of Lake Placid 
2030 Comprehensive Plan; the Code of Ordinances, Town of Lake Placid, Florida, Chapter 154, 
Zoning; Chapter 156, Concurrency; and Chapter 161, Parking; and the adopted Sections of the 
Highlands County Land Development Regulations, per Ordinance 06-544, known as the Bullard 
Ordinance.  Accordingly, the zoning for the Development is PD. In the event of a conflict 
between this Ordinance and the Town’s Land Development Regulations, this Ordinance shall 
prevail.

(c) Planned Development Concept.

1. Conceptual PD.  This is a conceptual planned development zoning ordinance 
(Conceptual PD) establishing a development concept for the PD Land.  This Conceptual PD 
delineates and vests specific development standards.   This Conceptual PD reserves for a later
day (when the owner is ready to propose a specific development) the final elements, terms and 
conditions of the development.  To be clear, no building permit will be issued until a Site 
Development Plan, or an amendment to this Conceptual PD (upon the below terms) is adopted 
for the parcel. That may be accomplished by one of two methods.   

2.   Agreed Site Development Plan.   The Owner may obtain a Site Development Plan by 
written recorded agreement with the Town’s Planning and Zoning Official (the “Zoning 
Official”) according to the Town Code. The Site Development Plan should include development 
standards from the Town’s Planned Development Code and from the Town’s Commercial Site 
Development Code.  Use of this process does not waive or create a right for the Owner to avoid 
any provision of the Town’s Land Development Code or the authorities listed in Section 160-
12.4(b), above.  If a Site Development Plan is approved and agreed by the Zoning Official (as 
being consistent with this Conceptual PD and the Town’s Land Development Regulations), then 

251 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 5 of 7 
 

the process is complete and building permits consistent with this PD Ordinance and the Site 
Development Plan may be issued. 

3. Amended PD Ordinance and Site Development Plan.  If an agreed Site Development 
Plan cannot be reached between the Owner and the Town’s Zoning Official, then and in that 
event, the Owner shall apply for an amendment to this PD Ordinance according to the Town’s 
Planned Development Code (154-27.1).  The amendment to this PD Ordinance shall address the 
specifics of the development proposed by the Owner.  The Owner shall also seek Site 
Development Plan through the commercial site development process.  

(d) Yard and building requirements, height limitations and lot coverage.  Will be governed 
by Section 154-27, Commercial Light Manufacturing District, of the Code of Ordinances, Town 
of Lake Placid.

(e) Parking:  Will be per the attached parking plan.

(f) Landscaping: Existing.  As parking configurations change or as parking expands, 
landscaping will increase relative to the parking surface change.

(g) Signs: Freestanding advertising sign or advertising device, when ancillary to an on-site 
business in compliance with the Town of Lake Placid Sign Ordinance and all other permitted 
signage per the Sign Ordinance.

(h) Proposed Uses to be Permitted in this District shall be:

1. Uses permitted by Section 154-27, Commercial Light Manufacturing District of the Code 
of Ordinances, Town of Lake Placid.  

2. Retail and personal service establishments.

3. Recreational and athletic studios.

4. Events facility (i.e. weddings, anniversaries, church…).

5. School/nursery/daycare/training facility.

6. Offices.

7. Restaurant.

8. Bar (governed by any state restrictions for site distances).

(i) Intensity of the Proposed Uses:

The intensity in this District shall be in conformance with the Commercial-Intensity 
future land use category, a floor area ratio of 1.00.

252 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 6 of 7 
 

(j) Accessory uses. Permitted accessory uses and structures in this District shall only be 
accessory to the permitted uses when located on the same lot.

(k) No additional development. No portion of the PD Land may be sold or subdivided or 
divided into condominiums, nor shall any development beyond that contained in this Ordinance 
be permitted without express amendment of this Ordinance by the Town.

(l) Variance. Variances to the standards listed in this Ordinance may only be made by the 
Town Council of the Town of Lake Placid, as an amendment to this Ordinance; or as a minor 
amendment according to Section 154-27.1 of the Town Code. 

Section 160-14.5. Public facilities requirements.

(a) Water and wastewater facilities. Water and wastewater service shall be provided by the 
Town, utilizing all existing Department of Environment Protection standards.  The Developer 
shall be responsible for all costs associated with bringing/connecting these services to the site.  
The Developer shall utilize the services of an established Public Service Commission regulated 
private or public contractor licensed to construct the required system.  All applicable Local, State 
and Federal permits to operate the system shall be obtained and filed with the Town prior to the 
issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy. 

(b) Water and wastewater service. The Developer shall enter into a Capacity Agreement 
with the Town (within thirty (30) days of application for a final site development plan) for the 
surrender of certain water rights to the Town; the provision by the Town of potable water and 
wastewater service to the Development; and the Developer’s payment of the System 
Development Charges.  The Agreement shall be secured by Bond or Certificate of Deposit 
approved by the Town Attorney.

Section 160-14.6. Utilities:  All new utilities (specifically including electric distribution 
lines) shall be installed and maintained underground.  

Section 160-14.7. Severability: If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or 
provision of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such holdings shall not be construed to render the remaining provisions 
of this Amended Ordinance invalid or unconstitutional. 

Section 160-14.8. Effective date: This Ordinance shall take effect upon adoption by the 
Lake Placid Town Council.  

EXHIBIT:  Parking Plan

253 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 7 of 7 
 

ADOPTED AND ORDAINED this _____ day of __________ 2016 by the Lake Placid Town 
Council.

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida Municipal 
Corporation

By: ________________________________
John M. Holbrook, Mayor

(SEAL)
By: ________________________________

Eva Cooper Hapeman, Municipal Clerk

THIS ORDINANCE WAS READ in full or by title on at least two (2) separate days in 
two (2) separate Town Council meetings (on the _____ day of __________, 2016 and on the 
_____ day of ___________, 2016).  Notice of the proposed enactment containing the Ordinance 
title, stating that a copy may be obtained at Town Hall, and stating the date, time and place of the 
above hearings and advising that interested parties may appear at the meeting and be heard with 
respect to the proposed ordinance was published at least once in the Lake Placid Journal or the 
Highlands Today on the _____ day of __________, 2015, being at least ten (10) days prior to 
adoption.

____________________________________
Eva Cooper Hapeman, Municipal Clerk

 

254 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Ordinance 2016-734, EXHIBIT – Parking Plan

 

“Event” Parking that requires more than on-site parking, will utilize valet parking. 

 

On-site parking will be per the attached paved parking sketch of 39 parking spaces. 

 

When, on-site parking is no longer adequate for commercial tenants, the loading dock area will be 
developed into a parking area to add 63 parking spaces or other space on the parcel will be developed 
into a parking lot.  No longer adequate is when customers, employees or tenants are having to park in 
another business’s lot, parking on the right-of-way, double parking or parking in a spot other than a 
parking space.  In the event this occurs, the Town will notify the property owner, who will have six 
months to rectify the situation. 

255 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Town Council of Lake Placid
 

Public Hearing-Adoption
November 14, 2016

Dewey Junction
LPTC.16.010RZ

256 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 
Request for a Zoning Change

 
 

•Current Zoning:  C-3, Commercial Light 
Manufacturing District

•Requested Zoning:  Planned Development 
(PD)

257 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Local Planning Agency
 
Recommended approval and adoption of 
Ordinance No. 2016-734.

258 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



---===----•Feet 
0 250 500 1,000 

AERIAL 

LPTC.16.01 ORZ 
REZONE FROM C-3 TO PD 

259 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Ordinance 2016-734
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PLACID, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR AN
AMENDMENT TO THE OFFICIAL ZONING
MAP OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID,
CREATING SECTION 160-14 OF THE CODE OF
THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID ENTITLED
DEWEY JUNCTION PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.
 

260 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Recommended Motion
 
Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2016-734, 
amending the Town’s Official Zoning Map 
from C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing 
District, to Planned Development.  

261 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

November 14, 2016 Regular Town Council Meeting

4.C. Capital Improvement Plan Annual

General Information: 
Public Hearing: Ordinance No. 2016-717 
Area Covered 
By Amendment: Town-wide 
Request: The consideration of a proposed Town ordinance that provides for 
modifications to the 5-Year Capital Improvement Schedule and 10-Year 
Capital Financial Strategy in the Capital Improvements Element of the 
Town of Lake Placid 2030 Comprehensive Plan.

Staff Recommendation to the Town Council (Council): 
Moved approve on second Reading Ordinance 2016-717, providing for modifications to 
the 5-Year Capital Improvement Schedule and 10-Year Capital Financial Strategy and 
the adoption date for the School District Five-Year District Work Program in the Capital 
Improvements Element of the Town of Lake Placid 2030 Comprehensive Plan and to 
forward the adopting ordinance to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity for 
notification. 

Staff Report 
ORDINANCE NO. 2016-717 
2030 Comprehensive Plan 
Capital Improvements Element 

Planning

262 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Working toward a future that reflects our past. 

Town of Lake Placid 
     
  

263 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Working toward a future that reflects our past. 

264 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Working toward a future that reflects our past. 

265 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



266 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



267 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



268 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID

Highlands County, Florida

2030 Comprehensive Plan

Capital Improvements Element 

269 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



270 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



271 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



272 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



273 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



274 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



275 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



276 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



277 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



278 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



279 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



280 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



281 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



282 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



283 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



284 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



285 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



286 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



287 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



288 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



289 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Town of Lake Placid 
Five (5) Year:  Capital Improvement Schedule

Fiscal Years: 2015/2016 through 2019/2020

Project Name/ Description Funding Source Priority for 
Funding Project Cost 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 Totals Comp 

Plan

Software Town Gen. Fund High 21,000$                   21,000$             21,000$                   
Lines & Meters Town Gen. Fund High 25,000$                   25,000$             25,000$                   

Software Town Gen. Funds High 8,000$                     8,000$               8,000$                     
Misc. Projects Town Gen. Funds High 15,000$                   15,000$             15,000$                   

2 Police Vehicles Town Gen. Funds High 37,000$                   37,000$             37,000$                   

Transportation 
Lake Drive E. - Resurface Town Gen. Funds High 23,000$                   23000 23,000$                   

Town Gen. Funds 113,000$           
Impact Fees 57,000$             
FDEP 410,000$           

Green Dragon Drive - Resurface SCOP High 100,000$                 100,000$           100,000$                 
N. Oak Street Town Gen. Funds Low 40,000$                   40,000$               40,000$                   
Bellview Street Town Gen. Funds High 23,000$                   23,000$                 23,000$                   
Edmund Alley- Resurface Town Gen. Funds High 40,000$                   40,000$             40,000$                   
Michigan - Resurface Town Gen. Funds High 23,000$                   23,000$                 23,000$                   

FDOT 100,000$               
Town Gen. Funds 277,500.00$         
Grant 277,500.00$         

Skid Mower Town Gen. Funds High 50,000$                   50,000$             50,000$                   
Cemetery 
No Current Projects

Stuart Park                                                                                     
RPAC High 30,000$             
Town Gen. Funds High 34,000$             

Lake June Park                                                                              
RPAC Low 7,000$               7,000$                   7,000$               7,000$                 
TDC Low 7,000$               7,000$                   7,000$               7,000$                 
Town Gen. Funds Low 7,000$               7,000$                   7,000$               7,000$                 

Public Records Request- Server Project Town Gen. Funds High 900$                  900$                        
Email Server - Project Town Gen. Funds High 9,000$               9,000$                     
Office Remodeling Town Gen. Funds High 7,000$               7,000$                     

1,206,000$              939,900$           61,000$             722,000$               21,000$             61,000$               1,804,900$              

Restroom 66,000$                   64,000$                   

Tangerine  - Reconstruction 

High

High

Parks & Recreation 

580,000$                 

Interlake Blvd. - Resurface
655,000$                 655,000$                 

Totals 

Administration

Restroom 
80,000$                   84,000$                   

Utility -Water

Utility - Waste Water/ Sewer

Public Works

Police Department

G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LP CIP\Deliverables\4. Schedule - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid
1

290 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Town of Lake Placid 
Revenue Sources : Five (5) Year:  Capital Improvement Schedule

Fiscal Years: 2015/2016 through 2019/2020

Funding Source/ Department/ Project Name/ Description 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 Totals
RPAC
Parks & Recreation-Stuart Park- Restroom 30,000$               30,000$                   
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$               7,000$                 7,000$               7,000$                 28,000$                   

30,000$               7,000$               7,000$                 7,000$               7,000$                 58,000$                   

TDC
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$               7,000$                 7,000$               7,000$                 28,000$                   

-$                     7,000$               7,000$                 7,000$               7,000$                 28,000$                   

Town Gen. Funds
Administration- Public Records Request- Server Project 900$                    900$                        
Administration- Email Server - Project 9,000$                 9,000$                     
Administration- Office Remodeling 7,000$                 7,000$                     
Transportation- N. Oak Street 40,000$               40,000$                   
Transportation- Bellview Street 23,000$               23,000$                   
Transportation- Edmund Alley- Resurface 40,000$             40,000$                   
Transportation- Michigan - Resurface 23,000$               23,000$                   
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 277,500$             277,500$                 
Transportation- Lake Drive E. - Resurface 23,000$               23,000$                   
Transportation- Skid Mower 50,000$               50,000$                   
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 113,000$             113,000$                 
Utilities/Water- Software 21,000$               21,000$                   
Utilities/Water-Lines & Meters 25,000$               25,000$                   
Utilities/ Wastewater- Software 8,000$                 8,000$                     
Utilities Wastewater - Misc. Projects 15,000$               15,000$                   
Parks & Recreation- Stuart Park- Restroom 34,000$               34,000$                   
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$               7,000$                 7,000$               7,000$                 28,000$                   
Police Dept.- 2 Police Vehicles 37,000$               37,000$                   

342,900$             47,000$             330,500$             7,000$               47,000$               774,400$                 

SCOP
Transportation-Green Dragon Drive - Resurface 100,000$             100,000$                 

100,000$             -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                    100,000$                 

Impact Fees
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 57,000$               57,000$                   

57,000$               -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                    57,000$                   

FDEP
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 410,000$             410,000$                 

410,000$             -$                   -$                     -$                   -$                    410,000$                 

FDOT
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 100,000$             100,000$                 

-$                     -$                   100,000$             -$                   -$                    100,000$                 

Grant
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 277,500$             277,500$                 

-$                     -$                   277,500$             -$                   -$                    277,500$                 

All Funding Sources Totals 939,900$             61,000$             722,000$             21,000$             61,000$               1,804,900$              

REVENUE SOURCES 

G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LP CIP\Deliverables\4. Schedule - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid
1

291 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Town of Lake Placid 
Ten (10) Year:  Capital Financial Strategy
Fiscal Years: 2015/2016 through 2024/2025

Project Name/ Description Comp 
Plan Funding Source Priority for 

Funding Project Cost 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 Totals 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025 Totals

Software Town Gen. Fund 21,000$            21,000$             21,000$            21,000$            
Lines & Meters Town Gen. Fund 25,000$            25,000$             25,000$            25,000$            

Software Town Gen. Funds 8,000$              8,000$               8,000$              8,000$              
Misc. Projects Town Gen. Funds 15,000$            15,000$             15,000$            15,000$            

2 Police Vehicles Town Gen. Funds 37,000$            37,000$             37,000$            37,000$            

Transportation 
Lake Drive E. - Resurface Town Gen. Funds 23,000$            23000 23,000$            23,000$            

Town Gen. Funds 113,000$           
Impact Fees 57,000$             
FDEP 410,000$           

Green Dragon Drive - Resurface SCOP 100,000$          100,000$           100,000$          100,000$          
N. Oak Street Town Gen. Funds 40,000$            40,000$      40,000$            40,000$            
Bellview Street Town Gen. Funds 23,000$            23,000$             23,000$            23,000$            
Edmund Alley- Resurface Town Gen. Funds 40,000$            40,000$             40,000$            40,000$            
Michigan - Resurface Town Gen. Funds 23,000$            23,000$             23,000$            23,000$            

FDOT 100,000$           
Town Gen. Funds 277,500.00$      
Grant 277,500.00$      

Skid Mower Town Gen. Funds 50,000$            50000 50,000$            50,000$            
Cemetery 
No Current Projects

Stuart Park                                                                                  
RPAC 30,000$             30,000$            
Town Gen. Funds 34,000$             34,000$            

Lake June Park                                                                           
RPAC 7,000$               7,000$               7,000$       7,000$        28,000$            
TDC 7,000$               7,000$               7,000$       7,000$        28,000$            
Town Gen. Funds 7,000$               7,000$               7,000$       7,000$        28,000$            

Public Records Request- Server Project Town Gen. Funds 900$                  900$                 900$                 
Email Server - Project Town Gen. Funds 9,000$               9,000$              9,000$              
Office Remodeling Town Gen. Funds 7,000$               7,000$              7,000$              

1,206,000$       939,900$           61,000$             722,000$           21,000$      61,000$      1,804,900$       -$           -$          -$          -$             -$            1,224,900$       

Interlake Blvd. - Resurface

Parks & Recreation 

655,000$          655,000$          

66,000$            64,000$            

Totals 

80,000$            84,000$            

Administration

Restroom 

Restroom 

Utility - Waste Water/ Sewer

580,000$          
Tangerine  - Reconstruction 

Utility -Water

Police Department

Public Works

655,000$          

G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LP CIP\Deliverables\4. Schedule - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid
1

292 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Town of Lake Placid 
Revenue Sources : Ten (10) Year:  Capital Financial Strategy

Fiscal Years: 2015/2016 through 2024/2025

Funding Source/ Department/ Project Name/ Description 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 Totals 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025 Totals
RPAC
Parks & Recreation-Stuart Park- Restroom 30,000$          30,000$       30,000$        
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$       7,000$          7,000$       7,000$          28,000$       28,000$        

30,000$          7,000$       7,000$          7,000$       7,000$          58,000$       -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             58,000$        

TDC
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$       7,000$          7,000$       7,000$          28,000$       28,000$        

-$               7,000$       7,000$          7,000$       7,000$          28,000$       -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             28,000$        

Town Gen. Funds
Administration- Public Records Request- Server Project 900$               900$            900$             
Administration- Email Server - Project 9,000$            9,000$         9,000$          
Administration- Office Remodeling 7,000$            7,000$         7,000$          
Transportation- N. Oak Street 40,000$        40,000$       40,000$        
Transportation- Bellview Street 23,000$        23,000$       23,000$        
Transportation- Edmund Alley- Resurface 40,000$     40,000$       40,000$        
Transportation- Michigan - Resurface 23,000$        23,000$       23,000$        
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 277,500$      277,500$     277,500$      
Transportation- Lake Drive E. - Resurface 23,000$          23,000$       23,000$        
Transportation- Skid Mower 50,000$          50,000$       50,000$        
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 113,000$        113,000$     113,000$      
Utilities/Water- Software 21,000$          21,000$       21,000$        
Utilities/Water-Lines & Meters 25,000$          25,000$       25,000$        
Utilities/ Wastewater- Software 8,000$            8,000$         8,000$          
Utilities Wastewater - Misc. Projects 15,000$          15,000$       15,000$        
Parks & Recreation- Stuart Park- Restroom 34,000$          34,000$       34,000$        
Parks & Recreation-Lake June Park - Restrooms 7,000$       7,000$          7,000$       7,000$          28,000$       28,000$        
Police Dept.- 2 Police Vehicles 37,000$          37,000$       37,000$        

342,900$        47,000$     330,500$      7,000$       47,000$        774,400$     -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             774,400$      

SCOP
Transportation-Green Dragon Drive - Resurface 100,000$        100,000$     100,000$      

100,000$        -$           -$             -$           -$             100,000$     -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             100,000$      

Impact Fees
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 57,000$          57,000$       57,000$        

57,000$          -$           -$             -$           -$             57,000$       -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             57,000$        

FDEP
Transportation-Tangerine  - Reconstruction 410,000$        410,000$     410,000$      

410,000$        -$           -$             -$           -$             410,000$     -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             410,000$      

FDOT
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 100,000$      100,000$     100,000$      

-$               -$           100,000$      -$           -$             100,000$     -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             100,000$      

Grant 
Transportation- Interlake Blvd. - Resurface 277,500$      277,500$     277,500$      

-$               -$           277,500$      -$           -$             277,500$     -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             277,500$      

All Funding Sources Totals 939,900$        61,000$     722,000$      21,000$     61,000$        1,804,900$  -$         -$         -$         -$         -$             1,804,900$   

REVENUE SOURCES 

G:\.New PLN (To be retained)\LP CIP\Deliverables\4. Schedule - Capital Improvement Plan- Town of Lake Placid
1

293 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



.. 

School Board of Highlands County MISOl.08 I 

AGENDA ITEM 
NOTICE 

SUPERINTENDENT=S OFFICE USE ONLY 

Board Meeting Date 
September B, 2015 

Item Number 
IV.E.1.b 

Submit (1) one copy (8 2 x 11) of this form and all backup materials. 

MONTH DAY YEAR 

. 
AGENDA ITEM FOR 09 08 2015 BOARD MEETING 
Item: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF 2015 DISTRICT FIVE YEAR WORK PLAN. 

Name Title Date Submitted 
Submitted 

MIKE AVERYT ~ By: 08/20/15 
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS/OPERATIONS 

School/Department: BUSINESS/OPERATIONS 

Originating 
Administrator: MIKE AVERYT, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS/OPERATIONS 

NOTES: Board Approved 

Date: 9/8/15 

COMMENTS: Advise Board Members of any problems or public issues that may arise. 

I 

294 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 1 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

DISTRICT POINT-OF-CONTACT PERSON Michael Averyt

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER Michael Averyt

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT Wally Cox

E-MAIL ADDRESS averytm@highlands.k12.fl.us

PHONE NUMBER 863-471-5626

JOB TITLE Assistant Superintendent for Business/Operations

Work Plan Submittal Date 8/27/2015

Fiscal Year Range

District HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Date of School Board Adoption 9/8/2015

By submitting this electronic document, we certify that all information provided in this 5-year district facilities work program is accurate, all capital outlay resources 
are fully reported, and the expenditures planned represent a complete and balanced capital outlay plan for the district. The district Superintendent of Schools, 
Chief Financial Officer, and the School Board have approved the information contained in this 5-year district facilities work program; they certify to the Department 
of Education, Office of Educational Facilities, that the information contained herein is correct and accurate; they also certify that the plan has been developed in 
coordination with the general purpose local governments as required by §1013.35(2) F.S. We understand that any information contained in this 5-year district 
facilities work program is subject to audit by the Auditor General of the State of Florida.

CERTIFICATION

The 5-Year District Facilities Work Program is a very important document. The Department of Education, Legislature, Governor's Office, Division of Community
Planning (growth management), local governments, and others use the work program information for various needs including funding, planning, and as the
authoritative source for school facilities related information.

The district's facilities work program must be a complete, balanced capital outlay plan that is financially feasible. The first year of the work program is the districts
capital outlay budget. To determine if the work program is balanced and financially feasible, the "Net Available Revenue" minus the "Funded Projects Costs"
should sum to zero for "Remaining Funds".

If the "Remaining Funds" balance is zero, then the plan is both balanced and financially feasible.
If the "Remaining Funds" balance is negative, then the plan is neither balanced nor feasible.
If the "Remaining Funds" balance is greater than zero, the plan may be feasible, but it is not balanced.

INTRODUCTION

Total Project Costs

Total Revenues

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0Difference (Remaining Funds)

2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 Five Year Total

$93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Summary of revenue/expenditures available for new construction and remodeling projects only.

$93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

295 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 2 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Fire Alarm $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Telephone/Intercom System $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Electrical $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Paint $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $150,000

Locations: ACHIEVEMENT CENTER, AVON ELEMENTARY, AVON PARK BUS GARAGE, AVON PARK MIDDLE, AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH, 
CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY, E O DOUGLAS & WALTER SHIREY COMPLEX, FRED WILD ELEMENTARY, HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE, 
LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID MIDDLE, LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH, MEMORIAL 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, PARK ELEMENTARY, SEBRING MIDDLE, SEBRING SENIOR HIGH, SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY, THE 
KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER, WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY

Maintenance/Repair $130,543 $254,760 $703,736 $807,532 $868,587 $2,765,158

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Closed Circuit Television $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Flooring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Roofing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

HVAC $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $500,000

Locations: AVON ELEMENTARY, FRED WILD ELEMENTARY, WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY

Fencing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Parking $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Safety to Life $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $250,000

Locations: ACHIEVEMENT CENTER, AVON ELEMENTARY, AVON PARK BUS GARAGE, AVON PARK MIDDLE, AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH, 
CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY, E O DOUGLAS & WALTER SHIREY COMPLEX, FRED WILD ELEMENTARY, HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE, 
LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID MIDDLE, LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH, MEMORIAL 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, PARK ELEMENTARY, SEBRING MIDDLE, SEBRING SENIOR HIGH, SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY, THE 
KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER, WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY

Item 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

Expenditure for Maintenance, Repair and Renovation from 
1.50-Mills and PECO
Annually, prior to the adoption of the district school budget, each school board must prepare a tentative district facilities work program that includes a schedule of 
major repair and renovation projects necessary to maintain the educational and ancillary facilities of the district.

Expenditures

296 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 3 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Locations: ACHIEVEMENT CENTER, AVON ELEMENTARY, AVON PARK BUS GARAGE, AVON PARK MIDDLE, AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH, 
CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY, E O DOUGLAS & WALTER SHIREY COMPLEX, FRED WILD ELEMENTARY, HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE, 
LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY, LAKE PLACID MIDDLE, LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH, MEMORIAL 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, PARK ELEMENTARY, SEBRING MIDDLE, SEBRING SENIOR HIGH, SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY, THE 
KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER, WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY

Sub Total: $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

Environmental Problems $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Rent/Lease Relocatables $150,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $950,000

Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

s.1011.14 Debt Service $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Premiums for Property Casualty Insurance - 1011.71 
(4a,b)

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Special Facilities Construction Account $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Maintenance/Repair Salaries $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $500,000 $500,000 $1,450,000

Remaining Maint and Repair from 1.5 Mills $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

COP Debt Service $5,417,244 $5,413,359 $5,413,359 $5,413,359 $5,413,359 $27,070,680

School Bus Purchases $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Rent/Lease Payments $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $475,000

Capital Outlay Equipment $1,173,309 $1,336,761 $1,552,615 $1,424,944 $1,653,943 $7,141,572

Other Vehicle Purchases $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Local Expenditure Totals: $6,985,553 $7,195,120 $7,410,974 $7,633,303 $7,862,302 $37,087,252

Item 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

 Local 1.50 Mill Expenditure For Maintenance, Repair and Renovation
Anticipated expenditures expected from local funding sources over the years covered by the current work plan.

PECO Maintenance Expenditures $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

1.50 Mill Sub Total: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

No items have been specified.

Total: $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

1.50 Mill Revenue Source

Revenue

297 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 4 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

(3) Full value of the 1.50-Mill 
discretionary capital outlay per 
s.1011.71

$8,149,812 $8,394,307 $8,646,136 $8,905,520 $9,172,686 $43,268,461

(4) Value of the portion of the 1.50
-Mill ACTUALLY levied

370 $6,985,553 $7,195,120 $7,410,974 $7,633,303 $7,862,302 $37,087,252

(5) Difference of lines (3) and (4) $1,164,259 $1,199,187 $1,235,162 $1,272,217 $1,310,384 $6,181,209

(2) The Millege projected for 
discretionary capital outlay per 
s.1011.71

1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50

(1) Non-exempt property 
assessed valuation

$4,851,078,758 $4,996,611,115 $5,146,509,449 $5,300,904,732 $5,459,931,874 $25,755,035,928

Item Fund 2015 - 2016 
Actual Value

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

PECO Maintenance Expenditures $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

PECO New Construction 340 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

Item Fund 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

CO & DS Interest on 
Undistributed CO

360 $3,114 $3,114 $3,114 $3,114 $3,114 $15,570

CO & DS Cash Flow-through 
Distributed

360 $90,055 $90,055 $90,055 $90,055 $90,055 $450,275

$93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Item Fund 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

PECO Revenue Source

CO & DS Revenue Source

Nothing reported for this section.

Fair Share Revenue Source

Sales Surtax Referendum

Schedule of Estimated Capital Outlay Revenue from each currently approved source which is estimated to be available for expenditures on the projects included 
in the tentative district facilities work program. All amounts are NET after considering carryover balances, interest earned, new COP's, 1011.14 and 1011.15 
loans, etc. Districts cannot use 1.5-Mill funds for salaries except for those explicitly associated with maintenance/repair projects. (1011.71 (5), F.S.)

The figure in the row designated "PECO Maintenance" will be subtracted from funds available for new construction because PECO maintenance dollars cannot 
be used for new construction.

Revenue from Capital Outlay and Debt Service funds.

All legally binding commitments for proportionate fair-share mitigation for impacts on public school facilities must be included in the 5-year district work program.

298 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 5 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

No

Additional Revenue Source

Grants from local governments or not-for-
profit organizations

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Interest, Including Profit On Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Revenue from Bonds pledging proceeds 
from 1 cent or 1/2 cent Sales Surtax

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Impact fees received $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Private donations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

One Cent - 1/2 Cent Sales Surtax Debt 
Service From Total Fund Balance Carried 
Forward

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Capital Outlay Projects Funds Balance 
Carried Forward From Total Fund 
Balance Carried Forward

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from a s.1011.14/15 F.S. Loans $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Fund Balance Carried Forward $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

General Capital Outlay Obligated Fund 
Balance Carried Forward From Total 
Fund Balance Carried Forward

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Special Facilities Construction Account $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from Voted Capital 
Improvements millage

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other Revenue for Other Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from 1/2 cent sales surtax 
authorized by school board

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proportionate share mitigation (actual 
cash revenue only, not in kind donations)

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from Special Act Bonds $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Estimated Revenue from CO & DS Bond 
Sale

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Classrooms for Kids $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

District Equity Recognition $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Federal Grants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from local governmental 
infrastructure sales surtax

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from Certificates of 
Participation (COP's) Sale

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Classrooms First Bond proceeds amount 
authorized in FY 1997-98

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Item 2015 - 2016 
Actual Value

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total

Specific information about any referendum for a 1-cent or ½-cent surtax referendum during the previous year.

Any additional revenue sources

Did the school district hold a surtax referendum during the past fiscal year 2014 - 2015?

299 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 6 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

District Bonds - Voted local bond 
referendum proceeds per s.9, Art VII 
State Constitution

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Subtotal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PECO Maintenance Revenue $310,543 $434,760 $883,736 $987,532 $1,048,587 $3,665,158

Local 1.5 Mill Discretionary Capital Outlay 
Revenue

$6,985,553 $7,195,120 $7,410,974 $7,633,303 $7,862,302 $37,087,252

PECO and 1.5 Mill Maint and Other 1.5 
Mill Expenditures

($6,985,553) ($7,195,120) ($7,410,974) ($7,633,303) ($7,862,302) ($37,087,252)

Available 1.50 Mill for New 
Construction

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Item Name 2015 - 2016 
Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Five Year Total

Other/Additional Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

CO & DS Revenue $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

PECO New Construction Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Additional Revenue $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Item Name 2015 - 2016 
Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Five Year Total

Total Revenue Summary

$93,169Total Available Revenue $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Nothing reported for this section.

Capacity Project Schedules
A schedule of capital outlay projects necessary to ensure the availability of satisfactory classrooms for the projected student enrollment in K-12 programs.

Project Schedules

300 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 7 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Total Classrooms:

Gross Sq Ft:

Planned Cost:

Student Stations:

Retrofit For Technology Location not specified $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845 Yes

$93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $93,169 $465,845

Project Description Location 2015 - 2016 
Actual Budget

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

2018 - 2019 
Projected

2019 - 2020 
Projected

Total Funded

Other Project Schedules

Nothing reported for this section.

Additional Project Schedules

Nothing reported for this section.

Major renovations, remodeling, and additions of capital outlay projects that do not add capacity to schools.

Any projects that are not identified in the last approved educational plant survey.

Non Funded Growth Management Project Schedules
Schedule indicating which projects, due to planned development, that CANNOT be funded from current revenues projected over the next five years.

301 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 8 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

THE KINDERGARTEN 
LEARNING CENTER

414 414 380 23 17 92.00 % 0 0 367 89.00 % 16

MEMORIAL
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

831 831 608 46 13 73.00 % 0 0 561 68.00 % 12

AVON PARK SENIOR 
HIGH

1,400 1,260 911 58 16 72.00 % 0 0 939 75.00 % 16

HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE 982 883 709 42 17 80.00 % 0 0 707 80.00 % 17

FRED WILD 
ELEMENTARY

689 689 567 40 14 82.00 % 0 0 544 79.00 % 14

LAKE PLACID 
ELEMENTARY

985 985 845 53 16 86.00 % 0 0 787 80.00 % 15

SEBRING SENIOR HIGH 2,035 1,933 1,518 88 17 79.00 % 0 0 1,522 79.00 % 17

AVON ELEMENTARY 749 749 566 40 14 76.00 % 0 0 549 73.00 % 14

AVON PARK MIDDLE 989 890 714 43 17 80.00 % 0 0 725 81.00 % 17

LAKE COUNTRY 
ELEMENTARY

761 761 581 40 15 76.00 % 0 0 562 74.00 % 14

LAKE PLACID MIDDLE 890 801 626 40 16 78.00 % 0 0 649 81.00 % 16

SUN & LAKE 
ELEMENTARY

901 901 734 48 15 81.00 % 0 0 676 75.00 % 14

SEBRING MIDDLE 950 855 764 41 19 89.00 % 0 0 775 91.00 % 19

WOODLAWN
ELEMENTARY

701 701 534 38 14 76.00 % 0 0 520 74.00 % 14

LAKE PLACID SENIOR 
HIGH

1,119 951 763 46 17 80.00 % 0 0 776 82.00 % 17

ACHIEVEMENT CENTER 25 25 8 1 8 30.00 % 0 0 12 48.00 % 12

PARK ELEMENTARY 732 732 542 40 14 74.00 % 0 0 504 69.00 % 13

CRACKER TRAIL 
ELEMENTARY

747 747 639 41 16 85.00 % 0 0 613 82.00 % 15

15,900 15,108 12,008 768 16 79.48 % 0 0 11,788 78.02 % 15

Location 2015 - 
2016 Satis. 

Stu. Sta.

Actual
2015 - 

2016 FISH 
Capacity

Actual
2014 - 
2015

COFTE

# Class 
Rooms

Actual
Average
2015 - 

2016 Class 
Size

Actual
2015 - 
2016

Utilization

New
Stu.

Capacity

New
Rooms to 

be
Added/Re

moved

Projected
2019 - 
2020

COFTE

Projected
2019 - 
2020

Utilization

Projected
2019 - 

2020 Class 
Size

The COFTE Projected Total (11,788) for 2019 - 2020 must match the Official Forecasted COFTE Total 
(11,788 ) for 2019 - 2020 before this section can be completed. In the event that the COFTE Projected 
Total does not match the Official forecasted COFTE, then the Balanced Projected COFTE Table 
should be used to balance COFTE.

Elementary (PK-3) 3,822

Projected COFTE for 2019 - 2020

Capacity Tracking

Tracking

302 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 9 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

High (9-12) 3,249

Middle (4-8) 4,717

11,788

High (9-12) 0

Elementary (PK-3) 0

Middle (4-8) 0

11,788

Grade Level Type Balanced Projected 
COFTE for 2019 - 2020

Relocatable Replacement

Total Relocatable Replacements: 0 0 0 0 0 0

Location 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 Year 5 Total

Nothing reported for this section.

Charter Schools Tracking

Total Educational Classrooms: 0 0 0 0 0 0

School School Type # of Elementary 
K-3 Classrooms

# of Middle 4-8 
Classrooms

# of High 9-12 
Classrooms

# of ESE 
Classrooms

# of Combo 
Classrooms

Total
Classrooms

Total Co-Teaching Classrooms: 0 0 0 0 0 0

School School Type # of Elementary 
K-3 Classrooms

# of Middle 4-8 
Classrooms

# of High 9-12 
Classrooms

# of ESE 
Classrooms

# of Combo 
Classrooms

Total
Classrooms

Special Purpose Classrooms Tracking

Necessary offsite infrastructure requirements resulting from expansions or new schools. This section should include infrastructure information 
related to capacity project schedules and other project schedules (Section 4).

Not Specified

Infrastructure Tracking

Number of relocatable classrooms clearly identified and scheduled for replacement in the school board adopted financially feasible 5-year district work program.

Information regarding the use of charter schools.

The number of classrooms that will be used for certain special purposes in the current year, by facility and type of classroom, that the district will, 1), not use for 
educational purposes, and 2), the co-teaching classrooms that are not open plan classrooms and will be used for educational purposes.

303 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 10 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Proposed location of planned facilities, whether those locations are consistent with the comprehensive plans of all affected local governments, and 
recommendations for infrastructure and other improvements to land adjacent to existing facilities. Provisions of 1013.33(12), (13) and (14) and 1013.36 
must be addressed for new facilities planned within the 1st three years of the plan (Section 5).

Not Specified

Consistent with Comp Plan? No

Middle (4-8) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

High (9-12) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Elementary (PK-3) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

List the net new classrooms added in the  2014 - 2015 fiscal year. List the net new classrooms to be added in the 2015 - 2016 fiscal 
year.

"Classrooms" is defined as capacity carrying classrooms that are added to increase 
capacity to enable the district to meet the Class Size Amendment.

Totals for fiscal year 2015 - 2016 should match totals in Section 15A.

Location 2014 - 2015 # 
Permanent

2014 - 2015 # 
Modular

2014 - 2015 # 
Relocatable

2014 - 2015 
Total

2015 - 2016 # 
Permanent

2015 - 2016 # 
Modular

2015 - 2016 # 
Relocatable

2015 - 2016 
Total

Net New Classrooms

HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE 0 0 0 0 0 0

THE KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER 0 0 0 0 0 0

SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY 160 200 200 200 200 192

SEBRING MIDDLE 91 88 88 88 88 89

LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY 142 144 144 144 144 144

FRED WILD ELEMENTARY 66 54 54 54 54 56

AVON ELEMENTARY 54 54 54 54 54 54

ACHIEVEMENT CENTER 25 25 25 25 25 25

CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY 0 80 80 80 80 64

AVON PARK MIDDLE 0 66 66 66 66 53

AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH 0 0 0 0 0 0

LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH 72 75 75 75 75 74

LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY 191 260 260 260 260 246

SEBRING SENIOR HIGH 75 50 50 50 50 55

Site 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019 2019 - 2020 5 Year Average

Relocatable Student Stations
Number of students that will be educated in relocatable units, by school, in the current year, and the projected number of students for each of the years in the 
workplan.

The number of classrooms, by grade level and type of construction, that were added during the last fiscal year.

304 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 11 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

PARK ELEMENTARY 140 180 180 180 180 172

MEMORIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 0 0 0 0 0 0

LAKE PLACID MIDDLE 20 22 22 22 22 22

WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY 36 54 54 54 54 50

Total number of COFTE students projected by year. 11,980 12,009 11,959 11,837 11,788 11,915

Percent in relocatables by year. 9 % 11 % 11 % 11 % 11 % 11 %

Total students in relocatables by year. 1,072 1,352 1,352 1,352 1,352 1,296

Totals for HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

SEBRING SENIOR HIGH 0 0 0 0

AVON PARK SENIOR HIGH 0 0 0 0

MEMORIAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 0 0 0 0

LAKE PLACID ELEMENTARY 0 0 Moblile Modular 
Management

36 36

LAKE PLACID SENIOR HIGH 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

25 25

HILL-GUSTAT MIDDLE 0 0 0 0

THE KINDERGARTEN LEARNING CENTER 0 0 0 0

ACHIEVEMENT CENTER 0 0 0 0

SUN & LAKE ELEMENTARY 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

54 54

LAKE COUNTRY ELEMENTARY 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

18 18

LAKE PLACID MIDDLE 0 0 0 0

AVON PARK MIDDLE 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

66 66

SEBRING MIDDLE 0 0 0 0

WOODLAWN ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 0

FRED WILD ELEMENTARY 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

36 36

AVON ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 0

PARK ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 0

CRACKER TRAIL ELEMENTARY 0 0 Mobile Modular 
Management

36 36

0 0 271 271

Location # of Leased 
Classrooms 2015 - 

2016

FISH Student 
Stations

Owner # of Leased 
Classrooms 2019 - 

2020

FISH Student 
Stations

Leased Facilities Tracking
Exising leased facilities and plans for the acquisition of leased facilities, including the number of classrooms and student stations, as reported in the educational 
plant survey, that are planned in that location at the end of the five year workplan.

305 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 12 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Nothing reported for this section.

Failed Standard Relocatable Tracking
Relocatable units currently reported by school, from FISH, and the number of relocatable units identified as ‘Failed Standards’.

None

Class Size Reduction Planning
Plans approved by the school board that reduce the need for permanent student stations such as acceptable school capacity levels, redistricting, 
busing, year-round schools, charter schools, magnet schools, public-private partnerships, multitrack scheduling, grade level organization, block 
scheduling, or other alternatives.

Planning

Plans for the closure of any school, including plans for disposition of the facility or usage of facility space, and anticipated revenues.

School Closure Planning

306 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 13 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Nothing reported for this section.

Ten-Year Maintenance

Nothing reported for this section.

Ten-Year Capacity

Ten-Year Planned Utilization

Other - ESE, etc 36 0 10.00 0.00 % 0 0 0.00 %

High - District Totals 5,032 4,637 3,152.00 67.97 % 0 0 0.00 %

Middle - District Totals 3,984 3,585 2,793.00 77.91 % 0 0 0.00 %

Elementary - District 
Totals

7,548 7,548 5,910.00 78.30 % 0 0 0.00 %

16,600 15,770 11,865.00 75.24 % 0 0 0.00 %

Grade Level Projections  FISH 
Student
Stations

Actual 2014 - 
2015 FISH 
Capacity

Actual
2014 - 
2015

COFTE

Actual 2014 - 2015 
Utilization

Actual 2015 - 2016 / 2024 - 2025 new 
Student Capacity to be added/removed

Projected 2024 - 
2025 COFTE

Projected 2024 - 
2025 Utilization

Schedule of planned capital outlay projects identifying the standard grade groupings, capacities, and planned utilization rates of future educational facilities of the 
district for both permanent and relocatable facilities.

Schedule of capital outlay projects projected to ensure the availability of satisfactory student stations for the projected student enrollment in K-12 programs for the 
future 5 years beyond the 5-year district facilities work program.

District projects and locations regarding the projected need for major renovation, repair, and maintenance projects within the district in years 6-10 beyond the 
projects plans detailed in the five years covered by the work plan.

Long Range Planning

Combination schools are included with the middle schools for student stations, capacity, COFTE and utilization 
purposes because these facilities all have a 90% utilization factor. Use this space to explain or define the grade 
groupings for combination schools.

NONE

307 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 14 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Plans for closure of any school, including plans for disposition of the facility or usage of facility space, and anticipated revenues in the 06 thru 10 out 
years (Section 29).
NONE

Proposed Location of Planned New, Remodeled, or New Additions to Facilities in 06 thru 10 out years (Section 28).

NONE

Ten-Year Infrastructure Planning

Nothing reported for this section.

Twenty-Year Maintenance

Nothing reported for this section.

Other - ESE, etc 36 0 10.00 0.00 % 0 10 0.00 %

High - District Totals 5,032 4,637 3,152.00 67.97 % 0 3,152 67.97 %

Middle - District Totals 3,984 3,585 2,793.00 77.91 % 0 2,793 77.91 %

Elementary - District 
Totals

7,548 7,548 5,910.00 78.30 % 0 5,910 78.30 %

16,600 15,770 11,865.00 75.24 % 0 11,865 75.24 %

Grade Level Projections  FISH 
Student
Stations

Actual 2014 - 
2015 FISH 
Capacity

Actual
2014 - 
2015

COFTE

Actual 2014 - 2015 
Utilization

Actual 2015 - 2016 / 2034 - 2035 new 
Student Capacity to be added/removed

Projected 2034 - 
2035 COFTE

Projected 2034 - 
2035 Utilization

Twenty-Year Planned Utilization
Schedule of planned capital outlay projects identifying the standard grade groupings, capacities, and planned utilization rates of future educational facilities of the 
district for both permanent and relocatable facilities.

Schedule of capital outlay projects projected to ensure the availability of satisfactory student stations for the projected student enrollment in K-12 programs for the 
future 11-20 years beyond the 5-year district facilities work program.

Twenty-Year Capacity

District projects and locations regarding the projected need for major renovation, repair, and maintenance projects within the district in years 11-20 beyond the 
projects plans detailed in the five years covered by the work plan.

308 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



HIGHLANDS COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2015 - 2016 Work Plan

Page 15 of 15 8/27/2015 8:04:04 AM

Plans for closure of any school, including plans for disposition of the facility or usage of facility space, and anticipated revenues in the 11 thru 20 out 
years (Section 29).
Nothing reported for this section.

Proposed Location of Planned New, Remodeled, or New Additions to Facilities in 11 thru 20 out years (Section 28).

Nothing reported for this section.

Twenty-Year Infrastructure Planning

Combination schools are included with the middle schools for student stations, capacity, COFTE and utilization 
purposes because these facilities all have a 90% utilization factor. Use this space to explain or define the grade 
groupings for combination schools.

No comments to report.

309 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



310 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



What does the Ordinance Accomplish:

311 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



312 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



313 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



314 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



315 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



316 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

November 16, 2016 Regular Town Council

DISSCUSSION ITEM:   RIDER & THOMPSON 
 A.    Possible new subdivision, LAKE SIRENA VISTA, to be located south of the school.   The current owner is 
Heartland National Bank.  The proposed developer is Bill Brantley.   
 
B.    The Town’s legal, engineering and planning costs of that project to be passed on to the developer.  

Legal firm of Rider & Thompson has been retained to represent the Town pursuant to the Lake Sirena Vista Replat 
Project 
 
HISTORY BELOW 
October 2016 Special Meeting Minutes 
1.  A. Consideration of appointment for legal services for Lake Sirena Vista Project 
• Mr. Williams informed council that own Attorney Harris has conflict of interest to conduct required legal work on 
replat review for the Lake Sirena Vista replat project.  In addition, that there is not process in place whereby an 
alternate attorney can be appointed. 
• The applicant is Heartland National Bank, which does pose a conflict of interest for Mr. Harris to represent the town.  
• Rhodes Law Firm has been contacted, as their firm is serves as alternates for the Towns Code Enforcement 
Magistrate.  Mr. Williams commented that Ms. Rhodes would not be available to become the alternate for this project. 

Attorney Mike Rider requested to bring some areas of this project to Town Council's attention.    Council to provide 
direction as needed.

Agreement with Heartland Bank 
Historical Minutes

Request of Project Town Attorney Mike Rider

Costs of amending replats

317 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 

 
 
 
• Council discussed having Mr. Williams and the Mayor move forward obtain an alternate attorney for this project. 
Additional discussion to bring before council in a future meeting to discuss giving the Mayor and/or Mr. Williams the 
ability when there has been a determination that there is a conflict for the Town Attorney that they are able to seek 
out additional legal council on the Towns behalf. 
• Council Member Tuck inquired on the cost to be paid by the developer. Mr. Harris confirmed that the cost of 
development review could be passed through to the developer.  
 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Boyd, to approve in regards to all aspects 
of the Town Council legal representation on the development issues, planning, zoning, and plat review related to 
Heartland National Bank Serena property that authorization be given to the Mayor and Mr. Williams to secure the 
appropriate legal counsel to represent the Town.   Roll Call Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
 
June 2014 Council Minutes 
B. Town Administrator 
1. Heartland Bank Request to Extend Agreement with town re Lake Sirena Estes LTD, The Shore Club of Lake 
Placid. (Discussion moved to after Agenda Item 3) 
Representing the Town, Attorney John McClure, Town Council and Town Administrator Discussion 
•  Mr. McClure: Is representing the Town of Lake Placid on the Heartland Bank Request, due to the Town 
Attorney Mr. Harris has recused himself from representing the town in this matter due to personal 
interest. 
•  Heartland Bank has a potential buyer for the Lake Sirena property. The potential buyers have 
requested that prior to purchasing the property that an extension to the land development agreement 
and the water and wastewater use agreement be approved Mr. McClure recommended extending the 
agreements until January 11, 2020. 
•  Council Member Worley: Homeowners in the area were not notified this would be coming before council 
for approval. Recommended that council wait at this point and revisit when it comes up again. 
•  Council Member Royce: Pointed out there has not been a great deal of change in the past four and half 
years. This is a PD (Planned Development) and it is more than likely, the new owners will want to 
make changes and go through the PD process again at which time council will have an opportunity to 
discuss it at that time. This is an opportunity for economic advancement for the community by 
accepting this amendment. 
•  Clarification was made that Council Member Royce no longer owns stock in Heartland National Bank. 
Motion – Moved by Council Member Royce, seconded by Council Member Bastardi, to Approve both the first 
amendment amending the Development Agreement and the first Amended Water and Waster Agreement 
between Heartland National Bank and the Town of Lake Placid. Roll Call Vote: Yes- Royce, Bastardi, Tuck 
No-Worley 

318 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE 
WATER AND WASTEWATER USE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID AND HEARTLAND NATIONAL BANK 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE WATER AND WASTEWATER USE 
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID AND HEARTLAND 
NATIONAL BANK (the "Amendment") is made and entered into this ~4day of June, 2014, 
by and between Heartland National Bank, a national bank (hereinafter referred to as "Owner") 
and the Town of Lake Placid, a Florida municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as 
"Town"), 

WITNESS ETH 

WHEREAS, Owner and Town entered into a Water and Wastewater Use Agreement 
dated the l41

h day of July, 2010; and 

WHEREAS, Owner and Town desire to an1end certain terms and conditions of the 
Amended Development Agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE, Owner and Town agree to the above Recitals to amend the 
Amended Development Agreement as follows: 

1 . Paragraph 3 .2 is amended to read as follows: 

Reserve Capacity. TOWN shall reserve water plant capacity for 
209 single-family dwelling units and a club house until January 11 , 2020. 

Signed, sealed and delivered 
in the presence of 

Printed Name: ________ _ 

TOW.N OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida 
Muni ·pal Corpor tion 

~\ w;\Gc~:'io.MfdW\~~ 
Printed Name: ________ _ 

Attest ~<ae..;__ 
Phil Williams, Town Administrator 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF HIGHLANDS 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ;l() day of June, 2014, by John M. Holbrook, as 
Mayor, and Phil Williams, as Town Administrator for the Town of Lake Placid, a Florida Municipal Corporation, 
who are ~rsonally known to me or have produced as 
identification. 

Page I of2 

319 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



(SEAL) 

Signed, sealed and de/;vered 
in the presence of 

Printed~~et'J~ 
ST A TE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF HIGHLANDS 

Notary Public, State of Florida 

NATIONAL BANK, a 
ing Association 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this clQ day of June, 2014, by James C. Clinard, as 
President of Heartland National Bank, a National Banking Association, who is personally known to me or has 
produced as identification. 

(SEAL) 
TERESA HILL 

Notary Public, State of Florida 
My Comm. Expires June 5, 2015 

Commission No. EE 88732 

Notary Public, State of Florida 

Page 2 of2 

320 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



FIRSTAMENDMENTTOTHE 
AMENDED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
(the "Amendment") is made and entered into this .;?O#a-day of June, 2014, by and between 
Heartland National Bank, a national bank (hereinafter referred to as "Owner") and the Town of 
Lake Placid, a Florida municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as "Town"), 

WITNESS ETH 

WHEREAS, Lake Sirena Estates, LTD. and Town entered into a Development 
Agreement dated the 101

h day of April, 2006 concerning the development of approximately 72 
acres of real property; and 

WHEREAS, Owner took title to the property on the l21
h day of February, 2009 by virtue 

of issuance of a Certificate of Title, Case No. 08-835 GCS, as recorded in O.R. Book 2177, Page 
1333 of the Public Records of Highlands County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, Owner and Town entered into an Amended Development Agreement on 
January I I, 2010; and 

WHEREAS, upon acceptance of the Amended Development Agreement, the time to 
begin construction was extended for five (5) years to January 1 I, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, all conditions precedent contained in the Amended Development Agreement 
required to be complied with at this time have been complied with by Owner; and 

WHEREAS, Owner and Town desire to amend certain terms and conditions of the 
Amended Development Agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE, Owner and Town agree to the above Recitals to amend the 
Amended Development Agreement as follows: 

1. Paragraph 5(a)(ii) is amended to read as follows: 

Water Capacity. Town will reserve water plant capacity for 209 single-family 
dwelling units and a club house until January 11, 2020. There shall be no charge for such 
capacity reservation. 

2. Paragraph 9 is amended to read as follows: 

Extension of Time. Due to current economic conditions, the time to begin 
construction on either Phase I or Phase II shall be extended according to the Town's 
Subdivision Regulations, Chapter 155 existing at the date of the original Development 
Agreement, dated April I 0, 2006, which have subsequently been rescinded, but are 
attached hereto and made a part hereof. Notwithstanding any provisions of Chapter 155 
which existed at the date of the original Development Agreement, dated April 10, 2006, 
preliminary plat approval is extended and shall remain effective until January I I, 2020. 
Notwithstanding the language contained in the minutes approving any extension, the 

Page I of2 

321 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Amended Development Agreement shall be deemed in full force and effect as of the date 
of this Amendment. 

Signed, sealed and delivered 
in the presence of 

Printed Name: _________ _ 

n 'I . --=- "' i • \~:l LJL I \G.\M.S \oy'.?.,t\ ~\iAW'I 
Printed Name: ----------

Attest: ~ J..J[h ~ P~ Town Administrator 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF HIGHLANDS 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida 
Mu icipal Corporation 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ).Q day of June, 2014, by John M. Holbrook, as 
Mayor, and Phil Williams, as Town Administrator for the Town of Lake Placid, a Florida Municipal Corporation, 
who are personally known to m~ or have produced as 
identification. 

Signed, sealed and delivered 
in the presence of 

P~~>~e:k~~n~ 

~P/ibei_o 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF HIGHLANDS 

Notary Public, State of Florida 

D NATIONAL BANK, a 
ing Association 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 00, day of June, 2014, by James C. Clinard, as 
President of Heartland National Bank, a National Banking Association, who is personally known to me or has 
produced as identification. -

,:J~d::LQ(J 
( SE AL) Notary Public, State of Florida 

TERESA HILL 
Notnry Public, State of Florida 
My Comm. Expires June 5, 2015 

Commissicn No. EE 88732 

Page 2 of2 

322 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

November 14, 2016 Regular Town Council

6.C.1. Park rental fees - Town property uses 

Broad discussion of uses of town properties, parks and road closures - processes for closing roads to park user fees. 
 
HISTORY OF ISSUE INCLUDED BELOW 
May 2010 Council Minutes 
b. Lake June Park Financial Plan – Council Member Bastardi stated he was concerned that he was not aware of the 
budget shortfall we were to receive from the County last year during budget time. He stated he would like to request a 
review of the records to determine how we started the budget workshop last year on July 20, 2010 with a proposed 
budget reflecting $197,220.50 contribution from the county and ended with an approved budget with only 
$114,310.00. He stated he was particularly interested in audio records where this was discussed or disclosed. He 
stated his position is that Lake June Park is a financial train wreck for the Town and that we should not continue to 
expend money just because it’s in the budget. He further stated we should immediately identify ways to reduce or 
eliminate expense, impose user fees, or secure additional funding from the County. He stated he was particularly 
interested in audio records where this was discussed or disclosed. He stated his position is that Lake June Park is a 
financial train wreck for the Town and that we should not continue to expend money just because it’s 
in the budget.  

History of issue in Council Minutes 
Ordinance 12-643 imposing fees 
Resolutions passed by Council adopting fees 
Town Form APPLICATION FOR TOWN PARK, TOWN ROAD, OR TOWN FACILITY USE 
Sample of account for park user fees

Council Arlene Tuck / Ray Royce

Park User fees for the FY ending 2015-2016 was $5,610

323 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 

 He further stated we should immediately identify ways to reduce or eliminate expense, impose user fees, or secure 
additional funding from the County. He stated one example would be to begin charging for lighting as soon 
as possible. He stated this Council should clearly establish expectation for next year and task John Komasa with 
establishing a plan to get us there. 
 
After the presentation, the Council debated again the issues of the County not helping to support the municipalities 
even though County residents use our facilities. Several issues were brought up and discussed. The issues of 
discontinuing funding reduce/eliminate active recreation; create non ad valorem assessment tax, and user fees. 
Council Member Royce stated when the County first stated giving funds to the municipalities for recreation they 
actually did not have any formula for cost sharing and to date they still do not have one. 
Mr. Komasa stated he has been told this year we will be receiving less funds than in previous years. Last year we 
received $114,300.00 Council thanked Mr. Komasa for his presentation. Council Member Royce stated he felt by 
consensus we give Mr. Komasa some direction and he suggested that consensus is to continue to get these numbers 
together. Council Member Royce stated he thought it was premature for him to go to the County Commissioners and 
lay out something that would be perceived as our position. 
Council Member Bastardi stated he would like to see some user fee structure and how that might add up financially; 
see some solutions for the lighting, what does it actually cost to operate and some particular solutions. Council 
Member Bastardi state he would like to see us put it on the agenda at the next most appropriate time. Council asked 
that this matter be placed on the June 21, 2010 agenda and that the Recreation Committee meeting prior to that date 
and come up with some solutions. Chairman Durrance stated he would schedule a meeting for June 17, 2010 at 
6:00 P.M. 
 
July 2011 Council Minutes 
4. Recreation Contracts, Impact Fees – Mr. Komasa presented Council with a Facility Use Permit Special Event 
Application form he had prepared as requested by Council. The form included Shelter and Open Spaces Rules, 
Facility Use Permit Conditions, Pricing Structures, Special Event Application and Food Vender Worksheet. Council 
Member Royce stated he would like to see some price changes on Page 7. He stated he would like to see: 
1-99 People $100. Security Deposit 
100-199 People $200. Security Deposit 
200-499 People $300. Security Deposit 
500 – People $750. Security Deposit 
Mr. Komasa will make the change. 
Mr. Komasa also presented a Proposed Fee Structure for Tournament Use and Private 
Group Rates. Mr. Komasa also presented the Council with a Sports League Use Agreement. 
Council Member Royce stated he would like to see something in the Sports League Use 
Agreement concerning signage. The Council also reviewed a Boat Ramp Fee Structure Mr. 
Komasa presented them. 
Council Member Davis made a motion that beginning August 1, 2011 the fee to use Lake 
June Ball fields be set at $30.00 per participant, to be paid by the League before the first game; 
that Town residents are to be free; $20.00 for a Boat Permit; and the Leagues pay the electricity 
for anything over $160.00 per month; motion seconded by Council Member Royce. On roll 
call, Council Member Davis, Council Member Royce and Council Member Bastardi voted yes; 
Council Member Worley voted no. Motion carried 3 to 1. 
 
August 2011 Council Minutes 
B. Chamber of Commerce – Eileen May, Executive Director of the Lake Placid Chamber of Commerce was present 
and asked that the Town rethink their fees for the use of the public parks. Mrs. May stated the Chamber could not 
afford to run their monthly farmers market nor hold their annual Caladium Festival if they had to pay the suggested 
park fees. Mrs. May was informed the Council has not adopted any fee schedule for the public parks and would 
consider non-profit organizations at the time they did come up with a fee schedule. 
A representative of the Little League was present and also asked for some help with the fees that have been placed 
at Lake June Ball fields. He stated the Leagues are having to come up with the cost of the electricity, plus charging 
each player $30.00. After much discussion again, Council Member Royce stated the County will be giving the cities 
$110,000.00, with all intentions that there will not have to be a 50/50 match. The cities, however, will have to prove 
the expenditures were for recreation.

324 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 

Council Member Royce made a motion we set a public hearing for September 26, 2011 (at Council meeting) to 
consider an Ordinance setting recreation fees for the Lake June Ball Fields and other parks operated and maintained 
by the Town; motion seconded by Council Member Bastardi. Council Member Royce stated the intent of his motion 
was to also define the use of the park, the control of the parks, organizational activities in those parks, permitting 
users and a fee structure. On roll call, motion carried unanimously. 
Council Member Royce made a motion that the Town Council take action in continuing the $30.00 per participant fee 
and cease activity reflecting anything at the boat ramp by not charging a fee for the boat ramp until such time as we 
take up the Ordinance; motion seconded by Council Member Davis. On roll call, Council Member Royce, Council 
Member Davis and Council Member Bastardi voted yes; Council Member Worley voted no. Motion carried 3 to 1. 
 
November 2011 Council Minutes 
I. Lake Placid Arts & Crafts Festival – Mrs. Tuck stated she had received a letter from the Country Fair Arts & Crafts 
Festival Committee requesting the use of DeVane Park on February 4th and 5th, 2012 for their Festival. The question 
was raised about if the Ordinance requiring Park Fees is passed prior to the Festival, if the Committee would be 
responsible for paying the fee. Council Member Worley stated she would like to see the Council waive the fee 
because the Committee had to relocate last year because the park was being renovated. Council Member Royce 
made a motion that we allow, for scheduling priority to the Lake Placid Arts & Crafts Country Fair Committee for the 
dates of February 4 and February 5, 2012, for DeVane Park, the use of such Park will be suggest to applicable rules, 
guidelines and fee structure at the time of the park’s use; motion seconded by Council Member Bastardi. On roll call, 
Council Member Royce and Council Member Bastardi voted yes; Council Member Worley and Council Member 
Waldron voted no. Mayor Holbrook voted no to break the tie. Motion failed 3 to 2. 
Council Member Worley made a motion to allow the Lake Placid Arts & Crafts Country Fair Committee to reserve the 
DeVane Park for January 31 through February 5, 2012 and not be under the new guidelines for fees for the Parks 
and Recreation; motion seconded by Council Member Waldron. On roll call, Council Member Worley and Council 
Member Waldron voted yes; Council Member Royce and Council Member Bastardi voted no. Mayor Holbrook voted 
yes to break the tie. Motion carried 3 to 2 in favor. 
 
 
January 2012 Council Minutes 
A. Ordinance 2012-643 –Recreation Impact Fees (1st hearing) Mayor John Holbrook read the title of Ordinance 
2012-643. After some discussion, Council Member Royce made a motion we pass Ordinance 2012-643 on first 
reading as presented with one change and that change will be on the Ordinance page 9, Section 5-31(3), entitled 
User Fees and the amended language that I am going to suggest: “The Town shall collect user fees as hereinafter 
defined from every person utilizing the recreational facilities of Lake June Park, unless specifically exempt as below 
provided.”; so I am adding the recreational facilities of Lake June Park; motion seconded by Council Member 
Waldron. On roll call, Council Member Royce, Council Member Waldron and Council Member Bastardi voted 
yes; Council Member Worley voted no. Motion carried 3 to 1. 
 
July 2012 Council Minutes 
4. Resolution for Park User Fees – Atty. Harris presented the Resolution of the Town of Lake Placid, Florida 
regarding Town Park User Fees, charges and assessments. Atty. Harris stated he would propose Section 9 to read: 
“Extraordinary events – The Town Council may charge additional fees and costs as it deems appropriate for 
extraordinary events”. Council Member Bastardi made a motion to approve the Resolution, incorporating Town Atty.’s 
recommendation of Section 9; motion seconded by Council Member Waldron. On roll call, motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
5. Council Member Bastardi made a motion to honor our commitment to the Chamber of Commerce for the Caladium 
Festival/Car Show for the year 2012 by waiving the fees for the use of the parks; motion seconded by Council 
Member Waldron. On roll call, Council Member Bastardi and Council Member Waldron voted yes; Council Member 
Royce abstained from voting due to the fact he is on the Board of Directors of the Chamber of Commerce. On roll 
call, motion carried 2 to 0. 
 
 

325 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



  Page 1 

§ 5-33. - Park reservations; user fees and charges.  

(a) Park reservations. The passive parks owned by the Town of Lake Placid may be reserved for 
exclusive use by individuals or groups. A reservation is effective only upon the town's receipt of the 
full payment of the park use fee, clean up deposit, and proof of sanitation facilities, where required. 

(b) Park use fee. The town park use fee shall be set and from time to time modified by resolution of the 
Lake Placid Town Council. The set fee shall be charged and collected by the town clerk prior to the 
reservation for the reserved use of the town's parks. 

(c) Event security fee. The sponsor, organizer or user shall prior to reservation provide evidence of 
private park security (approved by the chief of police) or pay to the town clerk the expected charges 
for police for the event (crowd control, parking, traffic, etc.). Specific rates for police services may be 
established by town council resolution. 

(d) Park clean up deposit. The town park clean up deposit shall be set and from time to time modified by 
resolution of the town council. The set deposit shall be charged and collected by the town clerk prior 
to the reservation for the reserved use of the town's parks. 

(e) Sanitation facilities. Sanitation facilities may be required for certain events. The town council by 
resolution may establish the specific facilities which must be provided by event sponsors or 
organizers. If sanitation facilities are required, the town park reservations shall include advance 
payment for the placement, operation and prompt removal of portable restrooms. Proof of payment 
for the toilets shall be delivered to the town clerk ten (10) days in advance of the event. Failure to 
provide the proof of advance payment shall result in cancellation of the event. Failure to provide the 
toilets shall require cancellation of the event until the facilities arrive. 

An entity reserving park use without providing portable restrooms are responsible for maintaining a 
total crowd of less than two hundred (200) people. The chief of police shall close the event and 
disburse the crowd should the event exceed one hundred ninety-nine (199) total people and not 
provide portable restrooms. In that event, the sponsoring entity shall not be permitted to ever reserve 
any town park without providing portable restrooms. 

(f) Park clean up. The park sponsor, organizer or user reserving the respective town park is strictly and 
absolutely responsible for all park clean up. even if the cost of clean up exceeds the park clean up 
deposit. Clean up shall be accomplished prior to the end of the reserved park use time. In the event 
that the park is not completely cleaned by the end of the reserved park use time, the town shall 
cause the park to be cleaned and shall apply the park clean up deposit and bill the maker of the 
reservation the balance of the actual clean up cost, plus a one hundred dollar ($100.00) 
administrative fee. 

(g) Damage to the park. The town park organizer, sponsor or user reserving the respective park is 
strictly and absolutely responsible for the repair of all damages to the park occurring during the 
reservation time, or otherwise caused by those reserving the park. Damage caused to any town park 
shall be repaired by the town (and not by the park user). The cost of the repair, plus a one hundred 
dollar ($100.00) administrative fee, shall be paid by the entity reserving the park, or, if there is no 
reservation, by the park user. 

(h) Cancellations and refunds. The town clerk shall refund all fees and deposits upon receipt of a written 
cancellation notice signed by the reserving entity thirty (30) days or more in advance of the beginning 
of the reservation time. The town clerk shall refund the park clean up deposit but not the park use fee 
upon receipt of a cancellation notice less than thirty (30) days prior to the beginning of the 
reservation time. 

(i) Appeal. Disputes regarding fees and charges made according to this article may be appealed to the 
town council by filing a written appeal within thirty (30) days of the end of the reservation time and 
payment of the disputed fee or charge. All material points to be argued in the appeal shall be 
included in the written appeal. No new issue shall be raised after the written appeal is filed. 

326 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



  Page 2 

(j) Enforcement. Each user who fails or refuses to pay an assessed fee or charge shall not be allowed 
to reserve or use any town facility, until the fee or charge is paid, plus administrative expense, plus a 
collection fee of three hundred dollars ($300.00). The ban on park use applies to the entity and its 
principals (officers, directors or partners) and not to the patrons of the event. 

(Ord. No. 12-643, § 14, 2-13-12) 

327 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



( 
RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, 
FLORIDA REGARDING TOWN PARK USER FEES, 
CHARGES AND ASSESSMENTS. 

THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL was duly assembled in regular 
session on the 9th day of July 2012. A quorum was present. Mayor John M. 
Holbrook presided. The Town Council considered the comments and report made 
by Laura Teal, vice chair of the Lake Placid Recreation Commission. The Town 
Council and the Town Recreation Commission have been studying and discussing 
for more than a year the appropriate user fees to be charged by the Town for the 
use of the Town's play fields according to Section 5-31(c) of the Code of the Town 
of Lake Placid, Florida. 

After full, fair and public discussions, and upon proper motion and second, 
the following Resolution was adopted by the Lake Placid Town Council: 

IT IS RESOLVED by the Lake Placid Town Council as follows: 

Section 1. Authority. Section 5-31 of the code of the Town of Lake Placid, 
entitled "User fees, play field designation and use" provides as follows: 

(a) Use of Lake June Park. The Town of Lake Placid intends to 
encourage the greatest number of people to use the recreation fields in 
a safe, fun, organized and equitable manner. 

(b) Allocation of play times. The recreation commission should use its 
best efforts to reasonably allocate play time to all interested persons 
and groups. 

(c) User fees. The town shall collect user fees as hereinafter defined from 
every person using the recreational facilities of Lake June Park (the 
play fields, concession stand but not the tot parks, beach and pavilion 
and related facilities), unless specifically exempt as below provided. 

( d) User fee collection. User fees shall be paid to the town clerk, by 
individuals or by the various teams or leagues. Funds paid by, or on 
behalf of a player to a team or league shall be considered to be funds 
owned by the Town of Lake Placid and shall be paid to the town clerk 

328 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



c 
(e) 

(f) 

as soon as reasonably practicable. Failure to remit money so collected 
shall be prosecuted to the full extent of the law and the offender shall 
be banned from organized sports and the town's recreational facilities. 

Permits. Upon payment of the user fee, the town clerk or the town 
clerk's designee shall issue a Lake June Park use permit. 

Exemptions. The following persons shall not be required to pay user 
fees for specific events; however, admission or other similar fees may 
be charged from time to time as approved by the recreation 
comm1ss1on: 

(1) Spectators merely watching the game. 

(2) Referees giving their time to leagues and teams. 

(3) Miracle League volunteers for a specific game. 

(4) Other exemptions approved by resolution of the town council or 
recreation commission. 

(5) Team and league workers maintaining, mowing, marking or 
operating the field, and concession stand. 

(6) Town staff, contractors and police, unless they are participating 
in an event. 

(g) League penalty. Any league that allows a person to participate in an 
organized sports activity at Lake June Park who has not purchased a 
town recreation permit, will be fined as set by resolution of the town 
council from time to time. Failure to pay the fine shall result in the 
termination of the league's privilege to use the Lake June Park. 

(h) Personal penalty. Any person using Lake June Park for any sports 
activity found not to have a recreation permit will be assessed a fine 
equal to twice the cost of a town recreation permit. The town 
recreation permit shall be paid by one-half of the fine; the remaining 
half of the fine shall be paid to the town recreation budget. 

329 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



( 

(i) Key use restrictions. Any person or persons issued or using a town 
key at Lake June Park, must sign an agreement stating they will not 
release the key to any other person and will use the key only for 
purposes approved by the recreation commission or town council. The 
town council or recreation commission by resolution may withdraw 
the key or prohibit the offender from further use of Lake June Park for 
unauthorized use of a town key. 

Section 2. User Fees - Amount. The following user fee shall be paid to the 
Town Clerk for each league's season for each team member: $20.00. 

Section 3. User Fees - Payment. The leagues have asked to collect the user 
fees and remit same to the Town Clerk, en masse, without naming the individual 
users (to protect the privacy of the children). Prior to each season, each league 
shall collect and pay to the Town Clerk the user fee for each team member. 

Section 4. Use Permits. Upon receipt of the user fees, the Town Clerk shall 
issue to each league a Recreation Field Use Permit identifying the league(s), 
team(s), and the initials of players on each team. The Permits shall provide that 
they are subject to the rules and play times established by the Town's Recreation 
Commission and the Ordinances and rules established by the Town Council. 

Section 5. Lighting Charge. The respective leagues shall collect and timely 
remit to the Town Clerk the sum of $28.00 per hour per field for the use of the play 
field lights. The same lighting charge shall be paid for any other night use of the 
play fields. 

Section 6. PARK RESERVATION AND USE FEE. The Town Clerk, or the 
Clerk's designee (and no one else) shall maintain reservations and schedules for 
use of the Town Parks. The below listed Town Parks may be reserved for 
exclusive use upon payment of the following fees (the reservation fee is the full 
use fee). The fees are non-refundable within the thirty days prior to the event. 
Reservations are not effective until the Park reservation fee and deposit are paid 
in full to the Town Clerk. 

330 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



( 

c 

A. Stuart Park Pavilion (the north 112 of Stuart Park) 
for groups up to 200 people 

per hour 

B. Stuart Park Pavilion (the north 1/2 of Stuart Park) 
for groups of more than 200 people 

hour 

C. Stuart Park (the entire park) 
for groups up to 200 people 
hour 

D. Stuart Park (the entire park) 
for groups of more than 200 people 
hour 

E. DeVane Park (the entire park) 
for groups up to 200 people 

hour 

F. DeVane Park (the entire park) 
for groups of more than 200 people 
hour 

$25.00 

$100.00 half a day 
$150.00 all day 

$35.00 per 

$140.00 half a day 
$210.00 all day 

$40.00 per 

$160.00 half a day 
$240. 00 all day 

$60.00 per 

$240.00 half a day 
$360.00 all day 

$35.00 per 

$140.00 half a day 
$210.00 all day 

$45.00 per 

$185.00 half a day 
$270.00 all day 

Section 7. Park Clean Up and Deposit. The person, group, or entity reserving 
the park is responsible for the cost of cleaning the park after use. A Park Clean 
up Deposit shall be paid to the Town Clerk at the time of reservation in the amount 
of $200.00 for groups up to 200; and $300.00 for groups over 200. The clean-up 

331 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



.. 

(_ 

deposit shall be refunded if and only if the park is cleaned up by the users with-in 
24 hours of the end of the function and the park was not damaged. Damages to 
the Park shall be deducted from the deposit. 

Section 8. Park Damages. The person, group, or entity reserving the park shall 
pay the cost to repair all damages caused to the park during the time of the 
reservation, set up and clean up. The amount of the damages is not limited to 
the amount of the clean-up deposit. All damages shall be repaired by the Town 
and may not be repaired by the person, group, or entity reserving the park. The 
Clerk's reservation form shall specifically refer to this section and shall contain an 
agreement requiring the person, group, or entity reserving the park to pay all clean 
up and damages occurring during set up, the event and clean up. No Town Park 
may be reserved without the damage reimbursement agreement. 

Section 9. Extraordinary Events. The Town Council may charge additional 
fees and costs as it deems appropriate for extraordinary events. 

RESOLVED the 9th day of July 2012. 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida 

Attest: \..4,..4.-!l~~~!Jjl.....!.---li~Cl!l-~=---
Arlene J. Tu 

332 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



, .. 

( 

( 

AMENDED AND RESTATED RESOLUTION OF THE 
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, FLORIDA REGARDING 
TOWN PARK USER FEES, CHARGES AND 
ASSESSMENTS FOR 2012-2013 

THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL was duly assembled in regular 
session on the 10th day of December 2012. A quorum was present. Mayor John 
M. Holbrook presided. The Town Council considered and recalled the 
considerable public discussion before the Council on 19 November 2012 regarding 
the Lake Placid Recreation facilities, maintenance, fees, charges, programs and 
uses. The Town Council and the Town Recreation Commission have been 
studying and discussing these issues for more than a year to determine the 
appropriate fees to be charged by the Town under to Section 5-31 ( c) of the Code of 
the Town of Lake Placid, Florida. 

After full, fair and public discussions and upon proper motion and second, 
the following Resolution was adopted by the Lake Placid Town Council: 

IT IS RESOLVED by the Lake Placid Town Council as follows: 

Section 1. Authority. Section 5-31 of the code of the Town of Lake Placid, 
entitled "User fees, play field designation and use" provides as follows: 

(a) Use of Lake June Park. The Town of Lake Placid intends to 
encourage the greatest number of people to use the recreation fields in 
a safe, fun, organized and equitable manner. 

(b) Allocation of play times. The recreation commission should use its 
best efforts to reasonably allocate play time to all interested persons 
and groups. 

( c) User fees. The town shall collect user fees as hereinafter defined from 
every person using the recreational facilities of Lake June Park (the 
play fields, concession stand but not the tot parks, beach and pavilion 
and related facilities), unless specifically exempt as below provided. 

333 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



( 

(d) User fee collection. User fees shall be paid to the town clerk, by 
individuals or by the various teams or leagues. Funds paid by, or on 
behalf of a player to a team or league shall be considered to be funds 
owned by the Town of Lake Placid and shall be paid to the town clerk 
as soon as reasonably practicable. Failure to remit money so collected 
shall be prosecuted to the full extent of the law and the offender shall 
be banned from organized sports and the town's recreational facilities. 

( e) Permits. Upon payment of the user fee, the town clerk or the town 
clerk's designee shall issue a Lake June Park use permit. 

(f) Exemptions. The following persons shall not be required to pay user 
fees for specific events; however, admission or other similar fees may 
be charged from time to time as approved by the recreation 
comm1ss10n: 

( 1) Spectators merely watching the game. 

(2) Referees giving their time to leagues and teams. 

(3) Miracle League volunteers for a specific game. 

(4) Other exemptions approved by resolution of the town council or 
recreation commission. 

(5) Team and league workers maintaining, mowing, marking or 
operating the field, and concession stand. 

(6) Town staff, contractors and police, unless they are participating 
in an event. 

(g) League penalty. Any league that allows a person to participate in an 
organized sports activity at Lake June Park who has not purchased a 
town recreation permit, will be fined as set by resolution of the town 
council from time to time. Failure to pay the fine shall result in the 
termination of the league's privilege to use the Lake June Park. 

(h) Personal penalty. Any person using Lake June Park for any sports 
activity found not to have a recreation permit will be assessed a fine 
equal to twice the cost of a town recreation permit. The town 

334 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



·, 

( 

( 

(i) 

recreation permit shall be paid by one-half of the fine; the remaining 
half of the fine shall be paid to the town recreation budget. 

Key use restrictions. Any person or persons issued or using a town 
key at Lake June Park, must sign an agreement stating they will not 
release the key to any other person and will use the key only for 
purposes approved by the recreation commission or town council. The 
town council or recreation commission by resolution may withdraw 
the key or prohibit the offender from further use of Lake June Park for 
unauthorized use of a town key. 

Section 2. User Fees - Amount. The following user fee shall be paid to the 
Town Clerk for each league's season for each team member $20.00 per participant 
per sport. This fee applies to the annual season or any part thereof which occurs 
within the fiscal year. Those participating in multiple sports shall pay the said fee 
for each sport. 

Section 3. User Fees - Payment. The leagues have asked to collect the user 
fees and remit same to the Town Clerk, en masse, without naming the individual 
users (to protect the privacy of the children). Prior to each season, each league 
shall collect and pay to the Town Clerk the user fee for each team member. Late 
joining players shall pay the same user fee through the league to the Town Clerk. 
There will be no refunds, even if a player withdraws or is otherwise removed from 
play. 

Section 4. Use Permits. Upon receipt of the user fees, the Town Clerk shall 
issue to each league a Recreation Field Use Permit identifying the league(s), 
team( s ), and the initials of players on each team. The Permits shall provide that 
they are subject to the rules and play times established by the Town's Recreation 
Commission and the Ordinances and rules established by the Town Council. 
Upon receipt of the use fee, an amended permit or amendment to the permit shall 
be issued for late joining players. 

Section 5. Lighting Charge. The lighting charge for the reasonable use of 
lighting during regularly scheduled games by teams within paid leagues is waived 

335 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



" 

( 

( 

by the Town, provided that the respective teams and leagues reasonably use the 
lights. Provided however that the Town's Public Works Director is authorized 
and directed to charge and collect an hourly lighting fee for the inappropriate use 
of lighting, failure to discontinue lighting inappropriately, or for all other activities, 
including tournaments. Lighting charge shall be applied to play which is not 
regularly scheduled league play. The Lighting charge shall be established from 
time to time by the Town's Recreation Director at about 125% of the Town's cost. 
It shall be the duty of the Town's Recreation Director to read the meter to 
determine the Town's electric cost. Funds collected for the herein specified use 
of lighting shall be credited to the Town's Lake June Recreation Complex, 
operation and maintenance account, and used according to the Town's budget. 

Section 6. LAKE JUNE RECREATION COMPLEX, CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT FUND. The Town Clerk shall maintain a separate account 
entitled the: LAKE JUNE RECREATION COMPLEX, CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT FUND (or the "RECREATION CAPITAL FUND"). The 
funds paid to the RECREATION CAPITAL FUND shall be used only for the 
purchase of recreation equipment for the Lake June Recreation Complex or for 
capital improvements at the Lake June Recreation Complex and upon approval of 
the Town Council. All of the Town's collected recreation fees shall be deposited 
to the RECREATION CAPITAL FUND. 

Section 7. PARK RESERVATION AND USE FEE. The Town Clerk, or the 
Clerk's designee (and no one else) shall maintain reservations and schedules for 
use of the Town Parks. The below listed Town Parks may be reserved for 
exclusive use upon payment of the following fees (the reservation fee is the full 
use fee). The fees are non-refundable within the thirty days prior to the event. 
Reservations are not effective until the Park reservation fee and deposit are paid 
in full to the Town Clerk. 

A. Stuart Park Pavilion (the north 1/2 of Stuart Park) 
for groups up to 200 people 

per hour 
$25.00 

$100.00 half a day 
$150.00 all day 

336 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



( 

( 

B. Stuart Park Pavilion (the north 112 of Stuart Park) 
for groups of more than 200 people 

hour 

C. Stuart Park (the entire park) 
for groups up to 200 people 
hour 

D. Stuart Park (the entire park) 
for groups of more than 200 people 
hour 

E. De Vane Park (the entire park) 
for groups up to 200 people 

hour 

F. De Vane Park (the entire park) 
for groups of more than 200 people 
hour 

$35.00 per 

$140.00 half a day 
$210.00 all day 

$40.00 per 

$160.00 half a day 
$240.00 all day 

$60.00 per 

$240.00 half a day 
$360.00 all day 

$35.00 per 

$140.00 half a day 
$210.00 all day 

$45.00 per 

$185.00 half a day 
$270.00 all day 

Section 8. Park Clean Up and Deposit. The person, group, or entity reserving 
the park is responsible for the cost of cleaning the park after use. A Park Clean 
up Deposit shall be paid to the Town Clerk at the time of reservation in the amount 
of $200.00 for groups up to 200; and $300.00 for groups over 200. The clean-up 
deposit shall be refunded if and only if the park is cleaned up by the users with-in 
24 hours of the end of the function and the park was not damaged. Damages to 
the Park shall be deducted from the deposit. 

337 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



. . 
Section 9. Park Damages. The person, group, or entity reserving the park shall 
pay the cost to repair all damages caused to the park during the time of the 
reservation, set up and clean up. The amount of the damages is not limited to 
the amount of the clean-up deposit. All damages shall be repaired by the Town 
and may not be repaired by the person, group, or entity reserving the park. The 
Clerk's reservation form shall specifically refer to this section and shall contain an 
agreement requiring the person, group, or entity reserving the park to pay all clean 
up and damages occurring during set up, the event and clean up. No Town Park 
may be reserved without the damage reimbursement agreement. 

Section 10. Extraordinary Events. The Town Council may charge additional 
fees and costs as it deems appropriate for extraordinary events. 

Section 11. Effective Date. The changes in this resolution are reductions in 
established charges. Accordingly, this resolution shall take effect as of 1 October 
2012 and be effective through 30 September 2013; provided however that this 
Resolution shall continue in effect thereafter fiscal year to fiscal year, unless 
amended or repealed. 

) RESOLVED the 10th day of December 2012. 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID, a Florida 
municipal 

338 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Applicant's Initials 
Page 1 of 5

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID          APPLICATION FOR TOWN PARK, TOWN ROAD, OR TOWN FACILITY USE 

Town parks, town owned properties, and town maintained properties, are a favorite place for special events, family get-togethers and office outings. 
Town owned properties are available to rent of schedule events rent provided that such events do not interfere with regular scheduled programs, town 
sponsored special events, or other town concerns.  All facility use requests are on a first-come, first-served basis; are subject to approval by the Town 
of Lake Placid Public Works Department and Town Council where specified in Town Code, and require a Facility Use Permit. 

SECTION A: A Facility Use Permit is required when:
To reserve a recreation facility.
To rent a picnic shelter or gazebo. (Check availability through the town hall customer service center or on the Parks and Recreation
Calendar on the town’s website www.lakeplacidfl.net).
For any organized activity taking place in a town park, town owned property or town roadway whether the roadway is maintained by the
Town, the State of Florida or Highlands County, with an estimated number of participants and spectators of 25 or more.
Activities include recreation events, block party events on town roadways, festivals, fairs, road closures, foot racing events, weddings or
private uses of Town maintained property.
For a proposed activity that includes commercial activity (Please note: Only available to a proven non-profit organization).

Please note: 
Submission of an application constitutes a request to use park space for the purpose of a wedding ceremony or event and does not
guarantee event approval.
A minimum of 10 business days are necessary for the department to communicate whether an applicant’s permit is granted or denied, and if
denied the reason for such denial.
Events that will distribute or alcohol to the general public require Town Council approval in addition to being permitted. Request for Town
Council approval must be submitted 60 days in advance to allow time for a regular council meeting.
Events larger than 200 people require a Special Event Permit. Reservations for a Special Event Permit must be made a minimum of 60 days
in advance.
Alcohol distribution or consumption or is not permitted in town parks without specific Town Council approval per Section 38 of Town Code.
Rain dates are possible in case your event encounters bad weather. SHELTER AND OPEN PARK SPACE RULES
It is the Town of  Lake Placid’s  goal  to  provide citizens  with  a safe environment  in  which recreational opportunities  can  be maximized.

SECTION B. Due to the wide variety of patron needs and use of town property, it is necessary to establish the following rules and
regulations. 

1. Rental Hours Available: 24/7. Use of the facility is guaranteed for the period specified in the permit only. Complete time periods including
set-up and clean-up must be included in the rental period.  A daily rental period is based on a midnight to midnight.

2. Decorations/Clean-up: Facilities are to be left in the same conditions as before use; floors are to be swept and trash cans are to be emptied
and trash must be brought to dumpsters.

3. Only removable adhesive tabs are allowed for securing your decorations. Staples, nails, tape, pushpins, adhesive backed decals, tacks or
paint are prohibited. Metallic decoration sprinkles, glitter, confetti, rice, and birdseed are not allowed. All decorations and other items brought
into the shelter are to be removed and disposed of properly. Under no circumstances are signs to be nailed, pinned, or stapled to any tree,
park sign, facility, and/or along the roadways. Balloons:  Helium balloons are allowed provided: they are securely anchored or strung
together (e.g., arched); they are removed at the completion of the event; air tanks are properly secured during the event.

4. Department signs, forms, and other materials are not to be removed or altered unless authorized by the department representative in
charge.

5. Picnic Tables: Picnic tables are provided in the pavilion. The picnic tables are not to be moved in or out of the shelters.
6. Vehicles: must be parked in designated parking lot areas. Loading or unloading from vehicles must be done from designated parking lot

areas only. Violations will result in a parking ticket.
7. Electricity: The town does not guarantee the availability of power due to overloading, malfunctions or vandalism. Town of Lake Placid Public

Works Department will make every effort to ensure electrical outlets are in proper working order; however, a refund will not be granted due
to a non-working electrical outlet or lights.

8. Alcohol/Illegal Drugs: The use, sale and/or consumption of alcoholic beverages and/or illegal drugs are prohibited except as specifically
permitted by Town Council.

9. Gambling or games of chance are prohibited.
10. Commercial Activity: Commercial groups are not permitted to use facilities to promote, sell, or distribute their products, business, etc.

339 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Applicant's Initials 
Page 2 of 5

11. Amplified music or sound systems are not permitted without written consent of the Public Works Department.
12. Representative: Applicant  agrees to be present on site at all times during the function at the facility, or designate a representative who will

be there to serve as a liaison between the facility  staff and event goers at all times during the term of the permit. The applicant is
responsible for all actions, behavior and/or damages caused by his/her guests/attendees.

13. Representative: Applicant agrees to be contactable by telephone at all times when not at the event.
14. Tobacco products are prohibited on all town property.
15. Some town properties are monitored 24/7 by security video.   The town will monitor video in those areas as it normally does.
16. Fireworks and/or weapons are prohibited without prior written approval from the town.
17. Fires: Are prohibited except in provided grills for such use and charcoal must be used in lieu of propane or any other method. Fires grills

must be completely extinguished before leaving the park. Grills may be restricted in the event of drought conditions.
18. Grills: Personal   propane   and   electric   grills   are   permitted   in t h e    park; however,   personal charcoal/wood burning grills and fryers

are not permitted. Sterno type  heating is  permitted. Activities being held  in Stuart  Park, large grills are not permitted within the  park. Grills
must be placed  in the parking area near the pit grill located on the northwest side of the park.

19. Skates: Skates, skateboards, roller skates, incline skates and similar equipment are prohibited unless specifically stated herein.
20. Facility Use Permits are not transferable and non-assignable.
21. Trespass: Any person or group found in violation of the above rules and regulations shall be ordered to leave all Town of Lake Placid  parks,

beaches and recreation facilities for a minimum 24-hour  period. Any person who fails to leave all facilities, parks or beach at the time
requested may be arrested  and prosecuted for trespassing or prosecuted under other existing ordinances.

22. Interference with Authorized Activities:  No person or group shall interfere with any recreational activities or event authorized by the Town's
Public Works Department.

23. No person shall remain in any park or facility after the park or facility is closed unless stated herein.
24. Any section or part of any park or facility may be declared closed to the public at any time or limited to certain users or times as public

interest demands or safety and security indicates.
25. Structure Requiring Installation:  The department   representative must approve structures that require installation of poles, wires, wood

supports, stakes, etc.
26. Inflatable, dunk tanks, mobile gaming units, are prohibited without approved permit for green space.
27. Bounce Houses/Inflatable: The   maximum   space for a bounce house is  20ftx20ftx17ftH   and additional  fees  apply. One (1) inflatable is

permitted per shelter rental. Water inflatables and wading pools are prohibited in town parks without approval. Vendors are prohibited from
staking into the ground and using park electricity for their equipment. Vendors must provide a generator when setting up bounce
house/inflatable in a town park. No refunds will be granted due to the absence of electricity.

28. Vendors must provide the Town of Lake Placid a copy of their business license and a valid insurance certificate with General Commercial
Liability in the amount of $1 mill per occurrence, naming the Town of Lake Placid as additional insured.

29. Lost and Found: The Town of Lake Placid is not responsible for any lost or stolen items or items left unattended or forgotten.
30. Special  Events:   Various  special  events  may be  approved  at  a facility  in or  around shelter  areas resulting in increased crowds and

traffic. The Town of Lake Placid is not responsible for any impact the increased vehicle and pedestrian traffic might have on your event.
31. Beach: Access is not guaranteed when renting a shelter. Beach water quality is monitored by the Florida Department  of Health and may be

deemed off limits to swimming. Refunds will not be given due to the unavailability of beach water access.
32. The Town will not be  responsible for providing  or supervising any equipment including but not limited to, cooking equipment, storage,

sound reproduction or amplification equipment, stages, platforms, special lighting, film projecting apparatus, power extension cords, or any
other type of equipment. The department representative in charge may disallow the use of equipment for safety reasons or to ensure
department policy is followed.

33. Inclement Weather: If inclement weather prevents the use of the shelter you may reschedule your event or request a refund with proper
notification. To reschedule your event or request a refund due to a rain-out: The first business day after your rental, call and notify the Town
Hall Customer Service representative. Applicants must mail or present a copy of your Facility.

34. Use permit and the original white receipt to   the  Special   Events   Office.  A   refund   check   will   be   mailed to   the address of  the
person/organization paying  the rental/damage  deposit fee. Issuance of refund checks takes approximately 4- 6 weeks. Refunds will only be
given to the original applicant listed on the Facility Use Permit. Once a shelter is occupied, there are no refunds due to rain or bad weather.
All rescheduled events are subject to availability.

35. Rescheduling: If you need to modify an existing reservation (change the time, date, etc.), it must be done at least seven (7) days prior to the
scheduled use. All modifications are subject to availability. Modifying event  times  may be  done  over the  phone  by calling  or visiting  the
Town  Hall Customer Service representative. Applicants must bring the facility use permit with them to make any changes.

36. Cancellations: A $15 processing fee will be charged for all cancellations/refunds. FACILITY AND PARK SPACE AGREEMENT

340 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Applicant's Initials 
Page 3 of 5

SECTION C  CONDITIONS 

The applicant, individual and/or organization sponsoring the activities or event(s), agrees to all of the items listed here on. Prior to granting a permit, the 
applicant must be at least eighteen (18) years of age (twenty-one (21) years of age if alcohol is approved) and provide a government photo ID to verify 
age. All required fees must be paid in full. 

HOLD HARMLESS: By agreeing to these terms, applicants  indemnify,  defend  and hold harmless  the Town  of Lake Placid, its employees, officers 
and agents  from  any and all liability,  demands, claims, damages, expenses  (including  attorneys' fees) proceedings  and causes of  action  of  every  
kind and nature  arising   out  of  or connected   with  the  applicant's  (i) use, act,  omission,   injury,  accident, occupation or control  of town  managed 
land  or recreational facility  (and  any improvements  thereon including any furniture,  furnishings, equipment, or fixtures  utilized in connection  
therewith) subject to the Facility Use Permit; and (ii) any breach of the Facility Use Permit. The applicant further agrees that it will, at  its own  cost and 
expense,  defend  any  and all  actions, suits,  or proceedings  which  may be brought against the Town  of Lake Placid, its employees, officers  and 
agents  in connections  with said town managed land and facilities (and any improvements thereon including any furniture, furnishings, equipment,  or 
fixtures  utilized  in connection  therewith) arising  from  applicant's activities, omissions, accidents, injuries, and  damages  on said  property  and  will  
satisfy, pay,  and  discharge  any  and all judgments that may be entered against the Town  of Lake Placid,  its employees, officers  and agents in any 
such proceeding.       

MATERIAL MISREPRESENTATION: Any material misrepresentation,   as determined  by the Town of Lake Placid (the "town") whether written or oral, 
by the applicant on an application or during the application  process, where  the town relied  on such misrepresentation   in granting a  permit, shall be 
grounds   for the  Department's  immediate  denial, termination   or  revocation   of  such permit  and/or deposit, and applicant may be prohibited from 
obtaining  Facility  Use Permits for a period of not less than two (2) years. Each misrepresentation shall constitute a separate offense. 

APPROVAL / DENIAL: A minimum of  ten (I0)  business  days  are  necessary  for the  town  to communicate whether an applicant's permit is granted
or denied and, if denied, the reason for such denial. The applicant may appeal the denial of a Facility Use Permit to the Department Director within five 
(5) business days after notification of such denial by filing a written notice. The Department Director shall consider the appeal and provide a decision 
within five (5) business days from receipt of the written notice of appeal. 

REQUIREMENTS: All persons granted a Facility Use Permit to use a town managed land or facility (and any improvements thereon including any 
furniture, furnishings, equipment, or fixtures utilized in connection therewith)  must agree to abide by all applicable  permitting and licensing 
requirements,  and established  rules, regulations,   laws,  and  ordinances   of local,  state, and federal   governments   and agencies. 

HOUSEKEEPING: Upon completion  of the  event, the facility  and adjacent area  must be  clean, orderly, free of any obstruction  or litter, and returned 
to its original set-up and condition prior to use. 

DAMAGES: The applicant is responsible  for all activities, and for every  participant and their actions, during  said use.  The applicant is responsible for 
all costs  and expenses  associated with or resulting from damages to the town managed land and facilities (and any improvements thereon including 
any furniture,  furnishings, equipment,  or fixtures  located thereon). These costs shall include the personnel hours, materials, and equipment required 
to clean up and/or complete necessary repairs. 

TRESPASS: In addition to the penalties set forth in the Town of Lake Placid Code of Ordinances, law enforcement officers are granted the authority to
issue trespass warnings in any town park or town managed land and  facilities  for the  purpose of enforcing  the provisions  of all applicable Code of
Ordinances, a Department rule or regulation, or a Facility  Use Permit.
Law enforcement officers shall issue a trespass warning of one hundred and eighty (180) days, which is inclusive of all Town parks or Department
managed land and  facilities  or arrest  the violator  for trespassing pursuant to Florida Statutes, Chapter 810, or  any amended or successor statute. 
In the event  of  an  arrest of a minor, authorized aw enforcement shall notify the parent or legal guardian and shall maintain a record of all such 
violations.

CANCELLATION/REFUND: Cancellations and refund requests must be received  thirty  (30)  days prior to scheduled  date  of use. An applicant 
seeking a refund shall be required to submit a Refund Request Form provided by the town.   Refunds will only be to the person whose name(s) 
appear(s) on the original receipt and takes approximately  4-6 weeks. A processing fee of $15.00  (non-taxable) will be assessed for all refunds. 

DECLARED EMERGENCY: In the case of a declared state of emergency, the town retains the right to immediately resume occupation, management, 
and maintenance of the facility,  to use the facility to meet any emergency  needs of the citizens of the Lake Placid for the period of that emergency  
and a reasonable period of time thereafter as deemed necessary by the town. 

INSURANCE: Individuals,  groups, or organizations utilizing  town managed  lands  or  facilities for activities  that require insurance must provide  
insurance from companies authorized to do business  in Florida. All  liability  policies  shall name Town of Lake Placid as an additional insured  as  to
the operations  of the applicant,  shall provide  the  Severability  of Interest  Provision, and the waiver of subrogation endorsement  in favor of the  
town. The applicant  shall provide proof  of  a Commercial General Liability insurance policy on the most current Insurance Services Office (ISO) form, 
(or its equivalent), with an amount of no ess than $1,000,000 per occurrence and a  $2,000,000 general aggregate covering  bodily  injury and
property  damage.  The insurance coverage and limits required must be evidenced  by a properly executed  Accord 25 Certificate of Insurance form (or
its equivalent). Thirty  (30) day written notice must be given to the town of any cancellation or
reduction in the policy coverage.  The applicant's insurance coverage required herein is to be primary to any insurance carried by the town or any self-
insurance program thereof.  The town reserves the right to adjust insurance requirements based on the scope of service of the permit.

341 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Applicant's Initials 
Page 4 of 5

The Town reserves the right to modify any part of this agreement in response to a written request to modify same by.    Such modifications shall be by 
the authority of the Mayor of Lake Placid or his designee and shall be stated in writing.  Modifications granted by the Town of one part of this agreement 
do not mitigate any other parts of the agreement unless shown in writing. 

SECTION D. 

PRICING
Shelter Location Pricing
Stuart Park Pavilion (the north 
1/2 of Stuart Park) 

For groups up to 200 people $25.00 per hour 
$100.00 half a day 
$150.00 all day

Stuart Park Pavilion(the north 
1/2 of Stuart Park) 

For groups of more than 200 
people

$35.00 per hour 
$140.00 half a day 
$210.00 all day 

Stuart Park (the entire park) For groups up to 200 people $40.00 per hour 
$160.00 half a day 
$240.00 all day 

Stuart Park (the entire park) For groups of more than 200 
people

$60.00 per hour 
$240.00 half a day 
$360.00 all day 

DeVane Park (the entire park) For groups up to 200 people $35.00 per hour 
$160.00 half a day 
$210.00 all day 

DeVane Park (the entire park) For groups of more than 200 
people

$45.00 per hour 
$185.00 half a day 
$360.00 all day 

Town Hall For groups of any amount No charge other than as arranged 
for town services as needed 

Streets For groups of any amount No charge other than as arranged 
for town services as needed 

RECREATION FACILITY OR 
LAKE JUNE PAVILLION 

For groups of any amount In most cases no charge unless 
specified in modifications below 

SECTION E. 
PARK CLEAN UP AND DEPOSIT 
The person, group, or entity reserving the park is responsible for the cost of cleaning the park after use. A park clean up deposit shall be paid to the 
Town Clerk at the time of reservation in the amount of: 
UP TO 200 PEOPLE $ 200.00 PARK CLEAN UP DEPOSIT GROUPS OVER 300 PEOPLE   $ 300.00 PARK CLEAN UP DEPOSIT 
The clean-up deposit shall be refunded if and only if the park is cleaned up by the users with-in 24 hours of the end of the function and the park was not 
damaged. Damages to the park shall be deducted from the deposit. 
PARK DAMAGES 
The person, group, or entity reserving the park shall pay the cost to repair all damages caused to the park during the time of the reservation, set up and 
clean up. The amount of the damages is not limited to the amount of the clean-up deposit. All damages shall be repaired by the Town and may not be 
repaired by the person, group, or entity reserving the park. The Clerk’s reservation form shall specifically refer to this section and shall contain an 
agreement requiring the person, group, or entity reserving the park to pay all clean-up and damages occurring during set up, the event and clean-up. 
No Town Park may be reserved without the damage reimbursement agreement. 

Any items, structures, i.e., tents, stakes, outhouses, are not permitted prior to 4:00 pm of the day before the event. Event planners can reserve the area 
one day prior to the event for such items.  All items must be removed by the end of the first business day after the event. A $25.00 per item late fee will 
be charged for each partial or complete day items are not removed. 

Town Staff will complete check lists of items to record the function ability of all park infrastructure on the day before the reservation date.  The Public 
Works Department will complete a checklist on the area once all items have been removed. It is recommended that the event planner attend these 
inspections. 

GARBAGE PICK-UP 
The Town can be contracted to remove garbage for your event. Charge is $300 per day for large events that are scheduled for a full day and as 
negotiated with smaller events. Price includes removal of small garbage can bagged refuse into a larger dumpster on a regular basis. Removal of larger 
dumpster(s) is an additional $50 per day or $50 per day as a solitary service. 

342 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Applicant's Initials 
Page 5 of 5

SECTION F. 
TOWN FACILITY RESERVATION REQUEST AND AGREEMENT 

SCOPE OF REQUEST (AREA / BUILDING / ROADWAY REQUESTED) BE SPECIFIC AND USE DIAGRAM IF NECESSARY 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

FORM DATE REQUEST SUBMITTED:  ____________________________   NAME: ___________________________________________________ 

BUSINESS OR GROUP NAME:  ____________________________________________ EVENT: _________________________________________

ADDRESS FOR APPLICANT:  ______________________________________________________________________________________________

TELEPHONE NUMBER(S):  _________________________________ EMAIL ADDRESS FOR APPLICANT: ________________________________

DATE(S) TIMES FACILITY IS REQUESTED: 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

SPECIFIC FACILITIES:  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ESTIMATED ATTENDANCE: ________________   WILL YOU HAVE A MOON BOUNCE OR COMPARABLE TYPE OF ACTIVITY: ______ # _____

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS – INCLUDE SECUITY NEEDS IF REQUIRED – INCLUDE ADDITIONAL SHEETS AS NEEDED: 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

MODIFICATIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT REQUESTED DESCRIBE. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

REPESENTATIVES SIGNATURE AGGREENING TO TERMS STATED HEREIN – THIS AGREEMENT STATES ALL AGREEMENTS IN THE 
ENTIRETY.

_____________________________________________________ _________________________________________________ 
Print Name First Print Name First 

FOR USE BY TOWN ONLY 
MODIFICATIONS OF AGREEMENT ALLOWED (MODIFICATIONS OF ANY PART OF THIS AGREEMENT ARE ALLOWED ONLY IF STATED HERE) 

APPROVED:

PUBLIC WORKS ______________________________________________ Date ________________ 

POLICE CHIEF _______________________________________________ Date ________________ 

MAYOR OR DESIGNEE ________________________________________ Date ________________ 

RECREATION SUPERVISOR ___________________________________ Date ________________ 

343 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Date Amount Batch Type DescriptionNotes
10/5/2015 150 5549 C/RCPT DWR:FD:RCT:FD018986:DC PKREN:PARK RENTAL MARIA MENDOZA STUART PARK NOON 8PM B
10/5/2015 150 5961 J/E FUNDS POSTED IN WA ACCOUNT DWR:FD:RCT:FD018986:DC PKREN:PARK RENTAL MARI

10/13/2015 545 5619 C/RCPT DWR:FD:RCT:FD019538:DC PKREN:PARK RENTAL MASON SMOAK FOUNDATION
10/19/2015 210 5652 C/RCPT DWR:GST:RCT:GST002448:DC PKREN:PARK RENTAL 4H PUMPKIN PATCH 10 16 2015

12/3/2015 150 5993 C/RCPT DWR:GST:RCT:GST003152:DESC:RECREATION POSTED TO WATER RECREATION POSTED TO WATER
2/2/2016 905 6432 C/RCPT DWR:FD:RCT:FD026003:DC PKREN:PARK RENTAL ARTS CRAFTS FAIR
4/6/2016 140 6845 C/RCPT DWR:FD:RCT:FD030251:DC PKREN:PARK RENTAL DEVANE PARK 4/15 16/2016 PASTOR LINDA
4/7/2016 210 6859 C/RCPT DWR:FD:RCT:FD030314:DC PKREN:PARK RENTAL RELAY FOR LIFE DEVANE PARK

4/19/2016 150 6932 C/RCPT DWR:FD:RCT:FD031037:DC PKREN:PARK RENTAL CROSSROADS FELLOWSHIP 5/6/2016 STUART
5/16/2016 20 7138 EXP PETTY CASH Vend: PETTY CASH GENERAL FUND Inv: 52016

7/1/2016 185 7479 C/RCPT DWR:FD:RCT:FD035818:DC PKREN:PARK RENTAL JULY 2ND EVENT IN DEVALNE PARK
7/21/2016 1020 7597 INV DEVANE PK CAR SHOW Cust: GREATER LAKE PLACID CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Inv: 9
7/21/2016 1380 7597 INV DEVANE PK CAR SHOW Cust: GREATER LAKE PLACID CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Inv: 9
7/21/2016 600 7597 INV DEVANE PK CAR SHOW Cust: GREATER LAKE PLACID CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Inv: 9
7/21/2016 135 7590 C/RCPT DWR:FD:RCT:FD036767:DC PKREN:PARK RENTAL KIDZ FIRST, INC.
7/26/2016 3000 7611 C/RCPT DWR:FD:RCT:FD037167:DC PKREN:PARK RENTAL DEVANE PARK 2 DAYS 720.00 + 300.00 DEPO
9/15/2016 3000 7946 INV INV INCORRECTLY POSTED Cust: GREATER LAKE PLACID CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Inv: 13

Debits: $ 3,170.00 Credits: $ 8,780.00 Net: $ 5,610.00 Enc: $ 0.00 Adj: $ 0.00 Stat: $ 0.00

344 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

November 14, 2016 Regular Town Council 

6.C.2. Recreation Commission Requests

 
Recreation Commission requests consideration that Town Council instruct staff: 
 
1) To seek approval of the Recreation Commission on all expenditures of user fees. 
 
2) To notify the Recreation Commission of any items concerning recreation coming before Town Council 
 
 
Town Administrator may wish to discuss changes with the Recreation Commission. 

Advise staff as needed

NA

Town Administrator partly on request of Recreation Commission

345 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

November 14, 2016 Regular Town Council

6.C.3. Consideration for Street Light decorating contest

After learning a majority of the Town's Christmas lights had been destroyed, I presented the community with an idea 
to have a "Decorating Contest" to help decorate the poles and get the community involved. The community supported 
the idea overwhelmingly.  
 
If approved, what contest parameters would Council like to set as far as what limits to decoration.  
 

Police Chief

$0

346 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

November 14, 2016 Regular Council Meeting

6.C.4. Main Street Crosswalk

Past Council meetings have discussed a crosswalk on Main Avenue South of Dall Hall Boulevard. 
 
Staff was instructed to calculate costs and determine the best location.    
 
A member from the Morning Rotary Club visited with the Town Administrator to determine possibilities for Rotary 
projects.    It is possible that the Morning Rotary Club will build the deck bridge.     
 
The entire project should cost less that $2,000 and much less that that for the Town if the Rotary Club builds the 
deck.   
 
Highlands County Engineer Clinton Howerton has been approached for permission for the town to proceed with the 
project as shown on Exhibit A.  

Motion to support and approve town financing for proposed crosswalk as shown on Exhibit A of the agenda item 
package and to approve up to $2,000 of town funds for construction.

Letter to County Engineer 
Exhibit A showing project plan 
Original HC Engineer plan showing crosswalk at a different location

Town Administrator by requests of Council members

Up to $2,000

347 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Town of Lake Placid

Lake Placid Town Hall         311 West Interlake Boulevard            Lake Placid, Florida 33852 
Telephone 863-699-3747          Fax 863-699-3749             http://www.lakeplacidfl.net 

November 4, 2016 

Clinton Howerton, Jr., P.E., County Engineer 
505 S. Commerce Ave. 
Sebring, FL 33870 

Dear Gator, 

On November 14, 2016, the Lake Placid Town Council Members have asked that the discussion of building a 
crosswalk across Main Avenue at the Dal Hall Boulevard area, be placed on the agenda for discussion.    This was 
last discussed by Town Council in April of 2016.   The minutes of same are below: 

CITIZENS NOT ON AGENDA (Heard before Item 7.B.1) 
• Mr. Leblanc presented a request for a crosswalk and presented a visual showing the proposed crosswalk. 
• Council discussed the area for the crosswalk. 
Motion - Moved by Council Member Tuck, seconded by Council Member Worley, to approve staff to plan and 
determine a cost for a crosswalk. Roll Call Vote: Unanimous approval 

Discussions with Ramon in the past focused on who was going to pay for it. 

I have had two Councilmembers ask to get this project completed and I expect to have them confirm that directive 
on November 14th and for the town to pay the cost thereof.    I have also had interest from the local Rotary Club in 
building the proposed similar crossing deck shown below. 

Since informally, the town has maintained the median area an neighboring 
sidewalks for the past 18 years on Main Avenue and Interlake Boulevard I am 
assuming responsibility for the median part and proper location and building 
of the bridge deck. 

I need your permission to proceed with the roadway marking and placement of 
the proper pedestrian crossing signs at the locations show on Exhibit A.   Exhibit B is the Highlands County 
Engineering original plans showing the crosswalk coming out of the town public parking lot driveway.   That 
would be more dangerous for pedestrians and would require losing a parking place.    The plan on Exhibit A does 
not lose a parking place and exits for an already existing walk way amongst the island. 

I request your approval to proceed with the project. 

Sincerely: 

Phil Williams, Town Administrator

Attached Exhibit A and Exhibit B

348 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Existing walk 
way 

North

Dal Hall Boulevard

Main Avenue

Town  
Public Parking

EXHIBIT A

349 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Move crosswalk to align with

existing crosswalk.   Trim island back to 

allow for visibility

EXHIBIT B (Inset shows location of change)

350 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



-
351 of 415 

Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



352 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE: MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM# AND DESCRIPTION

PLACED ON THE AGENDA BY:

REVIEWED BY: 

RECOM ENDATIONS:

SUMMARY:

ATTACHMENTS

November 14, 2016 Town Council Meeting

6.5.C. Discussion of Fire Protection Fees

Utility Director Joe Barber

Keep current fire protection fees in place, or commission a rate study for revision of system development 
charges and fire protection fees.

I was asked by council at last meeting to review our fire protection fees.  There is no industry standard for 
charging fire protection fees, and there are several different methods of doing it.  Please find attached several 
different municipalities whose rates and structure are very similiar to ours.  I have also attached the City of 
Sebring's fire connection rates as well. 
 
Extra water storage and or pumps must be constructed in order to provide fire protection over and above what is 
required just to provide water service.  On the current town system, an elevated tower which holds 200,000 
gallons costs approximately $750,000.  At some point when the system is close enough to capacity we will have 
to construct more storage in order to provide fire protection. 
 
Methods of recovering fire protection costs used by utilities: 
1.  Spread the cost among all utility customers.  This usually results in higher system development charges and 
usage for all. 
 
2. Calculate the cost spent on public/private fire protection and charge only users the system development 
charges for such.  This is the way the town has been doing it. 
 
3. Charge for fire protection on ad valorem tax property rolls. 
 
If council wishes to update or change fire protection fees, we will need to do a rate study specifically for the 
system development charges.

1. AWWA White Paper on Fire Protection Rates/SDC  
2. Daytona Fire Rates 
3. Tampa Fire Rates 
4. Sebring Fire Rates 

353 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



JOURNAL AWWA |  APRIL  2013      21 

Residential Private Fire Protection: 
Emerging Water Rate and System 
Development Charge Issues

AWWA RATES AND CHARGES COMMITTEE

A
WWA’s Rates and Charges 
Committee is charged with pro-
moting the development and use 
of sound principles regarding the 

design and application of water rates and 
other charges for water service to new and 
existing customers. The committee is creating 
a fire protection working group that will col-
laborate with AWWA’s Fire Protection 
Committee to provide support in the rate-
related aspects of this topic.

In 2009, the International Residential 
Code (IRC) adopted an international build-
ing code that requires private fire protection 
(fire sprinklers) for residential homes. More 
specifically, Section P2904.1 requires the 
“design and installation of residential fire 
sprinklers . . . to protect all areas of a dwell-
ing unit.” Currently only California and 
Maryland have adopted state building codes 
that incorporate the requirement for residen-
tial private fire protection. However, the IRC 
is widely used within the United States as a 
basis for fire protection requirements, and 
AWWA anticipates that this issue will need to 
be addressed by many utilities in the future.

It is clear from both fire research and expe-
riences in the field that private fire protection 
systems have many benefits—most impor-
tant, saving lives. Given the adoption by IRC 
of a building code requiring private fire pro-
tection, forward-looking utilities are now 

keenly focused on the infrastructure, opera-
tional, and financial/rate effects of this 
change. The AWWA Rates and Charges 
Committee identified this as an emerging fire 
protection issue in the recently released sixth 
edition of the AWWA Manual of Practice 
M1, Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and 
Charges. As with the technical issues sur-
rounding the infrastructure and operational 
issues related to private fire protection, there 
is currently much discussion about how to 
best address the financial and rate issues 
associated with private fire protection. 

It is the committee’s understanding that 
there are at least four primary alternatives 
currently being considered for providing pri-
vate residential fire protection (Figure 1). 
These include: 

 a combination flow-through system with 
a single service line from the main in the 
street and a single meter measuring both 
domestic and fire service usage,

 a dedicated service line for fire protec-
tion (without a meter) and a separate service 
line and meter for domestic service,

 a single service line from the main in the 
street and a single meter with a branch after 
the meter with separate service lines for fire 
protection and for domestic service, and 

 a single service line from the main in the 
street with a branch before the meter with 
the fire service connection being separated 

Connection
Committee

354 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



22      APRIL  2013  |  JOURNAL AWWA 

and unmetered with a separate service line (after the 
meter) for domestic use.

These four options quickly become eight when it is 
recognized that some proposed systems involve onsite 
storage and some do not.

COST ALLOCATION QUESTIONS RAISE SEVERAL 
KEY ISSUES

Further complicating the cost allocation question is 
the fact that the design basis for residential private fire 
services is different from that for a nonresidential fire 
service. A nonresidential fire service is designed to pro-
tect property, whereas residential service is designed to 
protect lives. The difference is that the residential ser-
vice is only intended to operate for a limited time. The 
implication is that the share of maximum-hour and 
maximum-day costs is likely less for the residential ser-
vice, suggesting that the creation of a second fire protec-
tion class may be warranted.

Because different utilities are likely to select differ-
ent technical alternatives, cost allocation profession-
als will need to be flexible and recognize that the spe-
cifics for each utility will affect how these costs are 
treated from a rate and system development charge 
(SDC) perspective.

Some of the key issues that the AWWA Rates and 
Charges Committee will be examining as this topic 
evolves and moves forward are outlined in the follow-
ing sections.

Issue 1—full cost recovery and equitable cost sharing. 
The AWWA Rates and Charges Committee has always 
held the position that utilities should achieve full cost 
recovery and an equitable sharing of costs for specific 
services based on the cost of providing the service to 
the end user. In many instances, this position leads to a 

conclusion that utilities should expect to impose a fire 
protection charge for any level of fire protection ser-
vice, including residential fire sprinklers. However, 
there are advocates for private fire protection systems 
that take the position that safety of lives may take pre-
cedence over the need for full cost recovery from pri-
vate fire protection customers. Charging less than full 
cost may create incentives for the installation of these 
systems, which could be deemed by some to justify any 
divergence from full cost recovery. At the same time, 
research indicates that private fire protection systems 
actually use significantly less water than an unpro-
tected home in which a fire is extinguished with public 
fire protection facilities (water from hydrants). Thus 
some advocates take the position that private fire pro-
tection requires less capacity for fire protection than a 
public fire protection system, and it is that benefit, 
along with saving lives, that may establish a reasonable 
policy basis for charging less than a full cost rate. Yet, 
the Rates and Charges Committee has found very few 
occasions to embrace variations from cost of service. A 
cost-based charge may be seen as a disincentive, but it 
does not in any way preclude the installation of private 
fire protection systems. Further, some level of fire pro-
tection charge would seem to be warranted as those 
who have residential private fire sprinkler systems 
receive a particular benefit and use the water system in 
a way that those without such service do not.

Issue 2—demand characteristics and cost allocation. 
Within a utility’s cost-of-service analysis, costs are 
often distributed between public and private fire pro-
tection services. A key issue will be the equitable allo-
cation of costs between a customer who has a private 
fire protection service and a customer who does not. 
In distributing costs, it would seem logical and appro-

Domestic

Fire Meter

Domestic

Fire

Meter

MeterMeter

Detector
check 

Detector

check 

Detector
check 

Domestic

Fire

Structure

Domestic

Fire

StructureStructure Structure

A B C D

M
a
in

M
a
in

M
a
in

M
a
in

FIGURE 1  Primary alternatives being considered for providing private residential fire protection 

A—a combination flow-through system with a single service line from the main in the street and a single meter measuring both domestic 

and fire service usage, B—a dedicated service line for fire protection (without a meter)  and a separate service line and meter for domestic 

service, C—a single service line from the main in the street and a single meter with a branch after the meter with separate service lines for 

fire protection and for domestic service,  D—a single service line from the main in the street with a branch before the meter with the fire 

service connection being separated and unmetered with a separate service line (after the meter) for domestic use 

These four options become eight when it is recognized that some proposed systems involve onsite storage and some do not.

355 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



24      APRIL  2013  |  JOURNAL AWWA 

priate that the customer with private fire protection 
should be allocated a portion of the capacity costs 
associated with providing private fire protection, 
along with an equitable share of the capacity related 
to the public fire protection system (this assumes that 
the costs assigned to public fire protection are distrib-
uted back to the customer base through rates, as 
opposed to being charged directly to the municipality 
in which the water system is located). In contrast to 
this, the customer without private fire protection will 
only be distributed costs for capacity associated with 
the public fire protection system. The key issue is how 
to fairly allocate the costs to the customer with private 
fire protection. If private residential fire protection 
systems are introduced, cost allocation procedures will 
need to be reviewed and adjusted to reflect the change 
in anticipated demand patterns. 

Issue 3—meter charges. Discussion currently centers 
around how best to configure private fire protection 
from a metering/service line perspective. The four con-
figurations being discussed would each create different 
issues because they relate to the way a customer is 
charged for residential private fire protection. For 
example, one approach being considered is to provide 
the needed private fire protection capacity through the 
same connection as the service meter. If that is the case 

(and if onsite storage is not included), the meter and 
service line will be up-sized to meet the additional 
capacity requirements. Therefore, a customer who has 
a ¾-in. meter for a nonprivate fire protection system, 
could potentially require a 1½ -in. meter and an 
appropriately sized service connection for private resi-
dential fire protection. Most monthly meter charges 
(fixed rates) are based on the size, capacity, and cost of 
the meter. As the size of the meter increases, so does 
the monthly meter charge. The key issue in this case is 
whether the customer with private fire protection 
should be charged for a 1½-in. meter or for a domestic 
meter size (¾ in.) plus a separate and distinct charge 
for the private fire protection. Because any utility 
embracing private residential fire protection systems 
will most certainly be faced with gradual implementa-
tion, an additional implication could be the need to 
consider establishing a specific customer class to 
account for the bifurcation of the residential customer 
base. The committee will continue to evaluate the cost 
allocation options and work to provide guidance as 
recommended configurations are developed.

Issue 4—SDCs. An SDC is a one-time charge for 
available capacity within a utility’s system. New cus-
tomers connecting to a water system are generally 
required to pay an SDC for the capacity needed to 

356 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



JOURNAL AWWA |  APRIL  2013      25 

serve the new customer. SDCs are often established in 
relation to the size of the meter being installed. 
Continuing with the example given previously, the 
customer installing a private fire protection system 
may require a 1½-in. meter. A typical policy would be 
for the customer to be charged an SDC for the 1½-in. 
meter. However, a key issue to be addressed is how to 
fairly assess SDCs when the customer may only 
require a ¾-in. meter for purposes of domestic water 
use and oversizing of the meter is only required for the 
“standby (fire protection) capacity,” which ultimately 
may never be required or used over the life of the 
building structure. A corollary to the issue is: If the 
utility charges the customer an SDC for the 1½-in. 
meter, has the customer already paid for his or her pri-
vate fire protection capacity and therefore should not 
be assessed for the standby capacity costs associated 
with private residential fire protection? It could also 
potentially be the case that a private residential fire 
protection system might include storage and be struc-
tured such that no upsizing of the meter is required; 
the SDC implications clearly can vary substantially. 
The Rates and Charges Committee will give the SDC 
issue the same level of attention required for rates as 
AWWA moves forward with development and refine-
ment of appropriate guidance. 

CONCLUSION
The AWWA Rate and Charges Committee recog-

nizes residential private fire protection as an emerging 
issue. The AWWA Manual M1 on rates, fees, and 
charges provides the appropriate context for determin-
ing cost-based private fire protection rates and charges 
for residential customers. However, as AWWA contin-
ues to review and discuss the complex issues surround-
ing residential private fire protection and its adoption 
within state building codes, the committee will work 
with the Fire Protection Committee and other commit-
tees to explore these issues and then will develop cost-
based and defendable methodologies to address the 
policy and rate questions being raised by this new 
approach to fire protection. 

http://dx.doi.org/10.5942/jawwa.2013.105.0056

357 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 
 
 

The City of Daytona Beach 
Utility Billing Division 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Utility Fee Information Packet 
Increased by the CPI of 4.5% 

Effective October 1, 2013 
 
 
 
 
 
 

301 S. Ridgewood Ave. 
Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

(386) 671-8100 

358 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 

2013 - 2014 Page 6 
 

 
(G)

Tap Size
2" $2,595 $3,244 $3,451
4" $8,925 $11,156 $11,870
6" $13,390 $16,738 $17,809
8" $15,879 $19,849 $21,119
10" $17,746 $22,183 $23,602

Tap Size
2" $24.32 $30.40 $32.35
4" $37.12 $46.40 $49.37
6" $75.55 $94.44 $100.48
8" $148.53 $185.66 $197.54
10" $223.97 $279.96 $297.88
12" $295.69 $369.61 $393.27

SECTION 3.  Each person desiring to connect property for service within and without the City to the City's 
potable water system shall, prior to connecting or receiving a permit, pay water system fire tap line fees as 
follows:

FIRE LINE TAP FEES (STANDARD INSTALLATION)

Permits issued upon payments of fees as provided in subsections (A)-(F) above shall be valid for a period 
of six (6) months, at which time they become void and the fees paid therefore shall not be refunded.  If 
construction pursuant to the permit is commenced within six (6) months of issuance, permit shall remain 
valid only so long as construction is diligently pursued to completion and failure to do so shall void the 
permit and the fee shall not be refunded.

125% 133%
Zone 0 Zone 1 Zone 2

Inside City Limits Outside City Limits Outside City Limits

MONTHLY FIRE SERVICE RATES

125% 133%

The fees established in Section 3 above are only for potable water service used for sprinkler or other fire 
protection systems in buildings only.  Such service shall not be used for any purpose other than fire protection 
and no other connection shall be made to  such service, except that a connection for a tank or fire pump as a 
secondary supply of water for fire protection purposes only may be permitted.

Zone 0 Zone 1 Zone 2
Inside City Limits Outside City Limits Outside City Limits

 
 

359 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



FACT_SHEET_FEES (01/02/2014) Page 1 of 3

Tampa Water Department Connection and Service Fees

Water Connection Fees

installation of mains and meters.

eter Speci cations Buildings Existing Prior to 
10/1/97 New Construction

Size
Flow Rate 

(gpm)
Inside 
City

Outside
City

Inside
City

Outside
City

3/4” 0-20 $2,800 $2,800 $2,800 $3,500

1” 21-50 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $8,750
1 1/2” 51-75 $10,500 $10,500 $10,500 $13,125
1 1/2” 76-100 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000 $17,500

2” 101-125 $17,500 $17,500 $17,500 $21,000
2” 126-150 $21,000 $21,000 $21,000 $26,250

2” or 3” 151-200 $28,000 $28,000 $28,000 $35,000
3” 201-300 $42,000 $42,000 $42,000 $52,500

3” or 4” 301-500 $70,000 $70,000 $70,000 $87,500
4” 501-750 $105,000 $105,000 $105,000 $131,250
4” 751-1000 $140,000 $140,000 $140,000 $175,000
6” 1001-1500 $210,000 $210,000 $210,000 $262,500

6” or 8” 1501-3000 $420,000 $420,000 $420,000 $525,000

Contribution in Aid of Construction (CIAC) Fees

Contribution in Aid of
Construction Area Effective after 3/15/2012

Downtown and South Tampa $2,145/ERU

Northeast Area $2,724/ERU

Northeast Subarea 2 $2,724/ERU
ERU = Equivalent Residential Unit (300 gallons per day)   

360 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



FACT_SHEET_FEES (01/02/2014) Page 2 of 3

Fire Line Connection and Service Fees

Fire Flow 
Rate (gpm)

Application 
Fee

Connection 
Fee

Annual     
Service Fee

0-50 $70 $3,950 $10

51-100 $70 $5,140 $10
101-150 $70 $5,990 $10
151-300 $70 $7,780 $30
301-500 $70 $9,343 $90
501-750 $70 $10,994 $90

751-1000 $70 $12,225 $90
1001-1500 $70 $14,280 $200
1501-2000 $70 $18,550 $200

2001-3000 $70 $18,550 10” = $300
12” = $500

3001-4500 $70 $21,616 $500

Water Meter Installation Charges

Meter Size Peak Flow 
Rate (gpm)

Application 
Fee Deposit Meter 

Installation
3/4” 0-20 $50 $45 $665

1” 21-50 $50 $60 $715
1 1/2” 51-100 $70 $105 $990

2” 101-160 $70 $150 $1,035

361 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



CITY OF SEBRING

I ' 

Charge in those areas to defray a portion of off-site system costs incurred to serve the areas and 
allocated among all of the properties in the area. If additional water mains are required, those costs 
Will be the responsibility of the owner/developer. 

Size 

E. Development Requirements: All commercial developers and any developer 
of 1 O or more residential dwellings shall be responsible for and bear the costs 
associated with :furnishing and installing meters on all water services. Each 
meter assembly shall inclµde a wireless radio frequency (RF) module whlch 
is capable of transmitting the meter data to an appropriate mobile receiver in 
a moving vehicle and a dual check valve assembly. The meter shall be of the 
manufacturer and model specified by the City Utility Director or his designee. 

F. Commercial Connection Fees: 

Single Service Master Meter 

Equivalent Inside City Outside City Inside City Outside City 
Multiplier 

5/8" !lfld 3/4" 1.0 $690.00 $932.00 

1" 

1-112" 

2" 

3" 

4" 

6" 

1.7 1,168.00 1,577.00 ' $3,752.00 $5,623.00 

3.5 2,415.00 3,260.00 7,509.00 11,252.00 

6.7 4,634.00 6,255.00 15,010.00 22,492.00 

15.0 10,371.00 14,001.00 33,046.00 49,518.00 

27.0 18,666.00 25,198.00 60,047.00 "89,978.00 

Actual charges will be determined by the Water Department Superintendent 

G. Special Circumstances. When warranted by special circumstances, the City 
may conduct a study to determine an appropriate cost of connectjon to the 
City water system. 

H. Portable Temporary Service: 

Deposit 
Installation Fee 
Water Used 

$774.00 
$62.00 

standard charges . 

Fire Hydrant Installation: $3,096.00 
Fire Hydrant Monthly Rate (outside City): $40.00 

I. Fire Protection Charges: 

Fire Flow Line Equivalent Basic Inside Basic Outside City Additional Connection lnside City Monthly Outside City 
Requirements Size City Connection Connection Charge Charge per Unit Served Customer Charge Monthly Customer 

Chlll"gc C~e 

0-SOOgpm 6" IF $410.00 $490.00 $21S.OO@unit S5.70@unit $10.85@ unit 

501-750 gpm 6" 2 p- S!,120.00 Sl,400.00 $320.00@ unit S!0.85@ unit S21.IS@unit 

751-1000 gpm s• $2,170.00 S2,68S.OO $420.DD@ unit Sl6.00@unit S3 l.SO@ unit 

5 

362 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



I ' 

' 
1001-1500 i;pm 8" S.3,965.00 $4,955.00 S52S.OO@ unit $21.15@ unit $42.00@ IDlit 

1501-2000 gpm 10" $5,600.00 $7,020.00 $630.00@ unit $26.30@ unit $52.00@ unit 

2001-3500 gpm 12" $8,260.00 SI0,330.00 S73Cl.OO@ unit $31.SO@ unit $62.50@ unit · 

~501-5000 gpm .over 12" $13,000.00 $16,215.00 $835.00@unit S41.80@unit s 105.00@ unit 

over 5000 gpm To be determined on a case by case basis 

DEFINITIONS: 

( 1) Fire Flow will be determined by City of Sebring Building Department or Fire 
Department on facilities located within the City. Fire flow of facilities 
located outside of the City will be determined by the Highlands County Fire 
Marshal or Building Official. 

(2) A "Unit" is a separate and distinct busia.ess, either privately owned or rented, 
including facilities for profit and non-profit organizations or businesses that 
differ in occupancy, trade, utilization, or speciality. Facilities may be 
inspected periodically to insure proper billing. The owner of record is 
responsible for notifying the City of Sebring Utility Department of any 
changes in the number of units serviced. 

(3) Assisted Living Facilities (ALF), and similar like facilities offering . 
convalescent care, owned and operated by one owner of record will be 
charged the basic connection charge and monthly rate. However, if units in 
the facility are rented out individually or separately, then the additional unit 
connection charge will be levied. 

(4) Fire flow (flow indicators) and back-flow prevention devices must be 
installed on all fire suppression systems. The property owner is responsible 
for maintepance of any and all fire protection systems and equipment, as well 
as the integrity of the service line. The property owner is responsible for 
payment on all rental units, whether occupied or vacant. The property owner 
is responsible for providing the City of Sebring Utility Director or Customer 
Service Supervisor with the proper documentation to · support the use, 
ownership and 'nature of the business for proper billing. 

(5) The City of Sebring has the right to discontinue service for non-payment of 
any fees due the City. The City of Sebring is not financially or legally 
obligated to provide fire protection to any property where the account is 
delinquent for non-payment or closed. 

(6) The City of Sebring does not guarantee water availability for fire protection. 

J. Connect, Disconnect and Meter Testing Charges. 

(1) Connection Charges: 

6 

363 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:

November 9, 2016 Town Council Regular Meeting

6.C.6. Wastewater line for recreation facility (Envisors Invoice) Accounting Principles

 
During the Special Town Council Meetings on Envisor's hearings whether to pursue a state grant to install a 
wastewater line to the Lake June Recreation Facility, Councilmember Tuck advised that charges should come out of 
the Recreation Account associated with pursuing the grant.    This was a departure from what town staff has been 
instructed to do in the past, to use Utilities accounts for purchases where possible. 
 
This agenda item seeks Council preference so as to establish precedents for future transactions.

Provide guidance

Invoice for Envisor charges

Town Administrator

$14,000

364 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



EN VISORS 
A Division of <8> 

Mr. Phil Williams 
Town of Lake Placid 
311 West Interlake Boulevard 
Lake Placid, FL 33852 

INVOICE 
Winter Haven, FL 

863-324-1112 Fax: 863-294-6185 

Remit Payment To: 
Pennoni 

P .0 . Box 827328 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328 

Invoice # : 716066 
Invoice Date : 10/19/2016 

Project : LAKP1601 
Project Name : Lake Placid SRF RFI Sewer 

Extension 

For Professional Services Rendered through:10/09/2016 

Phase Fee Contract Previously Current Total % 
Code Phase Name Type Amount Billed Billini Billini Remainini Come/ete 
01 Facilit.1es Plan LS s 14,000.00 s 0.00 $ 14,000.00 s 14,000.00 s 0.00 100.00% 

02 Environmental Study LS s 3,500.00 s 3,500.00 s 0.00 $ 3,500.00 s 0.00 100 00% 

Subtotal : $ 17,500.00 $ 3,500.00 $ 14.000.00 s 17,500.00 $ 0.00 100.00% 

Total: $ 3,500 00 s 14,000.00 $ 17,500.00 

Total Amount Due $ 14,000.00 

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month. 

365 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



TOWN OF LAKE PLACID
AGENDA ITEM INTRODUCTION

MEETING DATE:                           MEETING TYPE: 

AGENDA ITEM # AND TITLE:

PLACED ON AGENDA BY:

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

ATTACHED ITEMS:  

Page 1 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

November 14, 2016 Regular Town Council

6.C.7. US 27 Street Lighting

Pages in this agenda item have been specifically numbered on the left side for reference in this narrative.   The Town 
of Lake Placid entered into an agreement with FDOT in 2002 (see agreement page 4) to maintain US 27 Street 
Lighting.   Every year the Town has renewed that agreement.   This year for example the Town shall receive $10,558. 
The Town also has another agreement with FDOT for maintenance of the Right of Way (mowing, etc.) FDOT advises 
Lake Placid is a model for other cities in regards to that agreement. 
 
The Town Administrator was notified by FDOT that a contract monitoring inspection was done and several lights were 
found to be defective.  (see page 11) 
 
The Town's lights on US 27 have been substandard for many years.    They are often not working and research 
revealed  that there were four lights that have the top masts totally removed or are ground level, destroyed some 
years back ( See page 21-24 where Google Earth research shows the light post at 77 US27 to be missing since 
2003)     
 
Town staff has on several occasions notified Duke Energy of the problems.    (continued next page)

Motion to direct town staff to prepare a resolution directing Duke Energy to show cause for its billings and to improve 
lighting that the town is being charged for.

FDOT Agreement  / FDOT Notice of non performance / Duke Energy Bills / Lighting inventory / Meeting 
appointments / Email of concerns / history review of one particular sample pole

Town Administrator

Ongoing

366 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



 

Page 2 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

This investigation included interviews with historical sources Arlene Tuck and Jim Fulton.   It has also included 
interviews with Highlands County Eddie Cardona, Sebring City Manager Scott Noethlich and City Manager Juleon 
Deleon, all to find compare and find out how FDOT contracts are addressed with other jurisdictions so as to 
determine Lake Placid's responsibilities.  
 
Included at page 18-20 are appointments where the Town Administrator and John Komasa or Public Work's 
Supervisor Alan Keefer have have met with Duke Energy staff on the street lighting issue, or where the Town 
Administrator has responded to Duke Energy requested surveys.   I can assure you my responses expressed 
discontent at Duke Energies responses to the street lighting. 
 
In response to the FDOT notice of problems I (Town Administrator) began investigating various responsibilities 
regarding the lighting.     Duke Energy said they would get the lights repaired if they were theirs.    
 
An email to Duke Energy on November 7th, "Please let me know what Duke Energy repairs or does not repair. 
Please let me know what portion of our past street lighting electricity billings have been pertinent to US 27 street light 
compared to the rest of town." resulted in a response that they would let me know.    Subsequent emails have met 
with an out of office response. 
 
Public Works Director Alan Keefer advised that last year's call to them after having police tape the lights that were not 
working, resulted in three poles being repaired. 
 
Town staff's historical professional requests to Duke Energy and failures to become more aggressive in our inquiries 
and insistence upon response may have led to the current situation.    In any case the Town Administrator is no 
longer impressed with the results of civility on the issue of street lighting in Lake Placid.   
 
On November 7th I (Town Admin) personally applied tape to the poles that were not working and emailed the list to 
Duke Energy (pages 25 to 48) and received an email acknowledgment of receipt. 
 
Review of billing data samples of which are included at pages 12-17, clearly indicates monthly payment to Duke 
Energy for rental of 46 aluminum light poles and a fee within the same bill for maintenance.    Gathering cycle 
payments I found that the Town paid Duke energy around $15,000 pursuant to the FDOT contract cycle June 
2015-16 and we have paid around $24,000 in this cycle.     
 
The language on the billing although not directed at US27 specifically, implies ownership of the light posts by Duke 
Energy.     The Town should not hire someone to repair the posts as does Avon Park, even if we were willing to do 
so.     Also town employees should not be performing maintenance of a "rental product" (see billing) owned by Duke 
Energy.  
 
Further evidence of Duke Energy ownership is noted in the email  at page 49 (Town Administrator to FDOT) wherein 
Duke Energy at it's discretion removed two of its light poles on US27 that the Town was paying for.    Will there be a 
deduction in the Town's bills?    Duke Energy upon being called could not tell me where the meter was that they read 
for US 27 lighting.   Has the Town been paying a set fee for a set number of lights and electricity?   Since the billing 
address still shows 51 Park Avenue which was changed in 2004, has the lighting infrastructure been upgraded since 
that point? 
 
It appears the only thing the Town can do to meet the FDOT contract definition of "maintenance," and thereby repond 
to their Notice of Non-performance" on page 11 respond to FDOT's letter of is to show evidence where we have 
faithfully paid Duke Energy for maintenance, evidence that we have went to extremes towards asking Duke Energy to 
repair their poles. 

367 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 3 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

\> ~ :: ~ , ~ Elizabeth Wellington 

~· :i~~~ 10/10/2002 02:25 PM 

To: Melanie Johns/01/FDOT@FDOT 
cc: 

Subjed: LAKE PLACID, TOWN OF 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FORM 350-020-01 
ENCUMBRANCE INPUT FORN COMPTROLLER-FIN ADMIN 9/99 

=====;============================================================ 
RUSH (Needed by _!_! __ (date}) 

Reason for RUSH __ _ 
Advertise ---(~L-e_t_t_i~n-g-D~a-t-e~)---T-e_r_m~i-n_a_t_i~o-n-/~C-e_r_t_o~f,--C_o_m~p 

Award LOA Supplemental ~enewal Correction 
X New Addition Court Order Overrun 

Contract # AM851 Contract Type AK Method of Procurement G 

v 

Vendor Name- Lake""""Pfacid, Town of -- Vendor ID F596000356001 __;;,..;:_:;~~=..;;;...:...;;...:...;;;._ ____________ _ 

Has Written/Verbal Approval from a Participating Federal Agency 
been received Yes No X 
Fed Agmt Arnt State Funds Local Funds 

...,---,---
Beginning date of this Agmt: 07/ 01/ 02 (Must be after fund approval} 
Ending date of this Agmt: 06/ 30/ 03 (Estimate if necessary) 
Execution date of this Agmt: 07/ 09/ 02 (Only on original agreements) 
Has work been authorized to begin? Yes No 
Have standard financial provisions been altered by contract terms? 

Yes No If so, show Revision date: 
Does this agreement and/or change order include provisions for 
reimbursement to D.O.T. from other entities? Yes No 
*************************************************°***************** 
Brief Description of Work/Comments: Reimbursement to the Town of Lake Placid, 
Electric for relocation of facilities due to pond redesign by the Department. 

****** ORG-CODE 
(FISCAL YEAR) 

*EO * OBJECT * AMOUNT *FIN PROJ or JOB # *FCT 
(FUND) alpha 

================================================================~= 

55 014040110 *HM * 242052 * $ __ 1~,~6_5_0~
(02/03) 

TOTAL AMOUNT * $1,650 

* 41354617201 
(DOR) 

* 

Originator: Melanie Johns DATE SENT: PH/SC: -----
E-mail USERID(s) ____ M_T_l_l_O_J_P ________ _ 

*787 

557-2773 

****************************************************************** 
TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFICE OF COMPTROLLER 

****************************************************************** 
BUDGET ENTITY 150200 
WORK PROGRAM VERIFICA-T-IO-N~~-

CATEGORY 
OK 

088712-03~~~~~~~ 

~------~~----~~~---ALLOTMENT YE AR DATE CHECKED 
CI NEW/04 6S LINE 0001 
FUNDS APPROVED BY Josephine Jones~~-~~-----~ 
FOR ROBIN M. NAITOVE, CPA, COMPTROLLER DATE: _10/10/2002_ 

Elizabeth Wellington 

368 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 4 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

E OF FLORIDA OEPARn.!ENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

STATE HIGHWAY LIGHTING, MAINTENANCE, AND COMPENSATION 
AGREEMENT 

7 1 (}-0 1 ~30 

UTILrT!ES 

05I02 

Page 1of5 

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this cy-rlj day of~, year of ~ , by and between the 
STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. her aft r r ferred to as the "FOOT'', and 
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID , he einafter referred to as the "MAINTAINING AGENCY": 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the MAINTAINING AGENCY has the authority to enter into this Agreement and to undertake the 
maintenance and operation of lighting on the State Highway System, and the FOOT is authorized under Sections 334.044, 
Florida Statutes and 335.055, Florida Statutes to enter into this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the MAINTAINING AGENCY has authorized its undersigned officers to enter into and execute this 
Agreement, 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants contained herein, the FOOT and 
the MAINTAINING AGENCY hereby agree as follows: 

1. Maintenance of Facilities 

a. The MAINTAINING AGENCY shall maintain all the lighting now or hereafter located on the State Highway 
System within the jurisdictional boundaries of the MAINTAINING AGENCY, hereinafter referred to as the 
"Facilities," throughout its expected useful life. For the purposes of this Agreement, the term Facilities 
shall be deemed to include, but not necessarily be limited to, lighting for roadways, as well as park and 
ride, pedestrian overpasses, and recreational areas owned by or located on the property of the FOOT, but 
shall exclude those systems listed in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof. 
and shall exclude lighting located in weigh stations, rest areas, or on Interstate highways. 

b. In maintaining the Facilities, the MAINTAINING AGENCY shall perform all activities necessary to keep the 
Facilities fully operating, properly functioning, with a minimum of 90% of the lights burning for any lighting 
type (ex. high mast, standard, underdeck, sign) or roadway system at all times for their normal expected 
usefu l life in accordance with the original design thereof, whether necessitated by normal wear and tear, 
accidental or intentional damage, or acts of nature. Said maintenance shall include, but shall not be limited 
to, providing electrical power and paying all charges associated therewith, routine inspection and testing, 
preventative maintenance, emergency maintenance, replacement of any component parts of the Facilities 
(including the poles and any and all other component parts installed as part of the Facilities), and locating 
(both vertically and horizontally) the Facilities. as may be necessary. 

c. All maintenance shall be in accordance with the provisions of the following: 

(1) Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices; and, 

(2) All other applicable local, state, or federal laws. rules. resolutions, or ordinances, and FOOT 
procedures. 

d. For lighting installed as part of an FOOT project, the MAINTAINING AGENCY's obligation to maintain shall 
commence upon the MAINTAINING AGENCY's receipt of notification from the FOOT that the FOOT has finally 
accepted the project, except for the obligation to provide for electrical power, which obligation to provide for 
electrical power shall commence at such time as the lighting system is ready to be energized; provided, however. 
that the MAINTAINING AGENCY shall not be requ ired to perform any activities which are the responsibilities of 
FOOT's contractor. 

e. The continuing obligations under this paragraph 1 beyond the first fiscal year hereof are subject to the voluntary 
negotiation of the amount to be paid as set forth in subparagraph 2b hereof. 

369 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 5 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

E OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT CF TRANSPORTATION 

STATE HIGHWAY LIGHTING, MAINTENANCE, AND COMPENSATION 
AGREEMENT 

2. Compensation and Payment 

71G-01C>-30 

UTILITIES 

05J02 

Pai;e 2 of 5 

a. The FOOT agrees to pay to the MAINTAINING AGENCY a lump sum of$ 1,650.00 for the fiscal year in 
which this A!;Jreement is signed (fiscal year as referenced in this Agreement shall be FOOT's fiscal year). 

b. For each future fiscal year. the FOOT and the MAINTAINING AGENCY shall agree on the amount to be 
paid prior to the fiscal year beginning. The FOOT will issue a work order confirming the amount and 
authorizing the performance of maintenance for each new fiscal year. 

c. Invoices may be submitted anytime after May 19"'of the fiscal year in which the services were provided. but 
no later than 180 days after the end of said fiscal year. Payment shall be made in one lump sum as 
provided in paragraph 4 hereof. 

d. Payment shall be made in accordance with Section 215.422. Florida Statutes. 

e. Bills for fees or other compensation for services or expenses shall be submitted in a format acceptable to 
the FOOT and in detail sufficient for a proper pre-audit and post-audit thereof. 

3. Record Keeping 

The MAINTAINING AGENCY shall keep records of all activities performed pursuant to this Agreement. The 
records shall be kept in a format approved by the FOOT. 

Records shall be maintained and made available upon request to the FOOT at all times during the period of this 
Agreement and for three (3) years after final payment for the work pursuant to this Agreement is made. Copies of 
these documents and records shall be furnished to the FOOT upon request. 

4. Invoicing 

Upon receipt. the FOOT has five (5) working days to inspect and approve the goods and services. The FOOT has 
twenty (20} days to deliver a request for payment (voucher} to the Department of Banking and Finance. The twenty 
(20} days are measured from the latter of the date the invoice is received or the goods or services are received. 
inspected, and approved. 

If a payment is not available within forty (40} days. a separate interest penalty at a rate as established pursuant to 
Section 215.422, Florida Statutes, shall be due and payable, in addition to the invoice amount. to the 
MAINTAINING AGENCY. Interest penalties of less than one (1) dollar shall not be enforced unless the 
MAINTAINING AGENCY requests payment. Invoices returned to a MAINTAINING AGENCY because of 
MAINTAINING AGENCY preparation errors shall result in a delay in the payment. The invoice payment 
requirements do not start until a properly completed invoice is provided to the FOOT. 

A Vendor Ombudsman has been established within the Department of Banking and Finance. The duties of this 
individual include acting as an advocate for contractors/vendors who may be experiencing problems in obtaining 
timely payment(s} from a state agency. The Vendor Ombudsman may be contacted at (850) 410-9724 or by calling 
the State Comptroller's Hotline, 1-800-848-3792. 

The State of Florida's performance and obligation to pay under this Agreement is contingent upon an annual 
appropriation by the Legislature. In the event this Agreement is in excess of $25,000 and has a term for a period 
of more than one ( 1} year. the provisions of Section 339.135(6}(a). Florida Statutes, are hereby incorporated: 

The FOOT. during any fiscal year, shall not expend money, incur any liability, or enter into any contract which. by 
its terms, involves the expenditure of money in excess of the amounts budgeted as available for expenditure 
during suchfiscal year. Any contract. verbal or written. made in violation of this subsection shall be null and void. 
and no money may be paid on such contract. The FOOT shall require a statement from the Comptroller of the 
FOOT that funds are available prior to entering into any such contract or other binding commitment of funds. 
Nothing herein contained shall prevent the making of contracts for periods exceeding one (1) year. but any 
contract so made shall be executory only for the value of the services to be rendered or agreed to be paid for in 
succeeding fiscal years. and this paragraph shall be incorporated verbatim in all contracts of the FOOT which are 
for an amount in excess of $25,000 and which have a term for a period of more than one (1) year. 

370 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 6 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

E OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT Of TRANSPORTATION 

STATE HIGHWAY LIGHTING, MAINTENANCE, AND COMPENSATION 
AGREEMENT 

The FOOT will provide a copy of the statement referenced above to the MAINTAINING AGENCY. 

5. Default 

710-010-30 

UTILITIES 

OY02 

Pago 3 of 5 

In the event that the MAINTAINING AGENCY breaches any provision of this Agreement, then in addition to any 
other remedies which are otherwise provided for in this Agreement, the FOOT may exercise one or more of the 
following options, provided that at no time shall the FOOT be entitled to receive double recovery of damages: 

a. Pursue a claim for damages suffered by the FOOT or the public. 

b. Pursue any other remedies legally available. 

c. As to any work not performed by the MAINTAINING AGENCY, perform such work with its own forces or 
through contractors and seek reimbursement for the cost thereof from the MAINTAINING AGENCY if the 
MAINTAINING AGENCY fails to cure the non-performance within fourteen (14) days after written notice 
from the FOOT of the non-performance; provided, however. that advance notice and cure shall not be 
preconditions in the event of an emergency. 

6. Indemnification 

The MAINTAINING AGENCY, to the extent allowed by Section 768.28, Florida Statutes. shall indemnify, defend. 
save. and hold harmless. the State, the FOOT, and all of their officers. agents. and employees from all suits. 
actions. claims, demands. and liabilities of any nature whatsoever arising out of. because of, or due to breach of 
this Agreement by the MAINTAINING AGENCY. its subcontractors. agents. or employees or due to any act or 
occurrence of omission or commission of the MAINTAINING AGENCY. its subcontractors. agents. or employees. 

7. Force Majeure 

Neither the MAINTAINING AGENCY nor the FOOT shall be liable to the other for any failure to perform under this 
Agreement to the extent such performance is prevented by an act of God. war. riots, natural catastrophe. or other 
event beyond the control of the non-performing party and which could not have been avoided or overcome by the 
exercise of due diligence; provided that the party claiming the excuse from performance has (a) promptly notified 
the other party of the occurrence and its estimate duration. (b) promptly remedied or mitigated the effect of the 
occurrence to the extent possible, and (c) resumed performance as soon as possible. 

8. Miscellaneous 

a. The FOOT shall consider the employment by any contractor of unauthorized aliens a violation of Section 
274A(e) of the Immigration and Nationality Act. If the contractor knowingly employs unauthorized aliens. 
such violation shall be cause for unilateral cancellation of this Agreement. 

b. The MAINTAINING AGENCY shall allow public access to all documents. papers. letters. or other 
material subject to the provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. and made or received by the 
MAINTAINING AGENCY in conjunction with this Agreement. Failure by the MAINTAINING AGENCY to 
grant such public access shall be grounds for immediate unilateral cancellation of this Agreement by the 
FOOT. 

c. This Agreement constitutes the complete and final expression of the parties with respect to the subject 
matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements, understandings, or negotiations with respect thereto. 

d. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida. Any provision hereof found to be 
unlawful or unenforceable shall be severable and shall not affect the validity of the remaining provisions 
hereof. 

371 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 7 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

c OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT o~ TRANSPORTATION 

STATE HIGHWAY LtGHTING, MAINTENANCE, AND COMPENSATION 
AGREEMENT 

e. Time is of the essence in the performance of all obligations under this Agreement. 

71~10-30 

UTIUTIES 

05.>Q2 

Page 4 ol 5 

t. All notices required pursuant to the terms hereof may be sent by first class United States Mail, facsimile 
transmission, hand delivery, or express mail and shall be deemed to have been received by the end of five 
(5) business days from the proper sending thereof unless proof of prior actual receipt is provided. The 
MAINTAINING AGENCY shall have a continuing obligation to notify each District of the FOOT of the 
appropriate persons for notices to be sent pursuant to this Agreement. Unless otherwise notified in writing, 
notices shall be sent to the following addresses: 

MAINTAINING AGENCY: 

Mr. Jim Fulton, Public Works Director 
Town of Lake Placid 
51 Park Drive 
Lake Placid , Florida 33852-5591 

FOOT: 

g. PUBLIC ENTITY CRIME INFORMATION STATEMENT: A person or affiliate who has been placed on the 
convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid on a contract to 
provide any goods or services to a public entity, may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the 
construction or repair of a public building or public work, may not submit bids on leases of real property to a 
public entity, may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier. subcontractor, or consultant under 
a contract with any public entity, and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the 
threshold amount provided in Section 287.017. Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY TWO for a period of thirty six 
(36) months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list. 

h. An entity or affiliate who has been placed on the discriminatory vendor list may not submit a bid on a contract 
to provide any goods or services to a public entity, may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for 
the construction or repair of a public building or public work. may not submit bids on leases of real property to 
a public entity, may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor. or consultant 
under a contract with any public entity. and may not transact business with any public entity. 

i. Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of either party's sovereign immunity. 

372 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 8 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

E OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

STATE HIGHWAY LIGHTING, MAINTENANCE, AND COMPENSATION 
710-010-30 

UTIL1l1ES 

C5'J2 

Paga So• 5 
AGREEMENT 

9. Certification 

This document is a printout of an FOOT form maintained in an electronic format and all revisions thereto by the 
Maintaining Agency in the form of additions, deletions or substitutions are reflected only in an Append ix entitled 
"Changes To Form Document" and no change is made in the text of the document itself. Hand notations on 
affected portions of this document may refer to changes reflected in the above-named Appendix but are for 
reference purposes only and do not change the terms of t11e document. By signing this document. the Maintaining 
Agency hereby represents that no change has been made to the text of this document except through the terms 
of the Appendix entitled "Changes To Form Document." 

You MUST signify by selecting or checking which of the following applies: 

@ No changes have been made to this Forms Document and no Appendix entitled "Changes To Form 
Document'' is attached. 

0 No changes have been made to this Form Document, but changes are included on the attached Append ix 
entitled "Changes to Forms Document." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the parties hereto have executed this Agreement effective the day and year first written. 

MAINTAINING AGENCY 

BY: (Signature) 

(Typed Name: Ga ry R . Nichols 

(Typed Title: 

Recommend Approval by the District 

BY (S ignature) ~~~ 
(Typed Name: Walter L. Childs___:___ 

/ 

(Typed Title: District Utility Administrator 

FOOT Legal Review 

BY: (Signature) 

(Typed Name: 

DATE: _ b--/.r /;:__1_z....:_/c_o_·~--
7 

373 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 9 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

. ,. 

STA TE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

RESOLUTION 
STA TE HIGHWAY LIGHTING, MAINTENANCE, AND COMPENSATION 

AGREEMENT 

I FPID: 413546-1-41-1 COUNTY: Highlands 

WHEREAS, the State of Florida Department of Transportation, hereinafter 

referred to as the FDOT, proposes to compensate the agencies for maintenance and 

operation of lighting on the State Highway System, hereinafter referred to as the Project; 

and 

WHEREAS, in order for the FDOT to proceed with the Project, it is necessary 

for the Town of Lake Placid hereinafter referred to as the UAO, to execute and deliver 

to the FDOT the agreement identified as State Highway Lighting, Maintenance, and 

Compensation Agreement, hereinafter referred to as the Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE UAO: 

That Gary R. Nichols, Mayor of the Town of Lake Placid, be hereby authorized 

and directed t0 execute and deliver the Agreement 10 the FDOT. A certified copy of this 

Resolution is to be forwarded to the FDOT along with the executed Agreement. 

ON MOTION of Councj] Member Wa] J er • seconded by 

Cnnncj] Member Brant 1 oy 'the above Resolution was introduced and passed 

by the UAO on the 1st day of July, 2002. 

374 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 10 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

TOWN OF LAKE PLACIE 

Attest:~ tlro\ id. 
Arlene J. Tue 3own Clerk 

By: ~~ 
Gafy R:iChOiS; Mayor 

(SEAL) 

2 

! 
i 

I 
i 
I 
I 

I 
! 

375 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Contract Number: AM851 Inspector:
Project ID Number: 413546-1-78-01

Date: 9/28/2016
Start Date: 9/1/2016
End Date: 9/30/2016

Total Number of Lights: 42

State Road Mast Issues Missing Bulb Covers Bolt Covers Missing
Access Plates Missing 

or Loose
Bulb Malfunction

25 3 3 39 3 12

Note: Area(s) under construction are not considered in this inspection.

Reported To: Date: 11/4/2016

Received Response From: Date:

Issue Resolved? Y N Date:

Additional Remarks: The hand hole covers are to be affixed so as to not allow unauthorized personnel access.
There are poles that are damaged or missing. Multiple access plates that are missing causing a safety issue. 
Please respond within 14 days with a plan of remedy for these deficiencies

Monthly Lighting Inspection Summary 
Notice of Non-Performance

Town of Lake Placid

Clinton Mingus

Follow Up

Phil Williams, Eva Cooper Hapeman

Page 11 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

376 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 12 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

e_.(~bUKE 
~ ENERGY. 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 
1-877 -372-8477 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1-800-228-8485 

STATEMENT OF SERVICE 

AUGUST 2016 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 

311 W INTERLAKE BLVD 
LAKE PLACID FL 33852 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
51 PARK DR LITE, 
STREE'r LIGHTING 

2 

DUE DATE 
AUG 25 2016 

NEXT READ 
DATE ON OR 
ABOUT 

94435 78013 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
2,109.97 

DEPOSIT AMOUNT 
ON ACCOUNT 

NONE 

PIN: 572347188 

METER READINGS 

PAYl-ENTS RECEIVED AS OF .JUL 29 2016 2,109 . 97 THANK YOU 

ENERGY USE ----

LS-1 017 LIGHTING SER COMPANY OWNED/MAINTAINED 
BILLING PERI00 .. 07-01-16 TO 08-03-16 33 DAYS 

CUSTotER CHARGE 
ENERGY CHARGE 11420 KWH ~ 2.64600¢ 
FUEL CHARGE 11420 KWH ~ 2.82800¢ 
ASSET SECURITIZATION CHARGE 11420 KWH ~ 0.04400¢ 

•TOTAL ELECTRIC COST 
EQUIPte&;~!Eff:""-...El::>R 

>-"-"'!!t'f'-1~~/35 

tt-1 FLOOD 38000L 
tt-1 SPORTSLTR llOOOOL 
SV DR 50000 

4 SV DR 27500 
l sv R\ol 50000 

1.19 
302.17 
322.96 

5.02 

- ·1 
I 

- l 

631.34 

52 SV RW 22000 
20 sv R\ol 16000 
79 SV RW 9500 
4 SV PT 4000 

*P~ I 

DA.,..E 
l !\CC. T 
I. • ~wilt~..,, 

Lake Placid Town / c..~-: ;;;:'i .. 10 SV RW 4000 
FIXTURE TOTAL 
HAINTENANCE TOTAL 

r • .. ,1 ,..:, .• ~l-

1,108. 6 
319.44 

Payment of this statement within 90 days from the billing date will 
avoid a t % late charge being applied to this account. 

Duke Energy Florida utilized fuel in the following proportions to 
generate your power: Coal 20%, Purchased Power 20%, Gas 60% , Oil 0% , 
Nuclear 0% (For Prior 12 months ending June 30, 2016). 

DAILY AVG. USE - 346 KWH/DAY 
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 346 KWH/DAY 
*DAILY AVG. ELECTRIC COST - $62.39 

6F . 61._DEF ~160803_200-435_ t CSV·223-000000032 
DETACH AND RETURN THI S SECTION 

-

-

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

ACCOUNT NUMBER - 94435 78013 

00022 3 000000032 

l1l1111l1•l11lf l111111111ll1lf11lfll1ll•f llf lll1l1lll11l11lllliil 
TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 
311 W INTERLAKE BLVD 
LAKE PLACID Fl 33852-9662 

MM 0001250 BILL II 6 OF 7 GRP 463 

P.O. BOX 1004 
CHARLOTTE, 
NC 28201 -1004 

PAGEi OF 2 

TOTAL DUE 

2,109.971 
PLEASE ENTER 
AMOUNT PAID 

944357801360000021099730000000000000000021099730100000000009 377 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 13 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

(~DUKE 
ENERGYe • 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 

1

1-877-372-8477 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

I ·····················································-· TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1-800-228-8485 

BF _BL_OEF _20160003_200435_ 1 CSV-224-000000032 

-

STATEMENT OF SERVICE 

AUGUST 2016 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 

311 H INTERLAKE BLVD 
LAKE PLACID FL 33852 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
51 PARK DR LITE, 
STREET LIGHTING 

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 
l'UNICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 

TOTAL CURRENT Bn.L 

TOTAL DUE THIS STATEMENT 

2 

DUE DATE 
AUG 25 2016 

NEXT READ 
DATE ON OR 
ABOUT 

94435 78013 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
2,109.97 

DEPOSIT AMOUNT 
ON ACCOUNT 

NONE 

16. 19 
34.84 

2,109. 97 

$2,109 . 97 

PAGE 2 OF 2 

378 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 14 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

We're here to help. Contact us. 

Visit duke-energy.com ror self·service options. including address and phone 
number changes, reporting a power or Streetlight outage, duplicate bills, 
account balance and history. e-bill, start, stop or move electric service requests 
and more. 
Our most popular onhne features are now available for you to use on the go. 
Use your mobile device to view your account, view and pay your bill, report a 
power outage or request a streetlight repair, find a payment location and get 
Twitter updates. To enjoy the ease and convenience of our mobile site, visit 
duke-enero:tcom. 

Reporting outages: call 800.228.8485 or via the Web at duke-energuom/outaoe 

For Customer SeNk:e: call 800.700.8744. Business hours are 7 a.m. - 9 p.m. Monday 
thlOOgh Friday. 
FOi Business customers: call Sn.372.8477 from 7 a.m. - 6 p.m. Monday through 
Fnday. Our automated voice response system can address most of your service needs 
24 hours a day. Please have your account number available. 

Para nuestros clientes que hablan Espanol: Representantes bilingues estan disponlbles 
para asisllrle de Lunes a Viernes de 7 a.m. - 9 p.m. Para obtener informacion o reportar 
problemas con su servicio electrico, favor de llamar al 800.700.8744. 

Digging In your yard? Whether you are planning to do it yourself or hire a professional 
call Florida's toll-free underground utility locating service before you dig at 811 or 
800.432.4770. 

Written inquiries and correspondence (no bill paymems please) : 
Duke Energy, P.O. Box 14042. St. Petersburg, Fl 33733 

Payment information 
The delinquent date on your bill applies to current charges only. Any unpaid, 
past due charges are not extendefl to the new due date and may result in disconnection. 

Payment locations 
Duke Energy recommends customers use either direct payment options or company
authorized payment locations. To find a paystatlon near you, visit us at duke-energy.com 
or call 888.893.9392. Payment locations that are not part of the authorized 
Duke Energy network cannot guarantee timely transfer of payment to Duke Energy, 
which can result in accounting delays and in some instances disconnections for 
nonpayment. 

Make blll paying easier 
• e·bill: view and pay your electric bill online - it's free, fast and secure. 
• Budget Bill: take the peaks and valleys out of your residenlial electric bill. 
• Automatic Draft: save time and postage by having your payments 

automatically drafted from your bank account each month. 
• EZ·Pay: make a payment via credit card, debit card or electronic 

check at duke-energ11com or by calling 866.374.5376. 
This service Is available 24n and includes a convenience charge by a 
third-party vendor. 
Electronic Check: when you mail us a check as payment, you authorize 
us to convert your check into an electronic check payment or to process 
the payment as a check image. 

Mail your payments to: Duke Energy P.O. Box 1004 Charlotte, NC 2820 I 
For Online Bank Biii Pay Select: Duke Energy Florida P.O. Box 1004 Charlotte, 
NC28201 

Save energy and money 
OukeEnergyoffefsenergy-Efficiency programs to help you save money and energy, 
including a free Home Energy Check available on line, via phone or mail, 
or in your home. 

C2013 Duke Enl!rgy Corpo1'tion 12·1916 CM/!4 

An optional home energy rating Inspection indudlng payback estimates canje 
conducted by a state certified rater for a ree, if desired. For more information, visit 
dyke-energ1tcomf$ave or call 888.302.8348. 

Special needs customers 
Florida Statutes establish a registration program available through county and 
municipal emergency management agencies for customers who may need special 
assistance during emergency evacuations and sheltering. Customers with special 
needs may contact their local emergency management agency for registration and 
more information .. 

Medically Essential Program 
Duke Energy's Medically Essential Program identJfies residential customers 
who are dependent on continuously electric-powered medical equipment. 
Participation In the program does not guarantee uninterrupted electric service. 
The program does not automatically extend elecnic bill due dates, nor does It 
provide priority restoration. 

The benefits/guidelines of the Medically Essential Program include: 
Advanced noti6cation of interruption of service due to nonpayment of electric 
bill and preplanned outages 

Advanced warning of hurricanes/ma}or storms with emphasis on making 
proper arrangements 

Customers are required to pay their bills on time or will be subject to disconnectJOn 

To qualify, in accordance with Florida Statute Title XXVll Chapter 366. l S: 
The patient must reside at the customer of record address 

Annually submit forms completed by Florida liscensed physician. Required 
forms may be obtained from Duke Energy. 

Be dependent on continuously electric-powered medical equipment to avoid 
the loss of life or Immediate hospitalization 

In the event of loss of power. it is the customer's responsibility to have a power 
backup system for their medical equipment, as well as an action plan for 
proceeding to the nearest medical facility. 

To apply for participation in the Medically Essential Program, please 
call 800.700.8744. 
Important safety reminders 

• Stay away from power fines. Keep ladders and other objects at least 10 feet 
away from all overhead power lines. including service lines into your home. 

Always assume that a power line lying on the ground, on your car after an 
accident or hanging close to the ground is energized and dangerous and stay 
away. To report dangerous lines, call 800.228.8485. 

Activity near power lines can be life-threatening. Please use caution, and hire 
professionals when appropriate Remember that tree limbs conduct electricity 
when In contact with a power line. 

Asset Securitization Charge 

.. 

A charge to recover the costs associated with nuclear asset-recovery bonds. As approved by 
the Florida Pubhc Selvice Commission In a financing order. all rights to the Asset 
Securitization Charge are owned by a Special Purpose Entity (SPEJ. and Duke Energy Florida 
is acting as the collection agent or servicer for the SPE until the bonds have been paid in full 
or legally discharged. This special low·cost financing reduces the total cost to customers. 

3095&P-OO I 0 

379 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 15 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

( -..DUKE 
?to' t:NERGY~ 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 
1-877-372-8477 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1-800-228-8485 

PIN: 572347188 

METER READINGS 

J 

ENERGY USE ----
DAJ:LY AVG. USE - 346 KWH/DAY 
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 346 KHH/DAY 
MOAJ:LY AVG. ELECTRIC COST - $67 . 03 

STATEMENT OF SERVICE 
94435 78013 

DECEMBER 2015 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
DEC 28 2015 2,277.40 

311 H INTERLAKE BLVD 
LAKE PLACID FL 338.52 NEXT READ DEPOSIT AMOUNT 

DATE ON OR ON ACCOUNT 
SERVICE ADDRESS 
51 PARK DR LITE, 
STREET LIGHTING 

ABOUT 
NONE 

PAYIENTS RECEIVED AS OF NOV 24 2015 2,2n.4o THANK YOU 

LS-1 017 LIGHTING SER COMPANY OWNED/MAINTAINED 
BD..1-J:NG PERICX> .. 10-30-15 TO 12-02-15 33 DAYS 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
eERGY CHARGE 
F\JEL CHARGE 

MTOTAL ELECTRIC COST 
EQUIPt£NT RENTAL FOR: 

46 ALUHNM-B 
17 HOOD 30/35 

8 ST CONC 15 
4 ST CON30/35 
3 lti FLOOO 38000L 

11420 KHH • 2 . 52600¢ 
11420 KHH • 4.33200¢ 

2 lti SPORTSLTR llOOOOL 
1 SV OR 50000 
4 SV OR 27500 
1 SV RW 50000 

52 SV RW 22000 
20 SV RW 16000 
79 SV RW 9500 
4 SV PT 4000 

10 SV RW 4000 
FJ:XTURE TOTAL 
HAINTENANCE TOTAL 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

Payment of this statement within 90 days from the billing date will 
avoid a 1 % late charge being applied to this account. 

1.19 
288.47 
494.71 

Duke Energy will be closed on December 24 and 25, 2015 and January 1, 
2016. You may visit duke-energy.com for self-service options. To 
report an outage, please call our outage line at 800.228.8485. 

784.37 

1,108.16 
319.44 

20.11 

~--,....----------------------------------------"'-

380 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 16 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

( -.. DUKE 
--.! ENERGY* 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 
1-877 -372-8477 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1-800-228-8485 

STATEMENT OF SERVICE 
DECEMBER 2015 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID 

311 H INTERLAKE BLVD 
LAKE PLACID FL 33852 

SERVICE ADDRESS 
51 PARK OR LITE, 
STREET LIGHTING 

HIMICIPAL FRANCHISE FEE 

TOTAL ~T Bll..L 

TOTAL DUE THIS STATEMENT 

94435 78013 

DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
DEC 28 2015 2,277.40 

NEXT READ DEPOSIT AMOUNT 
DATE ON OR ON ACCOUNT 
ABOUT 

NONE 

45.32 

2,277 .4 0 

$2,277 . 40 

381 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 17 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

{e.. DtJKE 
:i.P'ENERGY4P 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE OR 
PAYMENT LOCATIONS CALL: 
1-877 -372-8477 

WEB SITE: www.duke-energy.com 

TO REPORT A POWER OUTAGE: 
1-800-228-8485 

PIN: 572347188 

METER READINGS 

ENERGY USE ----
DAILY AVG. USE - 357 KWH/DAY 
USE ONE YEAR AGO - 381 KWH/DAY 
*DAILY AVG. ELECTRIC COST - $64.19 

BF _BL_DEF _20160503_213117_2 CSV- 1049-000000147 

STATEMENT OF SERVICE 

MAY 2016 

.•·.~.a·.~ 
···~l 

TOWN OF LAKE PLACID DUE DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
MAY 25 2016 2,104.55 

311 W INTERLAKE BLVD 
LAKE PLACID FL 33852 NEXT READ DEPOSIT AMOUNT 

DATE ON OR ON ACCOUNT 
SERVICE ADDRESS 
51 PARK DR LITE, 
STREET LIGHTING 

ABOUT 
NONE 

PAYl£NTS RECEIVED AS OF APR 26 2016 2,104.55 THANK YOU 

LS-1 017 LIGHTING SER COMPANY OWNED/MAINTAINED 
32 DAYS BILLING PERI00 .. 04-01-16 TO 05-03-16 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
ENERGY CHARGE 
FUEL CHARGE 

*TOTAL B..ECTRIC COST 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL FOR: 

46 ALUHINUH-B 
17 WOOD 30/35 

8 ST CONC 15 
4 ST CON.30/35 
3 11H FLOOO 38000L 

11420 KWH ~ 2.64600¢ 
11420 KWH ~ 2 .82800¢ 

2 l1H SPORTSLTR llOOOOL 
1 SV OR 50000 
4 SV OR 27500 
1 SV RW 50000 

1.19 
302.17 
322 . 96 

52 SV RW 22000 
20 SV RW 16000 
79 SV RW 9500 
4 SV PT 4000 

10 SV RW 4000 

r;;;, f {D 

(ZUP"kr -~ 
~ATE_.J./1\ 11' 
Accn _ _ ----.=1 

FIXTURE TOTAL 
HAINTENANCE TOTAL 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

Payment of this statement within 90 days from the billing date will 
avoid a 1 % late charge being applied to this account. 

Duke Energy Florida utilized fuel in the following proportions to 
generate your power: Coal 22%, Purchased Power 17%, Gas 61 %, Oil 0%, 
Nuclear 0% (For Prior 12 months ending March 31 . 2016). 

DETACH AND RETURN THIS SECTION MM 0003374 BILL II 7 OF B GRP 1293 

626.32 

1,108.16 
319 .44 

16.06 

PAGE 1OF2 

Make checks payable to: Duke Energy 

-

- ACCOUNT NUMBER· 94435 78013 

001049 000000147 

1'·1' 'I·· 1 ·''I•' I 1' '· 1•·1•1I1·••111• • 1•11111•I•11I•1'111' 1111•I'1 
TO\NN OF LAKE PLACID 
311 W INTERLAKE BLVD 
LAKE PLACID FL 33852-9662 

P .0. BOX 1004 
CHARLOTIE, 
NC 28201-1004 

DUE DATE 

MAY 25 2016 

TOTAL DUE 

2,104.551 
PLEASE ENTER 

944357801360000021045520000000000000000021045520100000000009 382 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 18 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

Jerry Miller would like you r input lnbox x 

- mresearch@duke-energy.com mresearch@duke-energy.com via bounce.mkt2552.com 

to me ~ 

(~ DUKE 
ENERGYe 

TAKE OUR SURVEY 

Trouble viewing? View in browser. 

Help us improve! 

Oct 3 

At Duke Energy, we are committed to helping businesses and communities 

prosper by supporting local economic development, charities and civic efforts. 

Given your role as a community leader, I would like to invite you to participate 

in our short online survey. 

26.11 GB (26%) of 100 GB used 
Manage Last account activity: 19 minutes ago 

Details 

383 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 19 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

Go gle duke 

- Discard changes 

I 11 am PW Ouke Energy Lunch! 

4/15/2016 1o:ooam 

0 All day 0 Repeat... 

Event details Find a time 

Where Enter a Jocation 

Video call Add video call 

Calendar I Phil Williams 

Description 

Attachment Add attachment 

to 11 :ooam 

Delete I More Actions 

4/15/2016 Time zone 

Event color ~ I • • • • • ••• 
Notifications 

Show me as 

Visibility 

I Email • l w l minutes • I x 

I Notif ication • I W I minutes • I x 
Add a notification 

0 Available (!.> Busy 

® Calendar default 0 Public 0 Private 

By default this event will follow the sharing settings of this calendar: event details will be visible to anyone 
who can see details of other events in this calendar. Learn more 

Publish event 

384 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 20 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

- Discard ct.anges Delete I More Actions 

PW Meet with Duke Energy 

3/1/2016 11:ooam to 12:00pm 3/1/2016 

0 All day 0 Repeat... 

Event details Find a 11me 

Where Town Hall 

map 

Video call Add video call 

Calendar I Phil Williams · I 
Description Jerry Miller Arlene knows 

Jerry and Ricky smith design planner for lighting 

Attachment Add attachment 

Event color ~ I • • • • • •••• 
Notifications I Email • I 1o I minutes- I x 

I Notification • I W I minutes • I x 
Add a notification 

Show me as U Available • Busy 

Visibility (.!I Calendar default Public Private 

Time zone 

By default this event will follow the s11aring settings of this calendar: event details will be visible to anyone 
who can see details of other events in this calendar. Learn more 

Publish event 

Add guests 

I Enter guest email addreSSf I Add 

Guests can 

0 modify event 
0 invite others 

0 see guest list 

385 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Investigation of missing light Southbound US27 
at 77 US27 
Town Administrator Phil Williams

Page 21 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

386 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Note shadow of existing pole 
above circled

Page 22 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

387 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 23 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

Imiigery oat~ 2_a21 ~ooa. ~27~ . .17'54 87" r~ aic21 31 61" w ~ 

388 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 24 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

389 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



US 27 Lighting Problems 11/07/16 
Town Administrator Review

Page 25 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

390 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 26 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

391 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 27 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

392 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 28 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

393 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 29 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

. . -L01k1 Pfoc1a Fcfit 1 Wcstt,n w~.u 

Florida Fence Post Co.
1 

fnc. 

394 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



121 US 27 
LAKE PLACID, FL 33852       Is not working

Page 30 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

395 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Light in front of CVS   Is not working

Page 31 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

396 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



1 US 27 N 
LAKE PLACID, FL 33852   Is not working

Page 32 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

397 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Light pole gone 
in front of 77 US 27

77 US 27 N 
LAKE PLACID, FL 33852 
Light gone

Page 33 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

398 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



400 LAKE CLAY DR S 
LAKE PLACID, FL
  Is not working

Page 34 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

399 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 35 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

400 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Lights in front of Publix plates gone

Page 36 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

401 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Lights in front of Publix plates gone

Page 37 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

402 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Lights in front of Publix plates gone

Page 38 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

403 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Light post gone in front of Subway
490 US 27 N 
LAKE PLACID, FL 

Page 39 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

404 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Gate Station Light does not work and plate gone

Page 40 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

405 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 41 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

406 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Top of light post gone in front of Walgreens 
Southbound US 27

Page 42 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

407 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



126 US 27 
LAKE PLACID, FL 

Page 43 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

408 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 44 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

409 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 45 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

410 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Top of light post gone in front of Compton Reality
Southbound US 27

Page 46 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

411 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Page 47 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

412 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



Different kind of light in front of Central Pawn.   Is 
not working

Page 48 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

413 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



11/10/2016 Gmail - Removal of light posts on US 27

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=1701895146&view=pt&search=sent&th=158501333f1c51d5&siml=158501333f1c51d5 1/2

Phil Williams <pwilliams.townoflakeplacid@gmail.com>

Removal of light posts on US 27 
1 message

Phil Williams <pwilliams.townoflakeplacid@gmail.com> Thu, Nov 10, 2016 at 4:09 PM
To: "FDOT Lighting Christopher R Hiehle Sr. E.I.T" <Chris.Hiehle@dot.state.fl.us>

Note the picture I took today of Duke Energy removing two light posts in front of the new Publix.     These were two working street lights.    I can only assume
Duke Energy is removing THEIR street lights without any authority from the Town having been granted because of some plan FDOT approved without any input
from the Town either.   I attach the portion of the development the Town approved herein.    The street lighting is not shown as being removed.

I write to establish three things.    1) Who gave the directive to remove the street lights?  That is important to me because it shows clear Duke Electric ownership
and responsibility for the street lighting.     2) Is the Town now responsible for those two lights that were one of the actual verified working lights?      If the town
has no authority to define when and how lights are installed or removed and the only thing we are getting annual payment for, the definition of "maintenance," is to
stand on the sidelines and shout at unresponsive Duke Energy about their lights, and pay them rental fees for lights we don't have, I would like to know that is the
case so I can start from there. 3) The Town's jurisdiction of US27 is not the same as it was in 2002 when the FDOT contract was established.    We are in the
process of annexing additional US 27 roadway that has at least 8 of the great lights FDOT installed where Highlands County maintains.     Does the 2002 contract
implied to include responsibility for these new  lights as well once once they are in the town.     

Page 49 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

414 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16



11/10/2016 Gmail - Removal of light posts on US 27

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=1701895146&view=pt&search=sent&th=158501333f1c51d5&siml=158501333f1c51d5 2/2

-- 

"Even if you are on the right track, you will still get run over if you just sit there." Will Rogers

Town Administrator Phil Williams
Town of Lake Placid, 311 West Interlake Boulevard, Lake Placid, Fl. 33852 
Telephone 863-699-3747   
pwilliams.townoflakeplacid@gmail.com
http://www.lakeplacidfl.net/ 

LEGAL NOTICE REGARDING EMAIL  Under Florida Law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a
public-records request, do not send electronic email to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

Page 50 of 50 
PAGES ON US27 STREET LIGHTING ISSUE

415 of 415 
Town Council Agenda Package 11/14/16


	1.A Town Council Agenda
	1.B Special Town Council Minutes 20161024 Draft
	1.B. TCRegularMTG Minutes-20161010-Draft
	1.C LPPD Monthly Report
	1.C Utlities Directors Report
	1.D. Approval of Departmental Financial Reports for the month of October 2016
	1.E. Approval of all duly authorized monthly bills less Royce Supply
	1.F. Interlocal Agreement with Highlands County for Aquatic Weed Control
	1.G. RPAC APPLICATION for Funding Basketball Court
	1.H. Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant for drafting of a CRA Plan
	1.I. Planning Services Agreement for Administering Item 1.H. to prepare Community Redevelopment Area Plan
	1.J. Resolution 2016-34 Request State Legislature to address Florida’s Workers Compensation System.
	1.K. Resolution 2016-35 Budget Amendment No1  2015-2016
	1.L. RESOLUTION 2016-36 OF THE LAKE PLACID TOWN COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AJOINT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PROVIDINGFOR A PARTIAL PROJECT FUNDING IN AN AMOUNT UP TO $477,939
	2.A.  Approval of all bills for the Royce Supply
	4.A Adoption Hearing Ordinance No. 2016-733. Highlands County R-1, Residential District, to Town of Lake Placid Planned Development (North Triangle II), LPT
	4.B Adoption Hearing for Ordinance # 2016-734.  Request for a Zoning Change from C-3, Commercial Light Manufacturing District, to a Planned Development (PD).   LPTC.16.010RZ
	4.C. Capital Improvement Plan Annual
	6.A.1. Sirena Shores
	6.C.1. Park rental fees - Town property uses
	6.C.2. Recreation Commission Requests
	6.C.3. Consideration for Street Light decorating contest
	6.C.4. Main Street Crosswalk
	6.C.5 Fire Protection Fees
	6.C.6. Envisors bill for line to recreation
	6.C.7. US27 Lighting



